Guide to the Charles Augustus Lindbergh Papers

MS 325



complied by Linda Wrigley, John Espy, Mary Caldera, and staff of Manuscripts and Archives

June 1979

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	
Preferred Citation	
Processing Information	
Associated Materials	
Biographical / Historical	
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	
Collection Contents	
Series I: Select correspondence, 1911-1974	
Series II: General correspondence, 1925-1975	
Series III: Aviation, 1920-1974	
Series IV: Conservation, 1945-1975	
Series V: Writings, speeches, statements and diaries, 1912-1974	
Series VI: Family correspondence and records, 1780-1974	
Series VII: Financial, legal, and housekeeping records, 1883-1974	
Series VIII: Letters in response to speeches, 1939-1941	
Series IX: Scientific research, 1922-1974	
Series X: Lindbergh's notes regarding biographical treatments, 1927-1974	
Series XI: Writings about Charles Augustus Lindbergh, 1927-1973	136
Series XII: Trips file, 1922-1974	
Series XIII: Maps, 1915-1969	
Series XIV: Political pamphlets, 1934-1970	
Series XV: Donor records, 1927-1974	
Series XVI: The Kidnapping and Hauptmann trial, 1932-1935	
Series XVII: Childhood books and school records, Circa 1908-1922	156
Series XVIII: Miscellany, 1865-1974	157
Series XIX: Public opinion mail, 1927-1973	165
Series XX: Book collection, 1821-1975	176
Accession 1982-M-015: Additional material, 1888-1979	
Accession 1989-M-064: Additional material, 1899-1999	
Accession 2002-M-041: Additional material, 1911-1912	
Accession 2002-M-079: Additional material, 1838-1978	224
Accession 2004-M-011: Additional material, 1955-1984	234
Accession 2005-M-040: Additional material, 1923-1971	235
Accession 2015-M-082: Additional material, 1945-1974	236
Index of CorrespondentsAviation	
Index of CorrespondentsConservation	242
Selected Search Terms	247

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 325

CREATOR: Lindbergh, Charles A. (Charles Augustus), 1902-1974

TITLE: Charles Augustus Lindbergh papers

DATES: 1780-1999

BULK DATES: 1911-1974

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 597 linear feet (892 boxes)

LANGUAGE: The materials are primarily in English.

SUMMARY: The papers consist of correspondence; diaries; writings; childhood, school

and college materials; financial, legal, and housekeeping records; reports; memoranda; drawings; maps; publications; artifacts; and memorabilia documenting the life and interests of Charles Augustus Lindbergh. The papers form the largest and most extensive collection of his personal, professional, and family papers. They document his work as a pilot, developer of commercial aviation and rocketry, bio-engineer, air force officer and consultant, pioneer environmentalist, Pulitzer Prize-winning author, and public figure. The papers also document his personal life, including his marriage to Anne Morrow Lindbergh, the loss of his son, and his interest in his family history. Notable correspondents include: William Benton, Kingman Brewster, Richard E. Byrd, Alexis Carrel, William E. Castle, Michael Collins, James H. Doolittle, W. L. Glenn, Robert Goddard, Harry Guggenheim, Donald A. Hall, Herbert Hoover, Thomas Lamont, James Newton, Harold Nicolson, Edward Rickenbacker, S. Dillon Ripley, Franklin D. Roosevelt, Igor Sikorsky, Lowell Thomas, Russell Train, Juan Trippe, Billy Wilder, Robert E. Wood, and Orville Wright. Notable family correspondents include his wife, Anne Morrow Lindbergh, and his mother, Evangeline Lodge Land Lindbergh. The family papers include those of Evangeline Lodge Land Lindbergh, a teacher; his father Charles August Lindbergh; and his grandfather Charles Henry Land,

a pioneer dentist and inventor of the porcelain crown.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0325

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0325.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ ifr_copy_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

- b. box
- f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

The papers were the gift of Charles A. Lindbergh and his estate, 1941-1988; gift of Joan Lovrien, 2001; gift of the Estate of Anne Morrow Lindbergh, 2002; gift of Reeve Lindbergh, 2003; gift of Harlan L. Gurney, 2004; transferred from Princeton University Library, 2015.

Conditions Governing Access

The collection is open for research. Series XVIII, boxes 515 and 517 may only be used under the supervision of a Manuscripts and Archives staff member due to the physical nature of the materials. Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist should contact Access Services. Copies of commercially produced audiovisual materials contained in this collection cannot be made for researcher use outside of the repository.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright for unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by Charles Augustus Lindbergh was transferred to Yale University. These materials may be used for non-commercial purposes without seeking permission from Yale University as the copyright holder. For other uses of these materials, please contact beinecke.library@yale.edu. Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Charles Augustus Lindbergh Papers (MS 325). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Processing Information

Box numbers 280 to 302 were not used in this collection.

Associated Materials

Related materials: Anne Morrow Lindbergh Papers (MS 829), Lindbergh Picture Collection (MS 325B), and Lindbergh Gift Collection (MS 325A).

Associated materials: Charles Augustus Lindbergh Papers, Missouri History Museum; Charles A. Lindbergh and Family Papers, Minnesota Historical Society.

Biographical / Historical

Charles Augustus Lindbergh (1902 Feb 4-1974 Aug 26), aviator, author, biologist, and engineer, was the son of Charles August Lindbergh, a lawyer and congressman, and Evangeline Lodge Land, a science teacher whose father was Dr. Charles Land, a dentist and inventor. Born in Detroit, Lindbergh grew up in Little Falls, Minnesota, and Washington, DC. After studying engineering at the University of Wisconsin for three semesters, he left in1922 to become an airplane pilot and barnstormer. In 1925 he graduated first in his class from the United States Army Air Service Flying School and became chief pilot of the new airmail line from St. Louis to Chicago.

On May 21, 1927, Lindbergh completed the first non-stop transatlantic flight from New York to Paris and was awarded the first Distinguished Flying Cross and the Congressional Medal of Honor. This feat, followed by the publication of his best-selling book We, great public receptions in Washington and New York, and an air tour making eighty-two stops in forty-eight states followed by one to Latin America in 1927 to 1928 revolutionized commercial air service. Lindbergh worked with Juan Trippe, Henry Ford, Amelia Earhart, Will Rogers and others to develop a number of airlines, including Pan American Airways and TWA. After his marriage to Anne Spencer Morrow in 1929, the internationally famous couple conducted scientific air explorations that led to the first transoceanic air passenger service. He and Anne had six children: Charles, Jr.; Jon; Land; Scott; Anne; and Reeve, between 1932 and 1945. The tragic kidnapping and murder of their son Charles, Jr., in 1932 was called "The Crime of the Century."

In the 1930s Lindbergh became a biomedical engineer with Dr. Alexis Carrel at the Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research (now Rockefeller University) and invented the perfusion pump, a prototype of the artificial heart, documented in their book, *The Culture of Organs*. To protect their son Jon from unwelcome press attention, the Lindberghs moved to England in 1935 and in 1938 to France to live near Carrel. At the request of the American Embassy in Germany, Lindbergh made five trips from 1936 to 1938 to evaluate German air power for the U.S. State Department. The Lindbergh family returned to the United States in 1939. Before and after World War II, he served in the United States Air Force, but resigned to speak out against American intervention and joined the America First Committee in 1941. During the war Lindbergh served as technical consultant for the Ford Motor Company developing the B-24 bomber and for United Aircraft testing fighter planes. He also conducted air altitude flying tests at the Mayo Clinic Aero Medical Unit using himself as a guinea pig and invented the "jump bottle," to provide oxygen to flyers when they lost consciousness. As a civilian advisor he flew fifty combat missions in the South Pacific in 1944.

After the war Lindbergh served on numerous government advisory committees concerned with aviation training, national security, and space exploration. In 1954 President Eisenhower promoted him to the rank of brigadier general stating that Lindbergh's work had significantly shortened the war in the Pacific by enabling pilots to reach many targets formerly beyond their range and thereby saving many lives. In the same year he was awarded the 1953 Pulitzer Prize for his autobiography *The Spirit of St. Louis*. Billy Wilder directed the movie version starring Jimmy Stewart released in 1957.

Thereafter Lindbergh dedicated himself to conservation causes as an officer and spokesman for the Nature Conservancy, the World Wildlife Fund, and other groups. He announced his growing concerns in a series of articles published in *Reader's Digest*, one of which included his most famous quote, "I realized that if I had to choose, I would rather have birds than airplanes." In 1966 Lindbergh became a member of the board of trustees of the World Wildlife Fund. His election to this board came after several years of active participation in the conservation movement. Although Lindbergh had been concerned for some time about the pollution of the environment, the encroachment of civilization on the earth's remaining natural

areas, and the precarious existence of the world's wildlife, a trip to East Africa in 1964 persuaded him that he should take up the cause of conservation in earnest. Lindbergh traveled extensively throughout the world during these years, to East Africa; Indonesia; Japan; Madagascar; the Pacific Islands and Australia; the Philippines; South America; and throughout the United States. He worked to limit the hunting of the nearly-extinct blue and humpback whales; preserve the monkey-eating eagle of the Philippines; and shield the Tasaday, a stone-age people discovered on Mindanao in 1971, from the assaults of a curious public. He actively lobbied governments and private interests for measures to protect and preserve the natural environment.

He was successful in persuading the Alaska legislature to alter the planned route of the oil pipeline to mitigate its impact on polar bear migration and some countries to limit their whale harvesting. In 1969 he was awarded the Bernard M. Baruch Conservation Prize for 1968. One of his last successful projects was to convince the United States government not to permit America to support supersonic air transportation. For the last thirty years of his life Lindbergh lived in Connecticut, with homes in Switzerland and in Hana, Maui, where he died of lymphoma in 1974. In 1978, his *Autobiography of Values* was published posthumously.

Chronology

1902 Feb 4	o Born in Detroit, Michigan. Son of Charles August and Evangeline Lodge (Land) Lindbergh. Siblings are half-sisters, Eva and Lillian Lindbergh.
1906	$_{\odot}$ Father is elected to U.S. Congress from 6th Minnesota District.
1907-1918	o Attends school in Washington, DC, Detroit, and Little Falls.
1912	o Attends his first air meet.
1916	o Drives with mother to California.
1917	o Father leaves office to oppose U.S. entry into World War I.
1918	$_{\odot}$ Excused from senior year of high school in Little Falls to operate family farm, Lindholm, for war effort.
1920	$_{\odot}\textsc{Enrolls}$ in University of Wisconsin as mechanical engineering student.
1922	$_{\odot}$ Leaves college in February to become flying student at Nebraska Standard Aircraft Corporation.
1922 Apr 9	○ Makes first flight.
1923	Buys first plane, a war-surplus Curtiss Jenny.Goes barnstorming.
1924	○ Enlists as U.S. Army flying cadet.
1924 May 24	o Father, Charles August Lindbergh, dies.
1925	 Commissioned second lieutenant in Air Service Reserve Corps. Graduates first in class from U.S. Air Service Flying School, Kelly Field, San Antonio. Becomes Chief Pilot, Robertson Aircraft Co., St. Louis.
1926	o Makes first Chicago-to-St. Louis airmail flight.
1927	 Tours U.S. with <i>Spirit of St. Louis</i>, making 82 stops in 48 states. Is awarded first Distinguished Flying Cross. Awarded Medal of Honor by act of Congress.

Chronology	
	 Makes first nonstop flight (27 hours, 10 minutes) from Washington to Mexico City where he is guest of Ambassador Morrow and meets Anne Morrow.
1927 Feb	○ Purchases <i>Spirit of St. Louis</i> .
1927 May 10-12	$_{\odot}$ Establishes transcontinental air record (21 hours, 20 minutes), San Diego to New York.
1927 May 20-21	$_{\odot}$ Flies from New York to Paris (33½ hours) and wins Orteig Prize of \$25,000 for first nonstop transatlantic flight betwen these cities.
1927 Oct	○ Publishes <i>We</i> .
1928	 Completes air tour of Latin America. Begins service as consultant to Transcontinental Air Transport and to Pan American Airways.
1929	 Marries Anne Morrow. Inaugurates first transcontinental air passenger service. Meets Robert Goddard and works to fund rocket research.
1930 Jun 22	o Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr., is born.
1930-1934	o Develops perfusion pump with Dr. Alexis Carrel.
1931	O Makes flight across North Pacific to China with Anne.
1932 Mar 1	o Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr., is kidnapped.
1932 May 12	○ Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr., is found.
1932 Aug 16	○ Jon Morrow Lindbergh is born.
1933	O Makes Atlantic survey flight and trip to Russia with Anne.
1935	o Richard Hauptmann is tried and convicted for kidnapping.
1935 Dec	$_{\odot}$ Moves, with family, to England and resides at Weald, Sevenoaks, Kent, in "Long Barn" on estate of Harold Nicolson and Vita Sackville-West.
1936	$_{\odot}\text{Makes}$ first of five trips to Germany to investigate and evaluate air power.
1937	○ Flies to India with Anne.
1937 May 12	○ Land Morrow Lindbergh is born.
1938	 Moves to Illiec Island, off the coast of France, near Carrel's summer laboratory. Publishes <i>The Culture of Organs</i> with Alexis Carrel.
1938 Oct	$_{\odot}$ Receives Service Cross of the Order of the German Eagle from Hermann Göring.
1939	○ Returns with family to United States
1939-1941	○ Speaks against United States intervention in war in Europe.
1940 Oct 2	○ Anne Spencer Lindbergh is born.
1942	$_{\odot}$ Becomes technical consultant for bomber production to Ford Motor Company.

Chronology	
1942 Aug 13	o Scott Morrow Lindbergh is born.
1942-1943	o Serves as test pilot and aviation consultant.
1944	$_{\odot}$ Flies fifty combat missions in South Pacific while serving with Navy and Marines as adviser on fighter planes.
1945	$_{\odot}$ Is member of naval technical mission to study Germany's missile and aircraft developments.
1945 Oct 2	o Reeve Morrow Lindbergh is born.
1946	$_{\odot}$ Becomes consultant for University of Chicago Ordinance Research Project (CHORE).
1947-1954	O Serves as special adviser to Air Force.
1948	o Publishes <i>Of Flight and Life</i> .
1949	o Is awarded Wright Brothers Memorial Trophy.
1953	o Publishes <i>The Spirit of St. Louis</i> .
1954	 Is appointed to rank of brigadier general. Is awarded Pulitzer Prize for <i>The Spirit of St. Louis</i>.
1954 Sep 7	o Mother, Evangeline Lodge Land Lindbergh, dies.
1954-1974	o Goes on conservation and wildlife preservation expeditions.
1965	o Redesigns perfusion pump for Naval Medical Research Institute.
1966-1972	o Serves on World Wildlife Board of Trustees.
1968	o Addresses Alaska legislature, first public speech in twenty-seven years.
1969	$_{\odot}$ Is awarded the Baruch Conservation Prize for 1968.
1969-1972	$_{\odot}$ Is member of Citizens Advisory Committee on Environmental Quality.
1970	o Publishes <i>Wartime Journals</i> .
1972	o Publishes Boyhood on the Upper Mississippi.
1974 Aug 26	o Dies on Maui, Hawaii. Buried at Kipahulu.
1978	o Autobiography of Values is published posthumously.

Scope and Contents

The papers consist of correspondence; diaries; writings; childhood, school and college materials; financial, legal, and housekeeping records; reports; memoranda; drawings; maps; publications; artifacts; and memorabilia documenting the life and interests of Charles Augustus Lindbergh. The papers form the largest and most extensive collection of his personal, professional, and family papers. They document his work as a pilot, developer of commercial aviation and rocketry, bio-engineer, air force officer and consultant, pioneer environmentalist, Pulitzer Prize-winning author, and public figure. The papers also document his personal life, including his marriage to Anne Morrow Lindbergh, the loss of his son, and his

interest in his family history. Notable correspondents include: William Benton, Kingman Brewster, Richard E. Byrd, Alexis Carrel, William E. Castle, Michael Collins, James H. Doolittle, W. L. Glenn, Robert Goddard, Harry Guggenheim, Donald A. Hall, Herbert Hoover, Thomas Lamont, James Newton, Harold Nicolson, Edward Rickenbacker, S. Dillon Ripley, Franklin D. Roosevelt, Igor Sikorsky, Lowell Thomas, Russell Train, Juan Trippe, Billy Wilder, Robert E. Wood, and Orville Wright. Notable family correspondents include his wife, Anne Morrow Lindbergh, and his mother, Evangeline Lodge Land Lindbergh.

The papers are notable for the breadth and depth to which they document the life of Charles Augustus Lindbergh. In addition to containing his correspondence, diaries, writings, and reports that provide a glimpse into how he saw himself and the world, the papers also contain a significant body of material, including publications and unsolicited correspondence, documenting how others responded to his actions and views. His finances and interests are also well documented. The extensive financial, legal, and housekeeping records provide minute details of his and Anne Morrow Lindbergh's finances and households. Memorabilia, maps, and publications collected by Lindbergh provide further evidence of his activities and interests. Despite the size of the collection, it does not represent the entirety of Lindbergh's papers and researchers should be aware of additional collections at Yale and elsewhere. Of primary importance are the related visual materials and supplementary papers in the Lindbergh Picture Collection (MS 325B) and the Anne Morrow Lindbergh Papers (MS 829). Collections of Lindbergh's papers and artifacts, especially those documenting the Spirit of St. Louis aircraft and flights, early airlines, and the kidnapping, are held by the Missouri Historical Society. Aircraft and a collection of aviation-related artifacts are at the National Air and Space Museum. Additional papers relating to his childhood and family home in Little Falls are included in the papers of his father, U. S. Congressman Charles August Lindbergh, at the Minnesota Historical Society.

The collection also includes the personal papers of several family members. The most extensive documentaion regards Evangeline Lodge Land Lindbergh, a science teacher, and Charles Henry Land, a pioneer dentist and inventor of the porcelain crown. Evangeline Lodge Land Lindbergh's (mother) papers include over fifty years of correspondence, financial records, and memorabilia. Charles Henry Land's (grandfather) papers include correspondence, patents, and financial and legal papers documenting his career. A small amount of papers of other family members, such as Charles August Lindbergh (father) and Charles Henry Land, Jr. (uncle), are also present..

Arrangement

The papers are arranged in twenty series: Series I. Select correspondence, 1911-1974. Series II. General correspondence, 1925-1975. Series III. Aviation, 1920-1974. Series IV. Conservation, 1945-1975. Series V. Writings, speeches, statements and diaries, 1912-1974. Series VI. Family correspondence and records, 1780-1974. Series VII. Financial, legal, and housekeeping records, 1883-1974. Series VIII. Letters in response to speeches, 1939-1941. Series IX. Scientific research, 1922-1974. Series X. Lindbergh's notes regarding biographical treatments, 1927-1974. Series XI. Writings about Charles Augustus Lindbergh, 1927-1973. Series XII. Trips file, 1922-1974. Series XIII. Maps, 1915-1969. Series XIV. Political pamphlets, 1934-1970. Series XV. Donor records, 1927-1974. Series XVI. The Kidnapping and Hauptmann trial, 1932-1935. Series XVIII. Childhood books and school records, Circa 1908-1922. Series XVIII. Miscellany, 1865-1974. Series XIX. Public opinion mail, 1927-1973. Series XX. Book collection, 1821-1975; and subsequent additions.

Collection Contents

Series I: Select correspondence, 1911-1974

As a national hero and one of the most widely-recognized men of his time, Lindbergh was subjected throughout his life to a barrage of letters from people all over the world. While many of these letters came from individuals who wished to benefit from the Lindbergh name to promote political causes or business propositions, or from those who merely wished to feel some proximity to a celebrity, a substantial number of the letters Lindbergh received were part of a wide correspondence he developed and maintained over the years following his epic flight.

Select correspondence contains most of Lindbergh's important correspondence with friends, political and scientific associates, and the organizations with which he was affiliated. His correspondents included authors, aviators, businessmen, clergymen, economists, educators, historians, journalists, military men, philanthropists, politicians, publishers, scientists, and statesmen. Of special interest are the carbon copies Lindbergh made of most, if not all, of the letters he wrote between 1928 and 1974. Arranged chronologically in the Outgoing section, these letters form a detailed narrative of the events in Lindbergh's life and illuminate the course of his personal development over the years.

Although most of Lindbergh's correspondence on aeronautical subjects is filed in Series III. Aviation, there are letters in this series that illustrate aspects of his lifelong involvement with aviation. Lindbergh himself kept letters from close friends in the profession, other famous aviators, and various aviation colleagues, separate from his regular aviation files. Among the most important of these letters found in this series are those from Robert Hutchings Goddard and Harry F. Guggenheim. Lindbergh secured the financial support Goddard needed to conduct his pioneering experiments in rocketry through Guggenheim. Goddard's letters to Lindbergh between 1930 and 1940 chronicle the scientist's successes and failures in rich detail. Lindbergh's correspondence with Guggenheim, who was his close personal friend and a trusted advisor, spans nearly half a century and covers a wide variety of topics in addition to the progress of Goddard's work.

Lindbergh the aviator is also reflected in the correspondence he maintained over many years with four other friends: C. B. Allen, Harold McMillan Bixby, Lauren D. "Deac" Lyman, and William B. Robertson.

Others with whom he corresponded about aviation include: J. S. Allard, Kenneth J. Boedecker, James H. Doolittle, Sherman M. Fairchild, Earl N. Findley, Henry F. T. Fisher, Donald A. Hall, Clement M. Keys, Thomas G. Lanphier, Hervé Lauwick, William P. MacCracken Jr., Merrill C. Meigs, A. S. Menasco, Harold Nicolson, C. Earl Potts, M. R. Riddick, Vilhjalmur Stefansson, William B. Stout, Eddie Streeter, Guy N. Vaughn, Edward P. Warner, Joseph W. Wecker, Trevor Westbrook, Burdette S. Wright, E. E. Wyman, and Ralph W. Yarborough.

During the 1930s Lindbergh developed an interest in biological research. A chance meeting at the Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research led to a collaboration with the French biologist and Nobel laureate, Alexis Carrel. Under Carrel's direction, Lindbergh invented a perfusion pump in which it was possible to keep tissues and organs alive apart from their organisms. Carrel and Lindbergh published the results of their research in *The Culture of Organs* in 1938. A man of strong political and philosophical views, Carrel was an important influence on Lindbergh. The extent of this influence is documented in their letters to one another over a ten year period beginning in 1931. Lindbergh pursued other scientific interests that are documented through his correspondence with: Karl Bauer, Richard J. Bing, Joseph H. Burchenal, Lewis L. Coriell, Albert Fischer, Frank Glenn, William W. L. Glenn, Edwin J. Grace, Hayden B. Harris, Archibald Vivian Hill, F. Duran Jorda, Sir Arthur Keith, L. Kervran, W. J. Kolff, Ribert J.S. MacDowell, Theodore I. Malinin, Fred Campbell Meier, John C. Merriam, J. S. Nicholas, Vernon P. Perry, Horace Pettit, William T. Summerlin, C. F. M. Swynnerton, and C. M. Wenyon.

As a resident of England and France during the late 1930s, Lindbergh became increasingly concerned as the general political situation worsened and Europe slid toward war. At the request of Truman Smith, military attaché for Air of the American Embassy in Berlin, Lindbergh made five visits to Germany from July 1936 to January 1939. His visits to German aircraft factories and facilities and evaluation reports are described in his correspondence with Smith.

On his return to the United States in 1939, Lindbergh embarked on a campaign to keep America out of the war. Between 1939 and 1941, he gave numerous anti-intervention speeches (isolationist to his detractors); from April to December 1941, he often spoke under the aegis of the America First Committee. His correspondence on the subject may be found under the names of the following individuals and organizations: Carl William Ackerman, America First Committee, The American Legion, Orland K. Armstrong, William Benton, Chester Bowles, Kingman Brewster Jr., Avery Brundage, Commission on World Peace of the Methodist Church, Hamilton Fish, William J. Grace, Merwin Kimball Hart, Jay C. Hormel, Frederick J. Libby, Ernest Lundeen, Robert R. McCormick, William Starr Myers, No Foreign War Committee, and Paul Seabury. Lindbergh also received thousands of letters from the public in response to his non-intervention stance, which can be found in Series VIII. Letters in response to speeches, 1939-1941.

Particularly important to an understanding of Lindbergh, the public figure and private person, is the correspondence he maintained with a handful of people to whom he felt close enough to express his opinions and feelings openly. In addition to aviator friends previously mentioned, Alexis Carrel, and Harry F. Guggenheim, others include: Amyas Ames, Boris A. Bakhmeteff, William Benton, Henry Breckinridge (who was Lindbergh's legal counsel in the late 1920s and early 1930s), Frederick Coudert, Harry P. Davison, Martin Engstrom, Donald A. Hall, Robert M. Hutchins, Philip R. Love, James B. Newton, Truman Smith, Vilhjalmur Stefansson, Lowell Thomas, William Van Dusen, Helen and Kurt Wolff, and Robert E. Wood. Lindbergh expressed his opinions in a more restrained manner and offered factual information about himself and his family to a number of historians and writers. They include Harry Elmer Barnes, Charles A. Beard, Wayne S. Cole, Francis De Tarr, Bruce L. Larson (regarding Charles August Lindbergh), Milton Lehman (regarding Robert H. Goddard), L. Laslo Schwartz (regarding Charles H. Land), and Alden Whitman.

The series also contains Lindbergh's correspondence with a number of important political, scientific, and literary figures on both the national and international scenes. They include: Spiro T. Agnew, John Foster Dulles, Dwight D. Eisenhower, Albert Einstein, Henry Ford, Barry Goldwater, William Randolph Hearst, Herbert Hoover, Lyndon B. Johnson, John F. Kennedy, Geoffrey Landgon Keynes, John P. Marquand, Jean Monnet, Sir Harold Nicolson, Jacqueline Kennedy Onassis, Philippe Pétain, John D. Rockefeller, Jr., Franklin D. Roosevelt, Vita Sackville-West, and Leo Szilard.

The series is divided into two sections: Incoming and Outgoing. In Incoming, all of the letters Lindbergh received after 1926 are filed alphabetically by correspondent; most of the relatively small number of letters received before 1927 are arranged chronologically at the beginning of the section. Incoming letters dated prior to 1927 from a few individuals with whom Lindbergh maintained long relationships are filed with the rest of the alphabetical correspondents. These individuals are: G. J. Brandeweide, James H. Collins, W. H. Conkling, [Ernest G.?] Dixon, Delos E. Dudley, Martin A. Engstrom, Harlan "Bud" Gurney, Albert Bond Lambert, Philip R. Love, H. J. Lynch, Thomas P. Nelson, W. D. O'Connor, Lowell H. Stapf, Albert C. Stewart, and Willard R. Wolfinbarger.

In Outgoing, all letters are arranged chronologically. Lindbergh often penciled in the surnames of his correspondents in the upper left hand corner of his handwritten letters. A check mark next to the name of either an individual or an organization in the address of an outgoing letter indicates how the corresponding incoming letters are filed. For example the incoming letters for:

John Smith ABC Company, Inc.? New York, NY

would be filed under ABC Company, Inc.

0		

b. 1, f. 1-12 Chronological 1912-1926, undated

Abbott, Charles G.

See: Smithsonian Institution, box 28, folders 846-854

b. 1, f. 13	Ackerman, Carl William	1940-1942
b. 1, f. 14	Adams, J. Donald	1957
b. 1, f. 15	Adare, Nancy (Yuille), Viscountess	1935-1936
b. 1, f. 16	Adler, Mortimer J.	1952
b. 1, f. 17	Agnew, Spiro T.	1969
b. 1, f. 18	Air Transport Cooperation Committee of the League of Nations	1934-1935
b. 1, f. 19	Aldrich, Amey	1937-1948
	Aldrich, Chester See: Series VII, Financial, legal, and houskeeping records, Hopewell house correspondence, box 373, folders 1003-1004	
b. 1, f. 20	Aldrin, Edwin E.	1935-1940
b. 1, f. 21	Alexis de Boquen, Dom	1954
b. 1, f. 22	Allard, J. S.	1937-1938
b. 1, f. 23-24	Allen, C. B. (*) See also: Series III, Aviation, The Glenn L. Martin Company box 102, folders 249-250	1934-1971
b. 1, f. 25	Allen, Frederick Lewis	1932
	America First Committee	
b. 1, f. 26	National Headquarters See also: Sarles, Ruth, box 25, folder 782 See also: Seabury, Paul, box 27, folder 815	1940
b. 1, f. 27-29	National Headquarters	1941 January- May
b. 2, f. 30-38	National Headquarters	1941 June-1942
b. 2, f. 39-41	New York Chapter	1941 March-1942
b. 2, f. 42-45	Local chapters	1941
b. 3, f. 46	Local chapters	1942
b. 3, f. 47-48	Circular letters	1941, undated
b. 3, f. 49	American Embassy, Berlin See also: Dodd, William E., box 9, folder 295 See also: Smith, Truman, box 27, folder 840 See also: Wilson, Hugh R., box 31, folder 965	1936-1939

b. 3, f. 50	American Embassy, London See also: Bingham, Robert W., box 5, folder 111	1936-1938
	See also: Kennedy, Joseph P., box 17, folder 510	
b. 3, f. 51	American Embassy, Moscow	1938-1939
b. 3, f. 52	American Embassy, Paris See also: <u>Bullitt, William Christian, box 6, folder 153</u>	1938-1939
b. 3, f. 53-56	American Eugenics Society, Inc.	1953-1974
b. 3, f. 57	American Friends Service Committee	1940-1954
b. 3, f. 58	American Geographical Society	1934-1940, 1972
b. 3, f. 59-62	American Legion, The See also: <u>Armstrong, Orland K., box 4, folder 72</u>	1939-1940
b. 3, f. 63-64	American Museum of Natural History See also: Andrews, Roy Chapman, box 4, folder 69	1933-1941
b. 4, f. 65	American Museum of Natural History	1942-1971
b. 4, f. 66	Ames, Amyas and Evelyn (*)	1947-1970
b. 4, f. 67	Anderson, A. Hamilton	1960
b. 4, f. 68	Anderson, Wendell R.	1974
b. 4, f. 69	Andrews, Roy Chapman	1932-1939
b. 4, f. 70	Andrews, W. G.	1948
	Anthropoid research See: <u>Harris, Hayden B., box 15, folder 430</u> See: <u>Lecomte du Noüy, Pierre, box 18, folder 555</u>	
b. 4, f. 71	Armstrong, Hamilton Fish and Christa	1955-1969
b. 4, f. 72	Armstrong, Orland K. (*) See also: The American Legion, box 3, folders 59-62	1941
b. 4, f. 73	Armstrong, Orland K. and Marjorie M.	1942-1971
	Arnold, Henry H. See: Wood, Robert E., box 31, folders 968-972 See: Series III, Aviation, Air Force correspondence, boxes 94-96, folders 127-168	
b. 4, f. 74	Ash, Tom	1931
b. 4, f. 75	Astor, Nancy (Witcher), Viscountess	1936-1938
b. 4, f. 76	Astor, Waldorf Astor, 2nd, Viscount	1939

b. 4, f. 77	Atchley, Dana W. and Mary	1948-1973, undated
b. 4, f. 78	Atlantic Monthly	1940-1973, undated
b. 4, f. 79	Atwood, Wallace W.	1930-1937
	See also: Goddard, Robert H., box 11, folders 329-335	
b. 4, f. 80	Baekeland, George (*)	1942-1945
b. 4, f. 81	Baker, Paul S.	1952-1953
	See also: Series III, Aviation, United Aircraft Corporation, boxes 130-137, folders 593-669	
b. 4, f. 82	Bakhmeteff, Boris Alexander (*)	1940-1951
b. 4, f. 83	Balchen, Bernt and Audrey	1935, 1970
b. 4, f. 84	Baldwin, Hanson W.	1964-1966
b. 4, f. 85	Baldwin, Howard C.	1940-1960
b. 4, f. 86-88	Barnes, Harry Elmer (*)	1940-1966
	See also: Wood, Robert E., box 31, folders 968-972	
b. 4, f. 89	Baroda, Maharaja and Maharanee Gaekwar of	1938
b. 4, f. 90	Bartky, Walter and Elizabeth (*)	1948-1955
.,		
	See also: <u>University of Chicago, Ordinance research, box 8, folders 202-203</u>	
b. 4, f. 91		1952-1955
	See also: <u>University of Chicago, Ordinance research, box 8, folders 202-203</u>	1952-1955 1935-1939
b. 4, f. 91	See also: <u>University of Chicago, Ordinance research, box 8, folders 202-203</u> Bartning, Otto	
b. 4, f. 91 b. 4, f. 92	See also: <u>University of Chicago, Ordinance research, box 8, folders 202-203</u> Bartning, Otto Bartow, Francis D.	1935-1939
b. 4, f. 91 b. 4, f. 92 b. 4, f. 93	See also: <u>University of Chicago, Ordinance research, box 8, folders 202-203</u> Bartning, Otto Bartow, Francis D. Bauer, Karl	1935-1939 1938-1962
b. 4, f. 91 b. 4, f. 92 b. 4, f. 93 b. 4, f. 94	See also: University of Chicago, Ordinance research, box 8, folders 202-203 Bartning, Otto Bartow, Francis D. Bauer, Karl Beard, Charles A. and Mary R.	1935-1939 1938-1962 1945-1948
b. 4, f. 91 b. 4, f. 92 b. 4, f. 93 b. 4, f. 94 b. 4, f. 95	See also: University of Chicago, Ordinance research, box 8, folders 202-203 Bartning, Otto Bartow, Francis D. Bauer, Karl Beard, Charles A. and Mary R. Bell, Millicent	1935-1939 1938-1962 1945-1948 1971
b. 4, f. 91 b. 4, f. 92 b. 4, f. 93 b. 4, f. 94 b. 4, f. 95 b. 4, f. 96	See also: University of Chicago, Ordinance research, box 8, folders 202-203 Bartning, Otto Bartow, Francis D. Bauer, Karl Beard, Charles A. and Mary R. Bell, Millicent Bemis, Samuel Flagg	1935-1939 1938-1962 1945-1948 1971 1940
b. 4, f. 91 b. 4, f. 92 b. 4, f. 93 b. 4, f. 94 b. 4, f. 95 b. 4, f. 96 b. 4, f. 97	See also: University of Chicago, Ordinance research, box 8, folders 202-203 Bartning, Otto Bartow, Francis D. Bauer, Karl Beard, Charles A. and Mary R. Bell, Millicent Bemis, Samuel Flagg Bennett, Harry H.	1935-1939 1938-1962 1945-1948 1971 1940
b. 4, f. 91 b. 4, f. 92 b. 4, f. 93 b. 4, f. 94 b. 4, f. 95 b. 4, f. 96 b. 4, f. 97 b. 4, f. 98	See also: University of Chicago, Ordinance research, box 8, folders 202-203 Bartning, Otto Bartow, Francis D. Bauer, Karl Beard, Charles A. and Mary R. Bell, Millicent Bemis, Samuel Flagg Bennett, Harry H. Bennett, Phil A.	1935-1939 1938-1962 1945-1948 1971 1940 1945
b. 4, f. 91 b. 4, f. 92 b. 4, f. 93 b. 4, f. 94 b. 4, f. 95 b. 4, f. 96 b. 4, f. 97 b. 4, f. 98 b. 4, f. 99-100	See also: University of Chicago, Ordinance research, box 8, folders 202-203 Bartning, Otto Bartow, Francis D. Bauer, Karl Beard, Charles A. and Mary R. Bell, Millicent Bemis, Samuel Flagg Bennett, Harry H. Bennett, Phil A. Benton, William (*)	1935-1939 1938-1962 1945-1948 1971 1940 1945 1941
b. 4, f. 91 b. 4, f. 92 b. 4, f. 93 b. 4, f. 94 b. 4, f. 95 b. 4, f. 96 b. 4, f. 97 b. 4, f. 98 b. 4, f. 99-100	See also: University of Chicago, Ordinance research, box 8, folders 202-203 Bartning, Otto Bartow, Francis D. Bauer, Karl Beard, Charles A. and Mary R. Bell, Millicent Bemis, Samuel Flagg Bennett, Harry H. Bennett, Phil A. Benton, William (*) Benton, William Bertil, Prince of Sweden	1935-1939 1938-1962 1945-1948 1971 1940 1945 1941
b. 4, f. 91 b. 4, f. 92 b. 4, f. 93 b. 4, f. 94 b. 4, f. 95 b. 4, f. 96 b. 4, f. 97 b. 4, f. 98 b. 4, f. 99-100 b. 5, f. 101-102	See also: University of Chicago, Ordinance research, box 8, folders 202-203 Bartning, Otto Bartow, Francis D. Bauer, Karl Beard, Charles A. and Mary R. Bell, Millicent Bemis, Samuel Flagg Bennett, Harry H. Bennett, Phil A. Benton, William (*) Benton, William Bertil, Prince of Sweden See: Royal Swedish Aero Club, box 25, folder 773	1935-1939 1938-1962 1945-1948 1971 1940 1945 1941 1941-1960 1961-1973

b. 5, f. 105	Biffle, Ira	1934
b. 5, f. 106-107	Bigelow, Poultney (*)	1935-1948
b. 5, f. 108	Bing, Richard J. (*) See also: The Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research, boxes 24-25, folders 748-754	1951-1973
b. 5, f. 109	Bingham, David B.	1970
b. 5, f. 110	Bingham, Hiram	1933-1937
b. 5 , f. 111	Bingham, Robert W. See also: American Embassy, London, box 30, folder 50	1936-1937
b. 5, f. 112	Birch, Stephen	1938
b. 5, f. 113	Birkhead, L. M.	1941
b. 5, f. 114	Birmingham, Stephen	1970-1971
b. 5, f. 115	Bissell, Richard M.	1940-1941
b. 5, f. 116-117	Bixby, Harold McMillan	1927-1940
b. 5 , f. 118	Bixby, Harold McMillan and Elizabeth ("Debby") See also: Series III, Aviation Pan American correspondence, box 104-107, folders 275-357	1941-1970
b. 5, f. 119	Blériot Louis and Simone (Blériot) Rubel	1933-1956
	Bliss, Robert L. See: America First Committee: National Headquarters, boxes 1-2, folders 26-38 See: America First Committee: New York Chapter, box 2, folders 39-41	
b. 5, f. 120	Bliss, Zaidee	1947, undated
b. 5, f. 121	Blythe, Richard R. See also: <u>Bruno, Harry A., box 6, folders 149-150</u>	1927-1940
b. 5, f. 122	Boedecker, Kenneth J. (*)	1939-1954
b. 5, f. 123	Bonney, Walter T.	1973-1974
b. 5, f. 124	Boothby, Walter M.	1952-1955
b. 5, f. 125	Borchard, Edwin	1940
b. 5, f. 126	Borgatti, Renata	[1963?]
b. 5, f. 127	Borgstedt, Gregory	1954
b. 5, f. 128	Borman, Frank	1970
b. 5, f. 129	Bowles, Chester	1941

Bowman, Isalan
See: <u>American Geographical Society, box 3, folder 58</u>

b. 5, f. 131 b. 5, f. 132 b. 5, f. 133 b. 5, f. 134 b. 5, f. 135-137 b. 6, f. 138-143 b. 6, f. 144 b. 6, f. 145	Brabazon of Tara, John Theodore Cuthbert Moore-Brabazon, 1st Baron Bradley, Omar N. Brand, Robert Henry Brandeweide, Gregory J. Braun, Else Breckinridge, Henry (*) Breckinridge, Henry	1954-1955 1948-1949 1938 1940, undated 1938-1955 1927-1936 April
b. 5, f. 132 b. 5, f. 133 b. 5, f. 134 b. 5, f. 135-137 b. 6, f. 138-143 b. 6, f. 144 b. 6, f. 145	Brand, Robert Henry Brandeweide, Gregory J. Braun, Else Breckinridge, Henry (*)	1938 1940, undated 1938-1955
b. 5, f. 133 b. 5, f. 134 b. 5, f. 135-137 b. 6, f. 138-143 b. 6, f. 144 b. 6, f. 145	Brandeweide, Gregory J. Braun, Else Breckinridge, Henry (*)	1940, undated 1938-1955
b. 5, f. 134 b. 5, f. 135-137 b. 6, f. 138-143 b. 6, f. 144 b. 6, f. 145	Braun, Else Breckinridge, Henry (*)	1938-1955
b. 5, f. 135-137 b. 6, f. 138-143 b. 6, f. 144 b. 6, f. 145	Breckinridge, Henry (*)	
b. 6, f. 138-143 b. 6, f. 144 b. 6, f. 145		1927-1936 April
b. 6, f. 144 b. 6, f. 145	Breckinridge, Henry	
b. 6, f. 145	See also: <u>High Fields, box 16, folders 454-459</u>	1936 May-1945
·	Breech, Ernest R.	1940, 1955
	Breeding experiments	1937
	Brewster, Kingman, Jr. (*) See also: America First Committee: National Headquarters, boxes 1-2, folders 26-38 See also: Yale University, box 31, folder 980	1940-1973
b. 6, f. 147	Bromfield, Louis	1954
b. 6, f. 148	Brundage, Avery	1940-1943
	Bruno, Harry A. (*) See also: Blythe, Richard R., box 5, folder 121	1927-1957
b. 6, f. 151	Buchman, Frank N. D.	1942
b. 6, f. 152	Buell, Raymond Leslie	1940
b. 6, f. 153	Bullitt, William Christian	1938-1939
b. 6, f. 154	Bunn, Edward B.	1953-1954
b. 6, f. 155	Burchenal, Joseph H.	1973
b. 6, f. 156	Burger, Warren E.	1953
b. 6, f. 157	Burgess, Harry	1929
b. 6, f. 158	Burke, Edward P.	1940
b. 6, f. 159	Burke, Stanley W.	1941
b. 6, f. 160	Burns, William P.	[1928?]
	Bush, Vannevar See also: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176	1941-1949

b. 6, f. 162-165	Bye, George T. (*)	1952-1958
b. 6, f. 166	Byrd, Harry Flood	1940-1963
b. 6, f. 167	Byrd, Richard Evelyn	1933-1939, 1955
b. 6, f. 168	Calles, Plutarco Elías	1928
	Canfield, Cass	
	See: Harper and Brothers, box 15, folder 428	
	See: Harper and Row, Publishers, box 15, folder 429	
b. 6, f. 169	Cape (Jonathan) Limited	1936
b. 6, f. 170	Capper, Arthur	1940
b. 6, f. 171	Carnegie Institution of Washington	1929-1934
b. 7 , f. 172-176	Carnegie Institution of Washington	1935-1940
b. 7, f. 177-182	Carrel, Alexis and Anne	1931-1941
	See also: Bakhmeteff, Boris A., box 4, folder 82	
	See also: Bunn, Edward B., box 6, folder 154	
	See also: Corner, George W., box 9, folder 231	
	See also: Coudert, Frederic R., box 9, folders 234-235	
	See also: <u>Crépin, J. M., box 9, folder 239</u>	
	See also: Crutcher, Katherine G., box 9, folder 241	
	See also: deRopp, Robert S., box 9, folder 261	
	See also: <u>Durkin, Joseph T., box 10, folders 275-276</u>	
	See also: Edwards, W. Sterling, box 10, folder 238	
	See also: Glenn, Frank, box 11, folder 325	
	See also: <u>Hawthorne Books</u> , Inc., box 16, folder 438	
	See also: Keith, Sir Arthur, box 17, folder 501	
	See also: McFaul, Irene, box 21, folder 617	
	See also: Malinin, Theodore I., box 21, folder 627	
	See also: Moore, Edward F., box 22, folder 646	
	See also: O'Donnell, Thomas J., box 23, folder 692	
	See also: Parker, Raymond, box 23, folder 702	
	See also: Ritts, Roy E., Jr., box 24, folder 741	
	See also: Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research, boxes 24-25, folders 748-754	
	See also: Rooney, Edward B., box 25, folder 763	

See also: Saint Périer, Guy de, box 25, folder 781

See also: Scovel, Ralph E., box 26, folder 801

See also: Soupault, Robert, box 28, folder 857

See also: Walker, L. G., Jr., box 30, folder 935

b. 7, f. 183-184	Carrel, Anne	1946-1964
b. 7 , f. 185	Carrel, J.	1949
b. 7 , f. 186	Carter, Boake	1935-1941
b. 7 , f. 187	Carter, Edward C.	1940
b. 7, f. 188	Carter, John	1953
b. 7, f. 189	Cartier de Marchienne, baron de	1936
b. 7 , f. 190	Cassagheres, Everett	1968-1974
b. 7, f. 191	Castex, Louis	1965-1967, undated
b. 7, f. 192	Castle, William Richards, Jr. (*)	1937-1940
b. 8, f. 193	Castle, William Richards, Jr.	1941-1952
b. 8, f. 194	Cawdor, John Duncan Vaughn Campbell, 5th Earl of	1938
b. 8, f. 195	Cecil, Edgar Algernon Robert Cecil, 1st Viscount See also: Cot, Pierre, box 9, folder 233 See also: Noel-Baker, Philip, box 23, folder 683	1936
b. 8, f. 196	Center for the Study of Democratic Institutions	1969
b. 8, f. 197	Chamberlin, William Henry (*)	1941-1968
,		
b. 8, f. 198	Chase, Stuart	1952-1953
	Chase, Stuart Chaulness, Emmanuel, duc de	1952-1953 1969-1971
b. 8, f. 198		
b. 8, f. 198 b. 8, f. 199	Chaulness, Emmanuel, duc de	1969-1971
b. 8, f. 198 b. 8, f. 199 b. 8, f. 200	Chaulness, Emmanuel, duc de Cheatham, Kitty (Catharine Smiley)	1969-1971 1933, undated
b. 8, f. 198 b. 8, f. 199 b. 8, f. 200 b. 8, f. 201	Chaulness, Emmanuel, duc de Cheatham, Kitty (Catharine Smiley) Chicago, University of, Atomic energy conference	1969-1971 1933, undated 1946
b. 8, f. 198 b. 8, f. 199 b. 8, f. 200 b. 8, f. 201	Chaulness, Emmanuel, duc de Cheatham, Kitty (Catharine Smiley) Chicago, University of, Atomic energy conference Chicago, University of, Ordinance research Chilton, Constance	1969-1971 1933, undated 1946
b. 8, f. 198 b. 8, f. 199 b. 8, f. 200 b. 8, f. 201 b. 8, f. 202-203	Chaulness, Emmanuel, duc de Cheatham, Kitty (Catharine Smiley) Chicago, University of, Atomic energy conference Chicago, University of, Ordinance research Chilton, Constance See: The Little School, boxes 19-20, folders 573-586	1969-1971 1933, undated 1946 1947-1953
b. 8, f. 198 b. 8, f. 199 b. 8, f. 200 b. 8, f. 201 b. 8, f. 202-203	Chaulness, Emmanuel, duc de Cheatham, Kitty (Catharine Smiley) Chicago, University of, Atomic energy conference Chicago, University of, Ordinance research Chilton, Constance See: The Little School, boxes 19-20, folders 573-586 Christ-Janer, Albert Citizens Keep America Out of War Committee	1969-1971 1933, undated 1946 1947-1953
b. 8, f. 198 b. 8, f. 199 b. 8, f. 200 b. 8, f. 201 b. 8, f. 202-203	Chaulness, Emmanuel, duc de Cheatham, Kitty (Catharine Smiley) Chicago, University of, Atomic energy conference Chicago, University of, Ordinance research Chilton, Constance See: The Little School, boxes 19-20, folders 573-586 Christ-Janer, Albert Citizens Keep America Out of War Committee See: Brundage, Avery, box 6, folder 148	1969-1971 1933, undated 1946 1947-1953

b. 8, f. 206	Clark, Ronald W.	1969
b. 8, f. 207	Clark University	1964-1971
b. 8, f. 208	Clemen, Rudolf A. See also: <u>Barnes, Harry Elmer, box 4, folders 86-88</u>	1945
b. 8, f. 209	Cleveland, Reginald M.	1947
b. 8, f. 210	Cochran, Jacqueline	1950-1958
b. 8, f. 211	Colcord, Lincoln	1940
b. 8, f. 212-213	Cole, Wayne S. (*)	1958, 1971-1974
b. 8, f. 214	Colliers, The National Weekly	1933-1943
b. 8, f. 215	Collins, James H.	1925-1927
b. 8, f. 216	Collins, Michael	1969-1974
b. 8, f. 217	Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc.	1933-1972
b. 8, f. 218-219	Columbia University	1952-1969
b. 8, f. 220	Commission on World Peace of the Methodist Church	1941
b. 8, f. 221	Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies	1941
b. 8, f. 222	Compton, Arthur	1948
b. 8, f. 223	Congrès International de Cytologie Expérimentale See also: <u>Fischer, Albert, box 10, folder 299</u>	1936
b. 8, f. 224	Conkling, William H.	1929-1939
b. 8, f. 225	Considine, Bob	1970
b. 8, f. 226	Constantine, King of Greece	Undated
b. 8, f. 227	Cooley, Denton A.	1967-1968
b. 8, f. 228	Coolidge, Calvin	1927
b. 9, f. 229	Cooper, Kent	1947
b. 9, f. 230	Coriell, Lewis L.	1967
b. 9, f. 231	Corner, George W.	1958-1969
b. 9, f. 232	Corrigan, Douglas	1939
	Costain, Thomas B. See: Saturday Evening Post, boxes 25-26, folders 783-786	

b. 9, f. 233	Cot, Pierre See also: Cecil, Edgar Algernon Robert, Viscount, box 8, folder 195	1936
	See also: Noel-Baker, Philip J., box 23, folder 683	
b. 9, f. 234-235	Coudert, Frederic R. (*)	1944-1953
b. 9, f. 236	Cousins, Norman	1968
b. 9, f. 237	Cowdin, J. Cheever	1932-1938
b. 9, f. 238	Cox, E. E.	1940
b. 9, f. 239	Crépin, Jean M. (*)	1948-1969
b. 9, f. 240	Croy, Homer	1952
b. 9, f. 241	Crutcher, Katherine G. See also: The Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research, boxes 24-25, folders 748-754	1957-1973
b. 9, f. 242	Cudahy, John See also: <u>Castle, William R., boxes 7-8, folders 192-193</u>	1941
	Cumming, Hugh S. See also: Rockefeller Foundation, International Health Divison, box 24, folder 747	
b. 9, f. 243	Curtis, Carl T.	1940
b. 9, f. 244	Curtis, Lionel to Norman H. Davis re: Charles Augustus Lindbergh	1936
b. 9, f. 245	Curtiss, Glenn H.	1929
b. 9, f. 245	Cutter, Annie Spencer	1949 December 31
b. 9, f. 246	Daddario, Emilio Q. (*)	1964-1970
b. 9, f. 247	Dam, A. M.	1934-1938
b. 9, f. 248	Daniels, Josephus	1933
b. 9, f. 249	Davidson, Jo	1939-1940
b. 9, f. 250-251	Davie, Emily (*)	1953-1957
b. 9, f. 252	Davies, David Davies, 1st Baron	1936
b. 9, f. 253	Davies, Marion	[1941?]
b. 9, f. 254	Davis, Shelby Cullom	1970-1971
b. 9, f. 255	Davison, F. Trubee See also: The American Museum of Natural History, boxes 3-4, folders 63-65	1929, 1938, 1948, 1965
b. 9, f. 256	Davison, Harry P. (*)	1927-1955

Defense Mobilization, Office of

See: Flemming, Arthur S., box 11, folder 307

	dec. Herming, Arthur S., Dox 11, Tolder So.	
b. 9, f. 257	Delage, Georges	1929
b. 9, f. 258	Delano, William Adams	1936-1937
b. 9, f. 259	Delear, Frank J.	1957-1970
b. 9, f. 260	Dennis, Lawrence	1940-1943
b. 9, f. 261	De Ropp, Robert S.	1958-1959
b. 9, f. 262	De Tarr, Francis	1955-1961
b. 9, f. 263	Detroyat, Michel and Fanny See also: <u>Henry-Haye, Gaston, box 11, folder 449</u>	1936-1952
b. 9, f. 264	Dixon, [Ernest G.?] (*)	1925-1927, undated
b. 9, f. 265	Dodd, William E.	1937
b. 9, f. 266	Doolittle, James H. (*)	1937-1973
b. 9, f. 267	Douglas, James	1957-1959
b. 9, f. 268	Douglas-Hamilton, Natalie	1963-1964
b. 9, f. 269	Drake, Francis Vivian	1948
b. 10, f. 270	Dreier, Theodore	1958
b. 10, f. 271	Driscoll, John J.	1955-1965
b. 10, f. 272	Dudley, Delos E.	1923-1925, 1957
b. 10, f. 273	Duffield, Warren L.	1933-1934
b. 10, f. 274	Dulles, John Foster	1942
b. 10, f. 275-276	Durkin, Joseph T. (*)	1963-1974
b. 10, f. 277	Dysart, Thomas N.	1929-1941
b. 10, f. 278	Earhart, Amelia	Undated
b. 10, f. 279	Eastland, Thomas B.	1928-1939
b. 10, f. 280	Ebeling, Albert H. See also: The Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research, boxes 24-25, folders 748-754	1948-1961
b. 10, f. 281	Edison, Mina (Mrs. Thomas A.)	1941
b. 10, f. 282	Edward VIII, King of Great Britain	1936
b. 10, f. 283	Edwards, W. Sterling	1973-1974

See also: Clark, Ronald W., box 8, folder 206 See also: Szilard, Leo, box 29, folder 888 b. 10, f. 285 Eisenhower, Dwight D. See also: Willis, Charles F., Jr., box 31, folder 963 b. 10, f. 286 Eisenhower, Julie (Nixon) 1970	
b. 10, f. 285 Eisenhower, Dwight D. See also: Willis, Charles F., Jr., box 31, folder 963 b. 10, f. 286 Eisenhower, Julie (Nixon) Elisofon, Eliot See: Life, box 19, folders 569-570 b. 10, f. 287 Ellis, William J. See also: High Fields, box 16, folders 454-459 b. 10, f. 288 Emeny, Brooks 1939-1947 b. 10, f. 289 Engstrom, Martin A. (*) 1949 b. 10, f. 290 Evans, Luther H. 1949 b. 10, f. 291 Fairbank, Janet Ayer	Ω
Elisofon, Eliot See: <i>Life</i> , box 19, folders 569-570 b. 10, f. 287 Ellis, William J. See also: High Fields, box 16, folders 454-459 b. 10, f. 288 Emeny, Brooks 1939-194* b. 10, f. 289 Engstrom, Martin A. (*) 1949 b. 10, f. 290 Evans, Luther H. 1949 b. 10, f. 291 Fairbank, Janet Ayer	0
See: Life, box 19, folders 569-570 b. 10, f. 287 Ellis, William J. 1938 See also: High Fields, box 16, folders 454-459 1939-194 b. 10, f. 288 Emeny, Brooks 1939-194 b. 10, f. 289 Engstrom, Martin A. (*) 1924-196 b. 10, f. 290 Evans, Luther H. 1949 b. 10, f. 291 Fairbank, Janet Ayer 1942-194	
See also: High Fields, box 16, folders 454-459 b. 10, f. 288 Emeny, Brooks 1939-1947 b. 10, f. 289 Engstrom, Martin A. (*) 1924-1969 b. 10, f. 290 Evans, Luther H. 1949 b. 10, f. 291 Fairbank, Janet Ayer 1942-1948	
b. 10, f. 289 Engstrom, Martin A. (*) b. 10, f. 290 Evans, Luther H. b. 10, f. 291 Fairbank, Janet Ayer 1942-1945	
b. 10, f. 290 Evans, Luther H. 1949 b. 10, f. 291 Fairbank, Janet Ayer 1942-1945	1
b. 10, f. 291 Fairbank, Janet Ayer 1942-194	9
26-38	5
b. 10, f. 292 Fairchild, Sherman M. 1941, 1967	7
b. 10, f. 293 Falaise 1972-1974	4
b. 10, f. 294-295 Farrar, Straus and Cudahy, Inc. 1963-1974	4
b. 10, f. 296-297 Fellers, Bonner (*) 1947-1955	5
b. 10, f. 298 Findley, Earl N. (*)	4
b. 10, f. 299 Fischer, Albert 1936-1954	4
b. 10, f. 300 Fish, Hamilton 1941-1953	3
b. 10, f. 301 Fisher, Henry Francis Thornhill 1937	
b. 10, f. 302 Fisher, Irving 1940	
b. 10, f. 303-304 Flagg, Paluel J. (*)	9
b. 11, f. 305 Flanders, Ralph E. 1949	
b. 11, f. 306 Fleet, Reuben H. 1952-1957	
b. 11, f. 307 Flemming, Arthur S. 1954	7
b. 11, f. 308 Flexner, Abraham (*) 1932-1939 See also: <u>High Fields, box 16, folders 454-459</u>	7

1950-1970

Incoming (continued)

	Flexner, Simon See: The Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research, boxes 24-25, folders 748-754	
b. 11, f. 309	Flynn, John T. See also: <u>America First Committee: New York Chapter, box 2, folders 39-41</u>	1941-1956
b. 11, f. 310	Fokker, Anthony H. G.	1938
b. 11, f. 311	Ford, Edsel Bryant	1942-1943
b. 11, f. 312	Ford, Henry See also: Series III, Aviation, Ford Motor Company correspondence, boxes 99-100, folders 210-219	1940-1944
b. 11, f. 313	Ford, Henry, II	1948-1953
b. 11, f. 314	Ford, Vince	1954-1972
b. 11, f. 315	Foss, Joe	1954-1972
b. 11, f. 316	Frederica, Queen of Greece	Undated
b. 11, f. 317	Fredette, Raymond H.	1971-1973
b. 11, f. 318	Freeman, Orville L.	1957
	Friends of Democracy, Inc. See: Birkhead, L. M., box 5, folder 113	
b. 11, f. 319	Garreau, Roger	1951
b. 11, f. 320	Garrison, Lindley M.	1929
b. 11, f. 321	Gatty, Harold	1953
b. 11, f. 322	Gaynor, Berkeley	1962
b. 11, f. 323	George VI, King of Great Britain	1938-1939
b. 11, f. 324	Georgetown University	1954-1973
b. 11, f. 325	Glenn, Frank	1969
b. 11, f. 326	Glenn, William W. L.	1965-1967
b. 11, f. 327	Gnau, J. Russell	1944-1945

Goddard, Esther C. (Mrs. Robert H.) (*)

b. 11, f. 328

b. 11, f. 329-335	Goddard, Robert Hutchings (*)	1930-1940
	See also: <u>Atwood, Wallace W., box 4, folder 79</u> See also: <u>Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176</u>	
	See also: Clark University, box 8, folder 207	
	See also: Guggenheim, Harry F., boxes 13-14, folders 366-390	
	See also: Lehman, Milton, box 19, folders 559-563	
	See also: National Geographic Society, box 22, folders 659-661	
b. 11, f. 336	Goldwater, Barry	1961-1971
b. 11, f. 337	Goldwyn (Samuel) Productions, Inc.	1953
b. 11, f. 338	Goodenough, Erwin R.	1940
b. 11, f. 339	Goodyear, A. Conger	1934-1955
	See also: Museum of Modern Art, box 22, folder 655	
b. 11, f. 340	Gow, Betty Mowat	1934
b. 11, f. 341	G.P. Putnam's Sons	1927
b. 12, f. 342-344	G.P. Putnam's Sons	1928-1940, 1955-1974
b. 12, f. 345	Grace, Edwin J.	1954-1969
b. 12, f. 346-347	Grace, William J.	1940-1943
b. 12, f. 348	Grandi, Dino, Count di Mordano	1936
b. 12, f. 349	Grant, Robert A.	1940-1941
	Graves, Ralph	
	See: <u>Life, box 19, folders 569-570</u>	
b. 12, f. 350	Gray, Walter H.	1969-1972
b. 12, f. 351	Green, Constance McLaughlin	1969
	Green, Fitzhugh See: G.P. Putnam's Sons, boxes 11-12, folders 341-344	
b. 12, f. 352	Green, Marshall	1969, undated
b. 12, f. 353	Green, Murray	1971
b. 12, f. 354	Grew, Joseph C.	1929
b. 12, f. 355-357	Grierson, John (*)	1934, 1961-1974
b. 12, f. 358	Griswold, A. Whitney	1941
b. 12, f. 359	Von Gronau, Wolfgang	1936-1955, undated

b. 12, f. 360	Grosvenor, Gilbert See also: National Geographic Society, box 22, folders 659-661	1953
b. 12, f. 361	Gruenther, Alfred M.	1968-1972
	Guggenheim (Daniel) Fund for the Promotion of Aeronautics, Inc. See: Guggenheim, Harry F., boxes 13-14, folders 366-390	
b. 12, f. 362-364	Guggenheim (Daniel) Medal Board of Award	1955-1968
b. 13, f. 365	Guggenheim (Daniel) Medal Board of Award	1969-1973
b. 13, f. 366-384	Guggenheim, Harry F. (*)	1927-1965
b. 14, f. 385-390	Guggenheim, Harry F. See also: Falaise, box 10, folder 293 See also: Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer, box 21, folder 640 See also: Van de Maele, Joan (Guggenheim), box 29, folder 922	1966-1973
b. 14, f. 391	Gulbransson, Olaf and Dagny	1950-1970
b. 14, f. 392	Gunther, John	1958-1965
b. 14, f. 393-397	Gurney, Harlan ("Bud") (*)	1923-1972
b. 14, f. 398	Guyton, Boone T.	1948-1971
b. 14, f. 399	Hagemann, H. H.	1936
b. 14, f. 400-402	Hall, Donald A. (*)	1928-1945
b. 14, f. 403	Hall, James B.	1945-1965
b. 14, f. 404	Hancher, Virgil Melvin	1954-1957
b. 14, f. 405	Hand, Learned	1948
b. 14, f. 406	Hanighen, Frank C. (*)	1940-1955
b. 14, f. 407	Harcourt, Brace and Company, Inc.	1934-1937
b. 15, f. 408-410	Harcourt, Brace and Company, Inc. (*) See also: Wolff, Helen and Kurt, box 31, folder 966	1938-1965
b. 15, f. 411-414	Harcourt, Brace and World, Inc	1966-1970 June
b. 15, f. 415-424	Harcourt Brace Jovanovich, Inc.	1970 July-1974
b. 15, f. 425	Hardin, Charles W. and Kathryn S.	1953-1956
b. 15, f. 426	Harding, William Barclay	1955
b. 15, f. 427	Harper, Carl	1939-1940
b. 15, f. 428	Harper and Brothers	1938-1961

b. 15, f. 429	Harper and Row, Publishers	1965-1972
b. 15, f. 430	Harris, Hayden B.	1935-1947
b. 15, f. 431	Harris, Marguerite Tjader	1948-1968
b. 16, f. 432-434	Hart, Merwin Kimball	1940-1955
b. 16, f. 435	Hartfon, Joseph Tracy	1938
b. 16, f. 436	Hatt, Robert T.	1954-1971
	Hatt, Suzannah See: <u>Vaillant, Suzannah Beck, box 29, folder 920</u>	
b. 16, f. 437	Hawkes, Albert W.	1945
b. 16, f. 438	Hawthorn Books, Inc.	1953-1960
b. 16, f. 439	Hayward, Leland (*)	1953-1970
b. 16, f. 440	Hearst, William Randolph	1929-1948
b. 16 , f. 441	Hearst, William Randolph, Jr.	1967
b. 16, f. 442	Heinkel, Ernst	1936
b. 16, f. 443	Henderson, Alfred R. (*) See also: Smithsonian Institution, box 28, folders 846-854	1966-1969
b. 16, f. 444-445	Henderson, Alfred R.	1970-1973, undated
b. 16, f. 446	Henderson, Paul	1941
b. 16, f. 447	Henriette, Duchess of Vendome, Princess of Belgium	1936
b. 16, f. 448	Henschke, Ulrich K.	1952-1953
b. 16, f. 449	Henry-Haye, Gaston	1941
b. 16, f. 450	Herrick, Myron Timothy	1927-1929
b. 16, f. 451	Herrick, Parmely Webb and Agnes B.	1927-1953
b. 16, f. 452	Hewes, Clarence Bussey See also: Scribner's Commentator, box 26, folders 802-803	1941-1947
	Hibbs, Ben See: Saturday Evening Post, boxes 25-26, folders 783-786	
b. 16 , f. 453	Hibernation experiments See also: <u>Carrel, Alexis, box 7, folders 177-182</u>	1937

b. 16, f. 454-459	High Fields See also: <u>Breckinridge</u> , <u>Henry</u> , <u>box 6</u> , <u>folders 138-143</u>	1933-1944, 1958
	See also: Flexner, Abraham, box 11, folder 308	
b. 16, f. 460	Hill, Archibald Vivian	1936-1938
b. 17, f. 461	Hill, Frank Ernest	1959-1965
b. 17, f. 462	Hocking, (William) Ernest	1952
b. 17, f. 463	Hoeber (Paul B.) Inc.	1938-1949
b. 17, f. 464	Hooton, Earnest A.	1952
b. 17, f. 465	Hoover, Herbert (*)	1932-1954
b. 17, f. 466	Hoover, Herbert, Jr.	1941
b. 17, f. 467	Hoover, J. Edgar	1948-1957
b. 17, f. 468	Hope, Bob	1960
b. 17, f. 469	Hopper, Bruce C. (*)	1948-1967
b. 17, f. 470	Hormel, Jay C.	1941
b. 17, f. 471	Houston, Charles S.	1959
b. 17, f. 472	Howard, Roy Wilson	1942-1954
b. 17, f. 473	Hufty, Page See also: America First Committee: National Headquarters, boxes 1-2, folders 26-38	1945-1949
	Human Events See: Hanighen, Frank C., box 14, folder 406 See: Morley, Felix, box 22, folder 650	
	Hunsaker, Jerome Clarke See: Breckinridge, Henry (1937), box 6, folders 140-141	
b. 17, f. 474	Hunt, Frazier	1940
b. 17, f. 475	Hutchins, Maude Phelps	1941-1947
b. 17, f. 476-478	Hutchins, Robert M. See also: America First Committee: National Headquarters, boxes 1-2, folders 26-38	1945-1970
b. 17, f. 479	Hyams v. Lindbergh See also: Breckinridge, Henry, box 5, folders 135-137	1927-1934
b. 17, f. 480	Hyland, P. H.	1954
b. 17, f. 481	Ide, John Jay	1938-1952

b. 17, f. 482	Infra-red experiments See also: Carrel, Alexis, box 7, folders 177-182	1936-1937
b. 17, f. 483	Ingalls, Laura	1941
b. 17, f. 484	International Christian Leadership, Inc.	1946-1951
b. 17, f. 485	Irey, Elmer L.	1939-1946
b. 17, f. 486	Jaffe, Ben	1955-1959
b. 17, f. 487	Jay, Nelson Dean	1938
b. 17, f. 488	Jeffrey, Earl C. See also: America First Committee: National Headquarters, boxes 1-2, folders 26-38	1942-1950
b. 17, f. 489	Jessup, Philip C.	1940
b. 17, f. 490	Johnson, Herschel V. See also: <u>American Embassy, London, box 3, folder 50</u>	1942
b. 17, f. 491	Johnson, Hiram W.	1941
b. 17, f. 492	Johnson, Lyndon Baines	1965-1972
b. 17, f. 493	Johnston, S. Paul See also: <u>Smithsonian Institution, box 28, folders 846-854</u>	1954-1971
b. 17, f. 494	Jones, Sir Roderick	1938
b. 17, f. 495	Jones, Thomas	1938-1939
b. 17, f. 496	Jorda, F. Duran	1939
b. 17 , f. 497	Joseph Francis, Archduke of Hungary	1936
b. 17, f. 498	Justice, Department of	1945
b. 17, f. 499	Kammerer, Martin J.	1961
b. 17, f. 500	Keaton, Arthur	1934-1937
b. 17, f. 501	Keith, Sir Arthur	1952-1954
b. 17, f. 502	Kellogg, Frank B.	1929
b. 17, f. 503	Kelly, Charles J., Jr.	1963
b. 17, f. 504	Kelly, John Eoghan	1940-1941
b. 17, f. 505	Kelly, Larry	1941
b. 17, f. 506	Kennan, George F.	1966
b. 17, f. 507	Kennedy, Caroline	1962
b. 17, f. 508	Kennedy, Edward M.	1971

b. 17, f. 509	Kennedy, John Fitzgerald	1962-1963
b. 17, f. 510	Kennedy, Joseph P.	1938-1954
b. 17, f. 511	Kennedy, Joseph P., Jr.	1941
b. 17, f. 512	Kennedy, Rose (Fitzgerald)	1970-1971
b. 18, f. 513	Kenney, George C.	1954-1955
b. 18, f. 514	Kervran, L.	1938
b. 18, f. 515	Keyhoe, Donald	1937-1954
b. 18, f. 516	Keynes, Geoffrey Langdon	1937
b. 18, f. 517	Keys, Clement Melville	1934-1939
b. 18, f. 518	Kidder, Alfred Vincent See also: <u>Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176</u>	1933-1940
b. 18, f. 519	Kirk, Alexander Comstock	1940-1941
b. 18, f. 520	Kistiakowsky, G. B.	1959
b. 18, f. 521	Klink, Leon	1973
b. 18, f. 522	Klopsteg, Paul E. See also: McClure, Roy D., box 21, folder 610	1946-1954
b. 18, f. 523	Knight, Frances G.	1959
b. 18, f. 524	Knight, Harry French	1927-1931
b. 18, f. 525	Knight, Harry H. (*)	1927-1939
b. 18, f. 526	Knollenberg, Bernhard	1941
b. 18, f. 527	Kolff, W. J.	1958
b. 18, f. 528	Koppenberg, E.	1936
b. 18, f. 528 b. 18, f. 529	Koppenberg, E. Kosciusko-Morizet, Jacques	1936 1973
b. 18, f. 529	Kosciusko-Morizet, Jacques	1973
b. 18, f. 529 b. 18, f. 530	Kosciusko-Morizet, Jacques Krafft v. Dellmensingen, Erhart	1973 1952
b. 18, f. 529 b. 18, f. 530 b. 18, f. 531	Kosciusko-Morizet, Jacques Krafft v. Dellmensingen, Erhart La Follette, Philip F. La Follette, Robert M., Jr.	1973 1952 1941-1954
b. 18, f. 529 b. 18, f. 530 b. 18, f. 531 b. 18, f. 532	Kosciusko-Morizet, Jacques Krafft v. Dellmensingen, Erhart La Follette, Philip F. La Follette, Robert M., Jr. See also: Benton, William, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102	1973 1952 1941-1954 1939, 1948
b. 18, f. 529 b. 18, f. 530 b. 18, f. 531 b. 18, f. 532 b. 18, f. 533	Kosciusko-Morizet, Jacques Krafft v. Dellmensingen, Erhart La Follette, Philip F. La Follette, Robert M., Jr. See also: Benton, William, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 Lambert, Albert Bond	1973 1952 1941-1954 1939, 1948

b. 18, f. 537	Lambert, J. D. Wooster	1929, 1937, 1948
b. 18, f. 538	Lamont, Corliss	1935-1965
b. 18, f. 538	Lamont, Thomas S.	1933-1963
b. 18, f. 540	Lamont, Thomas W.	1937-1940
b. 18, f. 541	Lamont, Thomas W., 2nd	1941
b. 18, f. 542	Landon, Alfred Mossman	1941
b. 18, f. 543	Lanphier, Thomas G.	1928-1959
b. 18, f. 544-550	Larson, Bruce L.	1965-1974
b. 18, f. 551	Lasky, Victor	1953-1954
b. 18, f. 552	Lauren, Lee D.	1951-1955
b. 18, f. 553	Lauwick, Hervé	1936-1969
b. 18, f. 554	La Varre, William Johanne	1934
b. 18, f. 555	Lecomte du Noüy, Pierre	1936-1939
b. 19, f. 556	Lederer, Jerome	1950-1971
b. 19, f. 557	Lee, Ivy See also: Negro Progress League, box 22, folder 664	1930, 1937
b. 19, f. 558	Leffingwell, Russell C.	1948-1954
b. 19, f. 559-563	Lehman, Milton	1956-1965
b. 19, f. 564	Lewis, Fulton, Jr.	1940
b. 19, f. 565	Lewis, Roger	1960
b. 19, f. 566	L'Hôpital, René	1931-1937
b. 19, f. 567-568	Libby, Frederick Joseph See also: No Foreign War Committee, box 23, folder 684	1939-1970
b. 19, f. 569-570	Life	1966-1972, undated
b. 19, f. 571	Lindberg, John	1940
b. 19, f. 572	Lindbergh Memorial Foundation	1929
b. 19, f. 573-579	Little School	1935-1939
b. 20, f. 580-586	Little School	1940-1973, undated
b. 20, f. 587	Lloyd George, David	1938
b. 20, f. 588	Lloyd-Smith, Wilton	1937

b. 20, f. 589	Lodwick, Albert I.	1934-1940
b. 20, f. 590-591	Loening, Grover (*)	1936-1972
b. 20, f. 592	Logan, Robert A.	1938
b. 20, f. 593	Lomask, Milton (*)	1961-1969
b. 20, f. 594	Long, Huey P.	1935
b. 20, f. 595-597	Love, Philip R. (*) See also: The Lindbergh Memorial Foundation, box 19, folder 572	1925-1941
b. 20, f. 598	Love, Philip R. and E. C.	1942-1954
b. 20 , f. 599	Lovejoy, Owen Reed See also: <u>High Fields, box 16, folders 454-459</u>	1934
b. 20, f. 600	Luce, Clare Boothe	1946-1969
b. 20, f. 601	Luce, Henry R.	1963
b. 20, f. 602	Ludlow, Louis	1940
b. 20, f. 603	Lundeen, Ernest See also: Make Europe Pay War Debts Committee, box 21, folder 626	1939-1940
b. 20, f. 604-605	Lyman, Lauren D. ("Deac") (*)	1936-1959
b. 21, f. 606-607	Lyman, Lauren D. ("Deac")	1960-1972
b. 21, f. 608	Lynch, H. J.	1923-1926
b. 21, f. 609	MacArthur, Jean Marie (Mrs. Douglas)	1948
b. 21, f. 610	McClure, Roy D.	1944-1950
b. 21, f. 611	McCormick, Robert R. (*)	1940-1952
b. 21, f. 612	MacCracken, William P., Jr. (*) See also: Osborn, Michael, box 23, folder 696	1928-1968
b. 21, f. 613	MacDonald, Charles H. (*)	1944-1963
b. 21, f. 614	McDonald, George C.	1954
b. 21, f. 615	McDowall, Robert John Stewart	1936
b. 21, f. 616	McFarland, Marvin W.	1956-1959
b. 21 , f. 617	McFaul, Irene E. (*) See also: The Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research, boxes 24-25, folders 748-754	1944-1961
b. 21, f. 618	McGregor, J. Harry	1940
b. 21, f. 619	McGuire, Constantine E.	1945-1948

b. 21, f. 621 MacNab, Alexander J. 1928 b. 21, f. 622 McNutt, Paul V. 1941 b. 21, f. 623 Marrae, Elliott B. 1953-1954 b. 21, f. 624 Madariaga, Salvador de 1936 b. 21, f. 625 Maddux, Jack and Rowena 1937 b. 21, f. 626 Make Europe Pay War Debts Committee 1939-1940 b. 21, f. 626 Make Europe Pay War Debts Committee 1939-1940 b. 21, f. 627 Malinin, Theodore I. 1965-1968 b. 21, f. 628 Malone, George W. 1953 b. 21, f. 628 Mangum, Hall L. 1928 b. 21, f. 630 Marquand, John P. and Adelaide Hooker (*) 1941-1958 b. 21, f. 631 Massachusetts Institute of Technology 1954-1955 b. 21, f. 631 Mayo, C. W. 1948 b. 21, f. 633 Mayo, William Benson 1938-1941 b. 21, f. 634 MD Medical Newsmagazine 1971 b. 21, f. 635 Meier, Fred Campbell (*) See also: Series V, Writings, "Collecting Micro-Organisms from the Arctic Atmosphere," box 196, folder 293 b. 21, f. 638 Merkel, Otto Julius (*) 1930-1955 Merriam, John C. See: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176 b. 21, f. 639 Messerschmitt, Willy See also: Benton, William, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 27-28, folders 840-844 b. 21, f. 641 Milch, Erhard and Gerda (Milch) Schlichting 1936-1946 b. 21, f. 642 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956 b. 21, f. 643 Milles, Carl and Olga 1945-1954	b. 21, f. 620	MacKinnon, Frank Douglas, Sir	1936
b. 21, f. 623 Macrae, Elliott B. 1953-1954 b. 21, f. 624 Madariaga, Salvador de 1936 b. 21, f. 625 Maddux, Jack and Rowena 1937 b. 21, f. 626 Make Europe Pay War Debts Committee 1939-1940 See also: Lundeen, Ernest, box 20, folder 693 b. 21, f. 627 Malinin, Theodore I. 1965-1968 b. 21, f. 628 Malone, George W. 1953 b. 21, f. 629 Mangum, Hal L. 1928 b. 21, f. 630 Marquand, John P. and Adelaide Hooker (*) 1941-1958 b. 21, f. 631 Massachusetts Institute of Technology 1954-1955 b. 21, f. 632 Mayo, C. W. 1948 b. 21, f. 633 Mayo, William Benson 1938-1941 b. 21, f. 633 Mayo, William Benson 1938-1941 b. 21, f. 635 Meier, Fred Campbell (*) See also: Series V, Writings, "Collecting Micro-Organisms from the Arctic Atmosphere," box 196, folder 293 b. 21, f. 636 Meigs, Merrill C. 1952-1964 b. 21, f. 637 Menasco, A. S. 1937-1964 b. 21, f. 638 Merkel, Otto Julius (*) 1930-1955 Merriam, John C. See: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176 b. 21, f. 639 Messerschmitt, Willy See also: Benton, William, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 27-28, folders 840-844 b. 21, f. 641 Milch, Erhard and Gerda (Milch) Schlichting 1936-1946 b. 21, f. 642 Miller, Danforth P, Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 621	MacNab, Alexander J.	1928
b. 21, f. 624 Madariaga, Salvador de 1936 b. 21, f. 625 Maddux, Jack and Rowena 1937 b. 21, f. 626 Make Europe Pay War Debts Committee 1939-1940 b. 21, f. 626 Make Europe Pay War Debts Committee 1939-1940 b. 21, f. 627 Malinin, Theodore I. 1965-1968 b. 21, f. 628 Malone, George W. 1953 b. 21, f. 629 Mangum, Hal L. 1928 b. 21, f. 630 Marquand, John P. and Adelaide Hooker (*) 1941-1958 b. 21, f. 631 Massachusetts Institute of Technology 1954-1955 b. 21, f. 632 Mayo, C. W. 1948 b. 21, f. 633 Mayo, William Benson 1938-1941 b. 21, f. 634 MD Medical Newsmagazine 1971 b. 21, f. 635 Meier, Fred Campbell (*) See also: Series V, Writings, "Collecting Micro-Organisms from the Arctic Atmosphere," box 196, folder 293 b. 21, f. 637 Menasco, A. S. 1937-1964 b. 21, f. 638 Merkel, Otto Julius (*) 1930-1955 Merriam, John C. See: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176 b. 21, f. 639 Messerschmitt, Willy See also: Senith, Truman, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 27-28, folders 840-844 b. 21, f. 641 Milch, Erhard and Gerda (Milch) Schlichting 1936-1946 b. 21, f. 642 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 622	McNutt, Paul V.	1941
b. 21, f. 625 Maddux, Jack and Rowena 1937 b. 21, f. 626 Make Europe Pay War Debts Committee See also: Lundeen, Ernest, box 20, folder 693 b. 21, f. 627 Malinin, Theodore I. 1965-1968 b. 21, f. 628 Malone, George W. 1953 b. 21, f. 629 Mangum, Hal L. 1928 b. 21, f. 630 Marquand, John P. and Adelaide Hooker (*) 1941-1958 b. 21, f. 631 Massachusetts Institute of Technology 1954-1955 b. 21, f. 631 Mayo, C. W. 1948 b. 21, f. 633 Mayo, William Benson 1938-1941 b. 21, f. 634 MD Medical Newsmagazine 1971 b. 21, f. 635 Meigr, Fred Campbell (*) See also: Series V, Writings, "Collecting Micro-Organisms from the Arctic Atmosphere," box 196, folder 293 b. 21, f. 637 Menasco, A. S. 1937-1964 b. 21, f. 638 Merkel, Otto Julius (*) 1930-1955 Merriam, John C. See: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176 b. 21, f. 639 Messerschmitt, Willy See also: Benton, William, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 27-28, folders 840-844 b. 21, f. 640 Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer See also: Davison, Harry P., box 9, folder 256 b. 21, f. 641 Milch, Erhard and Gerda (Milch) Schlichting 1936-1946 b. 21, f. 642 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 623	Macrae, Elliott B.	1953-1954
b. 21, f. 626 Make Europe Pay War Debts Committee See also: Lundeen, Ernest, box 20, folder 693 b. 21, f. 627 Mallnin, Theodore I. b. 21, f. 628 Malone, George W. b. 21, f. 628 Malone, George W. b. 21, f. 629 Mangum, Hal L. b. 21, f. 630 Marquand, John P. and Adelaide Hooker (*) b. 21, f. 631 Massachusetts Institute of Technology 1954-1955 b. 21, f. 632 Mayo, C. W. b. 21, f. 633 Mayo, William Benson 1938-1941 b. 21, f. 633 Mayo, William Benson 1938-1941 b. 21, f. 635 Meier, Fred Campbell (*) See also: Series V, Writings, "Collecting Micro-Organisms from the Arctic Atmosphere," box 196, folder 293 b. 21, f. 636 Meigs, Merrill C. 1952-1964 b. 21, f. 637 Menasco, A. S. 1937-1964 b. 21, f. 638 Merkel, Otto Julius (*) 1930-1955 Merriam, John C. See: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176 b. 21, f. 639 Messerschmitt, Willy See also: Benton, William, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 27-28, folders 840-844 b. 21, f. 640 Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer See also: Davison, Harry P., box 9, folder 256 b. 21, f. 641 Milch, Erhard and Gerda (Milch) Schlichting 1936-1946 b. 21, f. 642 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 624	Madariaga, Salvador de	1936
See also: Lundeen, Ernest, box 20, folder 693	b. 21, f. 625	Maddux, Jack and Rowena	1937
b. 21, f. 628 Malone, George W. 1953 b. 21, f. 629 Mangum, Hal L. 1928 b. 21, f. 629 Mangum, Hal L. 1928 b. 21, f. 630 Marquand, John P. and Adelaide Hooker (*) 1941-1958 b. 21, f. 631 Massachusetts Institute of Technology 1954-1955 b. 21, f. 631 Massachusetts Institute of Technology 1954-1955 b. 21, f. 632 Mayo, C. W. 1948 b. 21, f. 633 Mayo, William Benson 1938-1941 b. 21, f. 634 MD Medical Newsmagazine 1971 b. 21, f. 635 Meier, Fred Campbell (*) See also: Series V, Writings, "Collecting Micro-Organisms from the Arctic Atmosphere," box 196, folder 293 b. 21, f. 636 Meigs, Merrill C. 1952-1964 b. 21, f. 637 Menasco, A. S. 1937-1964 b. 21, f. 638 Merkel, Otto Julius (*) 1930-1955 Merriam, John C. See: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176 b. 21, f. 639 Messerschmitt, Willy 1945 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 27-28, folders 840-844 b. 21, f. 640 Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer See also: Davison, Harry P., box 9, folder 256 b. 21, f. 641 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 626	· · · ·	1939-1940
b. 21, f. 629 Mangum, Hal L. 1928 b. 21, f. 630 Marquand, John P. and Adelaide Hooker (*) 1941-1958 b. 21, f. 631 Massachusetts Institute of Technology 1954-1955 b. 21, f. 632 Mayo, C. W. 1948 b. 21, f. 633 Mayo, William Benson 1938-1941 b. 21, f. 634 MD Medical Newsmagazine 1971 b. 21, f. 635 Meier, Fred Campbell (*) 1933-1937 See also: Series V, Writings, "Collecting Micro-Organisms from the Arctic Atmosphere," box 196, folder 293 b. 21, f. 636 Meigs, Merrill C. 1952-1964 b. 21, f. 637 Menasco, A. S. 1937-1964 b. 21, f. 638 Merkel, Otto Julius (*) 1930-1955 Merriam, John C. See: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176 b. 21, f. 639 Messerschmitt, Willy See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 27-28, folders 840-844 b. 21, f. 640 Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer 1927-1928 See also: Davison, Harry P., box 9, folder 256 b. 21, f. 641 Milch, Erhard and Gerda (Milch) Schlichting 1936-1946 b. 21, f. 642 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 627	Malinin, Theodore I.	1965-1968
b. 21, f. 630 Marquand, John P. and Adelaide Hooker (*) b. 21, f. 631 Massachusetts Institute of Technology 1954-1955 b. 21, f. 632 Mayo, C. W. 1948 b. 21, f. 633 Mayo, William Benson 1938-1941 b. 21, f. 634 MD Medical Newsmagazine 1971 b. 21, f. 635 Meier, Fred Campbell (*) See also: Series V, Writings, "Collecting Micro-Organisms from the Arctic Atmosphere," box 196, folder 293 b. 21, f. 636 Meigs, Merrill C. 1952-1964 b. 21, f. 637 Menasco, A. S. 1937-1964 b. 21, f. 638 Merkel, Otto Julius (*) 1930-1955 Merriam, John C. See: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176 b. 21, f. 639 Messerschmitt, Willy See also: Benton, William, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 27-28, folders 840-844 b. 21, f. 640 Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer See also: Davison, Harry P., box 9, folder 256 b. 21, f. 641 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 628	Malone, George W.	1953
b. 21, f. 631 Massachusetts Institute of Technology 1954-1955 b. 21, f. 632 Mayo, C. W. 1948 b. 21, f. 633 Mayo, William Benson 1938-1941 b. 21, f. 634 MD Medical Newsmagazine 1971 b. 21, f. 635 Meier, Fred Campbell (*) 1933-1937 See also: Series V. Writings, "Collecting Micro-Organisms from the Arctic Atmosphere," box 196, folder 293 b. 21, f. 636 Meigs, Merrill C. 1952-1964 b. 21, f. 637 Menasco, A. S. 1937-1964 b. 21, f. 638 Merkel, Otto Julius (*) 1930-1955 Merriam, John C. See: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176 b. 21, f. 639 Messerschmitt, Willy See also: Benton, William, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 27-28, folders 840-844 b. 21, f. 640 Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer 1927-1928 See also: Davison, Harry P., box 9, folder 256 b. 21, f. 641 Milch, Erhard and Gerda (Milch) Schlichting 1936-1946 b. 21, f. 642 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 629	Mangum, Hal L.	1928
b. 21, f. 632 Mayo, C. W. 1948 b. 21, f. 633 Mayo, William Benson 1938-1941 b. 21, f. 634 MD Medical Newsmagazine 1971 b. 21, f. 635 Meier, Fred Campbell (*) 1933-1937 See also: Series V, Writings, "Collecting Micro-Organisms from the Arctic Atmosphere," box 196, folder 293 b. 21, f. 636 Meigs, Merrill C. 1952-1964 b. 21, f. 637 Menasco, A. S. 1937-1964 b. 21, f. 638 Merkel, Otto Julius (*) 1930-1955 Merriam, John C. See: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176 b. 21, f. 639 Messerschmitt, Willy See also: Benton, William, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 27-28, folders 840-844 b. 21, f. 640 Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer See also: Davison, Harry P., box 9, folder 256 b. 21, f. 641 Milch, Erhard and Gerda (Milch) Schlichting 1936-1946 b. 21, f. 642 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 630	Marquand, John P. and Adelaide Hooker (*)	1941-1958
b. 21, f. 633 Mayo, William Benson 1938-1941 b. 21, f. 634 MD Medical Newsmagazine 1971 b. 21, f. 635 Meier, Fred Campbell (*) 1933-1937 See also: Series V. Writings, "Collecting Micro-Organisms from the Arctic Atmosphere," box 196, folder 293 b. 21, f. 636 Meigs, Merrill C. 1952-1964 b. 21, f. 637 Menasco, A. S. 1937-1964 b. 21, f. 638 Merkel, Otto Julius (*) 1930-1955 Merriam, John C. See: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176 b. 21, f. 639 Messerschmitt, Willy 1945 See also: Benton, William, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 27-28, folders 840-844 b. 21, f. 640 Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer 1927-1928 See also: Davison, Harry P., box 9, folder 256 b. 21, f. 641 Milch, Erhard and Gerda (Milch) Schlichting 1936-1946 b. 21, f. 642 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 631	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	1954-1955
b. 21, f. 634	b. 21, f. 632	Mayo, C. W.	1948
b. 21, f. 635 Meier, Fred Campbell (*) See also: Series V, Writings, "Collecting Micro-Organisms from the Arctic Atmosphere," box 196, folder 293 b. 21, f. 636 Meigs, Merrill C. 1952-1964 b. 21, f. 637 Menasco, A. S. 1937-1964 b. 21, f. 638 Merkel, Otto Julius (*) 1930-1955 Merriam, John C. See: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176 b. 21, f. 639 Messerschmitt, Willy See also: Benton, William, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 27-28, folders 840-844 b. 21, f. 640 Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer 1927-1928 See also: Davison, Harry P., box 9, folder 256 b. 21, f. 641 Milch, Erhard and Gerda (Milch) Schlichting 1936-1946 b. 21, f. 642 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 633	Mayo, William Benson	1938-1941
See also: Series V, Writings, "Collecting Micro-Organisms from the Arctic Atmosphere," box 196, folder 293 b. 21, f. 636 Meigs, Merrill C. 1952-1964 b. 21, f. 637 Menasco, A. S. 1937-1964 b. 21, f. 638 Merkel, Otto Julius (*) 1930-1955 Merriam, John C. See: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176 b. 21, f. 639 Messerschmitt, Willy 1945 See also: Benton, William, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 27-28, folders 840-844 b. 21, f. 640 Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer 1927-1928 See also: Davison, Harry P., box 9, folder 256 b. 21, f. 641 Milch, Erhard and Gerda (Milch) Schlichting 1936-1946 b. 21, f. 642 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 634	MD Medical Newsmagazine	1971
b. 21, f. 637 Menasco, A. S. 1937-1964 b. 21, f. 638 Merkel, Otto Julius (*) 1930-1955 Merriam, John C. See: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176 b. 21, f. 639 Messerschmitt, Willy 1945 See also: Benton, William, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 27-28, folders 840-844 b. 21, f. 640 Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer 1927-1928 See also: Davison, Harry P., box 9, folder 256 b. 21, f. 641 Milch, Erhard and Gerda (Milch) Schlichting 1936-1946 b. 21, f. 642 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 635	See also: Series V, Writings, "Collecting Micro-Organisms from the Arctic	1933-1937
b. 21, f. 638 Merkel, Otto Julius (*) Merriam, John C. See: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176 b. 21, f. 639 Messerschmitt, Willy See also: Benton, William, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 27-28, folders 840-844 b. 21, f. 640 Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer See also: Davison, Harry P., box 9, folder 256 b. 21, f. 641 Milch, Erhard and Gerda (Milch) Schlichting 1936-1946 b. 21, f. 642 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 636	Meigs, Merrill C.	1952-1964
Merriam, John C. See: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176 b. 21, f. 639 Messerschmitt, Willy See also: Benton, William, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 27-28, folders 840-844 b. 21, f. 640 Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer See also: Davison, Harry P., box 9, folder 256 b. 21, f. 641 Milch, Erhard and Gerda (Milch) Schlichting 1936-1946 b. 21, f. 642 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 637	Menasco, A. S.	1937-1964
b. 21, f. 639 Messerschmitt, Willy See also: Benton, William, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102 See also: Smith, Truman, boxes 27-28, folders 840-844 b. 21, f. 640 Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer See also: Davison, Harry P., box 9, folder 256 b. 21, f. 641 Milch, Erhard and Gerda (Milch) Schlichting 1936-1946 b. 21, f. 642 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 638	Merkel, Otto Julius (*)	1930-1955
See also: <u>Davison, Harry P., box 9, folder 256</u> b. 21, f. 641 Milch, Erhard and Gerda (Milch) Schlichting 1936-1946 b. 21, f. 642 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 639	See: Carnegie Institution of Washington, boxes 6-7, folders 171-176 Messerschmitt, Willy See also: Benton, William, boxes 4-5, folders 99-102	1945
b. 21, f. 642 Miller, Danforth P., Jr. 1956	b. 21, f. 640		1927-1928
	b. 21 , f. 641	Milch, Erhard and Gerda (Milch) Schlichting	1936-1946
b. 21, f. 643 Milles, Carl and Olga 1945-1954	b. 21, f. 642	Miller, Danforth P., Jr.	1956
	b. 21, f. 643	Milles, Carl and Olga	1945-1954

b. 21, f. 644	Monnet, Jean	1938
b. 21, f. 645	Mooney, James Elliott	1942
b. 22, f. 646	Moore, Edward F. (*)	1942-1967
b. 22, f. 646	Moore, Richard Anthony	1942-1950
b. 22, f. 647	Moreillon, Eglantine and Jacques	1963-1969
b. 22, f. 648	Moreillon, Eglantine	1966
	Moral Re-Armament See: Newton, John, box 22, folders 667-673 See: Roots, John, box 25, folder 767	
b. 22, f. 649	Morgan, John Pierpont	1936-1939
b. 22, f. 650	Morley, Felix	1944-1950
	Morton, Sterling See: America First Committee: National Headquarters, boxes 1-2, folders 26-38	
b. 22 , f. 651	Moynahan, Donald W. (*)	1925-1926
b. 22, f. 652	Mundt, Karl E.	1941-1955
b. 22, f. 653	Murphy, Frank	1942
b. 22, f. 654	Murray, Sir John	1957-1959
b. 22, f. 655	Museum of Modern Art	1937-1940
b. 22 , f. 656	Myers, William Starr	1940
b. 22 , f. 657	National Broadcasting Company, Inc.	1932-1969
	National Committee for Christian Leadership See: International Christian Leadership, Inc., box 17, folder 484	
	National Council for Prevention of War See: Libby, Frederick Joseph, box 19, folders 567-568	
b. 22, f. 658	National Flood Relief Commission (Shanghai)	1931
b. 22, f. 659-661	National Geographic Society	1934-1970
b. 22, f. 662	National Institute of Social Sciences	1968-1972
b. 22, f. 663	Naval Medical Research Institute	1955-1967
b. 22, f. 664	Negro Progress League	1930
b. 22 , f. 665	Nelson, Thomas P.	1926
b. 22, f. 666	Neville, Edwin Lowe (*)	1932-1942

b. 22, f. 667-673	Newton, James D. (*)	1938-1973
b. 22, f. 674	Newton, Wesley P.	1970-1971
b. 23, f. 675-676	New York Times See also: Ochs, Adolph S., box 23, folder 690 See also: Owen, Russell, box 23, folder 697 See also: Whitman, Alden, box 30, folders 958-959 See also: Wiley, Louis, box 31, folder 961	1927-1930, 1937-1972
b. 23, f. 677	Ng, Elsie	1969-1970
b. 23, f. 678	Nicholas, J. S.	1937
b. 23, f. 679	Nichols, Ruth Rowland	1934
b. 23, f. 680	Nicolson, Harold See also: Nicolson, Nigel, box 23, folder 681 See also: Sackville-West, Vita (Mrs. Harold Nicolson), box 25, folder 777	1934-1936
b. 23, f. 681	Nicolson, Nigel	1966-1967
	Nicolson, Victoria See: Sackville-West, Vita (Mrs. Harold Nicolson), box 25, folder 777	
b. 23, f. 682	Nixon, Richard M. See also: <u>Talbott, Harold E., box 29, folder 890</u>	1969-1973
b. 23, f. 683	Noel-Baker, Philip J.	1936
b. 23, f. 684	No Foreign War Committee	1940-1941
	Nordenskiöld, B. G. See: Royal Swedish Aero Club, box 25, folder 773	
b. 23, f. 685	Norris, Kathleen	1948
b. 23, f. 686	Norstad, Lauris	1966
b. 23, f. 687	Northrup, Edwin Fitch	1937
b. 23, f. 688	Norton, Garrison	1954-1957
b. 23, f. 689	Nye, Gerald P. See: America First Committee: New York Chapter, box 2, folders 39-41	1941-1970
b. 23, f. 690	Ochs, Adolph S.	1929-1930
b. 23, f. 691	O'Connor, W. D.	1925-1926
b. 23, f. 692	O'Donnell, Thomas J.	1953-1956
b. 23, f. 693	Oke, Harris Rendell	1938

	Okkels, Harald	
	See: <u>The Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research, boxes 24-25, folders 748-754</u>	
b. 23, f. 694	Onassis, Jacqueline Kennedy See also: Kennedy, Caroline, box 17, folder 507	1962-1971
b. 23, f. 695	Orteig, Raymond	1927, 1933-1939
	Osborn, Frederick See: American Eugenics Society, Inc., box 3, folders 53-56	
b. 23, f. 696	Osborn, Michael	1968-1969
b. 23, f. 697	Owen, Russell	1928-1941
b. 23, f. 698-699	Palmer, Paul (*)	1940-1971
b. 23, f. 700	Pantheon Books, Inc.	1955-1961
b. 23, f. 701	Paramount Pictures Corporation	1953
b. 23, f. 702	Parker, Raymond C. See also: <u>The Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research, boxes 24-25, folders 748-754</u>	1955-1969
b. 23, f. 703	Parsons, Elsie Clews	1939
b. 23, f. 704	Patton, Beatrice Ayer (Mrs. George)	1940
b. 23, f. 705	Payne, Robert	1933-1936
b. 23, f. 706	Peek, George N.	1935-1940
b. 23, f. 707	Pende, Nicola	1936, 1962
b. 23, f. 708	Pendray, G. Edward	1955-1970
b. 23, f. 709	Perry, Vernon P.	1965-1966
b. 23, f. 710	Pétain, Philippe	1935-1937
b. 23, f. 711	Pettit, Horace	1936
	Phelan, James M. See: Breckinridge, Henry, boxes 5-6, folders 135-143	
b. 23, f. 712	Philipps, Wogan	[1935?]
b. 23, f. 713	Phillips, Wendell	1968
b. 23, f. 714	Piccard, Jacques	1963-1971
b. 23, f. 715	Pierpont Morgan Library	1961
	Pinchot, Amos Richards Eno See: America First Committee: New York Chapter, box 2, folders 39-41	

b. 23, f. 716	Pinchot, Ruth Pickering (Mrs. Amos R. E.)	1942-1954
b. 23, f. 717	Player, Willis	1968
b. 23, f. 718	Population Reference Bureau, Inc.	1958
b. 23, f. 719	Potts, C. Earl	1930-1956
	Price, Wesley See: Saturday Evening Post, boxes 25-26, folders 783-786	
	Princeton Conference (1940) See: Carter, Edward C., box 7, folder 187	
b. 23, f. 720	Princeton University	1936-1967
	Project Lamp Light See: Massachusetts Institute of Technology, box 21, folder 631	
b. 23, f. 721	Proskauer, Curt (*)	1952-1957
b. 24, f. 722	Proskauer, Curt and Henry G.	1958-1969
b. 24, f. 723	Pryor, Samuel F., Jr. and Mary Taylor (Allerdice) (*)	1954-1974
b. 24, f. 724	Putnam and Company, Ltd.	1936
b. 24 , f. 725	Putnam, George Palmer See also: G.P. Putnam's Sons, boxes 11-12, folders 341-344	1933-1935
b. 24, f. 726	Pye, David Randall	1936
b. 24, f. 727	Quesada, E. R.	1952-1953, 1971
b. 24, f. 728	Rankin, Jeannette	1941
b. 24, f. 729	Ray, E. Lansing	1927-1941
b. 24, f. 730-733	Reader's Digest See also: <u>Drake, Frances Vivian, box 9, folder 269</u> See also: <u>Palmer, Paul, box 23, folders 698-699</u>	1939-1974
b. 24 , f. 734	Reed, Frank F.	1954
b. 24, f. 735	Regina Laudis Priory, O. S. B. (*)	1971-1973
b. 24, f. 736	Regnery (Henry) Company	1952-1960
b. 24, f. 737	Reid, Helen Rogers	1938-1954
b. 24, f. 738	Reynolds, Robert R.	1941
b. 24, f. 739	Rickenbacker, Edward V. (*)	1936-1971
b. 24, f. 740	Riddick, M. R.	Circa 1940?

Ripley, S. Dillon

	See: Smithsonian Institution, box 28, folders 846-854	
b. 24, f. 741	Ritts, Roy E., Jr.	1962
b. 24, f. 742	Rivers, L. Mendel	1947
b. 24, f. 743	Robbins, Richard W. (*)	1935-1941
b. 24, f. 744	Roberts, Kenneth	1940
b. 24, f. 745	Robertson, Jennie (Mrs. Frank Harman)	1937-1952
b. 24, f. 746	Robertson, William B. and Marjorie L. (*)	1930-1956
b. 24, f. 747	Rockefeller Foundation: International Health Division	1930
b. 24, f. 748-749	Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research	1931-1936
b. 25 , f. 750-754	Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research See also: <u>Carrel, Alexis, box 7, folders 177-182</u>	1937-1953
	See also: <u>Crutcher, Katherine G., box 9, folder 241</u>	
	See also: Flagg, Paluel J., box 10, folders 303-304	
	See also: Siebe, Gorman, and Company, Limited, box 27, folder 826	
b. 25, f. 755	Rockefeller, John D.	1931
b. 25 , f. 756	Rockefeller, John D., Jr.	1928-1940
b. 25, f. 756 b. 25, f. 757	Rockefeller, John D., Jr. Rockefeller, Winthrop	1928-1940 1940
b. 25, f. 757	Rockefeller, Winthrop	1940
b. 25, f. 757	Rockefeller, Winthrop Rockwell, Lincoln Rodell, Fred	1940
b. 25, f. 757 b. 25, f. 758	Rockefeller, Winthrop Rockwell, Lincoln Rodell, Fred See: Barnes, Harry Elmer (1945), box 4, folders 87-88	1940 1958
b. 25, f. 757 b. 25, f. 758 b. 25, f. 759	Rockefeller, Winthrop Rockwell, Lincoln Rodell, Fred See: Barnes, Harry Elmer (1945), box 4, folders 87-88 Rodman, Selden	1940 1958 1941
b. 25, f. 757 b. 25, f. 758 b. 25, f. 759 b. 25, f. 760	Rockefeller, Winthrop Rockwell, Lincoln Rodell, Fred See: Barnes, Harry Elmer (1945), box 4, folders 87-88 Rodman, Selden Rogers, Will	1940 1958 1941 1934-1935
b. 25, f. 757 b. 25, f. 758 b. 25, f. 759 b. 25, f. 760 b. 25, f. 761	Rockefeller, Winthrop Rockwell, Lincoln Rodell, Fred See: Barnes, Harry Elmer (1945), box 4, folders 87-88 Rodman, Selden Rogers, Will Rogers, William P.	1940 1958 1941 1934-1935 1969-1970
b. 25, f. 757 b. 25, f. 758 b. 25, f. 759 b. 25, f. 760 b. 25, f. 761 b. 25, f. 762	Rockefeller, Winthrop Rockwell, Lincoln Rodell, Fred See: Barnes, Harry Elmer (1945), box 4, folders 87-88 Rodman, Selden Rogers, Will Rogers, William P. Röling, B. V. A.	1940 1958 1941 1934-1935 1969-1970 1948
b. 25, f. 757 b. 25, f. 758 b. 25, f. 759 b. 25, f. 760 b. 25, f. 761 b. 25, f. 762 b. 25, f. 763	Rockefeller, Winthrop Rockwell, Lincoln Rodell, Fred See: Barnes, Harry Elmer (1945), box 4, folders 87-88 Rodman, Selden Rogers, Will Rogers, William P. Röling, B. V. A. Rooney, Edward B. (*)	1940 1958 1941 1934-1935 1969-1970 1948 1953-1971
b. 25, f. 757 b. 25, f. 758 b. 25, f. 759 b. 25, f. 760 b. 25, f. 761 b. 25, f. 762 b. 25, f. 763 b. 25, f. 764	Rockefeller, Winthrop Rockwell, Lincoln Rodell, Fred See: Barnes, Harry Elmer (1945), box 4, folders 87-88 Rodman, Selden Rogers, Will Rogers, William P. Röling, B. V. A. Rooney, Edward B. (*) Roosevelt, Archibald Bulloch and Grace (Lockwood)	1940 1958 1941 1934-1935 1969-1970 1948 1953-1971 1941-1942
b. 25, f. 757 b. 25, f. 758 b. 25, f. 759 b. 25, f. 760 b. 25, f. 761 b. 25, f. 762 b. 25, f. 763 b. 25, f. 764 b. 25, f. 765	Rockefeller, Winthrop Rockwell, Lincoln Rodell, Fred See: Barnes, Harry Elmer (1945), box 4, folders 87-88 Rodman, Selden Rogers, Will Rogers, William P. Röling, B. V. A. Rooney, Edward B. (*) Roosevelt, Archibald Bulloch and Grace (Lockwood) Roosevelt, Eleanor B.	1940 1958 1941 1934-1935 1969-1970 1948 1953-1971 1941-1942 1944

b. 25, f. 769	Rosenthal, Louis	1931
b. 25, f. 770	Ross, Stanley R.	1956
b. 25, f. 771	Ross, Walter	1965
b. 25, f. 772	Rossby, Carl Gustaf Arvid	1941
b. 25, f. 773	Royal Swedish Aero Club	1954
b. 25, f. 774	Rutgers University	1936-1938
b. 25, f. 775	Rutherford, Roy	1952-1953, undated
b. 25, f. 776	Ryan, T. Claude	1957-1973
b. 25, f. 777	Sackville-West, Vita (Mrs. Harold Nicolson)	1936-1938
b. 25, f. 778	St. Just, Edward Charles Grenfell, Baron and Florence (Henderson) Grenfell	1936-1939
b. 25, f. 779	St. Luke's International Medical Centre	1934-1936
b. 25, f. 780	Saint Périer, Ghislaine	1950
b. 25, f. 781	Saint Périer, Guy, marquis de (*)	1946-1952
b. 25, f. 782	Sarles, Ruth	1942-1943
b. 25, f. 783	Saturday Evening Post	1929-1941
b. 26, f. 784-786	Saturday Evening Post	1952-1974
b. 26, f. 787	Scandrett, Richard B., Jr.	1937-1939
b. 26, f. 788	Schaefer, J. Earl (*)	1939-1957
b. 26, f. 789	Schmitt, Harrison H.	1972
b. 26, f. 790-797	Schwartz, L. Laszlo	1953-1966, undated
b. 26, f. 798	Schwarzkopf, H. Norman	1932-1937
b. 26 , f. 799	Scientific research: miscellaneous correspondence	1936-1938
b. 26, f. 800	Scott, Foresman and Company	1968
b. 26, f. 801	Scovel, Ralph E. (*)	1951-1955, undated
b. 26, f. 802-803	Scribner's Commentator	1940-1942
b. 26, f. 804-807	Scribner's (Charles) Sons	1934, 1948-1953 June
b. 27, f. 808-813	Scribner's (Charles) Sons	1953 July-1972
b. 27, f. 814	Scully, Helen	1950

b. 27, f. 815	Seabury, Paul	1958
b. 27, f. 816	Seaver, George	1950-1951
b. 27, f. 817	Selective Service	1942-1944
b. 27, f. 818	Semphill, William Frances Forbes-Semphill, 19th Baron	1936-1937
b. 27, f. 819	Sheaffer, Daniel M.	1938-1948
b. 27, f. 820	Sheean, Vincent	1940
b. 27, f. 821	Sheldon, Sidney	1953
b. 27, f. 822	Sherman, M. S.	1940-1941
b. 27, f. 823	Shipherd, H. Robinson	1958
b. 27, f. 824	Shipstead, Henrik	1939-1942
b. 27, f. 825	<u>Shriver, Sargent</u>	1939
b. 27, f. 826	Siebe, Gorman and Company, Limited	1936-1937
b. 27, f. 827-828	Sikorsky, Igor I.	1939-1949
b. 27, f. 829	Sikorsky, Igor I. and Elisabeth	1950-1964
b. 27, f. 830	Simon and Schuster, Inc.	1929, 1958
b. 27, f. 831	Simpson, Walter M.	1935
b. 27, f. 832	Sinclair, John Franklin	1945-1958
b. 27, f. 833	Sloniger, Eyer L.	1956
b. 27, f. 834	Smathers, William H.	1941
b. 27, f. 835	Smith, Dean C.	1940-1941
b. 27, f. 836	Smith, Gerald L. K.	1943
b. 27, f. 837	Smith, H. Alexander	1936-1948
b. 27, f. 838	Smith, James	1953
b. 27, f. 839	Smith, Margaret Chase	1942
b. 27, f. 840	Smith, Truman (*)	1936
b. 28, f. 841-844	Smith, Truman	1937-1950
b. 28, f. 845	Smith, Truman and Kay See also: <u>Luce, Clare Boothe, box 20, folder 600</u>	1951-1974
b. 28, f. 846-854	Smithsonian Institution See also: Collins, Michael, box 8, folder 216	1927-1973
b. 28, f. 855	Snyder, John W.	1951

b. 28, f. 856	Society for Cryobiology	1965
	Söderberg, Nils See: Royal Swedish Aero Club, box 25, folder 773	
b. 28, f. 857	Soupault, Robert	1952-1953
b. 28, f. 858	Spaatz, Carl A.	1957-1967
b. 28, f. 859	Sparkman, John	1973-1974
b. 28, f. 860	Speidel, Hans	1955-1956
b. 28, f. 861	Spellman, Francis, Cardinal	1954-1963
b. 28, f. 862	Spirit of St. Louis	1927-1930
b. 28, f. 863	Spivak, Lawrence E.	1969
b. 28, f. 864	Spong, William B., Jr.	1972
b. 28, f. 865	Standard Oil Company of California	1928-1931, 1938, 1962
b. 28, f. 866	Stanford University	1950-1957
b. 28, f. 867	Stapf, Lowell H.	1925-1926
b. 28, f. 868	Stassen, Harold E.	1940
b. 28, f. 869	Stefansson, Evelyn (Mrs. Vilhjalmur)	1962
b. 28, f. 870	Stefansson, Vilhjalmur See also: Series III, Aviation, Pan American correspondence, boxes 103-109, folders 257-295	1934-1940
b. 28, f. 871	Stevens, Eugene (*)	1925-1939
b. 28, f. 872	Stevens, George	1940-1941
b. 28, f. 873	Stewart, Albert C.	1925-1926
b. 28, f. 874	Stewart, James	1956-1957
	Stewart, Potter See: Shriver, Sargent, box 27, folder 825	
b. 29, f. 875	Stokes, Anson Phelps	1955
b. 29, f. 876	Stout, William Bushnell	1941-1954
b. 29, f. 877	Straight, Whitney	1937
	Straus, Roger W., Jr. See: Farrar, Straus and Cudahy, Inc., box 10, folders 294-295	
b. 29, f. 878	Strawn, Silas H.	1945

b. 29, f. 879	Streeter, Eddie	1951
b. 29, f. 880	Streit, Clarence K.	1930-1951
b. 29, f. 881	Strode, Hudson	1970
b. 29, f. 882	Stuart, Robert Douglas	1950
b. 29, f. 883	Stuart, Robert Douglas, Jr. See also: America First Committee: National Headquarters, boxes 1-2, folders 26-38	1947-1957
b. 29, f. 884	Sultan, Pres	1938
	Sulzberger, Arthur Hays See: <u>New York Times</u> , box 23, folders 675-676	
b. 29, f. 885	Summerlin, William T.	1973-1974
	Sweetser, Arthur See: Air Transport Cooperation Committee of the League of Nations, box 1, folder 18	
b. 29, f. 886	Swynnerton, C. F. M.	1936-1937
b. 29, f. 887	Symington, W. Stuart	1953-1956
b. 29, f. 888	Szilard, Leo	1932-1939
b. 29 , f. 889	Taft, Robert A. See also: Smithsonian Institution, box 28, folders 846-854	1941-1942
b. 29, f. 890	Talbott, Harold E.	1956-1957
b. 29, f. 891	Talmadge, Eugene	1941
b. 29, f. 892	Thacker, Earl M.	1969-1970
b. 29, f. 893	Thayer, Robert H.	1932-1969
b. 29, f. 894	Theobald, Robert A.	1955
b. 29, f. 895	Thill, Lewis D.	1940
b. 29, f. 896	Thomas, John	1940
b. 29, f. 897	Thomas, Lowell (*)	1953-1971
b. 29, f. 898	Thomas, Lowell, Jr.	1953
b. 29, f. 899	Thomas, Norman	1940-1942
b. 29, f. 900	Thompson, Earl C.	1937
b. 29, f. 901	Thompson, John W. (*) See also: <u>Van Dusen, William, box 29, folder 926</u>	1945-1960, undated

Three School Development Foundation, Inc.

See: The Little School, boxes 19-20, folders 573-586

b. 29, f. 902	Thurmond, Strom	1957
b. 29, f. 903	Time	1955-1963
b. 29, f. 904	The Times	1938
b. 29, f. 905	Tinkham, George Holden	1940-1941
b. 29, f. 906	Tobey, Charles W.	1941
b. 29, f. 907	Train, Arthur, Jr. (*)	1938-1939
b. 29, f. 908	Trevor, John Bond	1941
b. 29, f. 909	Trimble, William K.	1956
b. 29, f. 910	Trippe, Juan and Betty (*)	1927, 1956-1973
b. 29, f. 911	Trout, Bobbie	1939, 1950
b. 29, f. 912	Tupolev, Andrei N.	1935
b. 29, f. 913	Twining, Nathan F.	1966
b. 29, f. 914	Tyrwhitt-Walker, Gavern	1957
	Udet, Ernst See: <u>Udet, Irene Monika, box 29, folder 915</u>	
b. 29, f. 915	Udet, Irene Monika	1953-1954
b. 29, f. 916	United States House of Representatives, Committee on Foreign Affairs	1941
	United States House of Representatives, Committee on Science and Astronautics	
	See: <u>Daddario, Emilio Q., box 9, folder 246</u>	
b. 29, f. 917	United States Information Agency	1954-1965
b. 29, f. 918	United States Senate, Foreign Relations Committee	1941
b. 29, f. 919	Vacuum Oil Company	1928-1931
b. 29, f. 920	Vaillant, George C. and Suzannah Beck (*) See also: <u>Hatt, Robert T., box 16, folder 436</u>	1934-1953
b. 29, f. 921	Valentine, Alan (*)	1939-1974
b. 29, f. 922	Van de Maele, Joan (Guggenheim)	1971
b. 29, f. 923	Vandenberg, Arthur H.	1941
b. 29, f. 923 b. 29, f. 924	Vandenberg, Arthur H. Vanderbilt, Cornelius, Jr.	1941

b. 29, f. 926	Van Dusen, William (*)	1933-1971, undated
b. 29, f. 927	Van Zandt, James E.	1940
b. 29, f. 928	Vaughan, Guy W.	1948-1954
b. 29, f. 929	Veblen, Oswald	1934
	Vereide, Abraham See: International Christian Leadership, Inc., box 17, folder 484	
b. 30, f. 930	Vidor, King	1953-1954
b. 30, f. 931	Viereck, George Sylvester	1954
b. 30, f. 932	Villard, Oswald Garrison	1941
b. 30, f. 933	Vorys, John M.	1940-1941
b. 30, f. 934	Wade, John L.	1955
b. 30, f. 935	Walker, L. G., Jr.	1973
b. 30, f. 936	Walkowicz, T. F.	1954-1955
	Wallace, DeWitt and Lila Acheson See: <u>Reader's Digest</u> , box 24, folders 730-733	
b. 30, f. 937	Wallace, George C.	1973
b. 30, f. 938	Wallace, Henry Agard	1933
b. 30, f. 939	Walsh, David I.	1941
b. 30, f. 940	War Manpower Commission	1943
b. 30, f. 941	Warner Brothers	1954-1957
b. 30, f. 942	Warner, Edward Pearson	1936-1944
	Warner, Jack See: Warner Brothers, box 30, folder 941	
	Wayman, Stan See: <i>Life</i> , box 19, folders 569-570	
b. 30, f. 943	Webster, Edwin S., Jr. (*) See also: America First Committee: New York Chapter, box 2, folders 39-41	1941-1952
b. 30, f. 944-945	Wecker, Joseph W. (*)	1934, 1953-1968
b. 30, f. 946	Wedemeyer, Albert C. (*)	1948-1972
	Weeks, Edward See: <u>Atlantic Monthly</u> , box 4, folder 78	

b. 30, f. 947	Weems, P. V. H. (*)	1937-1967
b. 30, f. 948	Weiner, Michael	1965
b. 30, f. 949	Weisz, Oscar F.	1932
b. 30, f. 950	Wenkam, Robert	1968
b. 30, f. 951	Wenyon, C. M.	1936
b. 30, f. 952	Wenzel, Magdalene (*)	1951-1955
b. 30, f. 953	Westbrook, Trevor	1934-1937
b. 30, f. 954	Wheeler, Burton K.	1940-1941, 1970
b. 30, f. 955	Wheeler, John L. See also: America First Committee: local chapters, box 3, folder 46	1942
b. 30, f. 956	Wheeler, John N. (*)	1940-1959
b. 30, f. 957	Wheeler-Bennett, John	1948-1953
	Wheelock, John Hall See: Scribner's (Charles) Sons, boxes 26-27, folders 804-813	
b. 30, f. 958-959	Whitman, Alden (*)	1968-1974
	White, Walter See: Negro Progress League, box 22, folder 664	
b. 30, f. 960	Wilder, Billy (*)	1954-1957
b. 31, f. 961	Wiley, Louis	1929-1931
b. 31, f. 962	Williams, Alford J.	1940-1942
b. 31, f. 963	Willis, Charles F., Jr.	1953-1955
b. 31, f. 964	Wilson, Eugene E.	1946-1949, 1960-1962
b. 31, f. 965	Wilson, Hugh R.	1941
b. 31 , f. 966	Wolff, Helen and Kurt (*) See also: <u>Harcourt Brace Jovanovich, Inc., box 15, folders 415-424</u> See also: <u>Pantheon Books, Inc., box 23, folder 700</u>	1960-1974, undated
b. 31, f. 967	Wolfinbarger, Willard R.	1924-1926
b. 31, f. 968-972	Wood, Robert E. (*) See also: <u>America First Committee: National Headquarters, boxes 1-2, folders 26-38</u>	1941-1967
b. 31, f. 973	Woodruff, Roy O.	1940
5. 51, 1. 77 5	vvoodran, koy o.	1740

b. 31, f. 975	Wright, Frank Lloyd and Olgivanna Lloyd	1943-1958
b. 31 , f. 976	Wright, Orville See also: Smithsonian Institution, box 28, folders 846-854	1934-1935
	Wright, Wilbur See: <u>Carrel, J., box 7, folders 177-185</u>	
	Wyckoff, Ralph W. G. See: The Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research, boxes 24-25, folders 748-754	
b. 31, f. 977	Wyman, E. E.	1935-1938
b. 31, f. 978	Wynkopp, Nancy L.	1957
b. 31, f. 979	Yale Political Union, The	1971
b. 31, f. 980	Yale University	1938-1972
b. 31, f. 981	Yates, Sidney R.	1971
b. 31, f. 982	York, Herbert F.	1973
b. 31, f. 983	Youngdahl, Oscar	1940
b. 31, f. 984	Younghusband, Sir Frances Edward	1936-1938
	Zwick, John See: The Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research, boxes 24-25, folders 748-754	
b. 31, f. 985	Unidentified friends	1937-1972, undated
b. 31, f. 986	"Gang letters"	1932-1937
b. 31, f. 987	Data re: Lindbergh family	1956-1971
b. 31, f. 988	Requests for biographical data from Charles Augustus Lindbergh	1936-1967
b. 32, f. 989	Requests for biographical data from Charles Augustus Lindbergh	1968-1974
b. 32, f. 990-992	Charles Augustus Lindbergh: awards, fellowships and honorary degrees	1947-1974
b. 32, f. 993-995	Congratulatory letters and telegrams on engagement and marriage of Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow	1929
b. 32, f. 996-997	Congratulatory letters on birth of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr.	1930
b. 32, f. 998-1001	Sympathy letters	1932 March-May 16
b. 33, f. 1002-1003	Sympathy letters	1932 May 17- December
b. 33, f. 1004	Sympathy telegrams (official)	1932 March-May

b. 33, f. 1005-1006	Sympathy telegrams (personal)	1932 May 12-18
b. 33, f. 1007	Sympathy cards	1932
b. 33, f. 1008	Sympathy letters and telegrams: lists of correspondents	1932
b. 33, f. 1009	Congratulatory letters on birth of Jon Morrow Lindbergh	1932 August
b. 33, f. 1010	Letters and cards accompanying gifts for Jon Morrow Lindbergh	1932
b. 33, f. 1011-1012	Congratulatory letters and telegrams on Charles Augustus Lindbergh's promotion to brigadier general	1954
b. 33, f. 1013-1014	Sympathy letters on death of Evangeline L. L. Lindbergh	1954
Out	tgoing	
b. 34, f. 1015-1048	1911-1936 September	1911-1936 September
b. 35, f. 1049-1077	1936 October-1937 August 22	1936 October-1937 August 22
b. 36, f. 1078-1106	1937 August 23-1938 June	1937 August 23-1938 June
b. 37, f. 1107-1139	1938 July-1940 June 20	1938 July-1940 June 20
b. 38, f. 1140-1171	1940 June 21-1941 July 16	1940 June 21-1941 July 16
b. 39, f. 1172-1203	1941 July 17-1948 June	1941 July 17-1948 June
b. 40, f. 1204-1234	1948 July-1958 July	1948 July-1958 July
b. 41, f. 1235-1272	1958 August-1966 August	1958 August-1966 August
b. 42, f. 1273-1306	1966 September-1970 October	1966 September-1970 October
b. 43, f. 1307-1334	1970 November-1974 June Outgoing, 1970 November-1974 June	1970 November-1974 June
b. 43, f. 1335	Undated	Undated
b. 43, f. 1336	Fragments	Undated

Series II: General correspondence, 1925-1975

The series consists primarily of letters addressed to Charles or Anne Lindbergh by organizations or individuals with whom they were unacquainted. It includes invitations, fan mail, crank letters, letters in response to their writings, bulletins, newsletters, political pamphlets (especially from right-wing organizations), requests (for autographs, biographical information, employment, financial aid, and photographs; from magazine and book publishers for articles or interviews; and invitations to speak), and letters from inventors (which often include extensive proposals accompanied by drawings and blueprints). Many of the requests and most of the letters from inventors were segregated from the rest of the series by Lindbergh or his staff and are filed at the end of the series. Additional fan and crank mail are filed in Series XIX, Public opinion mail.

December 15, 1948 letter from Juliette Lemire (Accession 2022-M-0008) was interfiled into Box 63, Folder 303.

The series is arranged chronologically.

b. 44, f. 1-21	1925-1930 June 15	1925-1930 June 15
b. 45, f. 22-35	1930 June 16-1933 May	1930 June 16-1933 May
b. 46, f. 36-50	1933 June-1934, undated	1933 June-1934, undated
b. 47 , f. 51-65	1935-1936 October	1935-1936 October
b. 48, f. 66-80	1936 November-1937 August	1936 November-1937 August
b. 49, f. 81-95	1937 September-1938 June	1937 September-1938 June
b. 50, f. 96-108	1938 July-1939 May 18	1938 July-1939 May 18
b. 51, f. 109-121	1939 May 19-September	1939 May 19- September
b. 52, f. 122-136	1939 October-1940 January 19	1939 October-1940 January 19
b. 53 , f. 137-153	1940 January 20-July 16	1940 January 20-July 16
b. 54, f. 154-168	1940 July 17-December	1940 July 17- December
b. 55, f. 169-171	1940, undated	1940, undated
b. 55, f. 172-184	1941 January-March	1941 January- March

b. 56 , f. 185-201	1941 April-July 9	1941 April-July 9
b. 57, f. 202-218	1941 July 10-1942 February	1941 July 10-1942 February
b. 58, f. 219-233	1942 March-1943 March	1942 March-1943 March
b. 59, f. 234-250	1943 April-1945 May 8	1943 April-1945 May 8
b. 60, f. 251-268	1945 May 9-1946 August	1945 May 9-1946 August
b. 61, f. 269-285	1946 September-1947 October	1946 September-1947 October
b. 62, f. 286-301	1947 November-1948 October	1947 November-1948 October
b. 63, f. 302-316	1948 November-1950 February	1948 November-1950 February
b. 64, f. 317-332	1950 March-1951	1950 March-1951
b. 65, f. 333-344	1952-1954 January	1952-1954 January
b. 66, f. 345-357	1954 February-October	1954 February- October
b. 66, f. 345-357 b. 67, f. 358-370	1954 February-October 1954 November-1955 July	
		October 1954 November-1955
b. 67, f. 358-370	1954 November-1955 July	October 1954 November-1955 July 1955 August-1957
b. 67, f. 358-370 b. 68, f. 371-383	1954 November-1955 July 1955 August-1957 January	October 1954 November-1955 July 1955 August-1957 January 1957 February-1958
b. 67, f. 358-370 b. 68, f. 371-383 b. 69, f. 384-396	1954 November-1955 July 1955 August-1957 January 1957 February-1958 September	October 1954 November-1955 July 1955 August-1957 January 1957 February-1958 September 1958 October-1962
b. 67, f. 358-370 b. 68, f. 371-383 b. 69, f. 384-396 b. 70, f. 397-411	1954 November-1955 July 1955 August-1957 January 1957 February-1958 September 1958 October-1962 September	October 1954 November-1955 July 1955 August-1957 January 1957 February-1958 September 1958 October-1962 September 1962 October-1965

b. 73, f. 437-450	1967 May 11-1968 December 15	1967 May 11-1968 December 15
b. 74, f. 451-465	1968 December 16-1969 November	1968 December 16-1969 November
b. 75, f. 466-479	1969 Dec, undated-1971 March	1969 Dec, undated-1971 March
b. 76, f. 480-492	1971 April-1973 February	1971 April-1973 February
b. 77, f. 493-499	1973 March-1975	1973 March-1975
b. 77, f. 500-506	A-S	Undated
b. 78, f. 507	T-Z	Undated
	Requests	
b. 78, f. 508-520	1945-1951	1945-1951
b. 79 , f. 521-536	1952-1975, undated	1952-1975, undated
	Letters from inventors	
b. 80, f. 537-549	1933-1939 May 7	1933-1939 May 7
b. 81, f. 550-563	1939 May 8-November	1939 May 8- November
b. 82, f. 564-577	1939 Dec, undated-1974	1939 Dec, undated-1974
b. 82, f. 578-579	Undated	Undated

Series III: Aviation, 1920-1974

Government is arranged alphabetically by name of agency or branch of government. There is correspondence, minutes, financial reports, annual reports, and technical reports for a number of government agencies, committees, and departments, the most important of which is the National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics (NACA) and its successor, the National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA). Lindbergh served as a member of and advisor to NACA beginning in 1928 and remained an advisor to NASA in the 1970s.

Military is arranged under the headings, "Army Air Corps," "Army Air Forces," "Air Force," "Missouri National Guard," and "Navy." Correspondence and other materials document Lindbergh's military career, which spanned nearly fifty years, including: his training as a military pilot; his high altitude tests for the Mayo Clinic Aero Medical Unit (1939-1942); his reports to General Vandenberg on the organization, operation, and performance of the Air Force (1948-1949); his participation on the Air Force Academy Site Commission (1954); and his participation on a number of national defense committees (1950s). Correspondence is found at the beginning of each heading and is followed by topical files in order of importance.

Private Industry is arranged alphabetically by company name. Correspondence with a particular company is followed by technical data, organizational, and general files. There are seven files of general correspondence located at the end of the section. Over the years, Lindbergh came into contact with many, if not most, of the people who were responsible for the rapid growth of the aircraft industry, which began in the late 1920s. He developed professional relationships with a number of airlines and aircraft manufacturers. As a result of these relationships, the correspondence, technical data, and other materials in this section provide a wealth of information on the early history of the industry. Of particular interest are the materials relating to Transcontinental Air Transport (TAT), for which Lindbergh worked as a technical advisor from 1928-1930, developing the first transcontinental air route; Transcontinental and Western Air, the successor to TAT, for which he was also a technical advisor and spokesman, particularly during the air mail contracts controversy of 1934; Ford Motor Company and United Aircraft Corporation, for which he worked during World War II developing and testing aircraft; and Pan American, with which he was affiliated from 1928-1974. The extensive correspondence and technical, financial, and public relations/ advertising data relating to the development of Pan American is a rich source of information on the history of the company.

Organizations is arranged alphabetically by organization name. It contains correspondence with professional aviation organizations. Personal files is arranged in three sections. Flight logs date from 1922-1944. Private airplanes includes correspondence and other materials relating to the construction and maintenance of three of Lindbergh's own airplanes. Miscellaneous files are mostly comprised of equipment lists and bills. Manuals and Navigation aids contains standard navigation aids used by the Lindberghs from 1930 to 1950.

See also: Index of Correspondence--Aviation.

The series is arranged in six sections: Government; Military; Private industry; Organizations; Personal files; and Manuals and navigation aids.

Government

b. 83, f. 1-3 Air Ministry, London: correspondence

1936-1942

Bureau of Air Commerce

See: United States Department of Commerce, Bureau of Air Commerce, box 90, folders 78-79

Government (continued)

Civil Aeronautics Administration

See: United States Department of Commerce, Civil Aeronautics Administration, box 91, folder 82

Civil Aeronautics Authority

	See: <u>United States Department of Commerce, Civil Aeronautics Authority, box 90, folder 80-81</u>	
b. 83, f. 4	Civil Aeronautics Board: correspondence	1955, 1973-1974
b. 83, f. 5	Connecticut Department of Aeronautics: publications	1945-1972
b. 83, f. 6	Federal Aviation Agency: correspondence	1961-1964
b. 83, f. 7	Federal Aviation Commission: correspondence	1934
b. 83, f. 8	Federal Aviation Commission: statements by aviation industry executives concerning regulation of aviation industry	1934
	National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics	
b. 83, f. 9-15	Correspondence	1928-1939 July
b. 84, f. 16-24	Correspondence	1939 August-1958, undated
b. 84, f. 25	Committee on Problems of Air Navigation: minutes	1928
	Special Survey Committee on Aeronautical Research Facilities	
b. 84, f. 26-28	Correspondence	1939 June- October
b. 84, f. 29	Minutes of meetings and background information	1939
b. 84, f. 30	Official reports and Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes	1939
b. 84, f. 31-32	Minutes	1931-1934
b. 85, f. 33-37	Minutes	1935-1939
b. 85, f. 38-39	Annual reports	1937, 1939
b. 86, f. 40-41	Annual reports	1940, 1958
b. 86, f. 42-43	Financial reports	1932-1939
b. 86, f. 44	Reports of the Secretary	1939
b. 86, f. 45	Technical reports: "Lindbergh's Flight" and "Technical Preparation of the Airplane, 'Spirit of St. Louis'"	1927
b. 86, f. 46-49	Technical reports	1934-1938
b. 87, f. 50-55	Technical reports	1938
b. 88, f. 56-61	Technical reports	1938-1939

Government > National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics (continued)

b. 89, f. 62-63	Technical reports	1939
b. 89, f. 64	Technical reports: cumulative list	1920-1945
	National Aeronautics and Space Administration	
b. 89, f. 65-68	<u>Correspondence</u>	1959-1973, undated
b. 89 , f. 69	Apollo VII: flight plan and Charles Augustus Lindbergh's memorabilia from launching	1968
b. 89 , f. 70	Apollo XI: technical data and Charles Augustus Lindbergh's memorabilia from launching	1969
b. 90, f. 71	Press releases and information publications	1962-1973
b. 90, f. 72	Reports on the Moon Exploration	1973
b. 90, f. 73	Fifty Years of Flight Research: A Chronology of the Langley Research Center, 1917-1966	1966
b. 90, f. 74-75	Aeronautics and Astronautics, 1915-1960 (Chronology), vol. I and vol. II	1960
b. 90 , f. 76	United States Congress, Joint Committee on Atomic Energy, Continental Defense Panel	1954-1955
	United States Department of Commerce	
b. 90 , f. 77	Aeronautics Branch: correspondence	1928-1934
b. 90, f. 78-79	Bureau of Air Commerce: correspondence	1934-1938
b. 90, f. 80	Civil Aeronautics Authority: correspondence	1938-1939
b. 91, f. 81	Civil Aeronautics Authority: correspondence	1940-1941
b. 91, f. 82	Civil Aeronautics Administration: correspondence	1941-1953
b. 91, f. 83	Miscellaneous correspondence	1935-1942
	United States Department of Defense	
b. 91 , f. 84-85	Office of the Assistant Secretary, Weapons Systems Evaluation Group: correspondence	1956-1957
b. 91, f. 86	Office of the Secretary: correspondence	1966
	Scientific Advisory Committee See: Army Air Forces correspondence, box 93, folder 120	
b. 91, f. 87	United States Department of Transportation, Office of the Secretary: correspondence	1970-1971
b. 91, f. 88	United States House of Representatives, Committee on Appropriations: correspondence	1939
b. 91, f. 89	United States House of Representatives, Committee on Military Affairs: correspondence	1939

Government (continued)

b. 91, f. 91 United States House of Representatives, Foreign Affairs Committee: 0793 United States Maritime Commission: "Aircraft and the Merchant Marine" 1937 Millitary	b. 91 , f. 90	United States House of Representatives, Committee on Science and Astronautics: correspondence	1964
Army Air Corps b. 92, f. 93-103 Correspondence 1923-1941 b. 92, f. 104 Flight school: Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notebooks 1924 b. 92, f. 105 Flight school: technical question and answer sheets 1924-1925 b. 93, f. 106 Flight school: miscellaneous data 1924-1925 b. 93, f. 107 Correspondence courses: Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes and examinations and catalog of courses offered examinations and examinations and catalog of courses offered examinations and examinatio	b. 91, f. 91		1939
Army Air Corps b. 92, f. 93-103 Correspondence 1923-1941 b. 92, f. 104 Flight school: Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notebooks 1924 b. 92, f. 105 Flight school: technical question and answer sheets 1924-1925 b. 93, f. 106 Flight school: miscellaneous data 1924-1925 b. 93, f. 107 Correspondence courses: Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes and examinations and catalog of courses offered b. 93, f. 108 Annual Roster of Air Corps Reserves, Air Office, Seventh Corps Area, 1927-1926 b. 93, f. 109 "Final Report of Air Corps Board of Revision to the 5-Year Experimental 1939 June Program" b. 93, f. 110 "Report on Military Aircraft, Plants, and Production in Germany, Italy, France, and Englandby Lawrence D. Bell" A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 93, f. 111 "Military Requirements for Medium Bombardment Airplane": drafts with notations by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 93, f. 112 Data re military aircraft production 1939 c. 93, f. 113 Allison Engineering Company 1939 c. 93, f. 114 Curtiss-Wright Corporation 1939 c. 93, f. 115 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation 1939 c. 93, f. 116 Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on various topics 1939 c. 93, f. 117 Intelligence reports: Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Eastern Europe, Russia, Britain 1939-1940	b. 91, f. 92	United States Maritime Commission: "Aircraft and the Merchant Marine"	1937
b. 92, f. 93-103 Correspondence 1923-1941 b. 92, f. 104 Flight school: Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notebooks 1924-1925 b. 93, f. 105 Flight school: miscellaneous data 1924-1925 b. 93, f. 106 Flight school: miscellaneous data 1924-1925 b. 93, f. 107 Correspondence courses: Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes and examinations and catalog of courses offered b. 93, f. 107 Annual Roster of Air Corps Reserves, Air Office, Seventh Corps Area, Fort Omaha, Nebraska b. 93, f. 109 "Final Report of Air Corps Board of Revision to the 5-Year Experimental Program" b. 93, f. 110 "Report on Military Aircraft, Plants, and Production in Germany, Italy, France, and Englandby Lawrence D. Bell" A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 93, f. 111 "Military Requirements for Medium Bombardment Airplane": drafts with notations by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 93, f. 112 Data re military aircraft production 1939 Specifications of military aircraft b. 93, f. 113 Allison Engineering Company 1939 b. 93, f. 114 Curtiss-Wright Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 115 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 116 Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on various topics 1939 b. 93, f. 117 Intelligence reports: Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Eastern Europe, Russia, Britain	N	Ailitary	
b. 92, f. 104 Flight school: Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notebooks 1924 b. 92, f. 105 Flight school: technical question and answer sheets 1924-1925 b. 93, f. 106 Flight school: miscellaneous data 1924-1925 b. 93, f. 107 Correspondence courses: Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes and examinations and catalog of courses offered examinations and catalog of courses offered examinations and catalog of courses offered polymers of Air Corps Reserves, Air Office, Seventh Corps Area, Fort Omaha, Nebraska Fort Omaha, Nebraska Program" b. 93, f. 109 "Final Report of Air Corps Board of Revision to the 5-Year Experimental Program" b. 93, f. 110 "Report on Military Aircraft, Plants, and Production in Germany, Italy, France, and Englandby Lawrence D. Bell" A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 93, f. 111 "Military Requirements for Medium Bombardment Airplane": drafts with notations by Charles Augustus Lindbergh 1939 b. 93, f. 112 Data re military aircraft production 1939 conspicing Company 1939 conspic		Army Air Corps	
b. 92, f. 105 Flight school: technical question and answer sheets 1924-1925 b. 93, f. 106 Flight school: miscellaneous data 1924-1925 b. 93, f. 107 Correspondence courses: Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes and examinations and catalog of courses offered b. 93, f. 108 Annual Roster of Air Corps Reserves, Air Office, Seventh Corps Area, Fort Omaha, Nebraska b. 93, f. 109 "Final Report of Air Corps Board of Revision to the 5-Year Experimental 1939 June Program" b. 93, f. 110 "Report on Military Aircraft, Plants, and Production in Germany, Italy, France, and Englandby Lawrence D. Bell" A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 93, f. 111 "Military Requirements for Medium Bombardment Airplane": drafts with notations by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 93, f. 112 Data re military aircraft production 1939 b. 93, f. 113 Allison Engineering Company 1939 b. 93, f. 114 Curtiss-Wright Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 115 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 116 Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on various topics 1939 b. 93, f. 117 Intelligence reports: Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Eastern Europe, Russia, Britain 1939-1940	b. 92, f. 93-103	Correspondence	1923-1941
b. 93, f. 106 Flight school: miscellaneous data 1924-1925 b. 93, f. 107 Correspondence courses: Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes and examinations and catalog of courses offered b. 93, f. 108 Annual Roster of Air Corps Reserves, Air Office, Seventh Corps Area, Fort Omaha, Nebraska b. 93, f. 109 "Final Report of Air Corps Board of Revision to the 5-Year Experimental Program" b. 93, f. 100 "Report on Military Aircraft, Plants, and Production in Germany, Italy, France, and Englandby Lawrence D. Bell" A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 93, f. 111 "Military Requirements for Medium Bombardment Airplane": drafts with notations by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 93, f. 112 Data re military aircraft production 1939 Specifications of military aircraft b. 93, f. 113 Allison Engineering Company 1939 b. 93, f. 114 Curtiss-Wright Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 115 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 116 Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on various topics 1939 b. 93, f. 117 Intelligence reports: Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Eastern Europe, Russia, Britain 1939-1940	b. 92, f. 104	Flight school: Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notebooks	1924
b. 93, f. 107 Correspondence courses: Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes and examinations and catalog of courses offered b. 93, f. 108 Annual Roster of Air Corps Reserves, Air Office, Seventh Corps Area, Fort Omaha, Nebraska b. 93, f. 109 "Final Report of Air Corps Board of Revision to the 5-Year Experimental 1939 June Program" b. 93, f. 110 "Report on Military Aircraft, Plants, and Production in Germany, Italy, France, and Englandby Lawrence D. Bell" A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 93, f. 111 "Military Requirements for Medium Bombardment Airplane": drafts with notations by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 93, f. 112 Data re military aircraft production 1939 Specifications of military aircraft b. 93, f. 113 Allison Engineering Company 1939 b. 93, f. 114 Curtiss-Wright Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 115 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 116 Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on various topics 1939 b. 93, f. 117 Intelligence reports: Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Eastern Europe, Russia, Britain Intelligence reports concerning Italy 1939-1940	b. 92, f. 105	Flight school: technical question and answer sheets	1924-1925
examinations and catalog of courses offered b. 93, f. 108 Annual Roster of Air Corps Reserves, Air Office, Seventh Corps Area, Fort Omaha, Nebraska b. 93, f. 109 "Final Report of Air Corps Board of Revision to the 5-Year Experimental Program" b. 93, f. 110 "Report on Military Aircraft, Plants, and Production in Germany, Italy, France, and Englandby Lawrence D. Bell" A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 93, f. 111 "Military Requirements for Medium Bombardment Airplane": drafts with notations by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 93, f. 112 Data re military aircraft production Specifications of military aircraft b. 93, f. 113 Allison Engineering Company 1939 b. 93, f. 114 Curtiss-Wright Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 115 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 116 Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on various topics 1939 b. 93, f. 117 Intelligence reports: Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Eastern Europe, Russia, Britain b. 93, f. 118 Intelligence reports concerning Italy 1939-1940	b. 93, f. 106	Flight school: miscellaneous data	1924-1925
b. 93, f. 110 "Report of Air Corps Board of Revision to the 5-Year Experimental 1939 June Program" b. 93, f. 110 "Report on Military Aircraft, Plants, and Production in Germany, Italy, France, and Englandby Lawrence D. Bell" A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library/@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 93, f. 111 "Military Requirements for Medium Bombardment Airplane": drafts with notations by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 93, f. 112 Data re military aircraft production 1939 Specifications of military aircraft b. 93, f. 113 Allison Engineering Company 1939 b. 93, f. 114 Curtiss-Wright Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 115 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 116 Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on various topics 1939 b. 93, f. 117 Intelligence reports: Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Eastern Europe, Russia, Britain 1939-1940	b. 93, f. 107		1925-1926
b. 93, f. 110 "Report on Military Aircraft, Plants, and Production in Germany, Italy, France, and Englandby Lawrence D. Bell" A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library.@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 93, f. 111 "Military Requirements for Medium Bombardment Airplane": drafts with notations by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 93, f. 112 Data re military aircraft production Specifications of military aircraft b. 93, f. 113 Allison Engineering Company 1939 b. 93, f. 114 Curtiss-Wright Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 115 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 116 Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on various topics 1939 b. 93, f. 117 Intelligence reports: Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Eastern Europe, Russia, Britain Intelligence reports concerning Italy 1939-1940	b. 93, f. 108		1927
France, and Englandby Lawrence D. Bell" A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 93, f. 111 "Military Requirements for Medium Bombardment Airplane": drafts with notations by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 93, f. 112 Data re military aircraft production Specifications of military aircraft b. 93, f. 113 Allison Engineering Company 1939 b. 93, f. 114 Curtiss-Wright Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 115 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 116 Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on various topics 1939 b. 93, f. 117 Intelligence reports: Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Eastern Europe, Russia, Britain Intelligence reports concerning Italy 1939-1940	b. 93, f. 109		1939 June
Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library.@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 93, f. 111 "Military Requirements for Medium Bombardment Airplane": drafts with notations by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 93, f. 112 Data re military aircraft production 1939 Specifications of military aircraft b. 93, f. 113 Allison Engineering Company 1939 b. 93, f. 114 Curtiss-Wright Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 115 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 116 Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on various topics 1939 b. 93, f. 117 Intelligence reports: Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Eastern Europe, Russia, Britain 1939-1940	b. 93, f. 110		1938 September
b. 93, f. 112 Data re military aircraft production Specifications of military aircraft b. 93, f. 113 Allison Engineering Company 1939 b. 93, f. 114 Curtiss-Wright Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 115 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 116 Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on various topics 1939 b. 93, f. 117 Intelligence reports: Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Eastern Europe, Russia, Britain b. 93, f. 118 Intelligence reports concerning Italy 1939-1940		Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
Specifications of military aircraft b. 93, f. 113 Allison Engineering Company b. 93, f. 114 Curtiss-Wright Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 115 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 116 Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on various topics 1939 b. 93, f. 117 Intelligence reports: Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Eastern Europe, Russia, Britain b. 93, f. 118 Intelligence reports concerning Italy 1939-1940	b. 93, f. 111		1939
b. 93, f. 113 Allison Engineering Company 1939 b. 93, f. 114 Curtiss-Wright Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 115 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 116 Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on various topics 1939 b. 93, f. 117 Intelligence reports: Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Eastern Europe, Russia, Britain b. 93, f. 118 Intelligence reports concerning Italy 1939-1940	b. 93 , f. 112	Data re military aircraft production	1939
b. 93, f. 114 Curtiss-Wright Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 115 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 116 Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on various topics 1939 b. 93, f. 117 Intelligence reports: Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Eastern Europe, Russia, Britain 1939-1940		Specifications of military aircraft	
b. 93, f. 115 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation 1939 b. 93, f. 116 Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on various topics 1939 b. 93, f. 117 Intelligence reports: Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Eastern Europe, Russia, Britain 1939-1940	b. 93 , f. 113	Allison Engineering Company	1939
b. 93, f. 116 Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on various topics 1939 b. 93, f. 117 Intelligence reports: Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Eastern Europe, Russia, Britain b. 93, f. 118 Intelligence reports concerning Italy 1939-1940	b. 93, f. 114	Curtiss-Wright Corporation	1939
b. 93, f. 117 Intelligence reports: Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Eastern Europe, Russia, Britain b. 93, f. 118 Intelligence reports concerning Italy 1939-1940	b. 93, f. 115	Consolidated Aircraft Corporation	1939
B. 93, f. 118 Intelligence reports concerning Italy 1939-1940	b. 93, f. 116	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on various topics	1939
	b. 93, f. 117		1938
b. 93, f. 119 Reports Undated	b. 93, f. 118	Intelligence reports concerning Italy	1939-1940
	b. 93, f. 119	Reports	Undated

Army Air Forces

Military > Army Air Forces (continued)

Mayo (Clinic) Aero Medical Unit b. 93, f. 121 Correspondence 1939-1942 b. 93, f. 122 Experimental data 1942 b. 93, f. 123 Reports of Army Air Forces Material Center on bailing out at high 1942 b. 94, f. 124 Army-Navy Fighter Comparison conference, NAS, Patuxent River, Maryland: Charles Augustus Lindbergh notes 1944 October b. 94, f. 125 Data re organization of United States armed forces 1946 b. 94, f. 126 Educational materials and miscellaneous publications 1942-1947 Air Force b. 94, f. 127-137 Correspondence 1947-1954 June b. 95, f. 138-157 Correspondence 1959 August b. 96, f. 158-168 Correspondence 1947-1950 b. 96, f. 159 Office of the Secretary: correspondence 1947-1950 b. 96, f. 170 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force organization and operation 1948 b. 96, f. 171 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force performance by Charles 1949 b. 96, f. 172 Statement on German rearmament by Charles Augustus Lindbergh 1949 b. 96, f. 173 Air Force Academy Site Commission: correspondence fr	b. 93, f. 120	Correspondence	1942-1947
b. 93, f. 122 Experimental data 1942 b. 93, f. 123 Reports of Army Air Forces Material Center on bailing out at high 1942 c. 93, f. 123 Reports of Army Air Forces Material Center on bailing out at high 1942 c. 94, f. 124 Army-Navy Fighter Comparison conference, NAS, Patuxent River, Maryland: Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes c. 94, f. 125 Data re organization of United States armed forces 1946 b. 94, f. 126 Educational materials and miscellaneous publications 1942-1947 Air Force c. 94, f. 127-137 Correspondence 1947-1954 June b. 95, f. 138-157 Correspondence 1947-1959 August b. 96, f. 158-168 Correspondence 1959 September-1972, undated b. 96, f. 169 Office of the Secretary: correspondence 1947-1950 b. 96, f. 170 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force organization and operation 1948 b. 96, f. 171 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force performance by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 172 Statement on German rearmament by Charles Augustus Lindbergh 1949 c. 96, f. 173 Air Force Academy Site Commission: correspondence from site promoters c. 96, f. 175 Ballistic Missile Defense Committee: memoranda re personnel Circa 1955, undated c. 96, f. 176 Management Study Committee: memoranda and reports 1959-1960 c. 96, f. 177 Sclentific Advisory Committee: memoranda and reports 1958, 1960, undated c. 97, f. 178 Data collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world 1948-1949 che-world inspection trip		Mayo (Clinic) Aero Medical Unit	
b. 93, f. 123 Reports of Army Air Forces Material Center on bailing out at high 1942 altitudes by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 94, f. 124 Army-Navy Fighter Comparison conference, NAS, Patuxent River, Maryland: Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes b. 94, f. 125 Data re organization of United States armed forces 1946 b. 94, f. 126 Educational materials and miscellaneous publications 1942-1947 Air Force b. 94, f. 127-137 Correspondence 1947-1954 June b. 95, f. 138-157 Correspondence 1954 July-1959 August b. 96, f. 158-168 Correspondence 1959 September-1972, undated b. 96, f. 169 Office of the Secretary; correspondence 1947-1950 b. 96, f. 170 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force organization and operation by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 171 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force performance by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 172 Statement on German rearmament by Charles Augustus Lindbergh l. 96, f. 173 Air Force Academy Site Commission: correspondence from site promoters b. 96, f. 174 Air Force Academy Site Commission: memoranda 1954 b. 96, f. 175 Ballistic Missile Defense Committee: memoranda re personnel Circa 1955, undated b. 96, f. 176 Management Study Committee: memoranda and reports 1959-1960 b. 96, f. 177 Scientific Advisory Committee to Department of Defense: lists of committees and miscellaneous memoranda b. 97, f. 178 Data collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip	b. 93, f. 121	Correspondence	1939-1942
alititudes by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 94, f. 124 Army-Navy Fighter Comparison conference, NAS, Patuxent River, Maryland: Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes b. 94, f. 125 Data re organization of United States armed forces 1946 b. 94, f. 126 Educational materials and miscellaneous publications Alir Force b. 94, f. 127-137 Correspondence 1947-1954 June b. 95, f. 138-157 Correspondence 1959 July-1959 August b. 96, f. 158-168 Correspondence 1959 September-1972, undated b. 96, f. 169 Office of the Secretary: correspondence 1947-1950 b. 96, f. 170 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force organization and operation by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 171 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force performance by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 171 Statement on German rearmament by Charles Augustus Lindbergh l. 96, f. 173 Air Force Academy Site Commission: correspondence from site promoters b. 96, f. 174 Air Force Academy Site Commission: memoranda 1954 b. 96, f. 175 Ballistic Missile Defense Committee: memoranda re personnel Circa 1955, undated b. 96, f. 176 Management Study Committee: memoranda and reports 1959-1960 b. 96, f. 177 Scientific Advisory Committee: memoranda and reports Data collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip	b. 93, f. 122	Experimental data	1942
b. 94, f. 125 Data re organization of United States armed forces 1946 b. 94, f. 126 Educational materials and miscellaneous publications 1942-1947 Air Force b. 94, f. 127-137 Correspondence 1947-1954 June b. 95, f. 138-157 Correspondence 1959 August b. 96, f. 158-168 Correspondence 1959 August b. 96, f. 158-168 Correspondence 1947-1950 b. 96, f. 169 Office of the Secretary: correspondence 1947-1950 b. 96, f. 170 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force organization and operation by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 171 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force performance by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 172 Statement on German rearmament by Charles Augustus Lindbergh [1949?] b. 96, f. 173 Air Force Academy Site Commission: correspondence from site promoters b. 96, f. 174 Air Force Academy Site Commission: memoranda 1954 b. 96, f. 175 Ballistic Missile Defense Committee: memoranda and reports 1959-1960 b. 96, f. 177 Scientific Advisory Committee: memoranda and reports 1958, 1960, undated b. 97, f. 178 Data collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip b. 97, f. 179-180 Memorabilia collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip	b. 93, f. 123		1942
B. 94, f. 126 Educational materials and miscellaneous publications 1942-1947	b. 94, f. 124		1944 October
Air Force b. 94, f. 127-137 Correspondence 1947-1954 June b. 95, f. 138-157 Correspondence 1954 July-1959 August b. 96, f. 158-168 Correspondence 1959 b. 96, f. 158-168 Correspondence 1947-1950 b. 96, f. 169 Office of the Secretary: correspondence 1947-1950 b. 96, f. 170 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force organization and operation by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 171 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force performance by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 172 Statement on German rearmament by Charles Augustus Lindbergh [1949?] b. 96, f. 173 Air Force Academy Site Commission: correspondence from site promoters b. 96, f. 174 Air Force Academy Site Commission: memoranda 1954 b. 96, f. 175 Ballistic Missile Defense Committee: memoranda re personnel Circa 1955, undated b. 96, f. 176 Management Study Committee: memoranda and reports 1958, 1960, undated b. 96, f. 177 Scientific Advisory Committee to Department of Defense: lists of committees and miscellaneous memoranda b. 97, f. 178 Data collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip	b. 94, f. 125	Data re organization of United States armed forces	1946
b. 94, f. 127-137 Correspondence 1947-1954 June b. 95, f. 138-157 Correspondence 1955 July-1959 August b. 96, f. 158-168 Correspondence 1959 September-1972, undated b. 96, f. 169 Office of the Secretary: correspondence 1947-1950 b. 96, f. 170 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force organization and operation by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 171 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force performance by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 171 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force performance by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 172 Statement on German rearmament by Charles Augustus Lindbergh [1949?] b. 96, f. 173 Air Force Academy Site Commission: correspondence from site promoters b. 96, f. 174 Air Force Academy Site Commission: memoranda 1954 b. 96, f. 175 Ballistic Missile Defense Committee: memoranda re personnel Circa 1955, undated b. 96, f. 176 Management Study Committee: memoranda and reports 1959-1960 b. 96, f. 177 Scientific Advisory Committee to Department of Defense: lists of committees and miscellaneous memoranda b. 97, f. 178 Data collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip	b. 94, f. 126	Educational materials and miscellaneous publications	1942-1947
b. 95, f. 138-157 Correspondence 1954 July-1959 August b. 96, f. 158-168 Correspondence 1959 September-1972, undated b. 96, f. 169 Office of the Secretary: correspondence 1947-1950 b. 96, f. 170 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force organization and operation by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 171 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force performance by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 171 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force performance by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 172 Statement on German rearmament by Charles Augustus Lindbergh l. 96, f. 173 Air Force Academy Site Commission: correspondence from site promoters b. 96, f. 174 Air Force Academy Site Commission: memoranda 1954 b. 96, f. 175 Ballistic Missile Defense Committee: memoranda re personnel Circa 1955, undated b. 96, f. 176 Management Study Committee: memoranda and reports 1959-1960 b. 96, f. 177 Scientific Advisory Committee to Department of Defense: lists of committees and miscellaneous memoranda b. 97, f. 178 Data collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip Memorabilia collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world the-world inspection trip	Air	Force	
b. 96, f. 158-168 Correspondence Diffice of the Secretary: correspondence of the Secretary: Diffice of the Secretary: Diffice of the Secretary: Diffice on Air Force organization and operation Diffice of the Secretary: Diffice on Air Force organization and operation Diffice organization and Diffice organization Diffice organization Diffice organization and Diffice organization and Diffice organization and Diffice organization Diffice Organiz	b. 94, f. 127-137	Correspondence	1947-1954 June
b. 96, f. 170 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force organization and operation by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 171 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force performance by Charles b. 96, f. 171 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force performance by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 172 Statement on German rearmament by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 173 Air Force Academy Site Commission: correspondence from site promoters b. 96, f. 174 Air Force Academy Site Commission: memoranda 1954 b. 96, f. 175 Ballistic Missile Defense Committee: memoranda re personnel Circa 1955, undated b. 96, f. 176 Management Study Committee: memoranda and reports 1959-1960 b. 96, f. 177 Scientific Advisory Committee to Department of Defense: lists of committees and miscellaneous memoranda b. 97, f. 178 Data collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip b. 97, f. 179-180 Memorabilia collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world the-world inspection trip	b. 95, f. 138-157	Correspondence	-
b. 96, f. 170 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force organization and operation 1948 by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 171 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force performance by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 172 Statement on German rearmament by Charles Augustus Lindbergh [1949?] b. 96, f. 173 Air Force Academy Site Commission: correspondence from site promoters b. 96, f. 174 Air Force Academy Site Commission: memoranda 1954 b. 96, f. 175 Ballistic Missile Defense Committee: memoranda re personnel Circa 1955, undated b. 96, f. 176 Management Study Committee: memoranda and reports 1959-1960 b. 96, f. 177 Scientific Advisory Committee to Department of Defense: lists of committees and miscellaneous memoranda b. 97, f. 178 Data collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip Memorabilia collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round- the-world inspection trip	b. 96, f. 158-168	Correspondence	September-1972,
by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 171 Report to General Vandenberg on Air Force performance by Charles Augustus Lindbergh b. 96, f. 172 Statement on German rearmament by Charles Augustus Lindbergh [1949?] b. 96, f. 173 Air Force Academy Site Commission: correspondence from site promoters b. 96, f. 174 Air Force Academy Site Commission: memoranda 1954 b. 96, f. 175 Ballistic Missile Defense Committee: memoranda re personnel Circa 1955, undated b. 96, f. 176 Management Study Committee: memoranda and reports 1959-1960 b. 96, f. 177 Scientific Advisory Committee to Department of Defense: lists of committees and miscellaneous memoranda b. 97, f. 178 Data collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip 1948-1949 Memorabilia collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world the-world inspection trip	b. 96, f. 169	Office of the Secretary: correspondence	1947-1950
b. 96, f. 172 Statement on German rearmament by Charles Augustus Lindbergh [1949?] b. 96, f. 173 Air Force Academy Site Commission: correspondence from site promoters b. 96, f. 174 Air Force Academy Site Commission: memoranda 1954 b. 96, f. 175 Ballistic Missile Defense Committee: memoranda re personnel Circa 1955, undated b. 96, f. 176 Management Study Committee: memoranda and reports 1959-1960 b. 96, f. 177 Scientific Advisory Committee to Department of Defense: lists of committees and miscellaneous memoranda b. 97, f. 178 Data collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip b. 97, f. 179-180 Memorabilia collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world 1948-1949	b. 96, f. 170		1948
b. 96, f. 173 Air Force Academy Site Commission: correspondence from site promoters b. 96, f. 174 Air Force Academy Site Commission: memoranda 1954 b. 96, f. 175 Ballistic Missile Defense Committee: memoranda re personnel Circa 1955, undated b. 96, f. 176 Management Study Committee: memoranda and reports 1959-1960 b. 96, f. 177 Scientific Advisory Committee to Department of Defense: lists of committees and miscellaneous memoranda b. 97, f. 178 Data collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip Description of the promoters of the p	b. 96 , f. 171		1949
b. 96, f. 174 Air Force Academy Site Commission: memoranda 1954 b. 96, f. 175 Ballistic Missile Defense Committee: memoranda re personnel Circa 1955, undated b. 96, f. 176 Management Study Committee: memoranda and reports 1959-1960 b. 96, f. 177 Scientific Advisory Committee to Department of Defense: lists of committees and miscellaneous memoranda 1958, 1960, undated b. 97, f. 178 Data collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip 1948-1949 Memorabilia collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip 1948-1949	b. 96, f. 172	Statement on German rearmament by Charles Augustus Lindbergh	[1949?]
b. 96, f. 175 Ballistic Missile Defense Committee: memoranda re personnel Circa 1955, undated b. 96, f. 176 Management Study Committee: memoranda and reports 1959-1960 b. 96, f. 177 Scientific Advisory Committee to Department of Defense: lists of committees and miscellaneous memoranda b. 97, f. 178 Data collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip b. 97, f. 179-180 Memorabilia collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip	b. 96, f. 173		1954
b. 96, f. 176 Management Study Committee: memoranda and reports 1959-1960 b. 96, f. 177 Scientific Advisory Committee to Department of Defense: lists of committees and miscellaneous memoranda 1958, 1960, undated b. 97, f. 178 Data collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip b. 97, f. 179-180 Memorabilia collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip	b. 96, f. 174	Air Force Academy Site Commission: memoranda	1954
b. 96, f. 177 Scientific Advisory Committee to Department of Defense: lists of committees and miscellaneous memoranda Data collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip Memorabilia collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip Memorabilia collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip	b. 96, f. 175	Ballistic Missile Defense Committee: memoranda re personnel	
b. 97, f. 178 Data collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip b. 97, f. 179-180 Memorabilia collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round-the-world inspection trip	b. 96, f. 176	Management Study Committee: memoranda and reports	1959-1960
b. 97, f. 179-180 Memorabilia collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on his round- the-world inspection trip	b. 96 , f. 177		
the-world inspection trip	b. 97, f. 178		1948-1949
b. 97, f. 181 Position papers on the B-36 bomber by the Air Force and the Navy 1949	b. 97, f. 179-180		1948-1949
	b. 97, f. 181	Position papers on the B-36 bomber by the Air Force and the Navy	1949

Military > Air Force (continued)

b. 97, f. 182	"The Strategic Bombing Myth": a public opinion tract on the B-36 bomber, with accompanying Air Force rebuttal	1949
b. 97, f. 183	Transcripts of Congressional hearings on the B-36 bomber	1949-1950
b. 97, f. 184	Miscellaneous memoranda, reports and technical data	1948-1961
b. 97, f. 185	Publications of the Air Force Academy	1954-1957
b. 98, f. 186	Publications of the Air Force Academy	1957-1969
b. 98, f. 187-188	Miscellaneous publications	1925-1972
b. 98, f. 189	General officers and reserve general officers roster	1949-1959
b. 98, f. 190	Receipts of Charles Augustus Lindbergh's expenses	1954-1960
b. 98, f. 191	Missouri National Guard: correspondence and newsletters	1925-1926
b. 98, f. 192	Navy, Office of the Assistant Secretary: correspondence	1929
b. 98, f. 193	Navy, Bureau of Aeronautics: correspondence	1933, 1944-1945
b. 98, f. 194	Navy, Assistant Secretary for Air: correspondence	1953-1954
b. 98, f. 195	Navy: aviation publications	1943-1951
b. 98, f. 196	Security clearances and receipts for classified material	1947-1965, undated
Priv	rate industry	
Priv b. 99, f. 197	rate industry Boeing Company: correspondence	1963-1969
		1963-1969 1936
b. 99, f. 197	Boeing Company: correspondence British Aircraft Manufacturing Co., Ltd.: correspondence Chance Vought Aircraft, Inc.: correspondence	
b. 99, f. 197 b. 99, f. 198	Boeing Company: correspondence British Aircraft Manufacturing Co., Ltd.: correspondence	1936
b. 99, f. 197 b. 99, f. 198 b. 99, f. 199	Boeing Company: correspondence British Aircraft Manufacturing Co., Ltd.: correspondence Chance Vought Aircraft, Inc.: correspondence See also: United Aircraft Corporation, boxes 130-137, folders 593-669	1936 1956
b. 99, f. 197 b. 99, f. 198 b. 99, f. 199	Boeing Company: correspondence British Aircraft Manufacturing Co., Ltd.: correspondence Chance Vought Aircraft, Inc.: correspondence See also: United Aircraft Corporation, boxes 130-137, folders 593-669 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation: correspondence	1936 1956
b. 99, f. 197 b. 99, f. 198 b. 99, f. 199 b. 99, f. 200	Boeing Company: correspondence British Aircraft Manufacturing Co., Ltd.: correspondence Chance Vought Aircraft, Inc.: correspondence See also: United Aircraft Corporation, boxes 130-137, folders 593-669 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation: correspondence Curtiss-Wright Corporation	1936 1956 1937-1942
b. 99, f. 197 b. 99, f. 198 b. 99, f. 199 b. 99, f. 200	Boeing Company: correspondence British Aircraft Manufacturing Co., Ltd.: correspondence Chance Vought Aircraft, Inc.: correspondence See also: United Aircraft Corporation, boxes 130-137, folders 593-669 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation: correspondence Curtiss-Wright Corporation Correspondence	1936 1956 1937-1942 1929-1959
b. 99, f. 197 b. 99, f. 198 b. 99, f. 199 b. 99, f. 200 b. 99, f. 201-203 b. 99, f. 204	Boeing Company: correspondence British Aircraft Manufacturing Co., Ltd.: correspondence Chance Vought Aircraft, Inc.: correspondence See also: United Aircraft Corporation, boxes 130-137, folders 593-669 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation: correspondence Curtiss-Wright Corporation Correspondence Advertising brochures	1936 1956 1937-1942 1929-1959 1936-1937
b. 99, f. 197 b. 99, f. 198 b. 99, f. 199 b. 99, f. 200 b. 99, f. 201-203 b. 99, f. 204 b. 99, f. 205-206	Boeing Company: correspondence British Aircraft Manufacturing Co., Ltd.: correspondence Chance Vought Aircraft, Inc.: correspondence See also: United Aircraft Corporation, boxes 130-137, folders 593-669 Consolidated Aircraft Corporation: correspondence Curtiss-Wright Corporation Correspondence Advertising brochures Engineering reports Detroit Aircraft Corporation: correspondence	1936 1956 1937-1942 1929-1959 1936-1937 1937, 1948-1953

Private industry (continued)

Ford Motor Company

b. 99, f. 210	Correspondence and memoranda	1940-1942 May
b. 100, f. 211-219	Correspondence and memoranda	1942 June-1944
b. 100, f. 220	"The Future of the Large Bomber" (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1942
	Technical data	
b. 100, f. 221	Manuals and forms for flight testing and training programs	1942, undated
b. 100, f. 222-224	Production of B-24 bomber	1942-1944, undated
b. 101, f. 225	Production of B-24 bomber	1944-1945, undated
b. 101, f. 226	Flight procedures for B-24 bomber	1942-1944
b. 101, f. 227	Test reports and Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes on B-24 bomber	1943-1944
b. 101, f. 228	Memoranda re: high altitude tests of P-47 airplane	1942-1944
b. 101, f. 229	Reports on Charles Augustus Lindbergh's high altitude tests of P-47 airplane	1942-1943
b. 101, f. 230	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's flight release forms	1943
1 101 (001 222	FB 12	10.10.10.10
b. 101, f. 231-232	[Radio navigation tests?]	1942-1943
b. 101, f. 231-232 b. 101, f. 233	[Radio navigation tests?] Items collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on inspection trip to California aircraft plants	
	Items collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on inspection trip	
	Items collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on inspection trip to California aircraft plants	1943 January
b. 101, f. 233	Items collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on inspection trip to California aircraft plants Organization	1943 January
b. 101, f. 233 b. 101, f. 234	Items collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on inspection trip to California aircraft plants Organization Plant layout and management charts of Willow Run Bomber Plant	1943 January 1942-1944
b. 101, f. 233 b. 101, f. 234 b. 102, f. 235	Items collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on inspection trip to California aircraft plants Organization Plant layout and management charts of Willow Run Bomber Plant Employment statistics for Willow Run Bomber Plant	1943 January 1942-1944 1942
b. 101, f. 233 b. 101, f. 234 b. 102, f. 235 b. 102, f. 236	Items collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on inspection trip to California aircraft plants Organization Plant layout and management charts of Willow Run Bomber Plant Employment statistics for Willow Run Bomber Plant Willow Run Bomber Plant newsletters	1943 January 1942-1944 1942 1943
b. 101, f. 233 b. 101, f. 234 b. 102, f. 235 b. 102, f. 236 b. 102, f. 237	Items collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on inspection trip to California aircraft plants Organization Plant layout and management charts of Willow Run Bomber Plant Employment statistics for Willow Run Bomber Plant Willow Run Bomber Plant newsletters Telephone directory	1943 January 1942-1944 1942 1943 1944 January 1943-1944,
b. 101, f. 233 b. 101, f. 234 b. 102, f. 235 b. 102, f. 236 b. 102, f. 237 b. 102, f. 238	Items collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on inspection trip to California aircraft plants Organization Plant layout and management charts of Willow Run Bomber Plant Employment statistics for Willow Run Bomber Plant Willow Run Bomber Plant newsletters Telephone directory Charles Augustus Lindbergh's miscellaneous notes and memorabilia	1943 January 1942-1944 1942 1943 1944 January 1943-1944, undated
b. 101, f. 233 b. 101, f. 234 b. 102, f. 235 b. 102, f. 236 b. 102, f. 237 b. 102, f. 238 b. 102, f. 239	Items collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on inspection trip to California aircraft plants Organization Plant layout and management charts of Willow Run Bomber Plant Employment statistics for Willow Run Bomber Plant Willow Run Bomber Plant newsletters Telephone directory Charles Augustus Lindbergh's miscellaneous notes and memorabilia Charles Augustus Lindbergh's expense account data	1943 January 1942-1944 1942 1943 1944 January 1943-1944, undated 1942-1943 1936-1937
b. 101, f. 233 b. 101, f. 234 b. 102, f. 235 b. 102, f. 236 b. 102, f. 237 b. 102, f. 238 b. 102, f. 239 b. 102, f. 240	Items collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on inspection trip to California aircraft plants Organization Plant layout and management charts of Willow Run Bomber Plant Employment statistics for Willow Run Bomber Plant Willow Run Bomber Plant newsletters Telephone directory Charles Augustus Lindbergh's miscellaneous notes and memorabilia Charles Augustus Lindbergh's expense account data Imperial Airways Ltd.: correspondence Imperial Airways Ltd.: brochures and programs re inauguration of the Empire	1943 January 1942-1944 1942 1943 1944 January 1943-1944, undated 1942-1943 1936-1937

Lockheed Aircraft Corporation

Private industry > Lockheed Aircraft Corporation (continued)

b. 102, f. 243	Correspondence See also: Lockheed Sirius airplane, box 142 folders 730-736	1934-1953
b. 102, f. 244-245	Correspondence	1954-1964
b. 102, f. 246	Photographs and specifications of airplanes manufactured by Lockheed	1930s
b. 102, f. 247	Publications	1962, 1965
b. 102, f. 248	Maddux Air Lines: correspondence	1929
b. 102, f. 249	Martin (Glenn L.) Company: correspondence	1937-1957
b. 102, f. 250	Martin (Glenn L.) Company: technical data	1937
b. 102, f. 251	National Air Transport: correspondence	1927-1928
	North American Aviation, Inc,	
b. 102, f. 252-253	Correspondence	1934, 1944-1966
b. 102, f. 254	Report on mail plane project	1932
b. 103, f. 255	Publications	1933-1935
b. 103, f. 256	North American Rockwell Corporation: correspondence	1969-1972
	Pan American Airways, Inc., Pan American World Airways, Inc., and Pan American World Airways System	
	See: Pan American, boxes 103-123, folders 257-493	
	Pan American	
b. 103, f. 257-274	Correspondence and memoranda	1928-1935
b. 104, f. 275-295	Correspondence and memoranda	1936-1953
b. 105, f. 296-316	Correspondence and memoranda	1954-1963 September
b. 106, f. 317-336	Correspondence and memoranda	1963 October-1967
b. 107, f. 337-354	Correspondence and memoranda	1968-1971 July
b. 108, f. 355-371	Correspondence and memoranda	1971 August-1974, undated
b. 109, f. 372	Correspondence and memoranda	Undated
b. 109, f. 373-378	Correspondence with Wolfgang Langewiesche re history of Pan American	1956-1969
b. 109, f. 379	Manuscript fragments of Wolfgang Langewiesche's history of Pan American and miscellaneous notes by Charles Augustus Lindbergh	1964-1965, undated

Private industry > Pan American (continued)

b. 109, f. 380	Draft of statement by Charles Augustus Lindbergh re: development of routes to Central and South America	[1929?]
b. 109, f. 381	Preliminary reports on the Greenland-Iceland transatlantic air route (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1933
b. 109, f. 382	"Greenland-Iceland Transatlantic Air Route" (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1934 May
b. 109, f. 383	"Proposed Development of Trans-Pacific Air Route" (C. H. Schildhauer)	1934 June
b. 109, f. 384	"Radio Report on Lindbergh Flight, 1933" (H. C. Leuteritz)	1934 September 20
b. 109, f. 385	Technical report on equipment for southern transatlantic routes (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1935 March
b. 109, f. 386	"Draft outline of Proposed Flying Operations in Iceland" (anonymous)	1936
b. 109, f. 387	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's memoranda and notes re development of route to Portugal	1940
b. 109, f. 388-389	Technical data	1931-1940, 1951
b. 110, f. 390-394	Technical data	1953-1954
b. 111, f. 395-399	Technical data	1954-1963
b. 112, f. 400-401	Technical data	1964-1973
	Supersonic transport	
b. 112, f. 402	Supersonic transport Memoranda and technical reports	1961-1972
b. 112, f. 402 b. 112, f. 403		1961-1972 1964
	Memoranda and technical reports	
b. 112, f. 403	Memoranda and technical reports Technical evaluation	1964
b. 112, f. 403 b. 112, f. 404	Memoranda and technical reports Technical evaluation Route study-supersonic/subsonic aircraft comparison	1964
b. 112, f. 403 b. 112, f. 404 b. 112, f. 405	Memoranda and technical reports Technical evaluation Route study-supersonic/subsonic aircraft comparison "A Study of Views on Pan Am's Supersonic Policy"	1964 1969 1970
b. 112, f. 403 b. 112, f. 404 b. 112, f. 405 b. 112, f. 406	Memoranda and technical reports Technical evaluation Route study-supersonic/subsonic aircraft comparison "A Study of Views on Pan Am's Supersonic Policy" Boeing Company brochures	1964 1969 1970 1965-1966
b. 112, f. 403 b. 112, f. 404 b. 112, f. 405 b. 112, f. 406 b. 113, f. 407	Memoranda and technical reports Technical evaluation Route study-supersonic/subsonic aircraft comparison "A Study of Views on Pan Am's Supersonic Policy" Boeing Company brochures Boeing Company brochures	1964 1969 1970 1965-1966 1966
b. 112, f. 403 b. 112, f. 404 b. 112, f. 405 b. 112, f. 406 b. 113, f. 407 b. 113, f. 408	Memoranda and technical reports Technical evaluation Route study-supersonic/subsonic aircraft comparison "A Study of Views on Pan Am's Supersonic Policy" Boeing Company brochures Boeing Company brochures British Aircraft Corporation technical reports	1964 1969 1970 1965-1966 1966 1964, 1971
b. 112, f. 403 b. 112, f. 404 b. 112, f. 405 b. 112, f. 406 b. 113, f. 407 b. 113, f. 408 b. 113, f. 409	Memoranda and technical reports Technical evaluation Route study-supersonic/subsonic aircraft comparison "A Study of Views on Pan Am's Supersonic Policy" Boeing Company brochures Boeing Company brochures British Aircraft Corporation technical reports British Aircraft Corporation press releases	1964 1969 1970 1965-1966 1966 1964, 1971 1967-1973
b. 112, f. 403 b. 112, f. 404 b. 112, f. 405 b. 112, f. 406 b. 113, f. 407 b. 113, f. 408 b. 113, f. 409 b. 113, f. 410	Memoranda and technical reports Technical evaluation Route study-supersonic/subsonic aircraft comparison "A Study of Views on Pan Am's Supersonic Policy" Boeing Company brochures Boeing Company brochures British Aircraft Corporation technical reports British Aircraft Corporation press releases British Aircraft Corporation progress reports and publicity	1964 1969 1970 1965-1966 1966 1964, 1971 1967-1973
b. 112, f. 403 b. 112, f. 404 b. 112, f. 405 b. 112, f. 406 b. 113, f. 407 b. 113, f. 409 b. 113, f. 410 b. 113, f. 411	Memoranda and technical reports Technical evaluation Route study-supersonic/subsonic aircraft comparison "A Study of Views on Pan Am's Supersonic Policy" Boeing Company brochures Boeing Company brochures British Aircraft Corporation technical reports British Aircraft Corporation press releases British Aircraft Corporation progress reports and publicity British Aircraft Corporation brochures	1964 1969 1970 1965-1966 1966 1964, 1971 1967-1973 1964-1973
b. 112, f. 403 b. 112, f. 404 b. 112, f. 405 b. 112, f. 406 b. 113, f. 407 b. 113, f. 408 b. 113, f. 410 b. 113, f. 411 b. 113, f. 412	Memoranda and technical reports Technical evaluation Route study-supersonic/subsonic aircraft comparison "A Study of Views on Pan Am's Supersonic Policy" Boeing Company brochures Boeing Company brochures British Aircraft Corporation technical reports British Aircraft Corporation press releases British Aircraft Corporation progress reports and publicity British Aircraft Corporation brochures Lockheed-California Company brochures	1964 1969 1970 1965-1966 1966 1964, 1971 1967-1973 1964-1973 1969, 1973 1965-1966
b. 112, f. 403 b. 112, f. 404 b. 112, f. 405 b. 112, f. 406 b. 113, f. 407 b. 113, f. 408 b. 113, f. 409 b. 113, f. 410 b. 113, f. 411 b. 113, f. 412 b. 114, f. 413-414	Memoranda and technical reports Technical evaluation Route study-supersonic/subsonic aircraft comparison "A Study of Views on Pan Am's Supersonic Policy" Boeing Company brochures Boeing Company brochures British Aircraft Corporation technical reports British Aircraft Corporation press releases British Aircraft Corporation progress reports and publicity British Aircraft Corporation brochures Lockheed-California Company brochures Miscellaneous opinion papers	1964 1969 1970 1965-1966 1966 1964, 1971 1967-1973 1964-1973 1969, 1973 1965-1966 1967-1973

Private industry > Pan American (continued)

Organization

b. 114, f. 417	Outline of corporate history and financial status	1939
b. 114, f. 418	Brochures re corporate history	1938, 1958, 1964, 1970
b. 114, f. 419	History Project-Draft outline	1971
b. 114, f. 420	History Project-Draft chapters	1972
b. 114, f. 421	History Project-Drafts on Compania Mexicana and New York, Rio & Buenos-Aires (NYRBA)	1973
b. 114, f. 422	History Project-Manuscript Transpacific-Transatlantic p. 20	1974
b. 114, f. 423	History Project-Manuscript Transatlantic p. 20-38	1974
b. 114, f. 424	History Project-Manuscript Chapter 1	1974
b. 114, f. 425	History Project-Manuscript Chapter 2	1974
b. 114, f. 426	History Project-Manuscript Chapter 3, and Chapter on technical preparations for over-ocean flight	1974
b. 115, f. 427	History Project-Manuscript Appendix	1974
b. 115, f. 428	Management charts and executive rosters	1950-1971
b. 115, f. 429	Schedules for regular Executive Committee and Board of Directors meetings	1965-1972
b. 115, f. 430	Agenda for and minutes of Executive Committee meetings	1963-1969, 1972
b. 115, f. 431-435	Agenda for Board of Directors meetings	1965, 1973 June
b. 116, f. 436	Agenda for Board of Directors meetings	1973 July- December
b. 116, f. 437	Agenda for Board of Directors meetings	1974
b. 116, f. 438	Minutes of Board of Directors meetings	1966-1970
b. 116, f. 439	Directors' inspection trips itineraries	1937, 1956, 1966
b. 116, f. 440-442	Directors' inspection trips itinerary and memorabilia	1967-1973
b. 116, f. 443-444	Notices of annual meetings of stockholders	1936-1969
b. 117, f. 445	Notices of annual meetings of stockholders	1970-1974
b. 117, f. 446-447	Annual reports to stockholders	1937-1954, 1963-1974
b. 117, f. 448-451	Financial data	1930, 1940-1971
b. 118, f. 452-453	Financial data	1972-1973

Private industry > Pan American > Organization (continued)

b. 118, f. 454	Brief and oral argument before the Civil Aeronautics Authority in the matter of the application of American Export airlines for a certificate of convenience and necessity for the operation of a transatlanic air service paralleling the existing service of Pan American	1940
b. 118, f. 455	Brief to the Civil Aeronautics Board in the matter of the reopened transpacific certificate renewal case and the northwest permanent certification case	1957
b. 118, f. 456	Brief to the Civil Aeronautics Board in the matter of the transpacific route investigation, with internal corporation memoranda on the subject	1968-1969
b. 118, f. 457	Statement by N. E. Halaby before the Senate Appropriations Committee hearings re development of the supersonic transport	Circa 1968-1972
b. 118, f. 458	Speeches given at pilot-management seminar	1954
b. 119, f. 459-461	"Dear Señor" letters (informal newsletters)	1937-1940 March
b. 119, f. 462	"Dear Señor" letters (partial index)	1938-1939
b. 119, f. 463-464	Newsletters	1937-1973
b. 119, f. 465	Timetables	1931, 1937, 1953
b. 119, f. 466	Photographs of aircraft and real estate	Undated
	Public Relations	
b. 119, f. 467	Speeches and papers given by corporation officials	1953-1974, undated
b. 120, f. 468	Press releases	1939-1974
b. 120, f. 469	Advertising (magazines)	1946, 1971
b. 120, f. 470-475	Advertising (mailings and brochures)	1930s-1970s, undated
b. 121, f. 476-477	Advertising for business jet division	1963-1971
b. 121, f. 478	Newspaper and magazine articles	1930, 1937, 1954-1974
b. 121, f. 479-481	Timetables with Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notations re: his travel on the airline	1953-1966
b. 122, f. 482-486	Timetables with Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notations re: his travel on the airline	1967-1974
b. 122, f. 487	Menus with Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notations re: his travel on the airline	1953-1968
b. 123, f. 488-489	Menus with Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notations re: his travel on the airline	1969-1973

Private industry > Pan American (continued)

b. 123, f. 490	Flight literature with Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notations re: his travel on the airline	1956, 1966-1972
b. 123, f. 491	Passenger service evaluations made by Charles Augustus Lindbergh	1970-1972
b. 123, f. 492	Notes and business cards given to Charles Augustus Lindbergh by employees	1968-1973, undated
b. 123, f. 493	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's miscellaneous notes	1953-1973, undated
b. 123, f. 494-495	Pennsylvania Railroad: correspondence	1928-1936
b. 123, f. 496	Republic Aviation Corporation: correspondence	1943-1949
	Robertson Aircraft Corporation	
b. 123, f. 497	Correspondence	1925-1926, 1933
b. 123, f. 498	Memoranda re air mail	1926
b. 123, f. 499	Memoranda re air show	1926
b. 123, f. 500	Advertising	[1926?]
b. 123, f. 501	Ryan Aeronautical Company: correspondence	1939, 1956-1957
	Sikorsky Aviation Corporation See: United Aircraft Corporation, boxes 130-137, folders 593-669	
b. 124, f. 502	Sperry Gyroscope Company, Inc.: correspondence See also: Miles Mohawk airplane, boxes 143-144, folders 742-756	1935-1947
b. 124, f. 503	T. A. TMaddux Air Lines: correspondence	1934-1935
	Transcontinental Air Transport	
b. 124, f. 504-507	Correspondence and memoranda	1928-1930, undated
b. 124, f. 508	Statements by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and others re transcontinental service	1928-1929, undated
b. 124, f. 509	Report on readiness of T. A. T. to begin transcontinental service (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	Circa 1928-1929
b. 124, f. 510	"Report of T. A. TMaddux plane wreck on Jan 19, 1930" (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1930
b. 124, f. 511	Report on transcontinental service offered by T. A. T. and the Pennsylvania Railroad (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1930
b. 124, f. 512	Technical report on the Curtiss condor aircraft (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	Undated
b. 124, f. 513	Reports to stockholders	1929-1934
b. 124, f. 514	Advertising	1929

Private industry (continued)

Transcontinental and Western Air, Inc.

b. 124, f. 515-525	Correspondence and memoranda	1930-1934 March
b. 125, f. 526-531	Correspondence and memoranda	1934 April- December
	Cancellation of air mail contracts	
b. 125, f. 532-536	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's correspondence with government officials and others	1933 December-1934 Apr, undated
b. 125, f. 537	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's financial statements	1934
b. 125, f. 538	TWA v. James A. Farley	1934 February 13
b. 125, f. 539	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's testimony before the Senate Committee on Post Offices and Roads	1934 March 16
b. 125, f. 540	Statement of Charles Augustus Lindbergh taken by Special Assistant to the Attorney General Colonel C. L. Ristine	1934 March 16
b. 125, f. 541	Congressional bills and acts; pertinent excerpts from the Congressional Record 1934	1934
b. 125, f. 542	Newspaper and magazine articles	1934
b. 125, f. 543	Transcripts of newspaper articles	1934 February
b. 126, f. 544-547	Transcripts of newspaper articles	1934 March-July
b. 126, f. 548-549	Letters in support of Charles Augustus Lindbergh's stand	1934
b. 127, f. 550-551	Letters in support of Charles Augustus Lindbergh's stand	1934
b. 127, f. 552-553	Letters in opposition to Charles Augustus Lindbergh's stand	1934
b. 127, f. 554-558	Correspondence and memoranda	1935-1945, undated
b. 127, f. 559	Critique of equipment, facilities and operations (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	Undated
b. 128, f. 560-561	Technical data	1933, 1936
b. 128, f. 562	Technical data: aircraft accident board findings	1933-1934
	Organization	
b. 128, f. 563	Brochures re corporate history	1933-1934, 1952, 1959
b. 128, f. 564	Reports for Board of Directors meetings	1934 April-May, 1955 April
b. 128, f. 565	"Reports to the Board of Directorsto Consider the Acquisition of the Assets of Western Air Express Corporation"	1934

Private industry > Transcontinental and Western Air, Inc. > Organization (continued)

b. 128, f. 566	Notices of meetings of stockholders	1937, 1946
b. 128, f. 567	Annual reports to stockholders	1936-1942
b. 128, f. 568	Reports for Executive Committee meetings	1934 Jan, Mar, June-July
b. 128, f. 569	Comparative Study of Operation Revenues, Expenses and Results by Division	1931 November- December
b. 129, f. 570-573	Financial statements	1933 July-1936 October
b. 129, f. 574	Estimated income and expenditures, 1936-1942	[1936?]
b. 129, f. 575	Financial statements	1937 Apr, 1938 March-May
b. 130, f. 576	Financial statements	1938 June- October
b. 130, f. 577	Miscellaneous financial data	1936-1937
b. 130, f. 578	Systems weekly operations letters (7)	1933-1934
b. 130, f. 579	Systems weekly operations circulars	1933-1935
b. 130, f. 580	<i>Interavia</i> newsletter	1933 September- December
b. 130, f. 581	Newsletters	1934, 1937, undated
b. 130, f. 582	Timetables	1933-1940
b. 130, f. 583	Passenger tariff manual	1938
b. 130, f. 584	Photographs of aircraft	1930s
	Public Relations	
b. 130, f. 585	Press releases	1933-1934
b. 130, f. 586	Advertising	1933-1937
b. 130, f. 587	Newspaper and magazine articles	1933-1934
b. 130, f. 588	Miscellaneous notes	1934-1935
Trar	ns World Airlines	
b. 130, f. 589	Correspondence	1946-1949
b. 130, f. 590	Annual reports to stockholders	1945, 1949
b. 130, f. 591	Advertising (mailings)	1948-1956
b. 130, f. 592	Menus and brochures with Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notations re his travel on the airline	1965, 1972

Private industry (continued)

United Aircraft Corporation

b. 130, f. 593-599	Correspondence and memoranda	1934-1944 May
b. 131, f. 600-607	Correspondence and memoranda	1944 June-1969, undated
	Technical data	
b. 131, f. 608	Memoranda, specifications, and Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes re fighter aircraft	1942-1945
b. 131, f. 609	Corsair aircraft	1943-1947
b. 132, f. 610	Photographs of Corsair aircraft	1943-1944
b. 132, f. 611	Flight test procedures	1942-1945
b. 132, f. 612	Flight test procedures and reports	1942-1944
b. 132, f. 613-614	Pilot reports from the Eglin Field fighter conference	1943
b. 132, f. 615-618	Engineering memoranda	1942 December-1946
b. 132, f. 619	Engineering reports	1941
b. 133, f. 620-622	Engineering reports	1942-1945
b. 133, f. 623-626	Field service reports	1943 October-1945 February
b. 134, f. 627-633	Field service reports	1945 March- June
b. 135, f. 634-640	Field service reports	1945 July- December
b. 135, f. 641	Accident reports	1943-1944
b. 135, f. 642	Indices to technical publications	1943 August
b. 135, f. 643	Miscellaneous	1945, undated
	Organization	
b. 135, f. 644	Management charts and plant layouts	1941-1946
b. 135, f. 645	Brochures re corporate history	1945-1953
b. 135, f. 646	Operating and Policy Committee minutes	1944-1945
b. 136, f. 647	Annual reports to stockholders	1954-1955
b. 136, f. 648-654	Executive newsletter	1943 February-1945
b. 136, f. 655	Miscellaneous newsletter	1944-1947

Private industry > United Aircraft Corporation > Organization (continued)

Public relations

b. 136, f. 656	Speeches by Eugene E. Wilson	1942-1943
b. 136, f. 657	Press releases	1943, 1952, 1959
b. 136, f. 658	Advertising brochures	1942-1955
b. 136, f. 659	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes re: tour of Navy, Marine and Army fields with raised-cockpit Corsair	1943 July- August
b. 136, f. 660	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's travel orders for South Pacific inspection trip	1944
b. 137, f. 661	Corsair aircraft data used on South Pacific inspection trip	1944
b. 137, f. 662	Technical data re: Corsair aircraft compiled by Charles Augustus Lindbergh during South Pacific inspection trip	1944
b. 137, f. 663	Miscellaneous notes made by Charles Augustus Lindbergh during South Pacific inspection trip	1944
b. 137, f. 664	Memorabilia from South Pacific inspection trip	1944
b. 137 , f. 665	Japanese propaganda collected by Charles Augustus Lindbergh during South Pacific inspection trip	1944
b. 137, f. 666-667	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's expense account data	1942-1945
b. 137, f. 668	Miscellaneous items re: Charles Augustus Lindbergh	1942-1943, undated
b. 137, f. 669	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's miscellaneous notes	1942-1945
	Wright Aeronautical Corporation	
	See: Curtiss-Wright Corporation, box 99, folders 201-206	
b. 137, f. 670-676	General correspondence	1925-1973, undated
	General correspondence ganizations	
Org	ganizations	undated
Org b. 138, f. 677	ganizations Air Line Pilots Association: correspondence	undated 1953-1970
Org b. 138, f. 677	ganizations Air Line Pilots Association: correspondence American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics: correspondence	undated 1953-1970
Org b. 138, f. 677 b. 138, f. 678-679	Janizations Air Line Pilots Association: correspondence American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics: correspondence Institute of the Aeronautical Sciences, Inc.	undated 1953-1970 1963-1972
Org b. 138, f. 677 b. 138, f. 678-679 b. 138, f. 680-683	Air Line Pilots Association: correspondence American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics: correspondence Institute of the Aeronautical Sciences, Inc. Correspondence	undated 1953-1970 1963-1972 1934-1959
Drg b. 138, f. 677 b. 138, f. 678-679 b. 138, f. 680-683 b. 138, f. 684-687	Air Line Pilots Association: correspondence American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics: correspondence Institute of the Aeronautical Sciences, Inc. Correspondence Announcements and memoranda	undated 1953-1970 1963-1972 1934-1959 1945-1958
Drg b. 138, f. 677 b. 138, f. 678-679 b. 138, f. 680-683 b. 138, f. 684-687 b. 138, f. 688	ganizations Air Line Pilots Association: correspondence American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics: correspondence Institute of the Aeronautical Sciences, Inc. Correspondence Announcements and memoranda Fellowship and award ballots	undated 1953-1970 1963-1972 1934-1959 1945-1958 1935-1952

Organizations (continued)

b. 139, f. 692-695	National Aeronautic Association: correspondence	1925-1973
b. 139, f. 696	National Air Pilots' Association	1928-1932, 1957
b. 139, f. 697-699	The Royal Aero Club: correspondence	1936-1944
b. 139, f. 700	The Royal Aeronautical Society: correspondence	1936-1938
b. 139, f. 701	The Society of Experimental Test Pilots: correspondence	1969-1970
Pers	sonal Files	
b. 140, f. 702	Chronological flight log (photocopy from the Missouri Historical Society)	1922-1929
b. 140, f. 703-704	Flight logs (photocopies from the Missouri Historical Society)	1922-1925
b. 140, f. 705	Flight log for the <i>Spirit of St. Louis</i> , excluding the New York-Paris flight (photocopies from the Missouri Historical Society)	1927-1928
b. 140, f. 706-709	Flight logs for specific airplanes (photocopies from the Missouri Historical Society)	1925-1929
b. 140, f. 710-712	Flight logs (loose pages)	1929-1948
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 140, f. 713	Flight log for Miles Mohawk airplane (one volume)	1937-1939
b. 141, f. 714	Flight log for Miles Mohawk airplane (3 bound volumes)	1936-1939
b. 141, f. 715-717	Flight logs (6 bound volumes)	1936-1948, undated
b. 141, f. 718	Chronological flight log (typed transcript)	1922-1929
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 141, f. 719	Flight logs (typed transcript)	1922-1928
b. 141, f. 720-722	Flight logs for specific airplanes (typed transcript)	1925-1929
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 141, f. 723	Flight logs (typed transcript)	1936-1942
b. 142, f. 724-726	Flight logs (typed transcript)	1942 May 26-1944
b. 142, f. 727	Flight departure and arrival reports	1937, 1942-1944, 1948
b. 142, f. 728	Accounts of his emergency parachute jumps	1925-1926
b. 142, f. 729	Bird airplane: correspondence	1930-1931

Personal Files (continued)

Lockheed Sirius airplane

b. 142, f. 730-733	Correspondence	1929-1935
b. 142, f. 734	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's memoranda re construction and modifications	1934
b. 142, f. 735	Specifications	1931, 1966, 1968
b. 142, f. 736	Bills and receipts	1930-1934
	Lambert Monocoupe airplane	
b. 142, f. 737	Correspondence	1934
b. 143, f. 738-740	Correspondence	1935-1940
b. 143, f. 741	Service instructions and parts price list	1931
	Miles Mohawk airplane	
b. 143, f. 742-753	Correspondence	1936 May-1942
b. 143, f. 754	Specifications	1936-1938
	See also: <u>Drawing, "Specifications for Rollover Bar on CAL's Airplane",</u> (for Miles Mohawk airplane), <u>box 147A</u>	
b. 144, f. 755	Menasco engine handbook	1936
b. 144, f. 756	Airworthiness and registration certificates	1936-1937
b. 144, f. 757	Flight equipment and fuel: correspondence	1928-1939
b. 144, f. 758	Flight equipment lists	1928-1937, undated
b. 144, f. 759-761	Avaiation bills and receipts	1929-1948
b. 144, f. 762	Air exhibitions and races: advertising and publicity	1937
b. 144, f. 763	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's miscellaneous notes and pamphlets	Undated
b. 144, f. 764	In flight conversations, Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh	[1930, undated]
Man	uals and navigation aids	
	Instructional manuals	
b. 145, f. 765	Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh, Navigation problems and exercises	1927-circa 1930
b. 145, f. 766	"Delayed Opening Parachute Jumps & Their Life-Saving Value"	[1942 July 30]
b. 145 , f. 767	"Home Study CourseWeems System of Navigation" (1 of 2)	1928
b. 145, f. 768	"Home Study CourseWeems System of Navigation" (2 of 2)	1928
b. 145, f. 769	"Instrument Flight Curriculum"	Undated

Manuals and navigation aids > Instructional manuals (continued)

b. 145, f. 770	"Radio Study Guide"	[1942]
b. 145, f. 771	"Rankin Text, A Complete Aviation Instruction System," Books I-III	1934
b. 145, f. 772	"Rankin Text, A Complete Aviation Instruction System," Books IV-VI	1934
b. 145, f. 773	"Rankin Text, A Complete Aviation Instruction System," Books VII-VIII	1934
Nav	rigation e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	
b. 145, f. 774-776	"The American Nautical Almanac"	1930-1931
b. 145, f. 777	"Army Air Forces Instrument Approach Procedures"	1943 May 20- September 20
b. 145, f. 778	E-6B Dead Reckoning Computer, Instructions	1943 May 23
b. 145, f. 779	"The Jones Rapid Calculator for Aerial Navigation"	1932
b. 145, f. 780	"Line of Position Book" (2 copies)	1927
b. 145, f. 781	"Lunar Ephemeris for Aviators"	1929
b. 145, f. 782	"The Nautical Almanac"	1933
b. 145, f. 783	"Star Altitude Curves"	1928
b. 145, f. 784	"Star Altitude Curves: Latitude 40° to 50° North"	Circa 1930
b. 145, f. 785	Miscellaneous	Undated
Тос	Is	
Too b. 145, f. 786	ls Bomb Damage Effect Computer	1958
		1958 1956 February 22
b. 145 , f. 786	Bomb Damage Effect Computer	
b. 145, f. 786 b. 145, f. 787	Bomb Damage Effect Computer Flight Computer, sent to Charles Augustus Lindbergh by Bud Gurney	1956 February 22
b. 145, f. 786 b. 145, f. 787 b. 145, f. 788-789	Bomb Damage Effect Computer Flight Computer, sent to Charles Augustus Lindbergh by Bud Gurney Jeppesen Computer and Instruction Book Startime Calculator	1956 February 22 1955
b. 145, f. 786 b. 145, f. 787 b. 145, f. 788-789 b. 145, f. 790	Bomb Damage Effect Computer Flight Computer, sent to Charles Augustus Lindbergh by Bud Gurney Jeppesen Computer and Instruction Book Startime Calculator	1956 February 22 1955
b. 145, f. 786 b. 145, f. 787 b. 145, f. 788-789 b. 145, f. 790	Bomb Damage Effect Computer Flight Computer, sent to Charles Augustus Lindbergh by Bud Gurney Jeppesen Computer and Instruction Book Startime Calculator	1956 February 22 1955 Undated
b. 145, f. 786 b. 145, f. 787 b. 145, f. 788-789 b. 145, f. 790 Plan b. 145, f. 791	Bomb Damage Effect Computer Flight Computer, sent to Charles Augustus Lindbergh by Bud Gurney Jeppesen Computer and Instruction Book Startime Calculator nes B-24 Familiarization Manual	1956 February 22 1955 Undated 1942 May 20
b. 145, f. 786 b. 145, f. 787 b. 145, f. 788-789 b. 145, f. 790 Plan b. 145, f. 791 b. 145, f. 792	Bomb Damage Effect Computer Flight Computer, sent to Charles Augustus Lindbergh by Bud Gurney Jeppesen Computer and Instruction Book Startime Calculator nes B-24 Familiarization Manual B-24C & B-24D, Handbook of Operations & Flight Instructions B-24C, B-24D, B-24E, Pilot's Handbook Flight Operating Instructions (2)	1956 February 22 1955 Undated 1942 May 20 1941 September 1942 September
b. 145, f. 786 b. 145, f. 787 b. 145, f. 788-789 b. 145, f. 790 Plan b. 145, f. 791 b. 145, f. 792 b. 145, f. 793-794	Bomb Damage Effect Computer Flight Computer, sent to Charles Augustus Lindbergh by Bud Gurney Jeppesen Computer and Instruction Book Startime Calculator nes B-24 Familiarization Manual B-24C & B-24D, Handbook of Operations & Flight Instructions B-24C, B-24D, B-24E, Pilot's Handbook Flight Operating Instructions (2 copies)	1956 February 22 1955 Undated 1942 May 20 1941 September 1942 September 15
b. 145, f. 786 b. 145, f. 787 b. 145, f. 788-789 b. 145, f. 790 Plan b. 145, f. 791 b. 145, f. 792 b. 145, f. 793-794 b. 146, f. 795	Bomb Damage Effect Computer Flight Computer, sent to Charles Augustus Lindbergh by Bud Gurney Jeppesen Computer and Instruction Book Startime Calculator nes B-24 Familiarization Manual B-24C & B-24D, Handbook of Operations & Flight Instructions B-24C, B-24D, B-24E, Pilot's Handbook Flight Operating Instructions (2 copies) B-24D Flight Manual	1956 February 22 1955 Undated 1942 May 20 1941 September 1942 September 15
b. 145, f. 786 b. 145, f. 787 b. 145, f. 788-789 b. 145, f. 790 Plan b. 145, f. 791 b. 145, f. 792 b. 145, f. 793-794 b. 146, f. 795 b. 146, f. 796-797	Bomb Damage Effect Computer Flight Computer, sent to Charles Augustus Lindbergh by Bud Gurney Jeppesen Computer and Instruction Book Startime Calculator nes B-24 Familiarization Manual B-24C & B-24D, Handbook of Operations & Flight Instructions B-24C, B-24D, B-24E, Pilot's Handbook Flight Operating Instructions (2 copies) B-24D Flight Manual B-24D Instruction Manual: Hydraulics (2 copies)	1956 February 22 1955 Undated 1942 May 20 1941 September 1942 September 15 1942

Manuals and navigation aids > Planes (continued)

b. 146, f. 801	P-51H-1, P-51H-5, P-51H-10, Pilot's Handbook	1947 May 14
b. 146, f. 802	P-80A-1 & FP-80A-5, Pilot's Handbook	1947 June 4
b. 146, f. 803	Scarab '28-'40, Scarab Jr. and Super-Scarab, Price List and Parts Catalog	1933 July
b. 146, f. 804	Scarab & Scarab Junior Handbook	1930 June
b. 146, f. 805	Sperry A-5 Automatic Pilot, Pilot's Visual Manual	Circa 1943 July
b. 146, f. 806	Stromberg NA-R5, NA-R5A, NA-R6 & NA-R6A Aircraft Carburetors	1931 June
b. 146, f. 807	Whirlwind J-6 [engine], Air Heater Operation	1932 January 4
	Radio	
b. 146, f. 808-810	"Air Navigation Radio Aids"	1942 September 1-1945 March 1
b. 146, f. 811	"Army Air Forces Radio Data & Flight Information"	1943 July 3
b. 146, f. 812	"Federal Radio Commission: Rules & Regulations"	1934
b. 146, f. 813	Marconi Aircraft Wireless Equipment	Undated
b. 146, f. 814	Radio Transmission Equipment	Undated
b. 146, f. 815	Standard Radio Equipment	Undated
b. 146, f. 816	"Weekly Notices to Airmen"	1942 October 8-22
b. 147	Navigation aids	Undated
f. 147A	Drawing, "Specifications for Rollover Bar on CAL's Airplane", (for Miles Mohawk airplane)	Undated
f. 147A	Artist sketches, "Altitude chamber," from Willow Run bomber plant	1942 October 16
f. 147A	"How to Fly, Transcontinental & Western Air, Inc., The Lindbergh Line"	Circa 1937

Series IV: Conservation, 1945-1975

The materials in this section document Lindbergh's intense commitment to conservation and provide a vivid picture of developments in the international conservation field during the 1960s and early 1970s. Lindbergh's correspondence with conservation leaders and political figures in many countries and with such important organizations as the Citizens Advisory Committee on Environmental Quality, the International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources, the Nature Conservancy, The Oceanic Foundation, and the World Wildlife Fund illuminates the objectives, successes, and failures of the conservation movement in its political and economic contexts. The accompanying special files materials include publications and administrative records of conservation organizations; descriptive brochures and other publications put out by governments and local interest groups regarding projects in specific geographic areas; and publications about Lindbergh's own involvement in conservation issues.

See also: Index of Correspondents--Conservation.

The series is arranged in two sections: Correspondence and Special files. The material in each section is further divided into three sub-sections: Organizations, Geographic areas, and General. The reader is advised to check both sections to find all materials on a particular subject.

In Correspondence, letters filed under Organizations and Geographic areas are arranged alphabetically. Under General, letters from important correspondents are arranged alphabetically by writer; remaining letters are arranged chronologically.

Materials in the Special files section are arranged alphabetically.

	Correspondence: Organizations	
	African Wildlife Leadership Foundation See: <u>Train, Russell E., box 157, folders 228-231</u>	
	American Committee for Wild Life Protection See: International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources, boxes 148-149, folders 14-35	
	Athens Society of the Friends of the Trees See: World Wildlife Fund, 1968, box 151, folder 72-77	
b. 148, f. 1	Baruch (Belle W.) Foundation	1969-1970
b. 148, f. 2-13	Citizens' Advisory Committee on Environmental Quality	1970 April-1974
	Conservation Foundation See: <u>Train, Russell E., box 157, folders 228-231</u>	
	Fauna Preservation Society See: Fitter, Richard S. R., box 156, folder 196	
	Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations See: <u>Holt, Sidney J., box 156, folder 202</u>	
	International Commission on National Parks See: International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources, boxes 148-149, folders 14-35	

Correspondence: Organizations (continued)

	International Council for Bird Preservation, The See: International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources,	
	boxes 148-149, folders 14-35	
b. 148, f. 14-25	International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources	1962-1968 June
b. 149, f. 26-35	International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources	1968 July-1974, undated
	International Whaling Commission See: International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources, boxes 148-149, folders 14-35	
	See: World Wildlife Fund, boxes 150-152, folders 54-108	
	See: <u>Indonesia</u> , box 153, folders 132-135	
	See: South America, box 155, folders 176-186	
	See: McHugh, J. L., box 156, folders 208-212	
b. 149, f. 36-47	Nature Conservancy	1967-1974
b. 149, f. 48	New York Zoological Society	1960-1970, undated
b. 149, f. 49	NORTH Commission	1968-1970
	See also: <u>Hickel, Walter J., box 156, folder 201</u>	
b. 149, f. 50-51	Oceanic Foundation	1968-1969
b. 150, f. 52-53	Oceanic Foundation See: Pacific Islands and Australia, box 154, folders 143-154	1970-1971
	Oceanic Institute See: Oceanic Foundation, boxes 149-150, folders 50-53	
	Oceanic Resources Conservation Association See: Bourne, Arthur G., box 156, folder 191	
	Panamin Foundation, Inc. See: Philippines, boxes 154-155, folders 155-175	
	Survival Service Commission	
	See: International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources, boxes 148-149, folders 14-35	
	Wild Animal Propagation Trust	
	See: International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources, boxes 148-149, folders 14-35	
	Wildfowl Trust	
	See: World Wildlife Fund, boxes 150-152, folders 54-108	
b. 150, f. 54-69	World Wildlife Fund	1963-1967 September

Correspondence: Organizations (continued)

b. 151 , f. 70-88	World Wildlife Fund	1967 October-1970 April
b. 152, f. 89-108	World Wildlife Fund	1970 May-1974 Jul, undated
C	Correspondence: Geographic Areas	
	Alaska See: NORTH Commission, box 149, folder 49	
	See: Thomas, Lowell, Sr.	
	See: <u>Thomas, Lowell, Jr.</u>	
b. 153 , f. 109	Aldabra	1967
	American Samoa See: Pacific Islands and Australia, box 154, folders 143-154	
	Australia See: Pacific Islands and Australia, box 154, folders 143-154	
b. 153 , f. 110-114	Baja California	1967-1972
	Bolivia See: South America, box 155, folders 176-186	
	Brazil See: South America, box 155, folders 176-186	
	Chile See: South America, box 155, folders 176-186	
	Colombia See: South America, box 155, folders 176-186	
b. 153, f. 115-131	East Africa	1961-1975, undated
	Hawaii See: Oceanic Foundation, boxes 149-150, folders 50-53 See: Pacific Islands and Australia, box 154, folders 143-154	
b. 153, f. 132-135	Indonesia	1967-1974
	See also: <u>International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural</u> Resources, boxes 148-149, folders 14-35	
	See also: World Wildlife Fund, boxes 150-152, folders 54-108	
	See also: <u>Grzimek, Bernhard, box 156, folder 200</u>	
b. 153, f. 136-137	Japan	1965-1971, undated

Correspondence: Geographic Areas (continued)

	Kenya See: New York Zoological Society, box 149, folder 48	
	See: East Africa, box 153, folders 115-131	
	See: South America, box 155, folders 176-186	
	See: <u>Grimwood, Ian, box 156, folder 199</u>	
	See: Little, Royal, box 156, folder 206	
b. 154, f. 138-139	Madagascar	1966, 1970-1971
	Maine See: Nature Conservancy, box 149, folders 36-47	
	Montana: Lubrecht Forest Research Area See: Nature Conservancy, box 149, folders 36-47	
	New Jersey wetlands See: World Wildlife Fund, 1968-1972, boxes 151-152, folders 70-108	
b. 154, f. 140-142	Minnesota: Voyageurs National Park	1969-1971
b. 154, f. 143-154	Pacific Islands and Australia See also: Oceanic Foundation, boxes 149-150, folders 50-53	1963-1974
	Peru See: <u>South America, box 155, folders 176-186</u>	
b. 154, f. 155-161	Philippines	1967-1969
b. 155, f. 162-175	Philippines See also: International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources, boxes 148-149, folders 14-35	1970-1974, undated
	See also: Oceanic Foundation, The, boxes 149-150, folders 50-53	
	See also: World Wildlife Fund, boxes 150-152, folders 54-108	
	See also: <u>Baja California (Lindbergh, Charles Augustus to Bechtel, K. K., 1971 Oct 30)</u> , box 153, folders 110-114	
b. 155, f. 176-186	South America	1965-1974, undated
b. 155, f. 187	Taiwan	1968-1974
	Tanzania See: East Africa, box 153, folders 115-131	
Cor	respondence: General	
b. 156, f. 188	Amory, Cleveland	1966
b. 156, f. 189	Ball, George W.	1966
b. 156, f. 190	Bell, James Dunbar	1967

Correspondence: General (continued)

b. 156, f. 191	Bourne, Arthur G.	1966-1969, undated
b. 156, f. 192	Chamberlain, John	1966-1968
b. 156, f. 193	Chapin, James	1962-1963
b. 156, f. 194	Coenen, Ernst	1970
b. 156, f. 195	Douglas, Jack	1968
b. 156, f. 196	Fitter, Richard S. R. See also: International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources, boxes 148-149, folders 14-35	1966-1968
b. 156, f. 197	Godfrey, Arthur See also: World Wildlife Fund, boxes 150-152, folders 54-108 See also: Pacific Islands and Australia, box 154, folders 143-154	1968-1973
b. 156, f. 198	Green, Marshall	1970
b. 156, f. 199	Grimwood, Ian See also: <u>East Africa, box 153, folders 115-131</u> See also: <u>Philippines, boxes 154-155, folders 155-175</u> See also: <u>South America, box 155, folders 176-186</u>	1968
b. 156, f. 200	Grzimek, Bernhard	1965-1971
b. 156, f. 201	Hickel, Walter J.	1968-1972
b. 156, f. 202	Holt, Sidney J.	1966-1968
b. 156, f. 203	Jouanin, Christian	1967
b. 156, f. 204	Jourde, Paul	1967
b. 156, f. 205	Kortlandt, A.	1968
b. 156, f. 206	Little, Royal	1966-1973
b. 156, f. 207	McDonald, David L.	1965-1967
b. 156, f. 208-212	McHugh, J. L.	1966-1974
b. 156, f. 213	McVay, Scott	1970
b. 156 , f. 214	Marshall, Anthony D. See also: Madagascar, box 154, folders 138-139	1971-1972
b. 156, f. 215	Messel, Harry	1968
b. 156, f. 216	Mitchell, Edward	1968-1969
b. 156, f. 217	Morton, Rogers C. B.	1972
b. 156, f. 218	Nelson, Gaylord	1972

Correspondence: General (continued)

b. 157, f. 219	Nicholson, E. M.	1968
b. 157, f. 220	Nierenberg, William A.	1970
b. 157, f. 221	Polunin, Nicholas	1968-1972
b. 157, f. 222	Pough, Richard H. See also: World Wildlife Fund, boxes 150-152, folders 54-108	1966-1971
b. 157, f. 223	Ripley, S. Dillon See also: World Wildlife Fund, boxes 150-152, folders 54-108	1965-1972
	See also: <u>Aldabra, box 153, folder 109</u>	
	See also: Madagascar, box 154, folders 138-139	
b. 157 , f. 224	Rogers, William P.	1969
b. 157, f. 225	Roosevelt, Archibald B.	1971
b. 157, f. 226	Thomas, Lowell	1968-1972
b. 157, f. 227	Thomas, Lowell, Jr. and Mary Taylor (Pryor)	1968-1974
b. 157, f. 228-231	Train, Russell E. See also: Organizations, World Wildlife Fund	1963-1974, undated
b. 157, f. 232-234	Udall, Stewart L.	1966-1969
	Whales See: International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources, boxes 148-149, folders 14-35 See: World Wildlife Fund, boxes 150-152, folders 54-108 See: Baja California, box 153, folders 110-114 See: Japan, box 153, folders 136-137 See: Pacific Islands and Australia, box 154, folders 143-154 See: South America, box 155, folders 176-186 See: Bourne, Arthur G., box 156, folder 191 See: Holt, Sidney J., box 156, folder 202	
	See: McVay, Scott, box 156, folder 213	
	See: Mitchell, Edward, box 156, folder 216	
	See: Nierenberg, William A., box 157, folder 220	
b. 157, f. 235	Charles Augustus Lindbergh: miscellaneous notes	1965-1971, undated
b. 157, f. 236-241	1964-1969 July	1964-1969 July
b. 158, f. 242-252	1969 August-1974, undated	1969 August-1974, undated

Special files: Organizations

b. 159, f. 253	Atomic Energy Control Conference	1945
	Citizens' Advisory Committee on Environmental Quality	
b. 159, f. 254-258	Minutes, reports and press releases	1969-1971 August
b. 160, f. 259-262	Minutes, reports and press releases	1971 September-1973
	Conservation Foundation	
b. 160, f. 263-264	Education and research publications	1965-1969 March
b. 160, f. 265	Newsletter	1966-1968 February
b. 161 , f. 266-267	Newsletter	1968 March-1969 September
	International Union for the Conservation of Nature	
b. 161, f. 268-269	Bulletin and reports	1964-1973
b. 161, f. 270	Future planning program	1967-1972
b. 161, f. 271	International Commission on National Parks: reports	1962-1967
b. 161, f. 272	Red Data Book and other publications	1966-1969, undated
b. 162, f. 273	General publicity	Undated
b. 162, f. 274-279	Survival Service Commission	1966-1974, undated
b. 163, f. 280-281	Nature Conservancy	1963-1973, undated
b. 163, f. 282	Oceanic Foundation	1968-1972, undated
b. 163, f. 283	Wildfowl Trust	1968-1971
	World Wildlife Fund International	
b. 163, f. 284-286	Minutes and reports	1964-1967
b. 164, f. 287-293	Minutes and reports	1968-1969 July
b. 165, f. 294-300	Minutes and reports	1969 August-1971 August

Special files: Organizations > World Wildlife Fund International (continued)

b. 166, f. 301-305	Minutes and reports	1971 September-1973
b. 166, f. 306	Press releases and publications	1967-1973, undated
b. 166, f. 307	Second International Congress	1970
b. 166, f. 308	Clippings	1967-1972, undated
	World Wildlife Fund European Appeals	
b. 166, f. 309	Reports	1965-1970
b. 167, f. 310	Press releases and publications	1967-1974, undated
	World Wildlife Fund U.S. Appeal	
b. 167, f. 311-314	Agenda, minutes and reports	1964-1970
b. 168, f. 315-318	Agenda, minutes and reports	1971-1974, undated
b. 168, f. 319-320	Press releases and publications	1965-1974, undated
b. 168, f. 321	Clippings	1965-1973, undated
Spec	cial files: Geographic areas	
b. 169, f. 322	Baja California	1970
b. 169, f. 323	East Africa (except Tanzania)	1963-1971
b. 169, f. 324	Europe	1967-1974
b. 169, f. 325	India	1971
b. 169, f. 326	Indonesia	1964-1974
b. 169, f. 327	Pacific Islands and Australia	1968-1972
b. 169, f. 328-329	Philippines	1966-1973
b. 169, f. 330	Philippines: clippings	1969
b. 170, f. 331-332	Philippines: clippings	1969-1972
b. 170, f. 333	South America	1968-1969, undated
b. 170, f. 334	Taiwan	1965-1968, undated
b. 170, f. 335-336	Tanzania	1962-1968, undated

Special files: Geographic areas (continued)

United States

b. 170, f. 337	Alaska	1968-1970, undated
b. 170, f. 338-339	Hawaii	1967-1973, undated
b. 171, f. 340	Midwest	1964-1972, undated
b. 171, f. 341	New England, New York and New Jersey	1967-1973, undated
b. 171, f. 342	Rockies and Far West	1969-1972, undated
b. 171, f. 343	Voyageurs National Park, Minnesota	1964-1972, undated
b. 171, f. 344	Federal Government publications	1965-1972 <i>,</i> undated
b. 171, f. 345-346	U. S. conservation organizations	1965-1973, undated
b. 172, f. 347-348	Miscellaneous	1965-1974, undated
Spec	cial files: General	
b. 172, f. 349	Crowe, Philip Kingsland: newsletters, press releases	1965-1967
b. 172, f. 350	Crowe, Philip Kingsland: newsletters	1968-1970
b. 172, f. 351-352	Salmon	1966-1972
b. 172, f. 353	Whales	1964-1967 June
b. 173, f. 354-356	Whales	1967 June-1974, undated
b. 173, f. 357	Special appeals for particular animals and brochures from various small conservation organizations	1966-1973, undated
b. 173, f. 358-359	Writings on miscellaneous conservation topics by various authors	1962-1972
b. 173, f. 360	Miscellaneous clippings	1963-1974

Series V: Writings, speeches, statements and diaries, 1912-1974

Drafts of Lindbergh's autobiography, which are filed at the end of the Books section, were written between 1938 and 1974. The dates of these drafts often include the words "to" or "closed." These are Lindbergh's notations and refer to the dates on which he placed drafts that he no longer needed in his inactive files. The folder titles are also Lindbergh's.

The series includes working and final drafts of seven books and over one hundred additional publications, as well as originals and typescripts of Lindbergh's personal diaries. In addition to describing his professional and personal interests, Lindbergh's writings reflect his concern to provide an accurate record of his life.

In the years immediately following his flight across the Atlantic, Lindbergh wrote and spoke primarily about his own exploits as an aviator and about developments in the fledgling aviation industry. In 1927 he recounted the details of his flying experiences to Paris in the *Spirit of St. Louis* in his first book, *We.* In the 1930s his attention turned from aviation to scientific subjects, and between 1931 and 1939 he published a number of scientific articles and was the co-author, with Alexis Carrel, of *The Culture of Organs*.

In the late 1930s, as Lindbergh became more interested in world affairs and in political and philosophical matters, he began to work seriously on *A Second Letter to Americans*, in which he explored the influence of science on Western civilization. Although he worked on this manuscript for several years, he did not complete it. Later, he incorporated parts of it into *Of Flight and Life*, published in 1948, expanding the scope of his philosophical musings to include a consideration of the importance of spiritual values in a technological society. Between 1939 and 1941, he made a number of speeches in an attempt to persuade Americans that it would be unwise to become involved in the War in Europe.

In November 1937 Lindbergh began to keep a diary of his activities and personal observations in which he made regular entries until 1945. These diaries, edited and cut by approximately one-third, were published in 1970 as *The Wartime Journals of Charles A. Lindbergh*. Except for the period between 1937 and 1945, he made only sporadic attempts to record his daily activities. In 1938, however, he began to work on an autobiography and family history, a project that would occupy him intermittently for the rest of his life.

Sections of the early drafts of the autobiography were included in *Of Flight and Life*, and in *The Spirit* of *St. Louis*, a re-telling of his flight to Paris, which was published in 1953 and won the Pulitzer Prize for biography. Thereafter, Lindbergh scrapped most of his early drafts and began to work on a new, intensely philosophical version of his autobiography. Assigned various titles over the years, *SP*, *Values*, *What Man Will Make*, *Limits*, and *Form*, this work was published posthumously in 1978 as *Autobiography of Values*.

During the 1950s and early 1960s Lindbergh kept out of the public eye as much as possible and published relatively little. As he became increasingly concerned about environmental problems in the mid-1960s, however, he gave up some of his privacy to speak and write about conservation. In 1972, a series of letters he wrote to the Minnesota Historical Society about his early years on the Lindbergh family farm were published as *Boyhood on the Upper Mississippi: A Reminiscent Letter*.

The Books section of the series includes drafts and related materials for all of Lindbergh's books, except We. Drafts of his autobiography account for more than half of this section. The letters from readers filed under Of Flight and Life may be of particular interest to historians of aviation. The Articles section contains drafts of twenty-nine pieces dating from 1926 to 1972. There are seventeen Forewords or commentaries on books written between 1930 and 1974 on such subjects as aviation and space flight, exploration, conservation, Robert H. Goddard, Alexis Carrel, and Charles August Lindbergh. Most of the manuscripts in Speeches relate to Lindbergh's anti-interventionist campaign of 1939-1941 or to his conservation advocacy. The Statements section includes his press releases and Congressional testimony on subjects including military appropriations, intervention in the European war, conservation, and supersonic transport.

The Diaries section contains transcripts of his diaries, as well as most of the bound originals. The transcripts were made as a protection against loss and to provide Lindbergh with working copies for his *Wartime Diaries* project; they include copies of a few originals not found in the section. Lindbergh often wrote drafts of his diary entries and then copied the final versions into the bound volumes; a number of the drafts survive and are filed among the transcripts. The diary entries date from 1913 to 1949.

Miscellaneous Manuscripts contains unidentified drafts and fragments of manuscripts, primarily on the subject of aviation. Manuscript Reference Data includes autobiographical notes, descriptions of scenes and events that Lindbergh wanted to remember, and printed matter.

The series is arranged in eight sections: Books, Articles, Forewords, Speeches, Statements, Diaries, Miscellaneous manuscripts, and Manuscript reference data. Materials in the first six sections are arranged chronologically by date of publication or by approximate date of writing, if unpublished. Materials in the last two sections are arranged alphabetically by subject or type. For related correspondence, see individual publishers and authors in Series I. Select correspondence.

b. 174, f. 1	Bibliographical information	Undated
	Books	
	The Culture of Organs	
b. 174, f. 2	Outlines and notes	1937-1938
b. 174 , f. 3	First draft of revision of Charles Augustus Lindbergh's 1935 Sep 1 article, "An Apparatus for the Culture of Whole Organs"	1937-1938
b. 174, f. 4-5	Second draft	1938
b. 174, f. 6-8	Third draft	1938
b. 174, f. 9	Galley proofs	1938
	A Second Letter to Americans	
b. 174, f. 10	Early drafts	Circa 1934-1938
b. 174, f. 11-12	Early drafts	Circa 1936-1942?
b. 175, f. 13	Early drafts	Circa 1936-1942?
b. 175 , f. 14		Circa 1940-1942?
b. 175 , f. 15	3 m	Circa 1940-1942?
b. 175, f. 16	Preliminary typed draft (typescript with revisions by Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1942
b. 175, f. 17	Preliminary typed draft (two carbon copies)	1942
	Of Flight and Life	
b. 175, f. 18	Preface	Circa 1948?
b. 175, f. 19	"Flying Lessons," used in Part I	Circa 1947-1948?
b. 175, f. 20-22	Early drafts used in Part II	Circa 1946-1947?
b. 175, f. 23	Draft titled Unless the Human Ember Flames	Circa 1947-1948?
b. 175, f. 24	Final draft	Circa 1948?
b. 175, f. 25	Appendix (not used)	Circa 1948?

Books > Of Flight and Life (continued)

b. 176, f. 26	Notes by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and comments by Anne Morrow Lindbergh and others	Circa 1948-1949?
b. 176, f. 27	Book design	Circa 1947-1948?
b. 176, f. 28	Galley proofs	Circa 1948?
b. 176, f. 29	Galley proofs with corrections by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh	Circa 1948?
b. 176, f. 30-32	Reviews and publication notices	1948-1949
b. 176, f. 33	Condensations, extracts, and reprints	1948
b. 176 , f. 34	Condensations and extracts	1948-1950, 1954, 1960
b. 176, f. 35-36	Letters from readers: designated "special" by Charles Augustus Lindbergh	1948 July- August
b. 177, f. 37-39	Letters from readers: designated "special" by Charles Augustus Lindbergh	1948 September-1949 Jan, undated
b. 177, f. 40-52	Letters from readers	1948 August- September
b. 178, f. 53-68	Letters from readers	1948 September-1949 May
b. 179, f. 69-75	Letters from readers	1949 June-1951, undated
The	Spirit of St. Louis	
b. 179, f. 76	Typescript account of Spirit of St. Louis purchase	1937
b. 179, f. 77	Descriptive data for Part II	Circa 1943-1950
b. 179, f. 78-82	Final draft of Part II, pages 1-482	Undated
b. 179, f. 83	Final draft of Afterword, Appendix and Glossary, pages 483-582	Undated
b. 179, f. 84	Completed manuscript of introductory pages 1-12	1952 October
b. 179, f. 85	Completed manuscript of Part I, pages 13-100	1952 October
b. 180, f. 86-87	Completed manuscript of Part I, pages 101-298	1952 October
b. 180, f. 88-93	Completed manuscript of Part II, pages 1-593	1952 March
b. 180, f. 94	Completed manuscript of Afterword	1952 March
b. 180, f. 95	Revised pages in Part II, to replace those in the 1952 Mar completed manuscript	1952 March-May
b. 180, f. 96	Revised pages in Appendix	1952 March-May

Books > The Spirit of St. Louis (continued)

b. 180, f. 97	Revised pages in Acknowledgements and Afterword	1952 June- December
b. 180, f. 98	Revised pages in Glossary	1952 June- December
b. 180, f. 99	Further revisions in Part II	1952 June- December
b. 180, f. 100	Further revisions in Appendix	1952 June- December
b. 180, f. 101	Discarded drafts, for use in other writings	1951-1952
b. 181, f. 102	Notes re manuscript	Circa 1952?
b. 181, f. 103	Publicity	1953-1955, undated
b. 181, f. 104	Condensation in The Saturday Evening Post	1953 April 11- June 13
b. 181, f. 105-106	Condensations in The Reader's Digest	1953 October-1954
b. 181, f. 107	Proofs of illustrations for children's edition, <i>Ride on the Wind</i> by Georges Schreiber	[1956?]
b. 181, f. 108	Reviews and articles	1954
b. 181, f. 109	Extract	1954
The	Wartime Journals of Charles A. Lindbergh	
b. 181, f. 110	Drafts; notes re publication	Circa 1969-1970
b. 181, f. 111	Publicity and book design; proofs and photographs	Circa 1969-1970
b. 181, f. 112	Extract	Circa 1970
b. 181, f. 113	Reviews	Closed 1970 November 1
b. 182, f. 114-115	Reviews	Closed 1971 March 15, December 15
b. 182, f. 116	Reviews	1970-1971
b. 182, f. 117	Reviews (German)	Closed 1972 October 7
b. 182, f. 118	B. 1.6. to	1070 1071
	Publicity	1970-1971
b. 182, f. 119	Letters from readers	1970-1971
b. 182, f. 119		

Books > Boyhood on the Upper Mississippi (continued)

b. 182, f. 121	Galley proofs	1972
Aut	obiography. Untitled	
b. 182, f. 122	Holograph draft	1938 December
b. 182, f. 123	Typed carbon of draft	1938 December
b. 182, f. 124	Holograph drafts	Circa 1938 December-1939 March
b. 182, f. 125	Outlines, notes; comments by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 182, f. 126	First complete draft	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 182, f. 127	Second complete draft	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 128	Third complete draft	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 129	Third complete draft (incomplete carbon copy)	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 130	Chapter(s) re: boyhood. Church in Little Falls; Washington, DC; Detroit laboratory	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 131	Chapter re: flying school and early flights	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 132	Chapter re: air mail flights	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 133	Chapter re: 1927 New York to Paris flight	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 134	Chapter re: air tours and survey flights	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 135	Chapter re: Robert Goddard and rocket development in 1929	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 136	Chapter re: interest in medical research	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 137	Chapter re: New York City	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 138	Chapter re: Orient trip in 1931	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 139	Chapter re: Greece and Italy in 1937	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 140	Chapter re: European Situation in 1938	Circa 1940-1950?

Books > Autobiography . Untitled (continued)

b. 183, f. 141	Chapter re: outbreak of war in Europe in 1939-1941	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 142	Chapter re: Pearl Harbor and Willow Run bomber plant in 1941-1942	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 143	Chapter re: Willow Run test flight in 1943	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 144	Chapter re: South Pacific in 1944	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 145	Chapter re: Germany in 1945	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 146	Chapter re: destructive power of science	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 147	Chapter re: the quality of a civilization	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 148	Chapter re: wartime destruction	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 149	Chapter re: postwar Germany	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 150	Chapter re: spiritual values (<i>The Ember of Man</i>)	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 183, f. 151	Discarded drafts, for use in other writings	Circa 1940-1950?
b. 184, f. 152	Autobiography. SP (Values), preliminary to What Man Will Make Corrected and discarded pages.	To 1953 August 1
	Autobiography. What Man Will Make	
b. 184, f. 153	Personal protection copy, 1954	Closed 1955 August
b. 184, f. 154	Corrected and discarded pages	Closed 1955 August
b. 184, f. 155	Corrected and discarded pages	To 1955 December 14
b. 184, f. 156	Corrected and discarded pages	To 1956 August 31
b. 184, f. 157	Descriptions and lists, protection carbons	1956
b. 184, f. 158	Corrected and discarded pages	To 1957 April 1
b. 184, f. 159	Protection carbons, hand drafts	Closed 1957 April 1
b. 184, f. 160	Corrected and discarded pages	To 1957 May 18

Books > Autobiography . What Man Will Make (continued)

b. 185, f. 161-162	Hand drafts, protection carbons	Closed 1957 September 9
b. 185, f. 163	Corrected and discarded pages	To 1957 October 24
b. 185, f. 164	Protection carbons, hand draft	Closed 1957 November 14
b. 185, f. 165	Scribner's protection copy, typed carbon	1957
b. 185 , f. 166	Typed draft, protection carbon	Circa 1957
b. 185 , f. 167	Hand drafts, protection carbons	To 1958 March 2
b. 185 , f. 168	Corrected and discarded pages	To 1958 April 19
b. 185, f. 169	Corrected and discarded pages	To 1958 June 14
b. 186, f. 170	Hand drafts, protection carbons	To 1958 June 16
b. 186, f. 171	Vault protection copy (typed draft, second carbon)	Closed 1958 June 16
	Autobiography. What Man Will Make (Limits of Knowledge)	
b. 186, f. 172	Corrected and discarded pages	To 1958 September 28
b. 186, f. 173	Vault protection copy (typed draft, second carbon)	Closed 1958 September 29
b. 186, f. 174	Corrected and discarded pages	To 1958 December 11
b. 186 , f. 175	Vault protection carbons, hand drafts	1958 December
b. 186, f. 176	Vault protection copy (second typed carbon)	Closed 1958 December
b. 186 , f. 177	Hand draft protection carbons	1958
b. 186, f. 178	Personal protection copy (typed carbons)	1958
b. 186, f. 179	Vault protection copy (typed draft, second carbon)	1958-1959
b. 187, f. 180	Vault protection carbons (hand drafts)	To 1959 March 17
b. 187, f. 181-183	Corrected and discarded pages	To 1959 April 9
b. 187, f. 184	Corrected and discarded pages	To 1959 October 31
b. 187, f. 185	Vault protection file, hand draft carbons	1959
b. 187, f. 186	Corrected and discarded pages	To 1960 March 28

Books > Autobiography . What Man Will Make (Limits of Knowledge) (continued)

b. 187, f. 187	Vault protection carbons (hand drafts)	To 1960 March 28
b. 187, f. 188	Vault protection carbons, hand drafts	To 1960 November 29
	Autobiography. Limits	
b. 187, f. 189	Checked and discarded pages	Closed 1961 February 15
b. 188, f. 190	Checked and discarded pages	Closed 1961 March 22
b. 188, f. 191	Protection carbons, hand drafts	Closed 1961 March 23
b. 188, f. 192	Hand drafts, protection carbons	Closed 1961 June 19
b. 188, f. 193	Corrected and discarded pages	Closed 1961 October 13
b. 188, f. 194	Checked and discarded pages	Closed 1961 October 13
b. 188, f. 195	Hand drafts, protection carbons	Closed 1961 October 13
b. 188, f. 196-197	Typed draft, second carbons (vault protection files)	Closed 1961 October 13
b. 188, f. 198	Checked and discarded pages	Closed 1962 April 8
b. 188, f. 199	Checked and discarded pages	Closed 1962 May 12
b. 189, f. 200	Hand drafts, protection carbons	Closed 1962 May 12
b. 189, f. 201	Typed draft, second carbons (vault protection files)	Closed 1962 May 12
b. 189, f. 202-203	Checked and discarded pages	Closed 1962 September 28
b. 189, f. 204	Protection carbons, hand drafts	Closed 1962 September 28
b. 189, f. 205	Second carbons, typed draft	Closed 1962 September 28
b. 189, f. 206	Checked and discarded pages	Closed 1963 February 12
b. 189, f. 207	Protection carbons, hand drafts	Closed 1963 February 12

Books > Autobiography . Limits (continued)

b. 189, f. 208	Second carbons, typed draft	Closed 1963 February 12
b. 190, f. 209	Checked and discarded pages. Hold for possible reference	Closed 1963 October 17
b. 190, f. 210	Protection copies, hand drafts	Closed 1963 October 17
b. 190, f. 211	Protection copies, hand drafts	Closed 1963 October 29
b. 190, f. 212	Second carbons, typed draft	Closed 1963 October 29
b. 190, f. 213	Checked and discarded pages. Hold for possible reference	Closed 1964 February 1
b. 190, f. 214	Second carbons, typed draft	Closed 1964 February
b. 190, f. 215	Protection copies, hand draft	Closed 1964 March 21
b. 190, f. 216-217	Checked and discarded pages	Closed 1964 September 30
b. 190, f. 218	Protection copies, hand drafts	Closed 1964 September 30
b. 191, f. 219	Second carbons, typed, Chapter VI	Closed 1964 October 1
b. 191, f. 220	Protection copies, hand drafts	Closed 1964 October
b. 191, f. 221	Second carbons, typed	Closed 1964 October 28
b. 191, f. 222	Checked and discarded pages	Closed 1965 January 2
b. 191, f. 223	Second carbons, typed	Closed 1965 April 10
b. 191, f. 224	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1965 April
b. 191, f. 225	Checked and discarded pages	Closed 1965 October 10
b. 191, f. 226	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1965 October 10
b. 191, f. 227	Second carbons, typed	Closed 1965 November 27
b. 191, f. 228	Checked and discarded pages	Closed 1966 January 28

Books > Autobiography . Limits (continued)

b. 192, f. 229	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1966 January 28
b. 192, f. 230	Second carbons, typed	Closed 1966 April 8
b. 192, f. 231	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1966 May 10
b. 192, f. 232	Checked and discarded pages	Closed 1966 June 1
b. 192, f. 233	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1966 December
b. 192, f. 234	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1967 March 28
b. 192, f. 235	Second carbons, typed	Closed 1967 March 28
b. 192, f. 236	Checked and discarded pages. Hold for possible reference	Closed 1967 March 28
b. 192, f. 237	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1967 September 11
	Autobiography. Limits. (Form)	
b. 192, f. 238	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1968 February 22
	Autobiography. Limits	
L 400 C 000		
b. 192, f. 239	Outlines of general form and notes	To 1968 March 28
b. 192, f. 239 b. 192, f. 240	Outlines of general form and notes Typescript, original. Chapters I-II	
		28 To 1968 March
b. 192, f. 240	Typescript, original. Chapters I-II	28 To 1968 March 28 To 1968 March
b. 192, f. 240 b. 192, f. 241	Typescript, original. Chapters I-II Typescript, original. Chapters III-IV	28 To 1968 March 28 To 1968 March 28 To 1968 March
b. 192, f. 240 b. 192, f. 241 b. 192, f. 242	Typescript, original. Chapters I-II Typescript, original. Chapters III-IV Typescript, original. Chapter V and Chapter VI, pp. 1-50	28 To 1968 March 28 To 1968 March 28 To 1968 March 28 To 1968 March
b. 192, f. 240 b. 192, f. 241 b. 192, f. 242 b. 192, f. 243	Typescript, original. Chapters I-II Typescript, original. Chapters III-IV Typescript, original. Chapter V and Chapter VI, pp. 1-50 Typescript, original. Chapter VI, pp. 51-125	28 To 1968 March
b. 192, f. 240 b. 192, f. 241 b. 192, f. 242 b. 192, f. 243 b. 193, f. 244	Typescript, original. Chapters III-IV Typescript, original. Chapter V and Chapter VI, pp. 1-50 Typescript, original. Chapter VI, pp. 51-125 Typescript, original. Chapter VI, pp. 126-166, and insert of 1962 Aug	28 To 1968 March 28

Books > Autobiography . Limits (continued)

b. 193, f. 247	Typescript, original. Chapter VII, pp. 1-50	To 1968 March 28
b. 193, f. 248	Typescript, original. Chapter VII, pp. 51-105	To 1968 March 28
b. 193, f. 249	Typescript, original, and manuscript carbons. 1963 draft of Chapter VII END	To 1968 March 28
b. 193, f. 250	Typescript, original. Chapters VIII-X	To 1968 March 28
b. 193, f. 251	Typescript, original. Chapters XI	To 1968 March 28
b. 193, f. 252	Typescript, original. Chapters XII and END	To 1968 March 28
Aut	obiography. Limits. (Form)	
b. 193, f. 253	Checked and discarded pages	To 1968 March 28
b. 193, f. 254	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	To 1968 September 9
b. 193, f. 255	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	To 1969 January 8
b. 194, f. 256	Checked and discarded pages	Closed 1969 March 9
b. 194, f. 257	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1969 March 27
b. 194, f. 258	Second carbons, typed	Closed 1969 March 27
b. 194, f. 259	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1969 June 17
b. 194, f. 260	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1969 December 4
b. 194, f. 261	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1970 June 10
b. 194, f. 262	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1970 October 25
b. 194, f. 263	Typescript, original. Vault protection copy. Chapter XI and END (excerpts)	To 1970
b. 194, f. 264	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1971 February 3
b. 194 , f. 265	Checked and discarded pages. Hold for possible reference	Closed 1971 March 15

Books > Autobiography . Limits . (Form) (continued)

	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1971 December 15
b. 195, f. 267	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1972 May 29
b. 195, f. 268	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1972 October 29
b. 195, f. 269	Protection copies, hand drafts (carbons)	Closed 1973 May 12
b. 195, f. 270	Checked and discarded pages. Hold for possible reference	Closed 1973 November 1
	Autobiography. An Autobiography of Values	
b. 195, f. 271	Checked and discarded pages. Hold for reference	Closed 1973 November 1
	Autobiography. Limits	
b. 195, f. 272	Protection copies, handwritten carbons	Closed 1973 November 1
b. 195, f. 273	Protection copies, handwritten carbons	Closed 1974 May 20
	Autobiography. Limits (Form) and Values	
b. 195, f. 274	Checked and discarded pages. Hold for possible reference	Closed 1974 May 20
b. 195, f. 274 b. 195, f. 275	Checked and discarded pages. Hold for possible reference Autobiography. "Lists" (for reference)	
		20 Closed 1965
b. 195, f. 275	Autobiography. "Lists" (for reference)	20 Closed 1965 November 27 Closed 1971
b. 195, f. 275 b. 195, f. 276	Autobiography. "Lists" (for reference) Autobiography. "Lists" (for reference)	Closed 1965 November 27 Closed 1971 December 15 Closed 1965 nov 27
b. 195, f. 275 b. 195, f. 276 b. 195, f. 277 b. 195, f. 278	Autobiography. "Lists" (for reference) Autobiography. "Lists" (for reference) Autobiography. Incidents of Memory, pp. 1-158. Hold for reference Autobiography. Incidents of Memory, pp. 159-222. (pp. 209-211 lacking). Hold	Closed 1965 November 27 Closed 1971 December 15 Closed 1965 nov 27 Closed 1971
b. 195, f. 275 b. 195, f. 276 b. 195, f. 277 b. 195, f. 278	Autobiography. "Lists" (for reference) Autobiography. "Lists" (for reference) Autobiography. Incidents of Memory, pp. 1-158. Hold for reference Autobiography. Incidents of Memory, pp. 159-222. (pp. 209-211 lacking). Hold for reference	Closed 1965 November 27 Closed 1971 December 15 Closed 1965 nov 27 Closed 1971
b. 195, f. 275 b. 195, f. 276 b. 195, f. 277 b. 195, f. 278	Autobiography. "Lists" (for reference) Autobiography. "Lists" (for reference) Autobiography. Incidents of Memory, pp. 1-158. Hold for reference Autobiography. Incidents of Memory, pp. 159-222. (pp. 209-211 lacking). Hold for reference cles	Closed 1965 November 27 Closed 1971 December 15 Closed 1965 nov 27 Closed 1971 December 15
b. 195, f. 275 b. 195, f. 276 b. 195, f. 277 b. 195, f. 278 Arti	Autobiography. "Lists" (for reference) Autobiography. "Lists" (for reference) Autobiography. Incidents of Memory, pp. 1-158. Hold for reference Autobiography. Incidents of Memory, pp. 159-222. (pp. 209-211 lacking). Hold for reference cles "Report of Northbound Mail Flight, November 3, 1926"	Closed 1965 November 27 Closed 1971 December 15 Closed 1965 nov 27 Closed 1971 December 15
b. 195, f. 275 b. 195, f. 276 b. 195, f. 277 b. 195, f. 278 Arti b. 196, f. 279 b. 196, f. 280	Autobiography. "Lists" (for reference) Autobiography. "Lists" (for reference) Autobiography. Incidents of Memory, pp. 1-158. Hold for reference Autobiography. Incidents of Memory, pp. 159-222. (pp. 209-211 lacking). Hold for reference cles "Report of Northbound Mail Flight, November 3, 1926" "The Making of an Air Pilot"	Closed 1965 November 27 Closed 1971 December 15 Closed 1965 nov 27 Closed 1971 December 15 1926 November 1927 September
b. 195, f. 275 b. 195, f. 276 b. 195, f. 277 b. 195, f. 278 Arti b. 196, f. 279 b. 196, f. 280 b. 196, f. 281	Autobiography. "Lists" (for reference) Autobiography. "Lists" (for reference) Autobiography. Incidents of Memory, pp. 1-158. Hold for reference Autobiography. Incidents of Memory, pp. 159-222. (pp. 209-211 lacking). Hold for reference cles "Report of Northbound Mail Flight, November 3, 1926" "The Making of an Air Pilot" "To Bogotá and Back by Air"	Closed 1965 November 27 Closed 1971 December 15 Closed 1965 nov 27 Closed 1971 December 15 1926 November 1927 September 1928 May

Articles (continued)

b. 196, f. 292 "A Method for Washing Corpuscles in Suspension" 1932 April 15 b. 196, f. 293 "Collecting Micro-Organisms from the Arctic Atmosphere," by Fred C. Meier Field notes and material by Charles Augustus Lindbergh. 1935 January b. 197, f. 294 "The Culture of Whole Organs," with Alexis Carrel 1935 June 21 b. 197, f. 295-296 "An Apparatus for The Culture of Whole Organs" 1935 September 1 b. 197, f. 297 "A Culture Flask for the Circulation of a Large Quantity of Fluid Medium" 1939 September 1 b. 197, f. 298 "Aviation, Geography, and Race." letters from readers Acopy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke library@vale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1939 b. 197, f. 300-302 "What Substitute for War?" reviews 1940 b. 197, f. 303 "What Substitute for War?" reviews 1940 b. 197, f. 304 "What Substitute for War?" reviews 1940 b. 198, f. 305 "A Letter to Americans" 1941 March 29 b. 198, f. 306 "A Letter to Americans" 1941 March 29 b. 198, f. 307 Newspaper article re safety of airline travel 1947 February 17 b. 198, f. 308 "The Gouthact o Survive" 1954 July 17 b. 198, f. 310-31	b. 196, f. 291	"A Leap in the Dark"	1931
Field notes and material by Charles Augustus Lindbergh. b. 197, f. 294 "The Culture of Whole Organs," with Alexis Carrel 1935 June 21 b. 197, f. 295-296 "An Apparatus for The Culture of Whole Organs" 1939 September 1 b. 197, f. 297 "A Culture Flask for the Circulation of a Large Quantity of Fluid Medium" 1939 September 1 b. 197, f. 298 "Aviation, Geography, and Race" 1939 November 1930 N	b. 196, f. 292	"A Method for Washing Corpuscles in Suspension"	1932 April 15
b. 197, f. 295-296 "An Apparatus for The Culture of Whole Organs" 1935 September 1 b. 197, f. 297 "A Culture Flask for the Circulation of a Large Quantity of Fluid Medium" 1939 September 1 b. 197, f. 298 "Aviation, Geography, and Race" 1939 November 1 b. 197, f. 299 "Aviation, Geography, and Race," letters from readers A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 197, f. 300-302 "What Substitute for War?" 1940 March 1940 1940 1940 1940 1940 1940 1940 1940	b. 196, f. 293		1935 January
1	b. 197, f. 294	"The Culture of Whole Organs," with Alexis Carrel	1935 June 21
b. 197, f. 298 "Aviation, Geography, and Race" 1939 November b. 197, f. 299 "Aviation, Geography, and Race," letters from readers A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1940 March b. 197, f. 300-302 "What Substitute for War?" reviews 1940 b. 197, f. 303 "What Substitute for War?," letters from readers 1940 b. 197, f. 304 "What Substitute for War?," letters from readers 1941 March 29 b. 197, f. 305 "A Letter to Americans" 1941 March 29 b. 198, f. 306 "A Letter to Americans" 1947 February 17 b. 198, f. 307 Newspaper article re safety of airline travel 1947 February 27 b. 198, f. 308 "The Fourth Dimension of Survival" 1954 February 27 b. 198, f. 308 "Our Best Chance to Survive" 1954 July 17 b. 198, f. 310-311 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," condensed in The Reader's Digest under title of "The Church in the Gun-Sight" 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 312-313 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," letters from readers 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 314 "Is Civilization Progress?" 1966 November-December	b. 197, f. 295-296	"An Apparatus for The Culture of Whole Organs"	
b. 197, f. 299 "Aviation, Geography, and Race," letters from readers A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 197, f. 300-302 "What Substitute for War?," reviews 1940 b. 197, f. 303 "What Substitute for War?," reviews 1940 b. 197, f. 305 "A Letter to Americans" 1941 March 29 b. 198, f. 306 "A Letter to Americans" 1942 February 17 b. 198, f. 307 Newspaper article re safety of airline travel 1945 February 27 b. 198, f. 308 "The Fourth Dimension of Survival" 1954 February 27 b. 198, f. 309 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," condensed in The Reader's Digest under title of "The Church in the Gun-Sight" 1954.1955 b. 198, f. 310-311 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," condensed in The Reader's Digest under title of "The Church in the Gun-Sight" 1954.1955 b. 198, f. 312-313 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," letters from readers 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 312-313 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," letters from readers 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 312-313 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," letters from readers 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 312-313 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," letters from readers 1954-1955 b. 199, f. 315 "An Apparatus for the Pulsating Perfusion of Whole Organs," with V. P. Perry, T. I. Mallinin, and G. H. Mouer b. 199, f. 316 "My Two Weeks in the Udjung Kulon Jungles," Indonesia Travel and Trade 1967 December 22 b. 199, f. 318	b. 197, f. 297	"A Culture Flask for the Circulation of a Large Quantity of Fluid Medium"	1939 September 1
A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 197, f. 300-302 "What Substitute for War?" reviews 1940 b. 197, f. 303 "What Substitute for War?," reviews 1940 b. 197, f. 304 "What Substitute for War?," letters from readers 1940 b. 197, f. 305 "A Letter to Americans" 1941 March 29 b. 198, f. 306 "A Letter to Americans" 1941 March 29 b. 198, f. 307 Newspaper article re safety of airline travel 1947 February 17 b. 198, f. 308 "The Fourth Dimension of Survival" 1954 February 27 b. 198, f. 308 "Our Best Chance to Survive" 1954 July 17 b. 198, f. 309 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot" 1954 October 2 b. 198, f. 310-311 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot" 1954-1955 c) 198, f. 312-313 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," condensed in The Reader's Digest under title of "The Church in the Gun-Sight" 1964 July b. 199, f. 316 "Solvilization Progress?" 1964 July b. 199, f. 315 "An Apparatus for the Pulsating Perfusion of Whole Organs," with V. P. Perry, 1966 November T. I. Malinin, and G. H. Mouer 199, f. 316 "My Two Weeks in the Udjung Kulon Jungles," Indonesia Travel and Trade 1967 December 226 b. 199, f. 318 "To Conserve Wildlife" 1968 June 13	b. 197, f. 298	"Aviation, Geography, and Race"	1939 November
b. 197, f. 303 "What Substitute for War?," reviews 1940 b. 197, f. 304 "What Substitute for War?," letters from readers 1940 b. 197, f. 305 "A Letter to Americans" 1941 March 29 b. 198, f. 306 "A Letter to Americans" 1941 March 29 b. 198, f. 307 Newspaper article re safety of airline travel 1947 February 17 b. 198, f. 308 "The Fourth Dimension of Survival" 1954 February 27 b. 198, f. 308 "Our Best Chance to Survive" 1954 July 17 b. 198, f. 309 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot" 1954 October 2 b. 198, f. 310-311 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," condensed in The Reader's Digest under title of "The Church in the Gun-Sight" 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 312-313 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," letters from readers 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 314 "Is Civilization Progress?" 1964 July b. 199, f. 315 "An Apparatus for the Pulsating Perfusion of Whole Organs," with V. P. Perry, 1966 November-December 199, f. 316 "My Two Weeks in the Udjung Kulon Jungles," Indonesia Travel and Trade 1967 October 1999, f. 317 "The Wisdom of Wildness" 1968 June 13	b. 197, f. 299	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	1939
b. 197, f. 304 "What Substitute for War?," letters from readers 1940 b. 197, f. 305 "A Letter to Americans" 1941 March 29 b. 198, f. 306 "A Letter to Americans" 1941 March 29 b. 198, f. 307 Newspaper article re safety of airline travel 1947 February 17 b. 198, f. 308 "The Fourth Dimension of Survival" 1954 February 27 b. 198, f. 308 "Our Best Chance to Survive" 1954 July 17 b. 198, f. 309 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot" 1954 October 2 b. 198, f. 310-311 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," condensed in The Reader's Digest under title of "The Church in the Gun-Sight" 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 312-313 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," letters from readers 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 314 "Is Civilization Progress?" 1964 July b. 199, f. 315 "An Apparatus for the Pulsating Perfusion of Whole Organs," with V. P. Perry, December T. I. Malinin, and G. H. Mouer 199, f. 316 "My Two Weeks in the Udjung Kulon Jungles," Indonesia Travel and Trade 1967 December 22 b. 199, f. 318 "To Conserve Wildlife" 1968 June 13	b. 197, f. 300-302	"What Substitute for War?"	1940 March
b. 197, f. 305 "A Letter to Americans" 1941 March 29 b. 198, f. 306 "A Letter to Americans" 1941 March 29 b. 198, f. 307 Newspaper article re safety of airline travel 1947 February 17 b. 198, f. 308 "The Fourth Dimension of Survival" 1954 February 27 b. 198, f. 308 "Our Best Chance to Survive" 1954 July 17 b. 198, f. 309 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot" 1954 October 2 b. 198, f. 310-311 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," condensed in The Reader's Digest under title of "The Church in the Gun-Sight" 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 312-313 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," letters from readers 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 314 "Is Civilization Progress?" 1964 July b. 199, f. 315 "An Apparatus for the Pulsating Perfusion of Whole Organs," with V. P. Perry, 1966 November-December T. I. Malinin, and G. H. Mouer 199, f. 316 "My Two Weeks in the Udjung Kulon Jungles," Indonesia Travel and Trade 1967 October 199, f. 317 "The Wisdom of Wildness" 1968 June 13	b. 197, f. 303	"What Substitute for War?," reviews	1940
b. 198, f. 306 "A Letter to Americans" 1941 March 29 b. 198, f. 307 Newspaper article re safety of airline travel 1947 February 17 b. 198, f. 308 "The Fourth Dimension of Survival" 1954 February 27 b. 198, f. 308 "Our Best Chance to Survive" 1954 July 17 b. 198, f. 309 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot" 1954 October 2 b. 198, f. 310-311 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," condensed in <i>The Reader's Digest</i> under title of "The Church in the Gun-Sight" 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 312-313 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," letters from readers 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 314 "Is Civilization Progress?" 1964 July b. 199, f. 315 "An Apparatus for the Pulsating Perfusion of Whole Organs," with V. P. Perry, T. I. Malinin, and G. H. Mouer 1967 October 199, f. 316 "My Two Weeks in the Udjung Kulon Jungles," <i>Indonesia Travel and Trade</i> 1967 October 199, f. 317 "The Wisdom of Wildness" 1968 June 13	b. 197, f. 304	"What Substitute for War?," letters from readers	1940
b. 198, f. 307 Newspaper article re safety of airline travel 1947 February 17 b. 198, f. 308 "The Fourth Dimension of Survival" 1954 February 27 b. 198, f. 308 "Our Best Chance to Survive" 1954 July 17 b. 198, f. 309 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot" 1954 October 2 b. 198, f. 310-311 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," condensed in The Reader's Digest under title of "The Church in the Gun-Sight" 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 312-313 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," letters from readers 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 314 "Is Civilization Progress?" 1964 July b. 199, f. 315 "An Apparatus for the Pulsating Perfusion of Whole Organs," with V. P. Perry, 1966 November-T. I. Malinin, and G. H. Mouer 1967 October b. 199, f. 316 "My Two Weeks in the Udjung Kulon Jungles," Indonesia Travel and Trade 1967 October b. 199, f. 317 "The Wisdom of Wildness" 1968 June 13	b. 197, f. 305	"A Letter to Americans"	1941 March 29
b. 198, f. 308 "The Fourth Dimension of Survival" 1954 February 27 b. 198, f. 308 "Our Best Chance to Survive" 1954 July 17 b. 198, f. 309 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot" 1954 October 2 b. 198, f. 310-311 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," condensed in <i>The Reader's Digest</i> under title of "The Church in the Gun-Sight" 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 312-313 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," letters from readers 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 314 "Is Civilization Progress?" 1964 July b. 199, f. 315 "An Apparatus for the Pulsating Perfusion of Whole Organs," with V. P. Perry, December 1. I. Malinin, and G. H. Mouer 1967 October b. 199, f. 316 "My Two Weeks in the Udjung Kulon Jungles," <i>Indonesia Travel and Trade</i> 1967 October b. 199, f. 317 "The Wisdom of Wildness" 1968 June 13	b. 198, f. 306	"A Letter to Americans"	1941 March 29
b. 198, f. 308 "Our Best Chance to Survive" 1954 July 17 b. 198, f. 309 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot" 1954 October 2 b. 198, f. 310-311 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," condensed in <i>The Reader's Digest</i> under title of "The Church in the Gun-Sight" 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 312-313 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," letters from readers 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 314 "Is Civilization Progress?" 1964 July b. 199, f. 315 "An Apparatus for the Pulsating Perfusion of Whole Organs," with V. P. Perry, 1966 November-December 1. I. Malinin, and G. H. Mouer 1967 October b. 199, f. 316 "My Two Weeks in the Udjung Kulon Jungles," <i>Indonesia Travel and Trade</i> 1967 October b. 199, f. 317 "The Wisdom of Wildness" 1968 June 13	b. 198, f. 307	Newspaper article re safety of airline travel	1947 February 17
b. 198, f. 309 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot" 1954 October 2 b. 198, f. 310-311 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," condensed in <i>The Reader's Digest</i> under title of "The Church in the Gun-Sight" b. 198, f. 312-313 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," letters from readers 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 314 "Is Civilization Progress?" 1964 July b. 199, f. 315 "An Apparatus for the Pulsating Perfusion of Whole Organs," with V. P. Perry, 1966 November-December b. 199, f. 316 "My Two Weeks in the Udjung Kulon Jungles," <i>Indonesia Travel and Trade</i> 1967 October b. 199, f. 317 "The Wisdom of Wildness" 1967 December 22 b. 199, f. 318 "To Conserve Wildlife" 1968 June 13	b. 198, f. 308	"The Fourth Dimension of Survival"	1954 February 27
b. 198, f. 310-311 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," condensed in <i>The Reader's Digest</i> under title of "The Church in the Gun-Sight" b. 198, f. 312-313 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," letters from readers 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 314 "Is Civilization Progress?" 1964 July b. 199, f. 315 "An Apparatus for the Pulsating Perfusion of Whole Organs," with V. P. Perry, T. I. Malinin, and G. H. Mouer 1966 November-December b. 199, f. 316 "My Two Weeks in the Udjung Kulon Jungles," <i>Indonesia Travel and Trade</i> 1967 October b. 199, f. 317 "The Wisdom of Wildness" 1968 June 13	b. 198, f. 308	"Our Best Chance to Survive"	1954 July 17
b. 198, f. 312-313 "Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," letters from readers 1954-1955 b. 198, f. 314 "Is Civilization Progress?" 1964 July b. 199, f. 315 "An Apparatus for the Pulsating Perfusion of Whole Organs," with V. P. Perry, T. I. Malinin, and G. H. Mouer December b. 199, f. 316 "My Two Weeks in the Udjung Kulon Jungles," Indonesia Travel and Trade 1967 October b. 199, f. 317 "The Wisdom of Wildness" 1967 December 22 b. 199, f. 318 "To Conserve Wildlife" 1968 June 13	b. 198, f. 309	"Thoughts of a Combat Pilot"	1954 October 2
b. 198, f. 314 "Is Civilization Progress?" 1964 July b. 199, f. 315 "An Apparatus for the Pulsating Perfusion of Whole Organs," with V. P. Perry, 1966 November-December b. 199, f. 316 "My Two Weeks in the Udjung Kulon Jungles," Indonesia Travel and Trade 1967 October b. 199, f. 317 "The Wisdom of Wildness" 1967 December 22 b. 199, f. 318 "To Conserve Wildlife" 1968 June 13	b. 198, f. 310-311		1954-1955
b. 199, f. 315 "An Apparatus for the Pulsating Perfusion of Whole Organs," with V. P. Perry, 1966 November-December b. 199, f. 316 "My Two Weeks in the Udjung Kulon Jungles," Indonesia Travel and Trade b. 199, f. 317 "The Wisdom of Wildness" 1967 December 22 b. 199, f. 318 "To Conserve Wildlife" 1968 June 13	b. 198, f. 312-313	"Thoughts of a Combat Pilot," letters from readers	1954-1955
T. I. Malinin, and G. H. Mouer December b. 199, f. 316 "My Two Weeks in the Udjung Kulon Jungles," Indonesia Travel and Trade 1967 October b. 199, f. 317 "The Wisdom of Wildness" 1967 December 22 b. 199, f. 318 "To Conserve Wildlife" 1968 June 13	b. 198, f. 314	"Is Civilization Progress?"	1964 July
b. 199, f. 317 "The Wisdom of Wildness" 1967 December 22 b. 199, f. 318 "To Conserve Wildlife" 1968 June 13	b. 199, f. 315		
b. 199, f. 318 "To Conserve Wildlife" 1968 June 13	b. 199, f. 316	"My Two Weeks in the Udjung Kulon Jungles," Indonesia Travel and Trade	1967 October
	b. 199, f. 317	"The Wisdom of Wildness"	
b. 199, f. 319 "Lindbergh Traveling Widely as Conservationist" 1969 June 23	b. 199, f. 318	"To Conserve Wildlife"	1968 June 13
	b. 199, f. 319	"Lindbergh Traveling Widely as Conservationist"	1969 June 23

Articles (continued)

b. 199, f. 320	"A Letter from Lindbergh"	1969 July 4
b. 199, f. 321	"The Way of Wildness"	1971 November
b. 199, f. 322	"Supersonic Transports," opinion article, New York Times	1972 July 27
b. 199, f. 323	"Feel the Earth"	1972 July
b. 199, f. 324	"Lessons from the Primitive"	1972 November
Fore	words	
b. 200, f. 325	Preface to unpublished book on Guggenheim Foundation	Circa 1930
b. 200, f. 326	Foreword to "Flying Around the North Atlantic," by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1934 September
b. 200, f. 327	Preface to <i>The Voyage to Lourdes</i> , by Alexis Carrel	1950
b. 200, f. 328	"Training for the Recognition of Oxygen Emergencies in High-Altitude Flying," foreword to <i>Handbook of Respiratory Physiology</i>	1954
b. 200, f. 329	Foreword to Profile of America, edited by Emily Davie	1954
b. 200, f. 330	Preface to This High Man, The Life of Robert H. Goddard, by Milton Lehman	1963
b. 200, f. 331	Foreword to Challenge to the Poles, by John Grierson	1964
b. 200, f. 332	Comment on The Future of Human Heredity, by Frederick Osborn	[1968?]
b. 200, f. 333	Preface to Alexis Carrel, Savant Mystique, by Joseph T. Durkin	1969
b. 200, f. 334	Introduction to Maui: The Last Hawaiian Place, by Robert Wenkam	1970
b. 200, f. 335	Foreword to <i>Vanguard</i> : <i>A History</i> , by Constance McLaughlin Green and Milton Lomask	1970
b. 200, f. 336	Introduction to unpublished book on Manuel Elizalde, Jr., and PANAMIN	1971
b. 200, f. 337	Foreword to Lindbergh of Minnesota, by Bruce L. Larson	1972 July 18
b. 200, f. 338	Foreword to Alexis Carrel: Visionary Surgeon, by W. S. Edwards	Closed 1973 December 29
b. 200, f. 339	Foreword to The Gentle Tasaday, by John Nance	1974
b. 200, f. 340	Foreword to Carrying the Fire: An Astronaut's Journeys, by Michael Collins	Closed 1974 March 7
b. 200, f. 341	Foreword to Wildlife '75	1974
Spee	eches	
	Washington (DC) Press Club, speech	1927 June 11

Speeches > Washington (DC) Press Club, speech (continued)

b. 201A	Victor phonograph recording 1 Phonograph Record	
	Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository.	
	Copies of commercially produced audiovisual materials contained in this collection cannot be made for researcher use outside of the repository.	
b. 201, f. 342	Letter accompanying tape recording of Victor phonograph recording	
b. 201B	Tape recording of Victor phonograph recording <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1927 June 11
	Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository.	
	Copies of commercially produced audiovisual materials contained in this collection cannot be made for researcher use outside of the repository.	
b. 201, f. 343	Speech before the First National Aeronautical Safety Conference	[1928?]
b. 201, f. 344	Notes for speech at Washington Conference on Uniform Regulations	1930 December
b. 201, f. 345	Berlin speech	1936 July 23
b. 201, f. 346	Royal Air Force College at Cranwell, speech	1937 November 16
b. 201, f. 347	Speech prepared but not made, Soviet Union	1938 August 25
b. 201, f. 348	"America and European Wars," radio speech	1939 September 15
b. 201, f. 349-350	"Neutrality and War," radio speech	1939 October 13
b. 201, f. 351	Outline for possible speech to veterans on Armistice Day	1939
b. 201, f. 352	"The Air Defense of America," radio speech	1940 May 19
b. 201, f. 353	"Our Drift Toward War," radio speech	1940 June 15
b. 201, f. 354-355	"Our Relationship with Europe," Chicago speech	1940 August 4
b. 202, f. 356	"A Plea for American Independence," radio speech	1940 October 14
b. 202, f. 357	Emergency Peace Conference speech, Washington	1940 October 21
b. 202, f. 358-359	New Haven speech	1940 October 30
b. 202, f. 360	Chicago speech	1941 April 17
b. 202, f. 361-362	New York City speech	1941 April 23
b. 202, f. 363-364	St. Louis speech	1941 May 3
b. 202, f. 365	Minneapolis speech	1941 May 10

Speeches (continued)

b. 202, f. 366-367	New York City speech	1941 May 23
b. 203, f. 368-369	Philadelphia speech	1941 May 29
b. 203, f. 370-371	Los Angeles speech	1941 June 20
b. 203, f. 372	San Francisco speech	1941 July 1
b. 203, f. 373	"Government by Representation, or by Subterfuge?," Cleveland speech	1941 August 9
b. 204, f. 374	"Government by Representation, or by Subterfuge?," Cleveland speech	1941 August 9
b. 204, f. 375-376	"Air Power," Oklahoma City speech	1941 August 29
b. 204, f. 377-378	"Who are the War Agitators?," Des Moines speech	1941 September 11
b. 204, f. 379-380	"A Heritage at Stake," Fort Wayne speech	1941 October 3
b. 204, f. 381-382	"Facing the Record and the Facts," New York City speech	1941 October 30
b. 205, f. 383	"What do we mean by Democracy and Freedom?," Boston speech (cancelled)	1941 December 12
b. 205, f. 384	Aero Club of Washington speech	1945 December 17
b. 205, f. 385	Aero Club of Washington speech	1949 December 17
b. 205, f. 386	Institute of the Aeronautical Sciences speech	1954 January 25
b. 205, f. 387	National Institute of Social Sciences speech	1968 November 21
b. 205, f. 388	Philippine Wildlife Conservation Foundation	1969 May 12
b. 205, f. 389	Society of Experimental Test Pilots speech	1969 September 27
b. 205, f. 390	International Union for the Conservation of Nature Conference, Tananarive, Madagascar	1970 October 9
b. 205, f. 391	Pasadena (California) Huntington Memorial Hospital, speech on Alexis Carrel	1970 December 2
b. 205, f. 392	Speech at Alexis Carrel Centenary, Georgetown University	1973 June 28
b. 205, f. 393	Dedication of Lindbergh State Park (Minnesota) Interpretive Center	1973 September 30
b. 205, f. 394	National Veterans Day speech	1973 October 21
Stat	ements	
b. 206, f. 395	The Alexander Aircrafter	1927 March
b. 206, f. 396	Reconnaissance report to the Chinese National Flood Relief Commission, press statement	1931 September 26

Statements (continued)

b. 206, f. 397	Draft statement on aviation and warfare	1936 August 8
b. 206, f. 398	Junkers-Nachrichten	1936 August- September
b. 206, f. 399	"The Significance of the Rocket"	1937 June
b. 206, f. 400	Military aviation [before the United States House of Representatives, Appropriations Committee?]	1937 May 17
b. 206, f. 401	William Allen White and the Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies	1940 December 23
b. 206, f. 402-403	United States House of Representatives, Committee on Foreign Affairs	1941 January 23
b. 206, f. 404-405	United States Senate, Foreign Relations Committee	1941 February 6
b. 206, f. 406	Unpublished statement to members of the America First Committee re: Charles Augustus Lindbergh's speech in Des Moines	[1941 September ?]
b. 206, f. 407	Pelley trial, Indianapolis	1942 August 4
b. 206, f. 408	Chicago Daily Tribune	1945 July 26
b. 206, f. 409	Drafts of press statements	1945 November 18, 25
b. 206, f. 410	American foreign policy	1947 April 17
b. 206, f. 411	United States Senate, Committee on Aeronautical and Space Sciences, re Robert H. Goddard	1970 April 2
b. 206, f. 412	Conservation in the Philippines	1970 July 25
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 206, f. 413	Statement on goals of the Citizens' Advisory Committee on Environmental Quality	1970 November 13
b. 206, f. 414	Extract of statement on supersonic transport	1973 September
	Diaries	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 207, f. 415-434	1912-1939 May 9 Diaries, 1912-1939 May 9	1912-1939 May 9
	Includes diaries written between 1912 and 1939, but diaries do not exist for every year within this range. The diaries written prior to 1938 lack several years, including 1914-1918, 1920-1925, 1928, 1930, 1933, and 1936.	
b. 208, f. 435-453	1939 May 10-1940 March 1	1939 May 10-1940 March 1

Diaries (continued)

b. 209, f. 454-464	1940 March-December 12 The original copy of the diary for Jul 11-Aug 14 1940 is not present in the collection, however, a typescript copy is present. See: Box 215, folder 580.	1940 March- December 12
b. 210, f. 465-475	1940 December 12-1941 October 8 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1940 December 12-1941 October 8
b. 211 , f. 476-487	1941 October 8-1942 August 6 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1941 October 8-1942 August 6
b. 212, f. 488-500	1942 August 6-1944 May 27	1942 August 6-1944 May 27
b. 213, f. 501-510	1944 May 27-1946 March 24	1944 May 27-1946 March 24
b. 214, f. 511-514	1946 [March 25?]-1949	1946 [March 25?]-1949
	Typed carbons A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	
	request access to the digital copy.	
b. 214, f. 515-549	1912-1939 February 25	1912-1939 February 25
b. 214, f. 515-549 b. 215, f. 550-568		
·	1912-1939 February 25	February 25 1939 February 26-1940 January
b. 215, f. 550-568	1912-1939 February 25 1939 February 26-1940 January 3 1939	February 25 1939 February 26-1940 January 3
b. 215, f. 550-568 b. 215, f. 569	1912-1939 February 25 1939 February 26-1940 January 3 1939 Draft notes 1940 January 4-October 7 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	February 25 1939 February 26-1940 January 3 1939 1940 January 4-

Diaries > Typed carbons (continued)

b. 216, f. 589-599	1941 February-1942 January 3 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1941 February-1942 January 3
b. 216, f. 600-601	1941 Draft notes	1941
b. 216, f. 602-608	1942 January 3-May 19	1942 January 3- May 19
b. 217, f. 609-615	1942 May 19-November 20	1942 May 19- November 20
b. 217, f. 616-617	1942 Draft notes	1942
b. 217, f. 618-625	1943 December 1-1945 June 25	1943 December 1-1945 June 25
Mis	scellaneous manuscripts	
b. 218, f. 626-627	Autobiographical	1947, 1971, 1973
b. 218, f. 628-630	Aviation	Circa 1927-1937?
b. 218, f. 631	Excerpts	Circa 1941
b. 218, f. 632	Notes for R. H. Fredette's unpublished biography	1972
b. 218, f. 632 b. 218, f. 633	Notes for R. H. Fredette's unpublished biography Political and philosophical	1972 Circa 1934-1949?
b. 218, f. 633	Political and philosophical	Circa 1934-1949?
b. 218, f. 633 b. 218, f. 634 b. 218, f. 635	Political and philosophical "Radio"	Circa 1934-1949? [1942?]
b. 218, f. 633 b. 218, f. 634 b. 218, f. 635	Political and philosophical "Radio" Story, fragment	Circa 1934-1949? [1942?]
b. 218, f. 633 b. 218, f. 634 b. 218, f. 635	Political and philosophical "Radio" Story, fragment muscript reference data	Circa 1934-1949? [1942?]
b. 218, f. 633 b. 218, f. 634 b. 218, f. 635	Political and philosophical "Radio" Story, fragment nuscript reference data Notes	Circa 1934-1949? [1942?] Undated [Circa 1939-1955,
b. 218, f. 633 b. 218, f. 634 b. 218, f. 635 Ma	Political and philosophical "Radio" Story, fragment nuscript reference data Notes Autobiographical outline of life and activities	Circa 1934-1949? [1942?] Undated [Circa 1939-1955, 1957] [Circa
b. 218, f. 633 b. 218, f. 634 b. 218, f. 635 Ma b. 218, f. 636-638 b. 218, f. 639-643	Political and philosophical "Radio" Story, fragment muscript reference data Notes Autobiographical outline of life and activities Descriptions	Circa 1934-1949? [1942?] Undated [Circa 1939-1955, 1957] [Circa 1940-1965] [Circa
b. 218, f. 633 b. 218, f. 634 b. 218, f. 635 Ma b. 218, f. 636-638 b. 218, f. 639-643 b. 219, f. 644-645	Political and philosophical "Radio" Story, fragment muscript reference data Notes Autobiographical outline of life and activities Descriptions Descriptions	Circa 1934-1949? [1942?] Undated [Circa 1939-1955, 1957] [Circa 1940-1965] [Circa 1966-1970]
b. 218, f. 633 b. 218, f. 634 b. 218, f. 635 Ma b. 218, f. 636-638 b. 218, f. 639-643 b. 219, f. 644-645	Political and philosophical "Radio" Story, fragment muscript reference data Notes Autobiographical outline of life and activities Descriptions Descriptions Descriptions	Circa 1934-1949? [1942?] Undated [Circa 1939-1955, 1957] [Circa 1940-1965] [Circa 1966-1970]

Manuscript reference data > Printed matter (continued)

b. 220 , f. 655-656	Maps	1957-1970, undated
b. 220, f. 657-659	Military publications	1943-1946, undated
b. 220, f. 660	Pamphlets and travel memorabilia	Circa 1959-1964, undated
b. 221, f. 661-662	Pamphlets and travel memorabilia	Circa 1967, undated
b. 221, f. 663	Photographs	1933-1959, undated
b. 221, f. 664-666	Postcards	1938-1963, undated
b. 221, f. 667	Miscellaneous materials	1943-1968, undated

Series VI: Family correspondence and records, 1780-1974

Correspondence begins with a chronological run of Lodge/Land family correspondence dating from 1830 to 1929. This is correspondence of Lodge/Land family members who either died before Charles Lindbergh was born or had little or no contact with him during their lives. The rest of the letters in the section are filed alphabetically by author. Charles August Lindbergh's letters, which are addressed primarily to his wife, are important insofar as they reflect on his experiences as a member of Congress and reveal the tension in a strained marital relationship. A small collection of letters (four folders) addressed to the Lindberghs by their children's nurses between 1936 and 1962, is filed at the end of the section.

Personal files contain the papers of family members other than Charles and Anne and include nonfamily correspondence, private writings (diaries, journals, and notebooks), juvenilia, and in a few cases, professional, legal, and financial papers. The section is arranged alphabetically by family member and the bulk is comprised of the papers of Evangeline Lodge (Land) Lindbergh, Charles's mother. Her papers include correspondence (arranged alphabetically by correspondent), financial records from the early 1920s on, and papers and notes concerning the settlement of her husband's estate. Additional estate files can be found in Charles August Lindbergh's papers, which otherwise have little of note in them. The papers of Edwin Albert Lodge (1822-1887) may be of interest to historians of American science and medicine. Lodge was a prominent homeopathic physician in Detroit and was for many years the editor of the American Homeopathic Observer, a journal of homeopathic medicine and practice. There are two folders containing his notes from medical school, including one of nearly 500 pages on the curriculum medici: physiology, chemistry, anatomy, material medica, botany, theory and practice of medicine, and surgery and obstetrics. There is a twelve page outline (1842) of Gallup's *Institutes of Medicine* and thirty-one pages of anatomy notes. His diaries and account books document his medical practice. He did lay-lecturing on various topics, including morals, religion, and medicine. There are manuscripts of eight of these lectures (all from 1860), including one on marriage that contains a strong argument in favor of divorce, which is interesting in light of Lodge's own divorce from his first wife, Emma (Kissane) Lodge Rowlands, Lindbergh's greatgrandmother. Lodge's reasons for his divorce suit are contained in a 100 page deposition, dated 1855.

Charles Lindbergh's grandfather, Dr. Charles Henry Land, Sr., was a prominent Detroit dentist and developer of porcelain crown technology. His papers include patent records on his inventions, polemical writings in support of porcelain dentistry, and several folders of correspondence with patients (usually satisfied). Harriett (Clubb) Lodge Lindsay's papers include an interesting account of her sea voyage from London to Canada in 1838, including a report of the trip by tow and canal boat from New York City to Buffalo, and a list of expenses and provisions from the trip.

Genealogical records consist primarily of materials collected by Lindbergh. The records are drawn from many sources, and most of them are not documented, especially the typewritten notes on individual family members. The records are filed by family name and include correspondence regarding genealogical subjects; essays and memoirs by family members and others; published accounts regarding family members; and a few legal records, such as marriage licenses and birth and death certificates. The Claims of relationship folders contain letters from persons claiming to be related to the Lindberghs, and the two folders of miscellaneous correspondence are usually with librarians or genealogists concerning branches of the Lindbergh/Morrow families.

NOTE: Evangeline Lodge (Land) Lindbergh wrote parts of her family letters in code. For the key to this code, see her letter to her mother, dated June 16, 1900.

The series contains materials relating to the families of both Charles and Anne Morrow Lindbergh and to their children and grandchildren. It is divided into three sections: Correspondence, Personal files, and Genealogical records.

Correspondence

b. 222, f. 1	Lodge-Land family (chronological)	1830-1849
	See also: Genealogical charts, maps and posters, box 279a	
b. 222, f. 2-21	Lodge-Land family (chronological)	1850-1929
b. 223, f. 22-23	Barrett, Charles Bird	1898-1944
	Brown, Reeve (Lindbergh)	
	See: Lindbergh, Reeve Morrow, boxes 242-243, folders 378-383	
b. 223, f. 24-26	Butler, Juno Pauline (Lindbergh)	1899-1952
b. 223, f. 27	Butler, Lucile (Butler)	1927-1970
b. 223, f. 28-38	Christie, Eva (Lindbergh)	1900-1974
b. 223, f. 39	Christie, George W., Jr.	1940-1955
	Feydy, Anne (Lindbergh)	
	See: Lindbergh, Anne Spencer, box 227, folders 96-100	
b. 223, f. 40	Hayden, William S.	1914-1933
b. 223, f. 41	Huntemer, Genevieve (Seal)	1927-1963
b. 223, f. 42	Johnson, Christie	1958
b. 223, f. 43	Johnson, Lillian (Christie)	1941-1958
b. 223, f. 44	Land, Charles Henry, Sr.	1874-1921
b. 223, f. 45	Land, Charles Henry, Jr.	1902-1923
	See also: Genealogical charts, maps and posters, box 279a	
b. 224, f. 46-47	Land, Charles Henry, Jr.	1924-1961
b. 224, f. 48	Land, Elizabeth (Stiles)	1927-1940
b. 224, f. 49-55	Land, Emory Scott	1927-1971
b. 224, f. 56-62	Land, Evangeline (Lodge)	1856-1918
b. 224, f. 63	Land, Gordon	1927
b. 224, f. 64	Lindbergh, Anne Morrow	1929-1932
b. 225, f. 65-79	Lindbergh, Anne Morrow	1933-1947
b. 226, f. 80-95	Lindbergh, Anne Morrow	1948-1974, undated
b. 227, f. 96-100	Lindbergh, Anne Spencer	1947-1973
b. 227, f. 101	Lindbergh, Barbara (Robbins)	1954-1973
b. 227, f. 102-110	Lindbergh, Charles August	1901-1921

b. 228, f. 17-126 Lindbergh, Charles Augustus 1904-1923 November 15 b. 229, f. 127-142 Lindbergh, Charles Augustus See also: Genealogical charts, maps and posters, box 279a 1923 November 16-1930 b. 230, f. 143-156 Lindbergh, Charles Augustus 1931-1937 May b. 231, f. 157-170 Lindbergh, Charles Augustus 1940-1948 July b. 232, f. 171-186 Lindbergh, Charles Augustus 1944-1948 July b. 233, f. 187-207 Lindbergh, Charles Augustus 1959 April-1965 b. 234, f. 208-229 Lindbergh, Charles Augustus 1959 April-1965 b. 235, f. 230-243 Lindbergh, Charles Augustus 1966-1974, undated Lindbergh, Evangeline Augusta See: Christie, Eva (Lindbergh), box 223, folders 28-38 b. 235, f. 244-252 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1913-1923 b. 236, f. 253-272 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1924-1925 March b. 237, f. 273-287 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1925 April-1926 b. 239, f. 306-324 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1927-1934 June b. 241, f. 343-351 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1927-1934 June b. 241, f. 352 Lindbergh, Florence	b. 228, f. 111-116	Lindbergh, Charles August	1922-1924, undated
16-1930	b. 228, f. 117-126	<u>Lindbergh, Charles Augustus</u>	
b. 231, f. 157-170 Lindbergh, Charles Augustus 1937 June-1940 June b. 232, f. 171-186 Lindbergh, Charles Augustus 1940-1948 July b. 233, f. 187-207 Lindbergh, Charles Augustus 1948 August-1959	b. 229, f. 127-142		
Dune	b. 230, f. 143-156	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus	1931-1937 May
b. 233, f. 187-207 Lindbergh, Charles Augustus 1948 August-1959 March b. 234, f. 208-229 Lindbergh, Charles Augustus 1959 April-1965 b. 235, f. 230-243 Lindbergh, Charles Augustus 1966-1974, undated Lindbergh, Evangeline Augusta See: Christie, Eva (Lindbergh), box 223, folders 28-38 b. 235, f. 244-252 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1886-1912 b. 236, f. 253-272 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1913-1923 b. 237, f. 273-287 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1924-1925 March b. 238, f. 288-305 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1925 April-1926 b. 239, f. 306-324 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1927-1934 June b. 240, f. 325-342 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1934 July-1940 May b. 241, f. 343-351 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1934 July-1940 Lundated b. 241, f. 352 Lindbergh, Florence 1966-1973 b. 241, f. 353 Lindbergh, Florence 1966-1973 b. 242, f. 362-367 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1936-1952 b. 242, f. 362-372 Lindbergh, Land Morrow 1941-1970 b. 242, f. 368-372 Lindbergh, Lydia B. 1936 <td>b. 231, f. 157-170</td> <td>Lindbergh, Charles Augustus</td> <td></td>	b. 231, f. 157-170	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus	
b. 234, f. 208-229 Lindbergh, Charles Augustus 1959 April-1965 b. 235, f. 230-243 Lindbergh, Charles Augustus 1966-1974, undated b. 235, f. 230-243 Lindbergh, Evangeline Augustus 1966-1974, undated b. 235, f. 230-243 Lindbergh, Evangeline Augusta See: Christie, Eva (Lindbergh), box 223, folders 28-38 1886-1912 b. 235, f. 244-252 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1913-1923 b. 236, f. 253-272 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1924-1925 March b. 238, f. 288-305 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1925 April-1926 b. 239, f. 306-324 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1927-1934 June b. 240, f. 325-342 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1934 July-1940 May b. 241, f. 343-351 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1934 July-1940 May b. 241, f. 352 Lindbergh, Florence 1966-1973 b. 241, f. 353 Lindbergh, Florence 1966-1973 b. 241, f. 354-361 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1935-1972, undated b. 242, f. 362-367 Lindbergh, Land Morrow 1941-1970 b. 242, f. 368-372 Lindbergh, Land Morrow 1941-1970	b. 232, f. 171-186	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus	1940-1948 July
b. 235, f. 230-243 Lindbergh, Charles Augustus 1966-1974, undated Lindbergh, Evangeline Augusta See: Christie, Eva (Lindbergh), box 223, folders 28-38 b. 235, f. 244-252 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1913-1923 b. 236, f. 253-272 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1913-1923 b. 237, f. 273-287 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1924-1925 March b. 238, f. 288-305 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1927-1934 June b. 240, f. 325-342 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1927-1934 June b. 240, f. 325-342 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1934 July-1940 May b. 241, f. 343-351 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1940 June-1954, undated b. 241, f. 352 Lindbergh, Florence 1966-1973 b. 241, f. 353 Lindbergh, Florence 1971-1963 b. 242, f. 362-367 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1936-1952 b. 242, f. 362-367 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1941-1970 b. 242, f. 368-372 Lindbergh, Land Morrow 1941-1970 b. 242, f. 373 Lindbergh, Lydia B. 1936	b. 233, f. 187-207	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus	August-1959
Lindbergh, Evangeline Augusta See: Christie, Eva (Lindbergh), box 223, folders 28-38 b. 235, f. 244-252 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1913-1923 b. 236, f. 253-272 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1913-1923 b. 237, f. 273-287 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1924-1925 March b. 238, f. 288-305 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1925 April-1926 b. 239, f. 306-324 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1927-1934 June b. 240, f. 325-342 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1934 July-1940 May b. 241, f. 343-351 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1940 June-1954, undated b. 241, f. 352 Lindbergh, Florence 1966-1973 b. 241, f. 353 Lindbergh, Frank Albert 1917-1963 b. 242, f. 362-367 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1936-1952 b. 242, f. 362-367 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1953-1972, undated b. 242, f. 368-372 Lindbergh, Land Morrow 1941-1970 b. 242, f. 373 Lindbergh, Lydia B. 1936	b. 234, f. 208-229	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus	1959 April-1965
See: Christie, Eva (Lindbergh), box 223, folders 28-38 b. 235, f. 244-252 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1886-1912 b. 236, f. 253-272 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1913-1923 b. 237, f. 273-287 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1924-1925 March b. 238, f. 288-305 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1925 April-1926 b. 239, f. 306-324 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1927-1934 June b. 240, f. 325-342 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1934 July-1940 May b. 241, f. 343-351 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1940 June-1954, undated b. 241, f. 352 Lindbergh, Florence 1966-1973 b. 241, f. 353 Lindbergh, Frank Albert 1917-1963 b. 241, f. 354-361 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1936-1952 b. 242, f. 362-367 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1953-1972, undated b. 242, f. 368-372 Lindbergh, Land Morrow 1941-1970 b. 242, f. 373 Lindbergh, Lydia B. 1936	b. 235, f. 230-243	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus	
b. 236, f. 253-272 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) b. 237, f. 273-287 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) b. 238, f. 288-305 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) b. 238, f. 306-324 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) b. 240, f. 325-342 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) b. 241, f. 343-351 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) b. 241, f. 352 Lindbergh, Florence b. 241, f. 353 Lindbergh, Florence b. 241, f. 354-361 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow b. 242, f. 362-367 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow b. 242, f. 368-372 Lindbergh, Land Morrow b. 242, f. 373 Lindbergh, Lydia B.			
b. 237, f. 273-287 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) b. 238, f. 288-305 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) b. 239, f. 306-324 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) b. 240, f. 325-342 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) b. 241, f. 343-351 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) b. 241, f. 352 Lindbergh, Florence b. 241, f. 353 Lindbergh, Frank Albert b. 241, f. 354-361 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow b. 242, f. 362-367 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow b. 242, f. 368-372 Lindbergh, Land Morrow b. 242, f. 373 Lindbergh, Land Morrow b. 242, f. 373 Lindbergh, Lydia B.	b. 235, f. 244-252	Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)	1886-1912
b. 238, f. 288-305 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1925 April-1926 b. 239, f. 306-324 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1927-1934 June b. 240, f. 325-342 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1934 July-1940 May b. 241, f. 343-351 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1940 June-1954, undated b. 241, f. 352 Lindbergh, Florence 1966-1973 b. 241, f. 353 Lindbergh, Frank Albert 1917-1963 b. 241, f. 354-361 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1936-1952 b. 242, f. 362-367 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1953-1972, undated b. 242, f. 368-372 Lindbergh, Land Morrow 1941-1970 b. 242, f. 373 Lindbergh, Lydia B. 1936	b. 236, f. 253-272	Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)	1913-1923
b. 239, f. 306-324 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) b. 240, f. 325-342 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1934 July-1940 May b. 241, f. 343-351 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) 1940 June-1954, undated b. 241, f. 352 Lindbergh, Florence 1966-1973 b. 241, f. 353 Lindbergh, Frank Albert 1917-1963 b. 241, f. 354-361 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1936-1952 b. 242, f. 362-367 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1953-1972, undated b. 242, f. 368-372 Lindbergh, Land Morrow 1941-1970 b. 242, f. 373 Lindbergh, Lydia B.	b. 237, f. 273-287	Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)	
b. 240, f. 325-342 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) b. 241, f. 343-351 Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) b. 241, f. 352 Lindbergh, Florence b. 241, f. 353 Lindbergh, Frank Albert b. 241, f. 354-361 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow b. 242, f. 362-367 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow b. 242, f. 368-372 Lindbergh, Land Morrow b. 242, f. 373 Lindbergh, Lydia B.	b. 238, f. 288-305	Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)	1925 April-1926
b. 241, f. 343-351Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)1940 June-1954, undatedb. 241, f. 352Lindbergh, Florence1966-1973b. 241, f. 353Lindbergh, Frank Albert1917-1963b. 241, f. 354-361Lindbergh, Jon Morrow1936-1952b. 242, f. 362-367Lindbergh, Jon Morrow1953-1972, undatedb. 242, f. 368-372Lindbergh, Land Morrow1941-1970b. 242, f. 373Lindbergh, Lydia B.1936	b. 239, f. 306-324	Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)	1927-1934 June
b. 241, f. 352 Lindbergh, Florence 1966-1973 b. 241, f. 353 Lindbergh, Frank Albert 1917-1963 b. 241, f. 354-361 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1936-1952 b. 242, f. 362-367 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1953-1972, undated b. 242, f. 368-372 Lindbergh, Land Morrow 1941-1970 b. 242, f. 373 Lindbergh, Lydia B. 1936	b. 240, f. 325-342	Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)	-
b. 241, f. 353 Lindbergh, Frank Albert 1917-1963 b. 241, f. 354-361 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1936-1952 b. 242, f. 362-367 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1953-1972, undated b. 242, f. 368-372 Lindbergh, Land Morrow 1941-1970 b. 242, f. 373 Lindbergh, Lydia B. 1936	b. 241, f. 343-351	Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)	
b. 241, f. 354-361 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1936-1952 b. 242, f. 362-367 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1953-1972, undated b. 242, f. 368-372 Lindbergh, Land Morrow 1941-1970 b. 242, f. 373 Lindbergh, Lydia B. 1936	b. 241, f. 352	Lindbergh, Florence	1966-1973
b. 242, f. 362-367 Lindbergh, Jon Morrow 1953-1972, undated b. 242, f. 368-372 Lindbergh, Land Morrow 1941-1970 b. 242, f. 373 Lindbergh, Lydia B. 1936	b. 241, f. 353	Lindbergh, Frank Albert	1917-1963
b. 242, f. 368-372 Lindbergh, Land Morrow 1941-1970 b. 242, f. 373 Lindbergh, Lydia B. 1936	b. 241, f. 354-361	Lindbergh, Jon Morrow	1936-1952
b. 242, f. 373 Lindbergh, Lydia B. 1936	b. 242, f. 362-367	Lindbergh, Jon Morrow	,
	b. 242, f. 368-372	Lindbergh, Land Morrow	1941-1970
b. 242, f. 374 Lindbergh, Paul 1936	b. 242, f. 373	Lindbergh, Lydia B.	1936
	b. 242, f. 374	Lindbergh, Paul	1936

b. 242, f. 375-377	Lindbergh, Perry A.	1925-1936
b. 242, f. 378-381	Lindbergh, Reeve Morrow	1948-1953
b. 243, f. 382-383	Lindbergh, Reeve Morrow	1954-1974, undated
b. 243, f. 384-393	Lindbergh, Scott Morrow	1947-1973, undated
b. 243, f. 394	Lindbergh, Susan (Miller)	1961-1973, undated
b. 243, f. 395	Lindsay, Mary	1927-1940
b. 243, f. 396	Lodge, Adelaide Dwight	1930-1971
b. 243, f. 397	Lodge, Alice Dwight (Berry)	1920-1960
b. 244, f. 398	Lodge, Everitt Moore	1927-1961
b. 244, f. 399	Lodge, Frances	1972
b. 244, f. 400	Lodge, Harriett Christina	1916-1937
b. 244, f. 401	Lodge, John Christian	1919-1929
b. 244, f. 402	Lodge, Joseph Berry	1954-1961
b. 244, f. 403	Lodge, Luther Harvey	1943-1958
b. 244, f. 404	Miller, Helen	1959
b. 244, f. 405	Miller, William W.	1954-1963
b. 244, f. 406-407	Morgan, Aubrey Niel	1934-1973, undated
b. 244, f. 408	Morgan, Constance (Morrow)	1928-1956
b. 244, f. 409	Morgan, Elisabeth (Morrow)	1928-1939
b. 244, f. 410	Morgan, George Gerald	1936
b. 244, f. 411	Morrow, Alice	1928
	Morrow, Anne Spencer See: Lindbergh, Anne (Morrow), boxes 224-226, folders 64-95	
	Morrow, Constance Cutter See: Morgan, Constance (Morrow), box 244, folder 408	
L 244 £ 442		
b. 244, f. 412	Morrow, Dwight Whitney, Sr.	1928
b. 244, f. 412 b. 244, f. 413	Morrow, Dwight Whitney, Sr. Morrow, Dwight Whitney, Jr.	1928 1939-1940, 1970

b. 244, f. 414	Morrow, Elizabeth (Cutter)	1930-1954, undated
b. 244, f. 415	Morrow, Margot (Loines)	1939-1943, undated
b. 244, f. 416	Robbins, James S.	1953-1958
b. 244, f. 417	Roberts, Lillian (Lindbergh)	1907-1932
b. 244, f. 418	Roberts, Loren B.	1928-1935
b. 244, f. 419	Rogers, William Kissane	1912
b. 244, f. 420	Scandrett, Agnes (Morrow)	1926-1948, undated
b. 244, f. 421	Seal, Earl Lindbergh	1927 May 13
b. 244, f. 422-423	Seal, Linda Alvina (Lindbergh)	1901-1930
b. 245, f. 424-437	Seal, Linda Alvina (Lindbergh)	1931-1969, undated
	Wilkie, Margot (Loines) Morrow	
	See: Morrow, Margot (Loines), box 244, folder 415	
b. 245, f. 438	Witherspoon, Henry A.	1946
b. 245, f. 439	Witherspoon, John H.	1959
b. 245, f. 440	Wright-Hay, Doris Montez (Lindbergh)	1930-1931
b. 245, f. 441-444	Governesses' letters	1936-1957
Pers	sonal files	
	Land, Charles Henry, Sr.	
b. 246, f. 445-448	Correspondence	1868-1921
b. 246, f. 449	Correspondence: letterpress book	1893-1896
b. 246, f. 450	Professional writings: bibliography	1953
b. 246, f. 451	Professional writings: Land System of Dental Practice	1889
b. 246, f. 452	Professional writings: pamphlets re porcelain dentistry	1904-1911
b. 247, f. 453	Professional writings: advertising pamphlets	1886-1910
b. 247, f. 454	Professional papers: collection of testimonial letters by patients	1888-1897
b. 247 , f. 455	Professional papers: appointment book	1887
b. 247, f. 456	Professional papers: addresses of other dentists	Undated
	Professional papers: dental journals	

Personal files > Land, Charles Henry, Sr. > Professional papers: dental journals (continued)

b. 247, f. 457	The Dental Register	1885 Mar, 1891 June
b. 247, f. 457	The Dental and Surgical Microcosm	1892 July
b. 247, f. 458	The Independent Practitioner	1886 Mar, December, 1888 December
b. 247, f. 459	Dominion Dental Journal	1891 Mar, 1908 July
b. 247, f. 459	The Archives of Dentistry	1890 March
b. 248, f. 460	Items of Interest	1890 Jan, 1891 Sep, 1892 July
b. 248, f. 461	Items of Interest	1905 July
b. 248, f. 461	Ohio Journal of Dental Science	1890 January
Inv	ventions	
b. 248, f. 462	United States patents	1888-1917
b. 248, f. 463-464	Foreign patents	1888-1991
b. 248, f. 465	Patents granted to other dentists	1885-1886
b. 248, f. 466	Miscellaneous notes	Undated
b. 248, f. 467	Papers re exhibit at the World's Columbian Exposition, Chicago	(1893)
Bio	ographical material	
b. 248, f. 468	Essays and notes by family members	1900-1955
b. 249, f. 469	Notes by Evangeline Lodge (Land) Lindbergh	Undated
b. 249, f. 470	Essays and notes by others See also: American Homeopathic Observer, box 274, folders 728-729 See also: Series I, Select Correspondence, Columbia University, box 8, folders 218-219 See also: Series I, Select Correspondence, Henderson, Alfred R., box 16, folders 443-445 See also: Series I, Select Correspondence, Proskauer, Curt, box 23, folder 721 See also: Series I, Select Correspondence, Schwartz, L. Laszlo, box 26, folders 790-797 See also: Series I, Select Correspondence, Smithsonian Institution, box 28, folders 846-854	1928-1964, undated
b. 249, f. 471	Typescript by L. L. Schwartz	1956
, .	VI Province Comments	

Personal files > Land, Charles Henry, Sr. > Biographical material (continued)

b. 249, f. 472	Research correspondence of L. L. Schwartz	1955-1956
b. 249, f. 473	Detroit Illustrated	(1891)
b. 249, f. 474-475	Casual mentions	1939-1956
b. 249, f. 476-478	Financial and legal papers	1871-1919
b. 250, f. 479	Financial and legal papers: royalty payment records	1890-1901
Lan	d, Charles Henry, Jr.	
b. 250, f. 480-481	Correspondence	1907-1961
b. 250, f. 482	Miscellaneous notes and papers	1888-1961
b. 250, f. 483	Mining claim maps and notes	1900-1914
b. 250, f. 484	Mining claim surveys and licenses	1906-1914
	Inventions	
b. 250, f. 485-486	United States patents	1921-1937
b. 250, f. 487	Common-law patents	1926
b. 251, f. 488-489	Common-law patents	1927-1936
b. 251, f. 490	Draft specifications and notes	Undated
b. 251, f. 491	Wolverine Truck Trailer Company: trailer photographs and advertising brochures	1924-1930
b. 251, f. 492	Miscellaneous technical advertising by others	1920-1955
b. 251, f. 493	Scientific experiments	1960
b. 251, f. 494	Correspondence by others re death and funeral	1961
b. 251, f. 495	Financial and legal papers	1911-1961
	See also: Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land), Financial papers, boxes 261-265, folders 613-656	
	Financial and legal papers	
b. 251, f. 496	Income tax returns	1947-1952
b. 251, f. 497-498	Cancelled checks	1946-1949
Lan	d, Emory Scott	
b. 251, f. 499	Correspondence	1939-1941
b. 252, f. 500	Articles and press notices on his career	1938-1971
b. 252, f. 501	Writings	1960-1966
b. 252, f. 502	Correspondence by others re his death and funeral	1971-1972

Personal files (continued)

b. 252, f. 503	Land, Evangeline (Lodge), correspondence	1909-1913
b. 252, f. 504	Lindbergh, Alika, newspaper clippings	1969 December
	Lindbergh, Anne Spencer	
b. 252, f. 505	Correspondence	1955-1962
b. 252, f. 506	Writings: short story for Vogue magazine	1971
b. 252, f. 507-512	Juvenile writings	1945-1957
b. 252, f. 513	Juvenile grade reports and other evaluations	1944-1959
	Lindbergh, Charles August	
b. 252, f. 514	Correspondence: original	1900-1929
b. 252, f. 515	Correspondence: transcripts	1912-1935
b. 253, f. 516	Correspondence: transcripts	1936-1970
b. 253, f. 517	Political papers	1909-1924
b. 253, f. 518	Biographical essays and notes by others	1908-1953
b. 253, f. 519-524	Political biography by B. L. Larson	1971
b. 253, f. 525	Political biography by B. L. Larson, early draft of chapters 1-3	1971
b. 253, f. 526	Biographical essays by others	1950-1973
b. 254, f. 527	Reminiscences by others re <i>Your Country at War</i> , sent to Charles Augustus Lindbergh	1939-1941
	Financial and legal papers	
b. 254, f. 528	Deeds and mortgages	1901-1921
b. 254, f. 529	Cancelled checks and statements of account	1907-1921
b. 254, f. 530	Insurance policies and claims	1904-1911
b. 254, f. 531-533	Estate: Processes and summonses	1924-1951
b. 254, f. 534	Memorabilia	1875-1913
	Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land)	
	Correspondence	1899-1954
b. 254, f. 535	Adams, Kathryn Newell	
b. 254, f. 535	Adams, Mabelle	
b. 254, f. 535	Anderson, Frederick E.	
	Anderson, rrederick L.	
b. 254, f. 535	Arnberg, Mrs. P.P.	
b. 254, f. 535 b. 254, f. 536-538		

Personal files > Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) > Correspondence (continued)

b. 255, f. 539	Bai, Olga Hegeler
b. 255, f. 539	Baldwin, Howard C.
b. 255, f. 539	Beadle, Hon. Kerr, (mayor of Butte, Montana)
b. 255, f. 539	Beauregard, Nettie H.
b. 255, f. 539	Belford, Beatrice
b. 255, f. 539	Benedict, Annie Irving
b. 255, f. 539	Bergheim, Nels Nelson
b. 255, f. 540	Bixby, Debby
b. 255, f. 540	Bixby, Harold M.
b. 255, f. 540	Blind, Frank
b. 255, f. 540	Blythe, R. R.
b. 255, f. 540	Boek, Annie
b. 255, f. 540	Bolander, Carl
b. 255, f. 540	Boston Ideas
b. 255, f. 540	Bow, Warren E.
b. 255, f. 541	Breckinridge, Aida (de Acosta)
b. 255, f. 542-543	Breckinridge, Henry
b. 255, f. 544	Burns, Eleanor Irene
b. 255, f. 544	Burt, Janette M.
b. 255, f. 544	Butler, Bessie M.
b. 255, f. 545	Canniff, John T.
b. 255, f. 545	Cass Technical High School
b. 255, f. 545	Chacon, Lázaro (president of Guatemala)
b. 255, f. 545	Chandler, Laurie C.
b. 255, f. 545	Chapman, Francis B.
b. 255, f. 545	Chillson, Ole
b. 255, f. 545	Cohen, Cassie Sittig
b. 255, f. 545	Columbia University, Teachers College
b. 255, f. 545	Cook, Marcia
b. 255, f. 545	Coolidge, Grace (Mrs. Calvin Coolidge)

Personal files > Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) > Correspondence (continued)

b. 255, f. 545	Coss, John J.
b. 255, f. 545	Coultas, Arma
b. 255, f. 545	Coultas, Minnie
b. 255, f. 545	Covell, G.D.
b. 255, f. 545	C., Peggy
b. 255, f. 545	Cram, Clara W.
b. 255, f. 545	Crouse, George N.
b. 255, f. 546	Davison, Eloisa H.
b. 255, f. 546	Dawson, Allan
b. 255, f. 546	Dawson, Maud "Scotchie"
b. 255, f. 546	Detroit (Michigan) Board of Education
b. 255, f. 546	Dill, Dr.
b. 255, f. 546	Dollar, Robert Stanley
b. 255, f. 546	Engstrom, Mrs. M.A.
b. 255, f. 547	Fakhry, Metina
b. 255, f. 547	Farham, Ruth A.
b. 255, f. 547	Fish, Elizabeth
b. 255, f. 547	Fletcher, Amelia
b. 255, f. 547	Fletcher, Katharine O.
b. 255, f. 547	Fletcher, Mae
b. 255, f. 547	Ford, Edsel B.
b. 255, f. 547	Ford, Henry
b. 255, f. 548	Goldstone, Bertha
b. 255, f. 548	Gosling, Thomas Warrington
b. 255, f. 548	Gow, Betty
b. 255, f. 548	Grain, Gerald O.
b. 255, f. 548	Gray, Charles I.
b. 255, f. 548	Gray, Faith
b. 255, f. 549	Grew, Anita
b. 255, f. 549	Grew, Elsie

b. 255, f. 549	Grew, Joseph C. (ambassador to Turkey)
b. 255, f. 549	Guggenheim, Carol (Mrs. Harry F.)
b. 255, f. 549	Guggenheim, Diane
b. 255, f. 549	Guggenheim, Harry F.
b. 255, f. 550	Hammerley, Margaret
b. 255 , f. 550	Hammond, Aileen
b. 255, f. 550	Hanighen, Frank C.
b. 255, f. 550	Harley, Isabelle
b. 255, f. 550	Harvey, Mary C.
b. 255, f. 550	Hendrickson, Mrs.
b. 255, f. 550	Henry, Lettie K.
b. 255, f. 550	Herrick, Myron T. (ambassador to France)
b. 255, f. 550	Hibbard, Hiller
b. 255, f. 550	Holbrook, Mary Irene (Amidon)
b. 255, f. 550	Humberstone, Harry
b. 255, f. 550	Huntington, George H.
b. 255, f. 550	Hutchison, Dorothy
b. 255, f. 550	Jackson, Lora (Thornhill)
b. 255, f. 550	James, Florence
b. 255, f. 550	Jensen, J. H.
b. 255, f. 550	Kamil, Madame Eumer Pasha
b. 255, f. 550	Kerr, Mary E.
b. 255, f. 550	Keyhoe, Donald E.
b. 255, f. 550	Kirsten, Neil F.
b. 255, f. 550	Knight, Erwin
b. 255, f. 550	Knowlton, Margery
b. 255, f. 551-554	Komina, Xenia (Dloussky)
b. 255, f. 554	Kowalski, Clara
b. 255, f. 555	Lajous, Adrian Rene
b. 255, f. 555	Land, Eva

b. 255, f. 555	Land, Harold
b. 255, f. 555	Landes, Margaret W.
b. 255, f. 555	Lane, Eulalie
b. 255, f. 555	Lanphier, Major
b. 255, f. 555	Leidy, Mrs. D.
b. 255, f. 555	Liggette, Jeanette M.
b. 255, f. 555	Lihmer, Olga
b. 255, f. 555	Lilley, Christine M.
b. 255, f. 555	Lindbergh, Florence
b. 255, f. 555	Linn, Flora R.
b. 255, f. 555	Little, R. J.
b. 255, f. 555	Livingston, Stella
b. 256, f. 556	Love, Philip R.
b. 256, f. 556	L., Pearl E.
b. 256, f. 557-561	MacArthur, Jean Marie (Faircloth) (Mrs. Douglas)
b. 256, f. 562	MacKenzie, A. M.
b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 562	MacKenzie, A. M. Mahoney, Mr. & Mrs. B. F.
b. 256, f. 562	Mahoney, Mr. & Mrs. B. F.
b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 562	Mahoney, Mr. & Mrs. B. F. Mann, L. M.
b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 562	Mahoney, Mr. & Mrs. B. F. Mann, L. M. Mapes, Julia
b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 562	Mahoney, Mr. & Mrs. B. F. Mann, L. M. Mapes, Julia Matchett, Esther
b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 562	Mahoney, Mr. & Mrs. B. F. Mann, L. M. Mapes, Julia Matchett, Esther Matchett, Virginia
b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 562	Mahoney, Mr. & Mrs. B. F. Mann, L. M. Mapes, Julia Matchett, Esther Matchett, Virginia Mayo Clinic
b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 562	Mahoney, Mr. & Mrs. B. F. Mann, L. M. Mapes, Julia Matchett, Esther Matchett, Virginia Mayo Clinic McClure, Roy D.
b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 562	Mahoney, Mr. & Mrs. B. F. Mann, L. M. Mapes, Julia Matchett, Esther Matchett, Virginia Mayo Clinic McClure, Roy D. Moeller, Amelia
b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 563 b. 256, f. 564	Mahoney, Mr. & Mrs. B. F. Mann, L. M. Mapes, Julia Matchett, Esther Matchett, Virginia Mayo Clinic McClure, Roy D. Moeller, Amelia Montague, Anne Collier
b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 563 b. 256, f. 564 b. 256, f. 564	Mahoney, Mr. & Mrs. B. F. Mann, L. M. Mapes, Julia Matchett, Esther Matchett, Virginia Mayo Clinic McClure, Roy D. Moeller, Amelia Montague, Anne Collier Moore, Laurence
b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 563 b. 256, f. 564 b. 256, f. 564 b. 256, f. 564	Mahoney, Mr. & Mrs. B. F. Mann, L. M. Mapes, Julia Matchett, Esther Matchett, Virginia Mayo Clinic McClure, Roy D. Moeller, Amelia Montague, Anne Collier Moore, Laurence Morgan, J. Livingston R.
b. 256, f. 562 b. 256, f. 564	Mahoney, Mr. & Mrs. B. F. Mann, L. M. Mapes, Julia Matchett, Esther Matchett, Virginia Mayo Clinic McClure, Roy D. Moeller, Amelia Montague, Anne Collier Moore, Laurence Morgan, J. Livingston R. Morrill, Sophie P.

b. 256 , f. 564	Motter, James
b. 256 , f. 565	Nash, Alfred E.
b. 256, f. 565	Nelson, Helen
b. 256 , f. 565	Nelson, Ida May
b. 256 , f. 565	Newton, James D.
b. 256, f. 565	Nichols, Mary M.
b. 256, f. 565	Nute, Grace Lee
b. 256, f. 565	O'Brien, Rosemary
b. 256, f. 565	Oglevee, Nancy G.
b. 256, f. 565	Olmstead, Susan H.
b. 256, f. 565	Orteig, Raymond
b. 256, f. 565	Otis, J. Sanford
b. 256, f. 566	Parsons, Grace
b. 256, f. 566	Parvis, Giorgio Pessi
b. 256, f. 566	Patrick, Mary Mills
b. 256, f. 566	Pattengill, Caroline
b. 256, f. 566	Patterson, Merit R.
b. 256, f. 566	Peters, Ralph L.
b. 256, f. 566	Quigley, Walter
b. 256, f. 567	Ramsay, Margaret
b. 256, f. 567	Randolph, Mary
b. 256, f. 567	Relik, A., Colonel
b. 256, f. 567	Relik, Eumer
b. 256, f. 567	Relik, Meliha
b. 256, f. 567	Reilly, Mrs. R. R.
b. 256, f. 567	Reno, Conrad
b. 256, f. 567	Riedlauser, Lisi
b. 256, f. 567	Riggs, Ernest W.
b. 256, f. 567	Roberts, Mrs. B. W.
b. 256, f. 567	Robertson, Hazel J.

h 254 f 547	Dehautean Jaanna II
b. 256, f. 567	Robertson, Jeanne H.
b. 256 , f. 567	Robertson, Marjorie Livingston
b. 256, f. 567	Robertson Aircraft Corporation
b. 256, f. 567	Roosevelt, Theodore
b. 256, f. 567	Rudnick, Joseph
b. 256, f. 567	Rugh, Ralph K.
b. 256, f. 567	Rutledge, Mrs. R. C.
b. 256, f. 568	Sanders, Everett
b. 256, f. 568	Sandstrom, Florence
b. 256, f. 568	Sagina, G.
b. 256, f. 568	Schlotterbeck, Eda C.
b. 256, f. 568	Seaver, May E.
b. 256, f. 568	Seekel, G. Edith
b. 256, f. 568	Sehm, Meta
b. 256, f. 568	Seitz, Edward Leonard
b. 256, f. 568	Shankard, Virginia
b. 256, f. 568	Snook, Faye
b. 257, f. 569	Staub, Albert W.
b. 257, f. 569	Stewart, M. Estella
b. 257, f. 569	Stimson, Francis
b. 257, f. 569	Stout, William B.
b. 257, f. 569	Suleyman, Fahrinissa (Seden)
b. 257, f. 570	Tanner, Jessie Oglevet
b. 257, f. 570	Thayer, Maude H.
b. 257, f. 570	Trace, Mrs. O. C.
b. 257, f. 570	Turner, Clara
b. 257, f. 570	Wagner, C. W.
b. 257, f. 571	Wallace, Jaquetta Clements
b. 257, f. 571	Wallace, Jennie B.
b. 257, f. 571	Wallace, Louise B.

b. 257, f. 572-573	Wallace, Mary Lee	
b. 257, f. 574	Waterfall, Lillian Linn	
b. 257, f. 574	Watson, Emma	
b. 257, f. 574	Wells, Ada G.	
b. 257, f. 574	Wesley, Katherine	
b. 257, f. 574	Weyerhauser, Maud Moore	
b. 257, f. 575	Wiegand, Maxine	
b. 257, f. 575	Willis, Margaret	
b. 257, f. 575	Wine, Hilda K.	
b. 257, f. 575	Wood, Elizabeth	
b. 257 , f. 575	Woodruff, Mildred	
b. 257, f. 576	General, unidentified and undated	
b. 257, f. 577-579	Invitations	1909-1940
b. 258, f. 580-582	Diary	1925-1927, 1931
b. 258, f. 583	Diary and memoranda re Betty Gow A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1933
	benterkenstary wyaroleau to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 258, f. 584	Diary	1936-1937
b. 258, f. 584 b. 258, f. 585		
	Diary Memorandum re kidnapping and death of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr. in 1932 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
b. 258 , f. 585	Diary Memorandum re kidnapping and death of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr. in 1932 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	Undated
b. 258, f. 585 b. 258, f. 586-588	Diary Memorandum re kidnapping and death of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr. in 1932 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Notebooks	Undated 1895-1940
b. 258, f. 585 b. 258, f. 586-588 b. 259, f. 589-594	Diary Memorandum re kidnapping and death of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr. in 1932 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Notebooks Notebooks	Undated 1895-1940 1895-1940
b. 258, f. 585 b. 258, f. 586-588 b. 259, f. 589-594 b. 259, f. 595	Diary Memorandum re kidnapping and death of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr. in 1932 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Notebooks Notebooks: typed transcripts	Undated 1895-1940 1895-1940 1940
b. 258, f. 585 b. 258, f. 586-588 b. 259, f. 589-594 b. 259, f. 595 b. 259, f. 596	Diary Memorandum re kidnapping and death of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr. in 1932 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Notebooks Notebooks Notebooks: typed transcripts Manuscript for unfinished novel	Undated 1895-1940 1895-1940 1940 Undated
b. 258, f. 585 b. 258, f. 586-588 b. 259, f. 589-594 b. 259, f. 595 b. 259, f. 596 b. 260, f. 597 b. 260, f.	Diary Memorandum re kidnapping and death of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr. in 1932 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Notebooks Notebooks Notebooks: typed transcripts Manuscript for unfinished novel Manuscript for unfinished novel	Undated 1895-1940 1895-1940 1940 Undated Undated
b. 258, f. 585 b. 258, f. 586-588 b. 259, f. 589-594 b. 259, f. 595 b. 259, f. 596 b. 260, f. 597 b. 260, f. 598-604	Diary Memorandum re kidnapping and death of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr. in 1932 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Notebooks Notebooks Notebooks: typed transcripts Manuscript for unfinished novel Manuscript for unfinished novel Miscellaneous notes	Undated 1895-1940 1895-1940 1940 Undated Undated Undated
b. 258, f. 585 b. 258, f. 586-588 b. 259, f. 589-594 b. 259, f. 595 b. 259, f. 596 b. 260, f. 597 b. 260, f. 598-604 b. 261, f. 605	Diary Memorandum re kidnapping and death of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr. in 1932 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Notebooks Notebooks Notebooks: typed transcripts Manuscript for unfinished novel Manuscript for unfinished novel Miscellaneous notes Miscellaneous notes	Undated 1895-1940 1895-1940 1940 Undated Undated Undated Undated

Personal files > Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) (continued)

b. 261, f. 608	Academic and professional records and certificates	1885-1939
b. 261, f. 609	Academic yearbook	1927
b. 261, f. 610	Membership and identification cards	Undated
b. 261, f. 611	Newspaper clippings	1912-1954
b. 261, f. 612	Correspondence by others re: her death and funeral	1954
	Financial papers	
b. 261, f. 613-615	Business correspondence	1920-1939
b. 262, f. 616-619	Business correspondence	1940-1954, undated
b. 262, f. 620-626	Correspondence re estate of Charles August Lindbergh	1924-1930
b. 262, f. 627-629	Notes on estate of Charles August Lindbergh	1924-1927
b. 262, f. 630-634	Household account books	1929-1935
b. 263, f. 635-636	Household account books	1936-1939
b. 263, f. 637	Miscellaneous inventories and memoranda	1936
b. 263, f. 638-639	Household account books	1940-1945
b. 263, f. 640	Miscellaneous inventories and memoranda	Undated
b. 263, f. 641	Deeds and mortgages	1925-1929
b. 263, f. 642	Auto and household insurance policies	1940-1953
b. 263, f. 643	Income tax returns	1941-1949
b. 263, f. 644	Savings account deposit books	1907-1945
b. 264, f. 645-647	Statements of account	1909-1954
b. 264, f. 648-651	Cancelled checks	1898-1937
b. 265, f. 652-656	Cancelled checks	1938-1954
	Memorabilia	
b. 265, f. 657	Postcards from vacation trips	1901-1924
b. 266, f. 658	Autograph book	1879-1883
b. 266, f. 659	Scrapbook	Undated
b. 266, f. 660	New Testament	Undated
b. 266, f. 661-664	Europe and the Near East	1928-1939
b. 267, f. 665-666	Europe and the Near East	1928-1939
b. 267, f. 667-670	General (unsorted)	1900-1954

Personal files > Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge (Land) > Memorabilia (continued)

b. 268, f. 671-673	General (unsorted)	1900-1954
	Financial papers	
b. 268, f. 674-675	Counterfoils (unsorted)	Undated
b. 269, f. 676	Counterfoils (unsorted)	Undated
b. 269, f. 677-679	Bills and receipts (unsorted)	Undated
b. 270, f. 680-682	Bills and receipts (unsorted)	Undated
	Lindbergh children	
b. 271, f. 683	Juvenile certificates and membership cards	1935-1960
b. 271, f. 684	Miscellaneous press clippings	1964-1976
b. 271, f. 685	Juvenile allowance records	1950-1966
	Lindbergh, Jon Morrow	
b. 271, f. 686-688	Correspondence	1934-1972
b. 271, f. 689	Diary	1945
	Writings	
b. 271, f. 690	Technical and professional articles	1948-1971
b. 271, f. 691	Article on whales for Life magazine	1967
b. 271, f. 692	Juvenile writings	1945-1951
b. 271, f. 693	Juvenile grade reports and other evaluations	1937-1953
b. 271, f. 694	Certificates and diplomas	1944-1950
b. 271, f. 695-696	Newspaper and magazine clippings	1952-1973
	Lindbergh, Land Morrow	
b. 271, f. 697	Correspondence	1943-1961
b. 272, f. 698-699	Juvenile writings	1945-1954
b. 272, f. 700	Juvenile grade reports and other evaluations	1943-1956
	Lindbergh, Reeve Morrow	
b. 272, f. 701	Correspondence	1945-1960, undated
b. 272, f. 702	Juvenile writings	1949-1960
b. 272, f. 703	Juvenile grade reports and other evaluations	1950-1968
	Lindbergh, Scott Morrow	
b. 272, f. 704	Correspondence	1949-1966

Personal files > Lindbergh, Scott Morrow (continued)

b. 272, f. 705-711	Juvenile writings	1947-1951
b. 272, f. 712	Juvenile grade reports and other evaluations	1946-1962
Lir	ndsay, Harriet (Chubb) Lodge	
	Diary	
b. 272, f. 713	Account of voyage from England to Canada A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1838
b. 272, f. 714	Typed transcript of 1838 account	1936
Lo	odge, Edwin Albert, Dr.	
b. 273, f. 715	Diary with genealogical notes (typed transcript) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1837-1844
b. 273, f. 716	Diary with genealogical notes	1857-1864
b. 273, f. 717	Diary with genealogical notes (typed transcript)	1857-1864
b. 273, f. 718	Deposition re divorce from Emma (Kissane) Lodge	1855
b. 273, f. 719	Commonplace book	Undated
b. 273, f. 720	Medical school notes on anatomy and Gallup's Institutes of Medicine	1842
b. 273, f. 721	Medical school notebook	1848
b. 273, f. 722	Medical appointment and account books	1850-1855
b. 274, f. 723	Writings: Guide to domestic homeopathic medicines (typed transcript) 1869
	Lectures	
b. 274, f. 724	"Two Private Lectures to Ladies"	1860
b. 274, f. 724	"Second Lectures to Ladies [on] Midwifery"	1860
b. 274, f. 725	"A Private Lecture to Young Men"	1860
b. 274, f. 725	"The Male Generative Organs"	1860
b. 274, f. 726	"Nutrition"	1860
b. 274, f. 726	"Marriage"	1860
b. 274, f. 727	"Revelation, 3rd chapter"	1860
b. 274, f. 727	"Martin Luther and the Reformation"	1860
b. 274, f. 727	"Preaching"	1860
b. 274, f. 727	"The Sabbath: Its Perpetual Obligation"	1860

Personal files > Lodge, Edwin Albert, Dr. (continued)

b. 274, f. 728	American Homeopathic Observer, volume 1	(1864 January- Dec)
b. 274, f. 729	American Homeopathic Observer	(1865 Feb, 1875 Jun, Nov)
b. 274, f. 730	Handbill advertisements and memorabilia	1833-1860
	See also: Genealogical charts, maps and posters, box 279a	
b. 274, f. 731	Notes and records by others	1925-1955
b. 275, f. 732	Legal and financial papers	1840-1870
b. 275, f. 732a	Lodge, Edwin H., journal	1822?-1844
b. 275, f. 733	Lodge, John Christian, clippings and memorabilia	1916-1946
b. 275, f. 734	Robbins, James S., correspondence by others re: Robbins' airplane accident	1958-1959
b. 275, f. 735	Rogers, William Kissane, newspaper clippings on his career	1853-1913
b. 275, f. 736	Seal, Linda (Lindbergh), correspondence	1917
Ge	enealogical records	
b. 276, f. 737	Lindbergh-Morrow family tree	1958
b. 276, f. 738	Lindbergh-Morrow family chronology, 1700-1949 (written by Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1950
b. 276, f. 739	Chisholm: notes	Undated
b. 276, f. 740	Clubb: correspondence	1957-1958
b. 276, f. 741	Clubb: notes	Undated
b. 276, f. 742	Cutter: correspondence	1862-1958
b. 276, f. 743	Cutter: notes	Undated
b. 276, f. 744	Cutter: publications	1945, undated
b. 276, f. 745	Johnson: correspondence	1948
b. 276, f. 746	Johnson: notes	Undated
b. 276, f. 747	Kissane: notes	1927, undated
b. 276, f. 748	Kissane: newspaper clippings	1909-1912, undated
b. 276, f. 749	Land: photostat of family tree	1930
b. 276, f. 750-752	Land: correspondence	1900-1965, undated
b. 276, f. 753	Land: essays by family members	Undated
b. 276, f. 754	Land: essays by others	1930-1959

Genealogical records (continued)

b. 276, f. 755	Land: notes	1955-1960, undated
b. 276 , f. 756	Land: published sources	1891-1934
b. 277, f. 757-760	Land: published sources	1935-1969
b. 277, f. 761	Land: legal records	1780, 1843
b. 277, f. 762	Land: newspaper clippings	1899-1957, undated
b. 277, f. 763	Lindbergh: correspondence	1959-1972
b. 277, f. 764	Lindbergh: essays by family members	1958-1959
b. 277, f. 765	Lindbergh: notes	Undated
b. 277, f. 766	Lindbergh: newspaper clippings	1915-1974
b. 277, f. 767	Lindbergh: correspondence	1919-1956
b. 277, f. 768	Lodge: notes	1919-1943
b. 277, f. 769	Lodge: newspaper clippings	1875-1943
b. 277, f. 770	Miller: family chronology	1967
b. 277, f. 771	Morrow: correspondence	1932-1962
b. 277, f. 772	Morrow: notes	Undated
b. 277, f. 773	Morrow: publications	1972
b. 277, f. 774	Reeve: correspondence	1832-1938
b. 277, f. 775	Reeve: essays by family members	1937
b. 277, f. 776	Reeve: notes	1937, undated
b. 277 , f. 777	Reeve: newspaper clippings	1920-1937
b. 277, f. 778	Scott: notes	Undated
b. 278, f. 779	Spencer: notes	1821-1896, undated
b. 278, f. 780-781	Claims of relationship	1927-1974
b. 278, f. 782	Miscellaneous notes by Charles Augustus Lindbergh	1936-1971, undated
b. 278, f. 783	Miscellaneous notes by Evangeline Lodge (Land) Lindbergh	Undated
b. 278, f. 784-785	Miscellaneous correspondence	1932-1965
b. 279	Land family bible	1874
b. 279	Land family tree	1930

Genealogical records (continued)

b. 279	Land, Robert, land grant (copy)	1802
f. 279A	Genealogical charts, maps and posters	Undated

Series VII: Financial, legal, and housekeeping records, 1883-1974

The Financial section contains correspondence with banking and investment firms; records of securities transactions; bank statements and cancelled checks; royalty statements; income and property tax records; insurance records; and thousands of bills and receipts for both small and large purchases.

The Legal section includes general correspondence; correspondence and other materials regarding the Lindbergh Cattle Company and the Estate of Charles August Lindbergh; drafts of wills of Anne and Charles Lindbergh; inventories of property and financial holdings; deeds; miscellaneous contracts; and bills of sale for major acquisitions.

The Housekeeping section includes a substantial amount of correspondence regarding various types of purchases, employees, medical care, travel arrangements, schools, summer camps, and the maintenance of Lindbergh houses; appointment and address books; household accounts and inventories; correspondence, financial records, and architectural plans for the Lindberghs' houses in the United States and abroad; and miscellaneous notes and memoranda.

The series is divided into three sections: Financial; Legal, and Housekeeping. Each section begins with correspondence, followed by other materials arranged by type. Four folders containing all of Charles Lindbergh's pre-1927 records precede the correspondence in the Financial section.

_						
Ηı	n	а	n	CI	ia	ı

b. 303, f. 1	Financial records prior to 1927, Minnesota farm, Empire Cream Separator Co.	1919-1923
b. 303, f. 2	Correspondence	1919-1927
b. 303, f. 3	Cancelled checks and counterfoils	1921-1924
b. 303, f. 4	Miscellaneous	Undated
	Correspondence	
b. 303, f. 5-24	Bankers Trust Co.	1927-1955
b. 303, f. 25-26	Chase Bank	1930-1936
b. 303, f. 27	The Equitable Trust Co., Paris	1927-1930
b. 303, f. 28	First National Bank and Trust Co. of Huntington	1941
b. 303, f. 29-30	J.P. Morgan and Co.	1927-1928 April
b. 304, f. 31-49	J.P. Morgan and Co.	1928 May-1934
b. 305, f. 50-72	J.P. Morgan and Co.	1935-1940 August
b. 306, f. 73-83	J.P. Morgan and Co.	1940 September-1974
b. 306, f. 84-85	Westminster Bank, Sevenoaks	1937-1938
b. 306, f. 86	Miscellaneous	1928-1973
	Income and capital accounts statements	
b. 306, f. 87-96	J.P. Morgan and Co. (CAL)	1929-1935

Financial > Income and capital accounts statements (continued)

b. 306, f. 97	J.P. Morgan and Co. (AML)	1935-1936
b. 307, f. 98	J.P. Morgan and Co. (AML)	1936
b. 307, f. 99-100	J.P. Morgan and Co. (CAL)	1936
b. 307, f. 101-102	J.P. Morgan and Co. (AML)	1937
b. 307, f. 103-104	J.P. Morgan and Co. (CAL)	1937
b. 307, f. 105-106	J.P. Morgan and Co. (AML)	1938
b. 307, f. 107-108	J.P. Morgan and Co. (CAL)	1938
b. 307, f. 109	J.P. Morgan and Co. (AML)	1939
b. 308, f. 110	J.P. Morgan and Co. (AML)	1939
b. 308, f. 111-112	J.P. Morgan and Co. (CAL)	1939
b. 308, f. 113-114	J.P. Morgan and Co. (AML)	1940
b. 308, f. 115-116	J.P. Morgan and Co. (CAL)	1940
b. 308, f. 117-118	J.P. Morgan and Co. (AML)	1941
b. 308, f. 119-120	J.P. Morgan and Co. (CAL)	1941
b. 309, f. 121-122	J.P. Morgan and Co. (AML)	1944
b. 309, f. 123-124	J.P. Morgan and Co. (CAL)	1944
Red	cords of securities transactions	
b. 309, f. 125-126	(CAL account): Bankers Trust Co.	1927-1929
b. 309, f. 127	(AML account): Bankers Trust Co.	1930
b. 309, f. 128	(CAL account): Bankers Trust Co.	1930
b. 309, f. 129	(AML account): Bankers Trust Co.	1931
b. 309, f. 130-131	(CAL account): Bankers Trust Co.	1931-1932
b. 309, f. 132-133		
	(AML account): Bankers Trust Co.	1932-1933
b. 309, f. 134	(AML account): Bankers Trust Co. (CAL account): Bankers Trust Co.	1932-1933
b. 309, f. 134 b. 309, f. 135		
·	(CAL account): Bankers Trust Co.	1933
b. 309, f. 135	(CAL account): Bankers Trust Co. (AML account): Bankers Trust Co.	1933 1934
b. 309, f. 135 b. 309, f. 136	(CAL account): Bankers Trust Co. (AML account): Bankers Trust Co. (CAL account): Bankers Trust Co.	1933 1934 1934
b. 309, f. 135 b. 309, f. 136 b. 309, f. 137-138	(CAL account): Bankers Trust Co. (AML account): Bankers Trust Co. (CAL account): Bankers Trust Co. (AML account): Bankers Trust Co.	1933 1934 1934 1935-1936
b. 309, f. 135 b. 309, f. 136 b. 309, f. 137-138 b. 309, f. 139	(CAL account): Bankers Trust Co. (AML account): Bankers Trust Co. (CAL account): Bankers Trust Co. (AML account): Bankers Trust Co. (CAL account): Bankers Trust Co.	1933 1934 1934 1935-1936 1935-1936

Financial > Records of securities transactions (continued)

b. 309, f. 143-146	(AML account): Bankers Trust Co.	1939-1940
b. 309, f. 147	(CAL account): Bankers Trust Co.	1940-1954
b. 309, f. 148-150	(CAL account): J.P. Morgan and Co.	1927-1929
b. 310, f. 151-157	(CAL account): J.P. Morgan and Co.	1930-1936
b. 310, f. 158	(CAL/AML account): J.P. Morgan and Co.	1937
b. 310, f. 159	(AML account): J.P. Morgan and Co.	1938-1939
b. 310, f. 160	(CAL account): J.P. Morgan and Co.	1938-1939
b. 310, f. 161	(AML account): J.P. Morgan and Co.	1940
b. 310, f. 162	(CAL account): J.P. Morgan and Co.	1940
b. 310, f. 163	(AML account): J.P. Morgan and Co.	1941
b. 310, f. 164	(CAL account): J.P. Morgan and Co.	1941
b. 310, f. 165	(CAL/AML account): J.P. Morgan and Co.	1942
b. 310, f. 166	(AML account): J.P. Morgan and Co.	1943
b. 310, f. 167	(CAL account): J.P. Morgan and Co.	1943
b. 310, f. 168	(CAL/AML account): J.P. Morgan and Co.	1944
b. 310, f. 169	(CAL account): J.P. Morgan and Co.	1945
b. 310, f. 170	(CAL/AML account): J.P. Morgan and Co.	1973
b. 310, f. 171	(AML account): J.P. Morgan and Co.	1973
b. 310, f. 172	(CAL/AML account): J.P. Morgan and Co.	1974
b. 310, f. 173	Miscellaneous	1926-1932
Rec	eipts for purchases of securities	
b. 311, f. 174-186	AML and CAL accounts	1932-1939
b. 312, f. 187-197	AML and CAL accounts	1939-1942
b. 313, f. 198-208	AML and CAL accounts	1943-1950s
b. 313, f. 209	AML account	1973
	Checking account monthly statements	
b. 313, f. 210-211	1927-1928	1927-1928
b. 314, f. 212-227	1928-1936	1928-1936
b. 315, f. 228-250	1936-1944, 1972 December-1973	1936-1944, 1972 December-1973

Cancelled checks and counterfoils

Financial > Receipts for purchases of securities > Cancelled checks and counterfoils (continued)

b. 316, f. 251-255	1925-1931	1925-1931
b. 317, f. 256-260	1931-1934	1931-1934
b. 318, f. 261-264	1934-1935	1934-1935
b. 319, f. 265-269	1935-1937	1935-1937
b. 320, f. 270-273	1937-1938	1937-1938
b. 321, f. 274-278	1938-1940	1938-1940
b. 322, f. 279-284	1940-1942	1940-1942
b. 323, f. 285-290	1942-1944	1942-1944
b. 324, f. 291-296	1944-1946	1944-1946
b. 325, f. 297-298	1946-1956, 1971-1973, undated	1946-1956, 1971-1973, undated
b. 325, f. 299	Deposits	1968-1974
b. 325, f. 300-301	Royalty accounts (CAL)	1927-1930
b. 325, f. 302	Salary accounts (CAL)	1928-1931, 1934-1935, 1973
b. 325, f. 303	Royalty accounts (CAL)	1939-1943, 1972-1973
b. 325, f. 304-305	Royalty accounts (AML)	1939-1941, 1944, 1972-1974
	Income taxes	
b. 325, f. 306-315	Forms and data	1927-1937
b. 326, f. 316-321	Forms and data	1938-1956, 1972-1973
b. 326, f. 322-338	Correspondence	1928-1973
b. 326, f. 339	Property taxes	1922, 1934-1946, 1972-1973
b. 326, f. 340	Insurance policies	1928-1934
b. 327, f. 341-348	Insurance policies	1935-1973, undated
	Bills and receipts	
b. 328, f. 349-361	1923-1933	1923-1933
b. 329, f. 362-372	1934-1936	1934-1936
b. 330, f. 373-384	1936-1937	1936-1937

Financial > Bills and receipts (continued)

b. 331, f. 385-398	1937-1938	1937-1938
b. 332, f. 399-410	1938-1939	1938-1939
b. 333, f. 411-420	1939-1940	1939-1940
b. 334, f. 421-432	1940-1941	1940-1941
b. 335, f. 433-444	1941	1941
b. 336, f. 445-456	1942	1942
b. 337, f. 457-467	1942-1943	1942-1943
b. 338, f. 468-477	1943	1943
b. 339, f. 478-489	1943-1944	1943-1944
b. 340, f. 490-502	1944-1945	1944-1945
b. 341, f. 503-516	1945	1945
b. 342, f. 517-530	1945-1946	1945-1946
b. 343, f. 531-544	1946-1947	1946-1947
b. 344, f. 545-557	1947-1948	1947-1948
b. 345, f. 558-570	1948	1948
b. 346, f. 571-584	1948-1949	1948-1949
b. 347, f. 585-598	1949-1950	1949-1950
b. 348, f. 599-613	1950-1951	1950-1951
b. 349, f. 614-629	1951-1964	1951-1964
b. 350, f. 630-644	1965-1974	1965-1974
b. 351, f. 645-647	Undated	Undated
b. 351, f. 648-653	Transportation receipts	1938-1962
b. 352, f. 654-660	Transportation receipts	1963-1973, undated
b. 352, f. 661	Miscellaneous notes	Undated
Lega	al	
b. 353, f. 662-669	Correspondence	1924-1974
b. 353, f. 670	Correspondence and memoranda re Lindbergh Cattle Co.	1965-1968
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.)

Legal (continued)

b. 353, f. 671-673	Estate of Charles A. Lindbergh	1921-1936
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 353, f. 674-676	Documents re: Estate of Charles Augustus Lindbergh	1933-1970, undated
b. 353, f. 677-679	Wills of Charles Augustus Lindbergh	1929-1955
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 354, f. 680	Wills of Charles Augustus Lindbergh	1973
b. 354, f. 681-687	Wills of Charles Augustus Lindbergh: drafts and memoranda	1937-1973, undated
b. 354, f. 688-689	Wills of Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1931-1955
b. 354, f. 690	Wills of Anne Morrow Lindbergh: drafts and memoranda	1940-1973, undated
b. 354, f. 691	Business contracts Wills	1971-1973
b. 354, f. 692	Wills of Land M. Lindbergh	1955
b. 354, f. 693	Wills of Jon M. and Land M. Lindbergh: drafts and memoranda	1953-1962, undated
b. 354, f. 694	Property and financial inventories	1941-1954
b. 355, f. 695	Property and financial inventories	1955-1973
b. 355, f. 696	Documents re trust funds	1929, 1952, 1973
b. 355, f. 697	Summonses and subpoenas	1942
b. 355, f. 698	Powers of attorney	1927, 1945-1974
b. 355, f. 699	Deeds to Hopewell property	1883-1931
b. 355, f. 700	Memoranda re Highfields (Hopewell property)	1933
b. 355, f. 701	Publishing contracts	1927, 1952-1971
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 355, f. 702	Business contracts	1927-1928
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 355, f. 703	Bills of sale	1930-1958
b. 355, f. 704	Leases	1930-1945

Housekeeping

Correspondence

	·	
b. 356, f. 705-723	1927-1936 April 15	1927-1936 April 15
b. 357, f. 724-740	1936 April 16-1936	1936 April 16-1936
b. 358, f. 741-758	1937 January-September	1937 January- September
b. 359, f. 759-773	1937 October-1938 June	1937 October-1938 June
b. 360, f. 774-793	1938 July-1939 August 15	1938 July-1939 August 15
b. 361, f. 794-814	1939 August 16-1940 December 15	1939 August 16-1940 December 15
b. 362, f. 815-833	1940 December-1941 December 15	1940 December-1941 December 15
b. 363, f. 834-854	1941 December 16-1943 August	1941 December 16-1943 August
b. 364, f. 855-871	1943 September-1946 May	1943 September-1946 May
b. 365, f. 872-891	1946 June-1948 February 20	1946 June-1948 February 20
b. 366 , f. 892-911	1948 February 21-1951 December	1948 February 21-1951 December
b. 367, f. 912-934	1951 undated-1958 June	1951 undated-1958 June
b. 368, f. 935-953	1958 July-1966	1958 July-1966
b. 369, f. 954-964	1966-1974, undated	1966-1974, undated
b. 369, f. 965-966	Tokeneke Association reports	1946-1972
b. 370, f. 967-971	Instructions to secretarial staff	1934-1967, undated
b. 370, f. 972-974	Appointment and address books	1929-1970, undated

Housekeeping (continued)

b. 370, f. 975	Books read or to be read by Charles Augustus Lindbergh: lists	1955-1973
	Household accounts	
b. 370, f. 976-977	1930-1935	1930-1935
b. 371, f. 978-984	1936-1939	1936-1939
b. 372, f. 985-993	1939-1953, undated	1939-1953, undated
b. 372, f. 994-997	Household inventories	1927, 1932-1938
b. 373, f. 998-1002	Household inventories	1939-1948, undated
	Hopewell house	
b. 373, f. 1003-1004	Correspondence	1930-1932
b. 373, f. 1005	Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1930-1932
b. 373, f. 1006	Blueprints and architectural drawings	1930-1932
b. 373, f. 1007	Construction contracts and building permits	1931
b. 373, f. 1008-1014	Bills and receipts	1931-1932 Jan, undated
	Scott's Cove house I	
b. 374, f. 1015	Correspondence	1946, 1964
b. 374, f. 1015 b. 374, f. 1016	Correspondence Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1946, 1964 1960-1964, undated
	Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow	1960-1964,
b. 374, f. 1016	Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1960-1964, undated
b. 374, f. 1016 b. 374, f. 1017	Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh Blueprints and architectural drawings	1960-1964, undated 1939-1947
b. 374, f. 1016 b. 374, f. 1017	Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh Blueprints and architectural drawings Construction contracts and building permits	1960-1964, undated 1939-1947
b. 374, f. 1016 b. 374, f. 1017 b. 374, f. 1018 b. 374, f.	Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh Blueprints and architectural drawings Construction contracts and building permits Scott's Cove house II	1960-1964, undated 1939-1947 1942, undated
b. 374, f. 1016 b. 374, f. 1017 b. 374, f. 1018 b. 374, f. 1019-1025 b. 374, f.	Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh Blueprints and architectural drawings Construction contracts and building permits Scott's Cove house II Correspondence Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow	1960-1964, undated 1939-1947 1942, undated 1960-1965
b. 374, f. 1016 b. 374, f. 1017 b. 374, f. 1018 b. 374, f. 1019-1025 b. 374, f. 1026-1028	Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh Blueprints and architectural drawings Construction contracts and building permits Scott's Cove house II Correspondence Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1960-1964, undated 1939-1947 1942, undated 1960-1965 1959-1964, undated
b. 374, f. 1016 b. 374, f. 1017 b. 374, f. 1018 b. 374, f. 1019-1025 b. 374, f. 1026-1028 b. 374, f. 1029	Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh Blueprints and architectural drawings Construction contracts and building permits Scott's Cove house II Correspondence Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh Blueprints and architectural drawings	1960-1964, undated 1939-1947 1942, undated 1960-1965 1959-1964, undated 1962, 1964
b. 374, f. 1016 b. 374, f. 1017 b. 374, f. 1018 b. 374, f. 1019-1025 b. 374, f. 1026-1028 b. 374, f. 1029	Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh Blueprints and architectural drawings Construction contracts and building permits Scott's Cove house II Correspondence Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh Blueprints and architectural drawings Bills and receipts	1960-1964, undated 1939-1947 1942, undated 1960-1965 1959-1964, undated 1962, 1964
b. 374, f. 1016 b. 374, f. 1017 b. 374, f. 1018 b. 374, f. 1019-1025 b. 374, f. 1026-1028 b. 374, f. 1029 b. 374, f. 1030	Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh Blueprints and architectural drawings Construction contracts and building permits Scott's Cove house II Correspondence Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh Blueprints and architectural drawings Bills and receipts Swiss chalet	1960-1964, undated 1939-1947 1942, undated 1960-1965 1959-1964, undated 1962, 1964 1962-1964

Housekeeping > Swiss chalet (continued)

b. 375, f. 1033	Blueprints and architectural drawings	1962-1964
b. 375, f. 1034	Bills and receipts	1965
	Maui house	
b. 375, f. 1035-1036	Correspondence	1966-1969, undated
b. 375, f. 1037	Correspondence and stockholder's reports re Hana Ranch	1973, undated
b. 375, f. 1038	Notes and sketches by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh	1966-1970, undated
b. 375, f. 1039	Blueprints and architectural drawings	1969
b. 375, f. 1040-1043	Bills and receipts	1966-1970
b. 375, f. 1044	Miscellaneous notes and sketches: houses	Undated
b. 375, f. 1045-1049	Miscellaneous messages	1929-1939, 1957-1972, undated
b. 376, f. 1050-1072	Miscellaneous notes	1925-1955
b. 377, f. 1073-1092	Miscellaneous notes	1956-1974 <i>,</i> undated
b. 378, f. 1093-1107	Memoranda	1934-1957

Series VIII: Letters in response to speeches, 1939-1941

The series contains more than 30,000 letters commenting on Lindbergh's non-interventionist speeches, isolationist to his detractors. The letters were sorted into favorable and unfavorable categories by Lindbergh's staff.

The series is arranged in two sections: Favorable and Unfavorable. Each section is arranged chronologically. The last seven boxes of the series contain unsorted postcards.

Fa	vorable	
b. 379, f. 1-19	1939 September	1939 September
b. 380, f. 20-40	1939 September	1939 September
b. 381, f. 41-54	1939 September	1939 September
b. 381, f. 55-63	1939 October	1939 October
b. 382, f. 64-84	1939 October	1939 October
b. 383, f. 85-109	1939 October	1939 October
b. 384, f. 110-132	1939 October	1939 October
b. 385, f. 133-155	1939 October	1939 October
b. 386, f. 156-159	1939 October	1939 October
b. 386, f. 160-173	[1939 Oct?]	[1939 Oct?]
b. 386, f. 174-176	1939 November	1939 November
b. 386, f. 177	1939 December	1939 December
b. 387, f. 178	1939 December	1939 December
b. 387, f. 179	1940 January-April	1940 January- April
b. 387, f. 180-196	1940 May	1940 May
b. 388, f. 197-216	1940 May	1940 May
b. 389, f. 217-236	1940 May	1940 May
b. 390, f. 237-254	1940 May	1940 May
b. 391, f. 255-264	1940 May	1940 May
b. 391, f. 265-273	1940 June	1940 June
b. 392, f. 274-290	1940 June	1940 June
b. 393, f. 291-306	1940 June	1940 June
b. 394, f. 307-327	1940 June	1940 June
b. 395, f. 328-349	1940 June	1940 June

Favorable (continued)

L 20/ £ 250 270	4040 l	1010 1
b. 396, f. 350-370	1940 June	1940 June
b. 397, f. 371-390	1940 June	1940 June
b. 398, f. 391	1940 June	1940 June
b. 398, f. 392-394	1940 July	1940 July
b. 398, f. 395-412	1940 August	1940 August
b. 399, f. 413-428	1940 August	1940 August
b. 400, f. 429-431	1940 September	1940 September
b. 400, f. 432-447	1940 October	1940 October
b. 400, f. 448-449	1940 November	1940 November
b. 401, f. 450-451	1940 November	1940 November
b. 401, f. 452-456	1940 December	1940 December
b. 401, f. 457-469	1941 January	1941 January
b. 402, f. 470-489	1941 January	1941 January
b. 403, f. 490-503	1941 January	1941 January
b. 403, f. 504-510	1941 February	1941 February
b. 404, f. 511-528	1941 February	1941 February
b. 405, f. 529-531	1941 February	1941 February
b. 405, f. 532-551	1941 March	1941 March
b. 406, f. 552-557	1941 March	1941 March
b. 406, f. 558-571	1941 April	1941 April
b. 407, f. 572-591	1941 April	1941 April
b. 408, f. 592-613	1941 April	1941 April
b. 409, f. 614-635	1941 April	1941 April
b. 410, f. 636-655	1941 April	1941 April
b. 411, f. 656-670	1941 April	1941 April
b. 411 , f. 671-677	1941 May	1941 May
b. 412, f. 678-697	1941 May	1941 May
b. 413, f. 698-718	1941 May	1941 May

Favorable (continued)

b. 414, f. 719-736	1941 May	1941 May
b. 415, f. 737-758	1941 May	1941 May
b. 416, f. 759-779	1941 May	1941 May
b. 417, f. 780-800	1941 May	1941 May
b. 418, f. 801-812	1941 May	1941 May
b. 418, f. 813-820	1941 June	1941 June
b. 419, f. 821-840	1941 June	1941 June
b. 420, f. 841-854	1941 June	1941 June
b. 420, f. 855-860	1941 July	1941 July
b. 421, f. 861-877	1941 July	1941 July
b. 422, f. 878-889	1941 July	1941 July
b. 422, f. 890-897	1941 August	1941 August
b. 423, f. 898-916	1941 August	1941 August
b. 424, f. 917-918	1941 August	1941 August
b. 424, f. 919-934	1941 September	1941 September
b. 425, f. 935-953	1941 September	1941 September
b. 426, f. 954-971	1941 September	1941 September
b. 427, f. 972-988	1941 September	1941 September
b. 428, f. 989-997	1941 September	1941 September
b. 428, f. 998-1005	1941 October	1941 October
b. 429, f. 1006-1022	1941 October	1941 October
b. 430, f. 1023-1039	1941 October	1941 October
b. 431, f. 1040-1043	1941 October	1941 October
b. 431, f. 1044-1056	1941 November	1941 November
b. 432, f. 1057-1060	1941 November	1941 November
b. 432, f. 1061-1069	1941 December	1941 December

Favorable (continued)

b. 432, f. 1070	1941 undated	1941 undated
	Unfavorable	
b. 433, f. 1071-1076	1939 September	1939 September
b. 433, f. 1077-1087	1939 October	1939 October
b. 433, f. 1088	1939 November	1939 November
b. 433, f. 1089	1939 December-1940 April	1939 December-1940 April
b. 433, f. 1090-1091	1940 May	1940 May
b. 434, f. 1092-1096	1940 May	1940 May
b. 434, f. 1097-1103	1940 June	1940 June
b. 434, f. 1104	1940 July	1940 July
b. 434, f. 1105-1111	1940 August	1940 August
b. 434, f. 1112	1940 September	1940 September
b. 434, f. 1113	1940 October	1940 October
b. 435, f. 1114-1115	1940 October	1940 October
b. 435, f. 1116	1940 November	1940 November
b. 435, f. 1117	1940 December	1940 December
b. 435, f. 1118-1124	1941 January	1941 January
b. 435, f. 1125-1128	1941 February	1941 February
b. 435, f. 1129-1130	1941 March	1941 March
b. 435, f. 1131-1138	1941 April	1941 April
b. 435, f. 1139-1140	1941 May	1941 May
b. 436, f. 1141-1151	1941 May	1941 May

Unfavorable (continued)

b. 436, f. 1152-1156	1941 June	1941 June
b. 436, f. 1157-1160	1941 July	1941 July
b. 437, f. 1161-1162	1941 July	1941 July
b. 437, f. 1163-1169	1941 August	1941 August
b. 437, f. 1170-1177	1941 September	1941 September
b. 438, f. 1178-1185	1941 September	1941 September
b. 438, f. 1186-1196	1941 October	1941 October
b. 439, f. 1197	1941 October	1941 October
b. 439, f. 1198-1200	1941 November	1941 November
b. 439, f. 1201-1206	1941 December	1941 December
Post	tcards	
b. 440	1939-1941	1939-1941
b. 441	1939-1941	1939-1941
b. 442	1939-1941	1939-1941
b. 443	1939-1941	1939-1941
b. 444	1939-1941	1939-1941
b. 445	1939-1941	1939-1941
b. 446	1939-1941	1939-1941

Series IX: Scientific research, 1922-1974

The series begins with biographical and other materials regarding Alexis Carrel. The remainder of the series is comprised of Lindbergh's experimental notes and research data arranged chronologically by subject. There are notes, experimental data, and reference materials relating to Lindbergh's work with Alexis Carrel and others on the perfusion pump, and his exploration of other scientific subjects, including anthropoids, psychic phenomena, hibernation, and infra-red.

	Carrel, Alex	
b. 447, f. 1	Biographical materialTrain manuscript	Undated
	See also: <u>Series I, Select correspondence, Carrel, Alexis, box 7, folder 177-182</u>	
	See also: <u>Series I, Select correspondence, Train, Arthur, Jr., box 29, folder 907</u>	
b. 447, f. 2	Biographical material	1945-1973, undated
b. 447, f. 3	Contents of library, laboratory	1945, undated
b. 447, f. 4	Georgetown University, Alexis Carrel Collection	1962-1968
	Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research	
b. 447, f. 5-6	Research notes	Circa 1931-1935
b. 447, f. 7	Circulating flask experiments	Circa 1934
b. 448, f. 8	Research notes	Circa 1936-1938
b. 448, f. 9	Memoranda re experiments	1933-1938
b. 448, f. 10	Photographs of scientific apparatuses	Undated
b. 448, f. 11	Miscellaneous scientific articles by others	1922-1937
b. 448, f. 12	Anthropoid research notes	1936
b. 448, f. 13	Cultivation of organs: scientific articles	1936-1940
b. 449, f. 14	Psychic phenomena: experimental data and notes	1936-1937
b. 449, f. 15	Hibernation experiments: notes	1937
b. 449, f. 16	Infra-red experiments: notes	1936-1937
b. 449, f. 17	Kidney perfusion apparatus: drawings	1968
	Perfusion pump	
b. 449, f. 18	Operating notes	1965-1967
b. 449, f. 19	Publications, related correspondence	1966-1974
f. 449A	Perfusion pump drawings	1935

Series X: Lindbergh's notes regarding biographical treatments, 1927-1974

The series contains Lindbergh's detailed comments on biographies that contain errors of fact or interpretation about his life. They are filed alphabetically under the name of the author to whom they refer.

b. 450, f. 1	Associated Press biographical sketch	1954 April 1
b. 450, f. 2	Bruno, Harry, Wings Over America	Pub 1942
b. 450, f. 3	Calitri, Princine M., Harry A. Bruno	Pub [1968?]
b. 450, f. 4	Davis, Kenneth S., <i>The Hero</i>	Pub 1959
b. 450, f. 5	Fife, George Buchanan. Lindbergh, the Lone Eagle	Pub 1927-1928
	Fredette, Raymond H.	
b. 450, f. 6	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's notes re: manuscript	1971-1972
b. 450, f. 7-11	Correspondence with Charles Augustus Lindbergh re: manuscript	1971-1974
b. 450, f. 12	Larson, Bruce L.	1967
b. 450, f. 13	Lehman, Milton. "Goddard biography"	Pub [1956?]
b. 450, f. 14	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus, We	Pub 1927
b. 450, f. 15	Ross, Walter S., <i>The Last Hero</i>	Pub 1968
b. 450, f. 16	Van Every, Dale, Charles Lindbergh, His Life A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	Pub 1927
b. 450, f. 17	Whitman, Alden, New York Times articles	1969 June 23, 1971 May 23

Series XI: Writings about Charles Augustus Lindbergh, 1927-1973

The series contains articles about, and profiles of, Lindbergh written from 1927 to 1973. The writings are arranged chronologically.

b. 451, f. 1-15	1927-1937	1927-1937
b. 452, f. 16-32	1938-1954	1938-1954
b. 453, f. 33-46	1954-1962	1954-1962
b. 454, f. 47-62	1963-1969	1963-1969
b. 455, f. 63-73	1969-1973	1969-1973
b. 455, f. 74-77	Undated	Undated

Series XII: Trips file, 1922-1974

Logs of Lindbergh's travels in the United States from 1922 to 1927 are found at the beginning of the series, followed by miscellaneous itineraries from 1938 and the 1970s. Thereafter, correspondence, flight data, bills, notes, and memorabilia documenting trips to countries around the world are arranged chronologically by trip.

b. 456, f. 1	Log of trips	1922-1927
b. 456, f. 2-8	Itineraries	1938, 1970-1974, undated
	Orient Trip 1931	
b. 456, f. 9-17	Correspondence	1931July-1932
b. 457, f. 18	Weather, landing, and flight data and reports	1931
b. 457, f. 19-24	Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature	1931
b. 457, f. 25	Invitation lists and entertainment programs	1931
b. 457, f. 26	Bills and receipts	1931
b. 457, f. 27	Maps	1931
	South American Trip 1931	
b. 457, f. 28	Correspondence	1931
b. 457, f. 29	Weather, landing and flight data reports	1931
	Greenland Trip 1933	
b. 457, f. 30	Correspondence	1933
b. 457, f. 30	Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature	1933
b. 457, f. 30	Notes	1933
b. 457, f. 30	Bills and receipts	1933
	Berlin Trip 1936	
b. 458, f. 31-32	Correspondence	1936 July 1-24
b. 458, f. 33	Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature	1936
	Irish Trip 1936-1937	
b. 458, f. 34	Correspondence	1936-1937
b. 458, f. 34	Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature	1936-1937
b. 458, f. 34	Notes	1936-1937
	India Trip 1937	

India Trip 1937 (continued)

b. 458, f. 35-40	Correspondence	1936 December-1937
b. 458, f. 41	Aviation equipment lists	1937
b. 459, f. 42	Weather, landing and flight data reports	1937
b. 459, f. 43	Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature	1937
b. 459, f. 44	Addresses	1937
b. 459, f. 45	Notes	1937
b. 459, f. 46-47	Bills and receipts	1937
G	German Trip 1937	
b. 459, f. 48	Correspondence	1937
b. 459, f. 49	Weather, landing and flight data reports	1937
b. 459, f. 49	Notes	1937
b. 459, f. 49	Bills and receipts	1937
b. 459, f. 50	Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature	1937
b. 460, f. 51	Report on Germany's readiness for war	1937
G	German Trip 1938	
	·	
b. 460, f. 52-53	Correspondence	1938 January- September
b. 460, f. 52-53 b. 460, f. 54		
	Correspondence	September
b. 460, f. 54	Correspondence Weather, landing, and flight data and reports	September 1938
b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54	Correspondence Weather, landing, and flight data and reports Notes	September 1938 1938
b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 55	Correspondence Weather, landing, and flight data and reports Notes Bills and receipts	September 1938 1938 1938
b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 55	Correspondence Weather, landing, and flight data and reports Notes Bills and receipts Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature	September 1938 1938 1938
b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 55	Correspondence Weather, landing, and flight data and reports Notes Bills and receipts Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature	September 1938 1938 1938 1938
b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 55	Correspondence Weather, landing, and flight data and reports Notes Bills and receipts Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature cussian Trip 1938 Correspondence	September 1938 1938 1938 1938
b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 55 R b. 460, f. 56 b. 460, f. 57	Correspondence Weather, landing, and flight data and reports Notes Bills and receipts Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature sussian Trip 1938 Correspondence Weather, landing, and flight data and reports	September 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938
b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 55 R b. 460, f. 56 b. 460, f. 57 b. 460, f. 58	Correspondence Weather, landing, and flight data and reports Notes Bills and receipts Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature sussian Trip 1938 Correspondence Weather, landing, and flight data and reports Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature	September 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938
b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 55 R b. 460, f. 56 b. 460, f. 57 b. 460, f. 58 b. 460, f. 59 b. 460, f. 59	Correspondence Weather, landing, and flight data and reports Notes Bills and receipts Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature sussian Trip 1938 Correspondence Weather, landing, and flight data and reports Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature Notes	September 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938
b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 55 R b. 460, f. 56 b. 460, f. 57 b. 460, f. 58 b. 460, f. 59 b. 460, f. 59	Correspondence Weather, landing, and flight data and reports Notes Bills and receipts Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature cussian Trip 1938 Correspondence Weather, landing, and flight data and reports Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature Notes Bills and receipts	September 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938
b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 54 b. 460, f. 55 R b. 460, f. 56 b. 460, f. 57 b. 460, f. 58 b. 460, f. 59 b. 460, f. 59	Correspondence Weather, landing, and flight data and reports Notes Bills and receipts Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature cussian Trip 1938 Correspondence Weather, landing, and flight data and reports Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature Notes Bills and receipts Detroit Trip 1945	September 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938 1938

Detroit Trip 1945 (continued)

b. 460, f. 60	Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature	1945
b. 460, f. 60	Bills and receipts	1945
U	. S. Navy Technical Mission in Europe 1945	
b. 460, f. 61	Correspondence	1944 April-1945
b. 460, f. 62	Documents	1945
b. 460, f. 63	Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature	1945
b. 460, f. 63	Notes	1945
b. 460, f. 63	Addresses	1945
b. 461, f. 64	Maps	1945
C	hina Trips 1947-1948	
b. 461 , f. 65	Correspondence	1947-1948
b. 461, f. 65	Messages	1947-1948
b. 461, f. 66	Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature	1947-1948
b. 461, f. 67	Notes	1947-1948
b. 461, f. 67	Addresses	1947-1948
b. 461, f. 67	Bills and receipts	1947-1948
E	uropean Trips 1949-1950	
b. 461, f. 68-70	Correspondence	1949-1950
b. 461, f. 71-72	Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature	1949-1950
b. 461 , f. 73	Notes	1949-1950
b. 461, f. 74-75	Bills and receipts	1949-1950
b. 462 , f. 76	Addresses	1949-1950
b. 462, f. 77-78	Maps	1949-1950
S	outh American Trip 1953	
b. 462, f. 79	Correspondence	1953
b. 462 , f. 79	Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature	1953
b. 462 , f. 79	Notes	1953
b. 462, f. 79	Bills and receipts	1953
Ja	apan Trip 1970	
b. 462, f. 80	Correspondence	1970

Japan Trip 1970 (continued)

b. 462, f. 80	Miscellaneous pamphlets and literature	1970
b. 462, f. 80	Notes	1970

Series XIII: Maps, 1915-1969

The series consists of maps the Lindberghs used on their professional and recreational flights and in their travels throughout the world from 1927 to1969. Many of the maps are dated and include route markings; some of the early flight maps have in-flight notations in the margins.

The series is divided into five sections by type of map: Regional Aeronautical Charts; Sectional Aeronautical Charts; Continents; World; and States. Maps within sections are arranged alphabetically by place name.

Regional aeronautical charts

b. 463, f. 1-2	Australia	1944
b. 463, f. 3	California-Arizona	1943
b. 463, f. 4	Colorado-New Mexico (annotated)	1943
b. 463, f. 5	Florida	1943
b. 463, f. 6	Georgia-Alabama	1943
b. 463, f. 7	Iowa-Nebraska	1943
b. 463, f. 8	Kansas-Oklahoma (annotated)	1943
b. 463, f. 9	Ohio-Indiana	1944
b. 463, f. 10	Ohio-Michigan	1943
b. 463, f. 11	Texas (annotated)	1943
b. 463, f. 12	Utah-Colorado	1943
Sec	tional aeronautical charts	
b. 463, f. 13	Aberdeen	1939
b. 463, f. 14	Albany (annotated)	1939
b. 463, f. 15	Albany	1946
b. 464, f. 16	Albany	1946
b. 464, f. 17	Albuquerque (annotated)	1939
b. 464, f. 18	Aroostook	1939
b. 464, f. 19	Austin	1939
b. 464, f. 20	Beaumont	1939
b. 464, f. 21	Bellingham	1939
b. 464, f. 22	Birmingham	1939
b. 464, f. 23	Boise	1939
b. 464, f. 24	Boston	Undated

Sectional aeronautical charts (continued)

L 4/4 C 0F	D. Parker	1020
b. 464, f. 25	Burlington	1939
b. 464, f. 26	Butte	1939
b. 464, f. 27	Casper	1939
b. 464, f. 28	Charlotte	1939
b. 464 , f. 29	Chattanooga	1939
b. 464, f. 30	Cheyenne (annotated)	1939
b. 464, f. 31	Chicago	1939
b. 464, f. 32	Cincinnati	1939
b. 464, f. 33	Cleveland	1939
b. 464, f. 34	Cleveland	1946
b. 464, f. 35	Corpus Christi	1939
b. 465, f. 36	Dallas	1939
b. 465, f. 37	Del Rio	1939
b. 465, f. 38	Denver	1939
b. 465, f. 39	Des Moines	1939
b. 465, f. 40	Detroit	1939
b. 465, f. 41	Dubuque	1939
b. 465, f. 42	Duluth	1939
b. 465, f. 43	El Paso (annotated)	1939
b. 465, f. 44	Elko	1939
b. 465, f. 45	Fargo (annotated)	1939
b. 465, f. 46	Glacier Park	1939
b. 465, f. 47	Grand Canyon	1939
b. 465, f. 48	Grand Junction	1939
b. 465, f. 49	Green Bay	1939
b. 465, f. 50	Hudson River	1939
b. 465, f. 51	Huntington (annotated)	1939
b. 466, f. 52	Jacksonville	1939
b. 466, f. 53	Jacksonville (annotated)	1943
b. 466, f. 54	Kansas City (annotated)	1939

Sectional aeronautical charts (continued)

b. 466 , f. 55	Klamath Falls	1939
b. 466, f. 56	Kootenai	1939
b. 466, f. 57	La Grande	1939
b. 466, f. 58	Lake Erie	1947
b. 466, f. 59	Lake Huron	1939
b. 466, f. 60	Lake of the Woods	1939
b. 466, f. 61	Lake Superior	1939
b. 466, f. 62	Lewiston (annotated)	1939
b. 466, f. 63	Lincoln (annotated)	1939
b. 466, f. 64	Little Rock	1939
b. 466, f. 65	Los Angeles (annotated)	1939
b. 466, f. 66	Los Angeles	1943
b. 466, f. 67	Miami	1939
b. 466, f. 68	Miles City	1939
b. 466, f. 69	Milwaukee (annotated)	1939
b. 466, f. 70	Milwaukee	Undated
b. 466, f. 70 b. 466, f. 71	Milwaukee Minneapolis-St. Paul (annotated)	Undated 1939
b. 466, f. 71	Minneapolis-St. Paul (annotated)	1939
b. 466, f. 71 b. 466, f. 72	Minneapolis-St. Paul (annotated) Minot	1939 1939
b. 466, f. 71 b. 466, f. 72 b. 467, f. 73	Minneapolis-St. Paul (annotated) Minot Mobile (annotated)	1939 1939 1939
b. 466, f. 71 b. 466, f. 72 b. 467, f. 73 b. 467, f. 74	Minneapolis-St. Paul (annotated) Minot Mobile (annotated) Mt. Shasta	1939 1939 1939 1939
b. 466, f. 71 b. 466, f. 72 b. 467, f. 73 b. 467, f. 74 b. 467, f. 75	Minneapolis-St. Paul (annotated) Minot Mobile (annotated) Mt. Shasta Mt. Whitney	1939 1939 1939 1939
b. 466, f. 71 b. 466, f. 72 b. 467, f. 73 b. 467, f. 74 b. 467, f. 75 b. 467, f. 76	Minneapolis-St. Paul (annotated) Minot Mobile (annotated) Mt. Shasta Mt. Whitney Nashville	1939 1939 1939 1939 1939
b. 466, f. 71 b. 466, f. 72 b. 467, f. 73 b. 467, f. 74 b. 467, f. 75 b. 467, f. 76 b. 467, f. 77	Minneapolis-St. Paul (annotated) Minot Mobile (annotated) Mt. Shasta Mt. Whitney Nashville New Orleans	1939 1939 1939 1939 1939 1939
b. 466, f. 71 b. 466, f. 72 b. 467, f. 73 b. 467, f. 74 b. 467, f. 75 b. 467, f. 76 b. 467, f. 77	Minneapolis-St. Paul (annotated) Minot Mobile (annotated) Mt. Shasta Mt. Whitney Nashville New Orleans New York (annotated)	1939 1939 1939 1939 1939 1939 1946
b. 466, f. 71 b. 466, f. 72 b. 467, f. 73 b. 467, f. 74 b. 467, f. 75 b. 467, f. 76 b. 467, f. 77 b. 467, f. 78 b. 467, f. 79	Minneapolis-St. Paul (annotated) Minot Mobile (annotated) Mt. Shasta Mt. Whitney Nashville New Orleans New York (annotated) Norfolk	1939 1939 1939 1939 1939 1939 1946 1939
b. 466, f. 71 b. 466, f. 72 b. 467, f. 73 b. 467, f. 74 b. 467, f. 75 b. 467, f. 76 b. 467, f. 77 b. 467, f. 79 b. 467, f. 80	Minneapolis-St. Paul (annotated) Minot Mobile (annotated) Mt. Shasta Mt. Whitney Nashville New Orleans New York (annotated) Norfolk Norfolk (annotated)	1939 1939 1939 1939 1939 1939 1939 1946 1939 1944
b. 466, f. 71 b. 466, f. 72 b. 467, f. 73 b. 467, f. 74 b. 467, f. 75 b. 467, f. 76 b. 467, f. 77 b. 467, f. 79 b. 467, f. 80 b. 467, f. 81	Minneapolis-St. Paul (annotated) Minot Mobile (annotated) Mt. Shasta Mt. Whitney Nashville New Orleans New York (annotated) Norfolk Norfolk Norfolk (annotated) Oklahoma City	1939 1939 1939 1939 1939 1939 1939 1946 1939 1944 1939
b. 466, f. 71 b. 466, f. 72 b. 467, f. 73 b. 467, f. 74 b. 467, f. 75 b. 467, f. 76 b. 467, f. 77 b. 467, f. 79 b. 467, f. 80 b. 467, f. 81 b. 467, f. 82	Minneapolis-St. Paul (annotated) Minot Mobile (annotated) Mt. Shasta Mt. Whitney Nashville New Orleans New York (annotated) Norfolk Norfolk Norfolk (annotated) Oklahoma City Orlando	1939 1939 1939 1939 1939 1939 1939 1946 1939 1944 1939 1939

Sectional aeronautical charts (continued)

b. 467, f. 85	Portland (annotated)	1939
b. 467, f. 86	Prescott (annotated)	1939
b. 467, f. 87	Rapid City (annotated)	1939
b. 467, f. 88	Reno (annotated)	1939
b. 467, f. 89	Roswell (annotated)	1939
b. 467, f. 90	Sacramento (annotated)	1939
b. 468, f. 91	Salina (annotated)	1939
b. 468, f. 92	Salt Lake City (annotated)	1939
b. 468, f. 93	San Antonio	1939
b. 468, f. 94	San Diego (annotated)	1939
b. 468, f. 95	San Diego	1943
b. 468, f. 96	San Francisco (annotated)	1939
b. 468, f. 97	Savannah	1939
b. 468, f. 98	Seattle (annotated)	1939
b. 468, f. 99	Shreveport (annotated)	1939
b. 468, f. 100	Sioux City	1939
b. 468, f. 101	Spokane (annotated)	1939
b. 468, f. 102	Trinidad (annotated)	1939
b. 468, f. 103	Tulsa	1939
b. 468, f. 104	Washington (annotated)	1939
b. 468, f. 105	Wichita (annotated)	1939
b. 468, f. 106	Williston	1939
b. 468, f. 107	Winston-Salem (annotated)	1939
b. 468, f. 108	Yellowstone Park	1939
Continents		
	Africa	
b. 469, f. 109	Africa	1937
b. 469, f. 110	Algeria, Alger-Laghouat	1937
b. 469, f. 111	Egypt, Alexandria	1937
b. 469, f. 112	Egypt, Aswan	1937

Continents > Africa (continued)

b. 469, f. 114 Liby 1937 b. 469, f. 115 Morocco, Casablanca 1937 b. 469, f. 116-117 South Africa 1959 b. 469, f. 118 Tunisia, Tunis-Sfax 1937 b. 469, f. 118 Asia 1937 b. 469, f. 119 Asia 1937 b. 469, f. 120 Australian aeronautical map 1944 b. 469, f. 121 China, flooded areas along Yangtse River, Hwai River and Grand Canal 1931 b. 469, f. 122-123 General 1937 b. 469, f. 122-1243 Bombay 1937 b. 469, f. 124 Bombay 1937 b. 469, f. 126 Satpura Mountains 1937 b. 469, f. 126 Vainganga 1937 b. 469, f. 128 India and adjacent countries 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Midle East Undated b. 469, f. 133 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (an	b. 469, f. 113	Egypt, Cairo	1937
b. 469, f. 116-117 South Africa 1959 b. 469, f. 118 Tunisia, Tunis-Sfax 1937 Asia and Oceania b. 469, f. 119 Asia 1937 b. 469, f. 120 Australian aeronautical map 1944 b. 469, f. 121 China 1931 India L 469, f. 122 123 General 1937 b. 469, f. 122 4 Bombay 1937 b. 469, f. 125 Delhi 1937 b. 469, f. 126 Satpura Mountains 1937 b. 469, f. 126 Satpura Mountains 1937 b. 469, f. 127 Wainganga 1937 b. 469, f. 128 India and adjacent countries 1937 b. 469, f. 129 Iran, Makran 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Baghdad 1937 b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Bagra 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Western, pavigation chart 1944 <tr< td=""><td>b. 469, f. 114</td><td>Libya</td><td>1937</td></tr<>	b. 469, f. 114	Libya	1937
Lot 469, f. 118 Tunisia, Tunisi-Sfax 1937 b. 469, f. 119 Asia 1937 b. 469, f. 120 Australian aeronautical map 1944 b. 469, f. 121 China 1931 b. 469, f. 121 China, flooded areas along Yangtse River, Hwai River and Grand Canal 1937 b. 469, f. 122-123 General 1937 b. 469, f. 124 Bombay 1937 b. 469, f. 125 Delhi 1937 b. 469, f. 126 Satpura Mountains 1937 b. 469, f. 127 Wainganga 1937 b. 469, f. 128 India and adjacent countries 1937 b. 469, f. 129 Iran, Makran 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Baghdad 1937 b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart	b. 469, f. 115	Morocco, Casablanca	1937
Asia and Oceania 1937 b. 469, f. 120 Australian aeronautical map 1944 b. 469, f. 121 China 1931 b. 477 China, flooded areas along Yangtse River, Hwai River and Grand Canal 1931 b. 469, f. 122-123 General 1937 b. 469, f. 1224 Bombay 1937 b. 469, f. 125 Delhi 1937 b. 469, f. 126 Satpura Mountains 1937 b. 469, f. 127 Wainganga 1937 b. 469, f. 128 India and adjacent countries 1937 b. 469, f. 129 Iran, Makran 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Baghdad 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Baghdad 1937 b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 <td>b. 469, f. 116-117</td> <td>South Africa</td> <td>1959</td>	b. 469, f. 116-117	South Africa	1959
b. 469, f. 120 Australian aeronautical map 1937 b. 469, f. 120 Australian aeronautical map 1944 b. 469, f. 121 China 1931 b. 477 China, flooded areas along Yangtse River, Hwai River and Grand Canal 1937 India b. 469, f. 122-123 General 1937 b. 469, f. 124 Bombay 1937 b. 469, f. 125 Delhi 1937 b. 469, f. 126 Satpura Mountains 1937 b. 469, f. 127 Wainganga 1937 b. 469, f. 128 India and adjacent countries 1937 b. 469, f. 129 Iran, Makran 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Baghdad 1937 b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated)	b. 469, f. 118	Tunisia, Tunis-Sfax	1937
b. 469, f. 120 Australian aeronautical map 1944 b. 469, f. 121 China 1931 b. 477 China, flooded areas along Yangtse River, Hwai River and Grand Canal 1937 India b. 469, f. 122-123 General 1937 b. 469, f. 124 Bombay 1937 b. 469, f. 125 Delhi 1937 b. 469, f. 126 Satpura Mountains 1937 b. 469, f. 127 Wainganga 1937 b. 469, f. 128 India and adjacent countries 1937 b. 469, f. 129 Iran, Makran 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 <td>Asi</td> <td>a and Oceania</td> <td></td>	Asi	a and Oceania	
b. 469, f. 121 China China, flooded areas along Yangtse River, Hwai River and Grand Canal India b. 469, f. 122-123 General 1937 b. 469, f. 124 Bombay 1937 b. 469, f. 125 Delhi 1937 b. 469, f. 126 Satpura Mountains 1937 b. 469, f. 127 Wainganga 1937 b. 469, f. 128 India and adjacent countries 1937 b. 469, f. 129 Iran, Makran 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Baghdad 1937 b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 b. 469, f. 137 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Philippines (annotated) 1949	b. 469, f. 119	Asia	1937
China, flooded areas along Yangtse River, Hwai River and Grand Canal India India b. 469, f. 122-123 General 1937 b. 469, f. 124 Bombay 1937 b. 469, f. 125 Delhi 1937 b. 469, f. 126 Satpura Mountains 1937 b. 469, f. 127 Wainganga 1937 b. 469, f. 128 India and adjacent countries 1937 b. 469, f. 129 Iran, Makran 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Baghdad 1937 b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 140 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 120	Australian aeronautical map	1944
India b. 469, f. 122-123 General 1937 b. 469, f. 124 Bombay 1937 b. 469, f. 125 Delhi 1937 b. 469, f. 126 Satpura Mountains 1937 b. 469, f. 127 Wainganga 1937 b. 469, f. 128 India and adjacent countries 1937 b. 469, f. 129 Iran, Makran 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 140 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 121	China	1931
b. 469, f. 122-123 General 1937 b. 469, f. 124 Bombay 1937 b. 469, f. 125 Delhi 1937 b. 469, f. 126 Satpura Mountains 1937 b. 469, f. 127 Wainganga 1937 b. 469, f. 128 India and adjacent countries 1937 b. 469, f. 129 Iran, Makran 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Baghdad 1937 b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 477	China, flooded areas along Yangtse River, Hwai River and Grand Canal	
b. 469, f. 124 Bombay 1937 b. 469, f. 125 Delhi 1937 b. 469, f. 126 Satpura Mountains 1937 b. 469, f. 127 Wainganga 1937 b. 469, f. 128 India and adjacent countries 1937 b. 469, f. 129 Iran, Makran 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Baghdad 1937 b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Philippines (annotated) 1969		India	
b. 469, f. 125 Delhi 1937 b. 469, f. 126 Satpura Mountains 1937 b. 469, f. 127 Wainganga 1937 b. 469, f. 128 India and adjacent countries 1937 b. 469, f. 129 Iran, Makran 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Baghdad 1937 b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 b. 469, f. 137 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 140 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 122-123	General	1937
b. 469, f. 126 Satpura Mountains 1937 b. 469, f. 127 Wainganga 1937 b. 469, f. 128 India and adjacent countries 1937 b. 469, f. 129 Iran, Makran 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Baghdad 1937 b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 b. 469, f. 137 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 140 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 124	Bombay	1937
b. 469, f. 127 Wainganga 1937 b. 469, f. 128 India and adjacent countries 1937 b. 469, f. 129 Iran, Makran 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Baghdad 1937 b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 b. 469, f. 137 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 140 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 125	Delhi	1937
b. 469, f. 128 India and adjacent countries 1937 b. 469, f. 129 Iran, Makran 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Baghdad 1937 b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 b. 469, f. 137 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 140 Phillippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 126	Satpura Mountains	1937
b. 469, f. 129 Iran, Makran 1937 b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Baghdad 1937 b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 b. 469, f. 137 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 140 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 127	Wainganga	1937
b. 469, f. 130 Iraq, Baghdad 1937 b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 b. 469, f. 137 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 140 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 128	India and adjacent countries	1937
b. 469, f. 131 Iraq, Basra 1937 b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 b. 469, f. 137 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 140 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 129	Iran, Makran	1937
b. 469, f. 132 Japan 1927 b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 b. 469, f. 137 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 140 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 130	Iraq, Baghdad	1937
b. 469, f. 133 Malay Peninsula 1937 b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 b. 469, f. 137 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 140 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 131	Iraq, Basra	1937
b. 469, f. 134 Middle East Undated b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 b. 469, f. 137 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 140 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 132	Japan	1927
b. 469, f. 135 New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 b. 469, f. 137 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 140 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 133	Malay Peninsula	1937
b. 469, f. 136 New Guinea, Western, navigation chart 1944 b. 469, f. 137 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 140 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 134	Middle East	Undated
b. 469, f. 137 New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated) 1944 b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 140 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 135	New Guinea, Eastern, special fighter grid (annotated)	1944
b. 469, f. 138 New Zealand 1937 b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 140 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 136	New Guinea, Western, navigation chart	1944
b. 469, f. 139 Persian Gulf 1937 b. 469, f. 140 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 137	New Guinea, Western, special fighter grid (annotated)	1944
b. 469, f. 140 Philippines (annotated) 1969	b. 469, f. 138	New Zealand	1937
	b. 469, f. 139	Persian Gulf	1937
b. 469, f. 141 Syria, Damascus 1937	b. 469, f. 140	Philippines (annotated)	1969
	b. 469, f. 141	Syria, Damascus	1937

Continents > Asia and Oceania (continued)

b. 470, f. 142	Timor Island navigation chart	1944
	Turkey	
b. 470, f. 143	Erzerum	1937
b. 470, f. 144	Istanbul	1937
b. 470, f. 145	Izmir Smyrna	1937
	Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	
b. 470, f. 146-147	General	1938
b. 470, f. 148	Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Minsk (annotated)	1938
b. 470, f. 149	Moscow (annotated)	1938
b. 470, f. 150	Riga	1938
b. 470, f. 151	Saratov	1938
b. 470, f. 152	Smolensk (annotated)	1938
Euro	оре	
	Europe	
b. 470, f. 153	General	1937
b 470 f 154	General (annotated)	1933, 1938
b. 470, f. 154	General (annotated)	
b. 470, f. 155	Europe and the Mediterranean (annotated)	1938
·		
b. 470, f. 155	Europe and the Mediterranean (annotated)	1938
b. 470, f. 155 b. 470, f. 156	Europe and the Mediterranean (annotated) Europe, Western	1938 1936
b. 470, f. 155 b. 470, f. 156 b. 470, f. 157	Europe and the Mediterranean (annotated) Europe, Western Austria (annotated)	1938 1936 1958
b. 470, f. 155 b. 470, f. 156 b. 470, f. 157 b. 470, f. 158	Europe and the Mediterranean (annotated) Europe, Western Austria (annotated) British Isles	1938 1936 1958 1936
b. 470, f. 155 b. 470, f. 156 b. 470, f. 157 b. 470, f. 158 b. 470, f. 159	Europe and the Mediterranean (annotated) Europe, Western Austria (annotated) British Isles Denmark, Roskilde	1938 1936 1958 1936 1936
b. 470, f. 155 b. 470, f. 156 b. 470, f. 157 b. 470, f. 158 b. 470, f. 159	Europe and the Mediterranean (annotated) Europe, Western Austria (annotated) British Isles Denmark, Roskilde England, London	1938 1936 1958 1936 1936
b. 470, f. 155 b. 470, f. 156 b. 470, f. 157 b. 470, f. 158 b. 470, f. 159 b. 471, f. 160	Europe and the Mediterranean (annotated) Europe, Western Austria (annotated) British Isles Denmark, Roskilde England, London England and Wales	1938 1936 1958 1936 1936 Undated
b. 470, f. 155 b. 470, f. 156 b. 470, f. 157 b. 470, f. 158 b. 470, f. 159 b. 471, f. 160	Europe and the Mediterranean (annotated) Europe, Western Austria (annotated) British Isles Denmark, Roskilde England, London England and Wales General	1938 1936 1958 1936 1936 Undated
b. 470, f. 155 b. 470, f. 156 b. 470, f. 157 b. 470, f. 158 b. 470, f. 159 b. 471, f. 160 b. 471, f. 161-162 b. 471, f. 163	Europe and the Mediterranean (annotated) Europe, Western Austria (annotated) British Isles Denmark, Roskilde England, London England and Wales General General (annotated)	1938 1936 1958 1936 1936 Undated 1936 1936
b. 470, f. 155 b. 470, f. 156 b. 470, f. 157 b. 470, f. 158 b. 470, f. 159 b. 471, f. 160 b. 471, f. 163 b. 471, f. 164	Europe and the Mediterranean (annotated) Europe, Western Austria (annotated) British Isles Denmark, Roskilde England, London England and Wales General General (annotated) England Southeast and London (annotated)	1938 1936 1958 1936 1936 Undated 1936 1936
b. 470, f. 155 b. 470, f. 156 b. 470, f. 157 b. 470, f. 158 b. 470, f. 159 b. 471, f. 160 b. 471, f. 163 b. 471, f. 164	Europe and the Mediterranean (annotated) Europe, Western Austria (annotated) British Isles Denmark, Roskilde England, London England and Wales General General (annotated) England Southeast and London (annotated) Finland, Helsingfors and United Soviet Socialist Republic, Petrozavodsk	1938 1936 1958 1936 1936 Undated 1936 1936
b. 470, f. 155 b. 470, f. 156 b. 470, f. 157 b. 470, f. 158 b. 470, f. 159 b. 471, f. 160 b. 471, f. 163 b. 471, f. 164 b. 471, f. 165	Europe and the Mediterranean (annotated) Europe, Western Austria (annotated) British Isles Denmark, Roskilde England, London England and Wales General General (annotated) England Southeast and London (annotated) Finland, Helsingfors and United Soviet Socialist Republic, Petrozavodsk	1938 1936 1958 1936 1936 1936 Undated 1936 1936 1937 1938

Continents > Europe > France (continued)

b. 471, f. 171	St. Brieuc-Rennes	1945
	Germany	
b. 471, f. 172-174	General	1936-1937
b. 472, f. 175-177	General (includes annotated)	1939, 1958-1959
b. 472, f. 178	General, from 1949 trip to Europe for the Air Force	1949
b. 472, f. 179	Berlin	1936
b. 472, f. 180	Germany and Holland	1936
b. 472, f. 181	Germany, Holland and Belgium	1936
b. 472, f. 182-183	Great Britain	1936
	Greece	
b. 472, f. 184	General	1937
b. 472, f. 185	Athens	1937
	Hungary	
b. 472, f. 186	Budapest	1937
b. 472, f. 187	Konia	1937
b. 472, f. 188	Ireland	1936
	Italy	
b. 472, f. 189	General (annotated)	1959
b. 472, f. 190	Firenze	1937
b. 472, f. 191	Milano	1937
b. 472, f. 192	Palermo	1937
b. 472, f. 193	Roma	1937
b. 472, f. 194	Trieste	1937
b. 472, f. 195	Mediterranean	1937
b. 472, f. 196	Netherlands	1936
	Poland	
b. 473, f. 197	General	1938
b. 473, f. 198	Warsaw	1938
b. 473, f. 199-200	Portugal	1938, 1959
	Scotland	

Continents > Europe > Scotland (continued)

b. 473, f. 201-202	General	1936
b. 473, f. 203	The Forth and Tay	1936
b. 473, f. 204	Southwest	1936
	Sweden	
b. 473, f. 205	General	1936
b. 473, f. 206	General (annotated)	1938
b. 473, f. 207	Stockholm	1938
b. 473, f. 208	Switzerland	1959
b. 473, f. 209	Switzerland (annotated)	1959
	North America	
b. 473, f. 210	Canada, Ontario (annotated)	1950
b. 473, f. 211	Douglas section of United States airway map	1939
b. 473, f. 212	Mexico, Central America and the West Indies	Undated
b. 473, f. 213	United States (annotated)	1923
b. 473, f. 214	United States (annotated)	1948
b. 473, f. 215	United States location index map	Undated
The	World	
b. 474, f. 216	The World (annotated)	1949
b. 474, f. 217	The World	1935, 1938, 1957, undated
b. 474, f. 218	The World, Combined World and Star Chart for Emergency Navigation (annotated)	1944
Unit	ted States	
b. 474, f. 219	Alabama, Georgia, Florida, South Carolina	Undated
b. 474, f. 220	Arizona	Circa 1947
b. 474, f. 221	Arkansas, Louisiana	1947
b. 474, f. 222	California (annotated)	1947
b. 474, f. 223	California, Nevada, Arizona, Utah	Circa 1947-circa 1951, undated
b. 474, f. 224	Central and Western United States (annotated)	Circa 1947
b. 474, f. 225-226	Colorado	1918, circa 1947- circa 1949, undated

United States (continued)

b. 474, f. 227	Colorado, Utah, Wyoming, Idaho, Montana	Undated
b. 474, f. 228	Connecticut (annotated)	Undated
b. 474, f. 229	Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia	1949
b. 474, f. 230	Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia, North Carolina	1949, undated
b. 474, f. 231	East Texas, Oklahoma, New Mexico, West Texas	Circa 1947
b. 474, f. 232-234	Florida (annotated)	Circa 1946-1957
b. 474, f. 235	Georgia (annotated)	1946
b. 474, f. 236	Georgia, Alabama	1947
b. 474, f. 237	Idaho	Circa 1947
b. 474, f. 238	Illinois	1947
b. 474, f. 239	Kansas City (annotated)	1947
b. 474, f. 240	Kansas, Nebraska	1947
b. 474, f. 241	Kentucky, Camp Henry Knox, Artillery Range (annotated)	1920
b. 474, f. 242	Kentucky, Camp Henry Knox, Special Military Map (annotated)	1921
b. 475, f. 243	Kentucky, Tennessee	1947
b. 475, f. 244	Louisiana (annotated)	Undated
	Michigan	
b. 475, f. 245-247	General (includes annotated)	1940-1952, undated
b. 475, f. 248	Detroit	1955
b. 475, f. 249	Detroit (annotated)	1957
b. 475, f. 250-251	Minnesota (annotated)	1958-1969
b. 475, f. 252	Missouri	Undated
b. 475, f. 253	Montana	1922
b. 475, f. 254	Nebraska (annotated)	Undated
b. 475, f. 255-256	New England (includes annotated)	1946, 1952, undated
b. 475, f. 257	New Hampshire, Vermont, Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode Island	Undated
	New Jersey	
b. 475, f. 258	New Jersey	1934, circa 1947, undated
b. 475, f. 259	New Jersey (annotated)	1946

United States > New Jersey (continued)

b. 475, f. 260	New Jersey, Mercer County	1930
	New Mexico	
b. 475, f. 261	New Mexico	1942, undated
b. 475, f. 262	New Mexico	1947
	New York	
b. 475, f. 263	New York	1946
b. 475, f. 264	New York, New York City	1942
b. 475, f. 265	North Atlantic States	Undated
b. 475, f. 266	North Carolina	1946
b. 476, f. 267-268	North Carolina, South Carolina	1948-1950
b. 476, f. 269	North Dakota, South Dakota	Undated
b. 476, f. 270	Northeastern United States	1947
b. 476, f. 271	Northeastern United States (annotated)	Circa 1957
b. 476, f. 272	Northeastern United States (annotated)	1959
b. 476, f. 273	Ohio, Indiana	1934, circa 1946, circa 1947, undated
b. 476, f. 274	Oregon	1947
	Pennsylvania	
b. 476, f. 275	Pennsylvania (annotated)	1934
b. 476, f. 276	Pennsylvania (annotated)	1946
b. 476, f. 277	Pennsylvania, West Virginia	1947
b. 476, f. 278	South Dakota (annotated)	1959
b. 476, f. 279	Southeastern United States	1950
b. 476, f. 280	Southwestern United States	1951
b. 476, f. 281	Transcontinental Airways, The Lindbergh Line (annotated)	Undted
b. 476, f. 282	United States (annotated)	1950
b. 476, f. 283	United States Index to Air Corps Air Navigation Book Maps	Circa 1940
b. 476, f. 284	Utah	Circa 1947, undated
b. 476, f. 285	Virginia, West Virginia, Delaware, Maryland (annotated)	1946
b. 476, f. 286	Washington (annotated)	1969

United States (continued)

b. 476, f. 288	b. 476, f. 287	Wyoming	Undated
b. 477 Radio communication, long range from Lindbergh plane (oversized) b. 477 Topographical map, part of Lot #1-Falaise estate belonging to Harry F. Guggenheim, situated at Sands Point, Long Island, New York (oversized) Nautical charts (oversize) b. 477 Atlantic crossing of Charles Augustus Lindbergh's route (copy) 1927 b. 477 Africa - West Coast River, Gambia Entrance 1927 b. 477 Africa - West Coast Garnet Head to Cape Verde 1933 b. 477 Africa - West Coast Cape Verde to River Cacheo 1916 b. 477 Brazil - Maranhão to Pernambuco 1922 b. 477 Mediterranean - Western sheet 1932 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Cape Verde Islands 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Eastern Portion 1937 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Plans in the Cape Verde Islands 1934 b. 477 The North Sea 1915	b. 476, f. 288	Wyoming, Montana, Idaho, Yellowstone National Park	1951, undated
b. 477 Topographical map, part of Lot #1-Falaise estate belonging to Harry F. Guggenheim, situated at Sands Point, Long Island, New York (oversized) Nautical charts (oversize) b. 477 Atlantic crossing of Charles Augustus Lindbergh's route (copy) b. 477 Africa - West Coast River, Gambia Entrance 1927 b. 477 Africa - West Coast Garnet Head to Cape Verde 1933 b. 477 Africa - West Coast Cape Verde to River Cacheo 1916 b. 477 Brazil - Maranhão to Pernambuco 1922 b. 477 Mediterranean - Western sheet 1932 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Cape Verde Islands 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart 1936 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Plans in the Cape Verde Islands 1934 b. 477 The North Sea	b. 476, f. 289	Miscellaneous	
Nautical charts (oversize) b. 477 Atlantic crossing of Charles Augustus Lindbergh's route (copy). 1927 b. 477 Africa - West Coast River, Gambia Entrance 1927 b. 477 Africa - West Coast Garnet Head to Cape Verde 1933 b. 477 Africa - West Coast Cape Verde to River Cacheo 1916 b. 477 Brazil - Maranhão to Pernambuco 1922 b. 477 Mediterranean - Western sheet 1932 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Cape Verde Islands 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Plans in the Cape Verde Islands 1934 b. 477 The North Sea 1915	b. 477	Radio communication, long range from Lindbergh plane (oversized)	
b. 477 Atlantic crossing of Charles Augustus Lindbergh's route (copy) b. 477 Africa - West Coast River, Gambia Entrance 1927 b. 477 Africa - West Coast Garnet Head to Cape Verde 1933 b. 477 Africa - West Coast Cape Verde to River Cacheo 1916 b. 477 Brazil - Maranhão to Pernambuco 1922 b. 477 Mediterranean - Western sheet 1932 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Cape Verde Islands 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Eastern Portion 1937 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart 1936 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot Sea 1915	b. 477		
b. 477 Africa - West Coast River, Gambia Entrance 1927 b. 477 Africa - West Coast Garnet Head to Cape Verde 1933 b. 477 Africa - West Coast Cape Verde to River Cacheo 1916 b. 477 Brazil - Maranhão to Pernambuco 1922 b. 477 Mediterranean - Western sheet 1932 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Cape Verde Islands 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Eastern Portion 1937 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Plans in the Cape Verde Islands 1934 b. 477 The North Sea 1915		Nautical charts (oversize)	
b. 477 Africa - West Coast Garnet Head to Cape Verde 1933 b. 477 Africa - West Coast Cape Verde to River Cacheo 1916 b. 477 Brazil - Maranhão to Pernambuco 1922 b. 477 Mediterranean - Western sheet 1932 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Cape Verde Islands 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Eastern Portion 1937 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Plans in the Cape Verde Islands 1934 b. 477 The North Sea 1915	b. 477	Atlantic crossing of Charles Augustus Lindbergh's route (copy)	1927
b. 477 Africa - West Coast Cape Verde to River Cacheo 1916 b. 477 Brazil - Maranhão to Pernambuco 1922 b. 477 Mediterranean - Western sheet 1932 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Cape Verde Islands 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Eastern Portion 1937 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Plans in the Cape Verde Islands 1934 b. 477 The North Sea 1915	b. 477	Africa - West Coast River, Gambia Entrance	1927
b. 477 Brazil - Maranhão to Pernambuco 1922 b. 477 Mediterranean - Western sheet 1932 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Cape Verde Islands 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Eastern Portion 1937 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Plans in the Cape Verde Islands 1934 b. 477 The North Sea 1915	b. 477	Africa - West Coast Garnet Head to Cape Verde	1933
b. 477 Mediterranean - Western sheet 1932 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Cape Verde Islands 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Eastern Portion 1937 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Plans in the Cape Verde Islands 1934 b. 477 The North Sea 1915	b. 477	Africa - West Coast Cape Verde to River Cacheo	1916
b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Cape Verde Islands 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Eastern Portion 1937 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Plans in the Cape Verde Islands 1934 b. 477 The North Sea 1915	b. 477	Brazil - Maranhão to Pernambuco	1922
b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Eastern Portion 1937 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Plans in the Cape Verde Islands 1934 b. 477 The North Sea 1915	b. 477	Mediterranean - Western sheet	1932
b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart 1935 b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Plans in the Cape Verde Islands 1934 b. 477 The North Sea 1915	b. 477	North Atlantic Ocean - Cape Verde Islands	1935
b. 477 North Atlantic Ocean - Plans in the Cape Verde Islands 1934 b. 477 The North Sea 1915	b. 477	North Atlantic Ocean - Eastern Portion	1937
b. 477 The North Sea 1915	b. 477	North Atlantic Ocean - Pilot chart	1935
	b. 477	North Atlantic Ocean - Plans in the Cape Verde Islands	1934
b. 477 South Atlantic Ocean - Western Portion 1937	b. 477	The North Sea	1915
	b. 477	South Atlantic Ocean - Western Portion	1937

Series XIV: Political pamphlets, 1934-1970

The series is arranged chronologically and is comprised of primarily right-wing political materials from 1934 to 1970.

b. 478, f. 1-12	1934-1949	1934-1949
b. 479, f. 13	1953-1970	1953-1970
b. 479, f. 14-18	Undated	Undated

Series XV: Donor records, 1927-1974

The series contains Lindbergh's correspondence with a number of institutions that house the papers of him and his family, and is arranged alphabetically by institution. An inventory of donations and locations can be found at the beginning of the series. The correspondence, especially with Grace Nute of the Minnesota Historical Society, often contains biographical information on various members of the Lindbergh family.

b. 480, f. 1	Lindbergh, Charles Augustus (inventories of items donated and places of deposit)	1938-1972
b. 480, f. 2	American Institute of Aeronautica and Astronautics	1963
	American Museum of Natural History, The	
b. 480, f. 3	Deeds of gift	1934-1935
b. 480, f. 4	Catalogs	1942
	Amherst College	
b. 480, f. 5	Correspondence	1954-1971
b. 480, f. 6	Catalog	1968
	Columbia University (Dr. Charles Henry Land's laboratory equipment) See: Series I, Select correspondence, Columbia University, box 8, folders 218-219	
b. 480, f. 7	Detroit Historical Museum	1954-1959
	Henry Ford Museum and Greenfield Village	
b. 480, f. 8	Correspondence	1940-1963
b. 480, f. 9	Catalogs	1963
b. 480, f. 10	International College of Surgeons	1954
b. 480, f. 11-17	Library of Congress, The	1950-1973
	Minnesota Historical Society	
	Correspondence	
b. 480, f. 18-21	1933-1936 September	1933-1936 September
b. 481, f. 22-40	1936 October-1945	1936 October-1945
b. 482, f. 40a-48	1946-1974	1946-1974
b. 482, f. 49-50	Bulletins	1932-1933
b. 482, f. 51	Deed of gift	1936
b. 482, f. 52	Notes re: Spirit of St. Louis	1955
b. 482, f. 53	Inventory of Lindbergh family papers	1965

Minnesota Historical Society (continued)

b. 482, f. 54	Reproductions of books	1966
b. 482, f. 55	Publications	1967-1973
b. 483, f. 56	Lindbergh State Park exhibits	1973
	Missouri Historical Society	
	Correspondence	
b. 483, f. 57-73	1927-1939 August	1927-1939 August
b. 484, f. 74-94	1939 September-1974	1939 September-1974
b. 485, f. 95	Deeds of gift	1933
b. 485, f. 96	Publications	1933-1958
b. 485, f. 97	Inventory of Charles Augustus Lindbergh holdings	1941-1942
b. 485, f. 98-99	Bulletin	1947-1966
b. 485, f. 100	Museum of Modern Art, The	1940
b. 485, f. 101	Nassau County (New York) Museum	1972
b. 485, f. 102	National Archives and Records Service	1971
b. 485, f. 103	(New York City) Mayor's Reception Committee	1953
b. 485, f. 104	Princeton University Library	1941
b. 485, f. 105	Smith College	1955-1961
	Smithsonian Institution	
b. 485, f. 106	Correspondence	1929-1965
b. 485, f. 107	Deeds of gift	1929
b. 485, f. 108-109	Publications re: The Spirit of St. Louis	1964
b. 485, f. 110	Secretary's report	1970
b. 485, f. 111	Publications by staff members	1970
b. 486, f. 112-124	Yale University correspondence	1940-1974
b. 486, f. 125	Inventories of private collectors	1946-1972

Series XVI: The Kidnapping and Hauptmann trial, 1932-1935

Materials in the first box of the series are arranged by type. The remainder of the series is comprised of thirty-one volumes of the trial transcript from the trial of Bruno Hauptmann.

b. 487, f. 1-2	Correspondence	1932-1934, undated
b. 487, f. 3	Preliminary statements made to police and police reports A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1932 March- April
b. 487A, f. 1-4	Police (Troop C) reports	1932 March- June
b. 487, f. 4	Charles Augustus Lindbergh subpoenas	1932, 1935
b. 487, f. 5	Handwriting samples	Undated
b. 487, f. 6	Lists of ransom money serial numbers	1932
b. 487, f. 7	Charles Augustus Lindbergh statement re: Curtis	1932 June 22
b. 487, f. 8	Notes of authorization and identification for contacts	1932
b. 487, f. 9	Miscellaneous notes A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1932
	Trial transcript	
b. 488, f. 10-12	Volumes 1-3	1935 January 2-7
b. 489, f. 13-16	Volumes 4-7	1935 January 8-11
b. 490, f. 17-20	Volumes 8-11	1935 January 14-17
b. 491, f. 21-23	Volumes 12-14	1935 January 18-22
b. 492, f. 24-27	Volumes 15-18	1935 January 23-28
b. 493, f. 28-31	Volume 19-22	1935 January 29- February 1
b. 494, f. 32-35	Volume 23-26	1935 February 4-7
b. 495, f. 36-38	Volume 27-29	1935 February 8-11
b. 496, f. 39-40	Volume 30-31	1935 February 12-13

Series XVII: Childhood books and school records, Circa 1908-1922

Included in the series are Lindbergh's story and school books. Scattered papers, examinations, notebooks, and grade reports, arranged chronologically, provide documentation on Lindbergh's education, from elementary school through college.

The series is arranged in two sections: Books and School records.

	Books	
b. 497	On to Quebec (autographed)	
b. 497	David Copperfield (autographed)	
b. 497	Three Little Pigs (autographed)	
b. 497	The Jack Book (autographed)	
b. 497	Selections from Poe (autographed)	
b. 497	Higher Lessons in English(autographed)	
b. 497	General Science (autographed)	
b. 497	The Tailor of Gloucester (autographed)	
f. 499A	The Terrors of the Tiny Tads	
b. 497	The Laurel Music Reader (autographed)	
b. 497	The Mannheim and the Duplex Slide Rules (autographed)	
b. 497	Bulletin of the University of Wisconsin, College of Engineering, 1918-1919	
b. 497	Bulletin of the University of Wisconsin, General Information, 1920-1921	
	School records	
b. 498, f. 1	Elementary school papers and records	Circa 1908
b. 498, f. 2-3	High school papers and records	1914-1918
	University of Wisconsin	
b. 498, f. 4	Essays, stories	1920-1922
b. 498, f. 5	Examinations	1920-1922
b. 498, f. 6	Grade reports, expenses, student life	1920-1922
b. 499, f. 7-8	Notebooks	1920-1922
b. 499, f. 9-10	Student papers	1920-1922
f. 499A	Mechanical drawings	Undated

Series XVIII: Miscellany, 1865-1974

The series is arranged by type of material and contains poems, songs, and memorabilia inspired by Lindbergh's flight to Paris; awards and honorary degrees; America First Committee programs, notes, and memorabilia; and correspondence and other items related to films and film offers with which Lindbergh was associated, especially The Spirit of St. Louis. There are also personal documents, such as drivers and pilots licenses and passports; membership cards; scrapbooks from 1927 to 1933; postal stamps, including commemorative issues; and barnstorming and flying circus announcements.

America's reaction to Lindbergh Materials sent to Lindbergh after the flight.

Poetry

b. 500, f. 1	"Poor Earth"	Undated
b. 500, f. 1	"Patsy"	Undated
b. 500, f. 1	"Lindbergh that's the last word"	Undated
b. 500, f. 1	"Yo Te Saludo!"	Undated
b. 500, f. 1	"CAL"	Undated
b. 500, f. 1	"Christmas Bells"	Undated
b. 500, f. 1	"Coming Home"	Undated
b. 500, f. 1	"The Lone Eagle"	Undated
b. 500, f. 1	"Welcome to Lindbergh"	Undated
b. 500, f. 2	"A Tribute to CAL"	Undated
b. 500, f. 2	"CAL in Recognition of Prophecy Fulfilled"	Undated
b. 500, f. 2	"Another Glory"	Undated
b. 500, f. 2	"Poems Inspired by CAL"	Undated
b. 500, f. 2	"A Tribute to CAL"	Undated
b. 500, f. 2	"Lindbergh"	Undated
	See also: <u>Sheet music, box 512A</u>	
b. 512, f. 1	"Lindy I Follow Thee" and "Lindy" (oversize)	1928, 1929
Shee	et music	
b. 500, f. 3-8	About Charles Augustus Lindbergh	Undated
	See also: <u>Sheet music, box 512A</u>	
b. 500, f. 9	Dedicated to Charles Augustus Lindbergh	Undated
b. 500, f. 10-11	Dedicated to Lindbergh's mother	Undated
b. 500, f. 12-13	Complimentary copies: inscribed	Undated

America's reaction to Lindbergh > Sheet music (continued)

b. 500, f. 14-15	Miscellaneous	Undated
	Miscellaneous items	
b. 501, f. 16	Invitation to the Memphis Cotton Carnival	Undated
b. 501, f. 16	Letter from the New York Bible Society	Undated
b. 501, f. 16	Greetings from Puerto Rico Public Schools	Undated
b. 516	Handkerchiefs (5)	Undated
b. 516	Flag, American, with St. Mary medallion	Undated
b. 516	Pennant embroidered, with Charles Augustus Lindbergh and <i>Spirit of St. Louis</i>	Undated
b. 516	Fabric samples, purple and green aviation, sent to Anne Morrow Lindbergh by Ethel J. Rule	Circa 1954
	See also: <u>Series II, General correspondence, 1954 Jun 22, box 66, folder</u> 345-347	
b. 516	Dresser scarf, embroidered, with Spirit of St. Louis	Undated
b. 501, f. 17	List of people who sent Charles Augustus Lindbergh money	Undated
b. 501, f. 17	Horoscope	Undated
b. 516A, f. 1	Newspapers and list (photostat) of New York American May 1927 coverage	1927 May, undated
b. 501, f. 18	Dinners and receptions after flight: programs	Undated
b. 501, f. 18 b. 501, f. 18	Dinners and receptions after flight: programs Testimonial dinner: presentation of Raymond Orteig Prize	Undated Undated
b. 501, f. 18	Testimonial dinner: presentation of Raymond Orteig Prize	Undated
b. 501, f. 18 b. 501, f. 19-20	Testimonial dinner: presentation of Raymond Orteig Prize Advertising using Lindbergh's name Materials from schools and school children, dedicated to Charles Augustus	Undated Undated
b. 501, f. 18 b. 501, f. 19-20	Testimonial dinner: presentation of Raymond Orteig Prize Advertising using Lindbergh's name Materials from schools and school children, dedicated to Charles Augustus Lindbergh	Undated Undated
b. 501, f. 18 b. 501, f. 19-20 b. 502	Testimonial dinner: presentation of Raymond Orteig Prize Advertising using Lindbergh's name Materials from schools and school children, dedicated to Charles Augustus Lindbergh Certificates and awards Appointment warrants	Undated Undated Undated
b. 501, f. 18 b. 501, f. 19-20 b. 502 b. 503, f. 21	Testimonial dinner: presentation of Raymond Orteig Prize Advertising using Lindbergh's name Materials from schools and school children, dedicated to Charles Augustus Lindbergh Certificates and awards Appointment warrants See also: Appointment warrants, box 512 Award certificates	Undated Undated Undated Undated
b. 501, f. 18 b. 501, f. 19-20 b. 502 b. 503, f. 21 b. 503, f. 22-23	Testimonial dinner: presentation of Raymond Orteig Prize Advertising using Lindbergh's name Materials from schools and school children, dedicated to Charles Augustus Lindbergh Certificates and awards Appointment warrants See also: Appointment warrants, box 512 Award certificates See also: Award certificates and proclamation, box 512	Undated Undated Undated Undated Undated
b. 501, f. 18 b. 501, f. 19-20 b. 502 b. 503, f. 21 b. 503, f. 22-23 b. 503, f. 24	Testimonial dinner: presentation of Raymond Orteig Prize Advertising using Lindbergh's name Materials from schools and school children, dedicated to Charles Augustus Lindbergh Certificates and awards Appointment warrants See also: Appointment warrants, box 512 Award certificates See also: Award certificates and proclamation, box 512 Catalogues of Charles Augustus Lindbergh's decorations and awards Honorary degrees	Undated Undated Undated Undated Undated Undated
b. 501, f. 18 b. 501, f. 19-20 b. 502 b. 503, f. 21 b. 503, f. 22-23 b. 503, f. 24 b. 503, f. 25-26	Testimonial dinner: presentation of Raymond Orteig Prize Advertising using Lindbergh's name Materials from schools and school children, dedicated to Charles Augustus Lindbergh Certificates and awards Appointment warrants See also: Appointment warrants, box 512 Award certificates See also: Award certificates and proclamation, box 512 Catalogues of Charles Augustus Lindbergh's decorations and awards Honorary degrees See also: Honorary degrees, box 512	Undated Undated Undated Undated Undated Undated Undated
b. 501, f. 18 b. 501, f. 19-20 b. 502 b. 503, f. 21 b. 503, f. 22-23 b. 503, f. 24 b. 503, f. 25-26	Testimonial dinner: presentation of Raymond Orteig Prize Advertising using Lindbergh's name Materials from schools and school children, dedicated to Charles Augustus Lindbergh Certificates and awards Appointment warrants See also: Appointment warrants, box 512 Award certificates See also: Award certificates and proclamation, box 512 Catalogues of Charles Augustus Lindbergh's decorations and awards Honorary degrees See also: Honorary degrees, box 512 Lindbergh Plage (resort), correspondence and advertising brochures	Undated Undated Undated Undated Undated Undated Undated

America First (continued)

b. 504, f. 29	Programs, tickets, and poems to Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh	Undated
	Movies	
b. 504, f. 30	William Randolph Hearst's offer: correspondence and transcripts of conversations between Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Hearst	Undated
	The Spirit of St. Louis	
b. 504, f. 31	Notes and copy of Charles Augustus Lindbergh flight log	Undated
b. 504, f. 32	Production movement	Undated
b. 504, f. 33	Draft of script	Undated
b. 504, f. 34	Reviews	Undated
b. 504, f. 35	Advertising for conservation films: The Wisdom of Wildness and An African Essay	Undated
	Licenses, passports, and miscellaneous certificates	
b. 504, f. 36-38	Licenses, passports, and identification cards	Undated
b. 505, f. 39	Licenses, passports, and identification cards	Undated
b. 505, f. 40	Medical certificates	Undated
b. 505, f. 41-42	Membership cards	Undated
b. 505, f. 43	Miscellaneous applications and certificates	Undated
b. 505, f. 44	Passports and visas	Undated
	Scrapbooks	
b. 506	1927-circa 1954 4 volumes	1927-circa 1954
b. 507	1927-1929 6 volumes	1927-1929
b. 508	1929-1930 7 volumes	1929-1930
b. 509	1930-1931 6 volumes	1930-1931
b. 510	1931 3 volumes	1931
f. 511	1927-1930 1 volume	1927-1930
b. 512 , f. 1	Certificates, commendations, and commissions	1925-1934, 1960-1977, undated

b. 512, f. 1	Honorary degrees and posters	1928-1934
b. 512, f. 1	Presidential warrants and proclamation	1931-1938, 1956, 1974
f. 512A	Sheet music	Undated
	Stamps	
b. 513	First day and commemorative issue covers 9 folders	1924 November-1971, undated
b. 513	Albums 6 folders	1865-1936
b. 514	Loose 5 folders	Circa 1893-circa 1966
b. 514	Postcards and prints, stamped 1 folder	1927-1937
	Memorabilia	
	Family	Circa 1921-1949, undated
b. 515, f. 45	Business card, Charles August Lindbergh Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515, f. 45	Calling card, Evangeline Lodge (Land) Lindbergh	Undated
b. 516	Handkerchief, Anne Morrow Lindbergh	Undated
b. 516	Fan given to Anne Morrow Lindbergh by Charles Augustus Lindbergh	Undated
b. 516	Handkerchief, white linen with green embroidered shamrocks, given to Evangeline Lodge (Land) Lindbergh by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	Undated
b. 515, f. 45	Pearl found by Charles August Lindbergh in oyster cocktail Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1915
b. 515, f. 45	Newsclippings of Charles August Lindbergh's death (photostats) Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1924
b. 515, f. 45	Evangeline Lodge (Land) Lindbergh's ship cabin ticket Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1913
b. 515 , f. 45	Watercolor, yellow flowers in brown vase by Evangeline Lodge (Land) Lindbergh Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515 , f. 45	Tickets, 1923 International Air Races and 1926 Illinois State fair Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1923, 1926
b. 512, f. 1	Evangeline Lodge (Land) Lindbergh diplomas and prints	1899, 1925

Memorabilia > Family (continued)

b. 512, f. 1	Charles Land certificate	1907
	Barnstorming Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	
b. 515, f. 46	<u>Handbills</u>	Circa 1920s
b. 515, f. 46a	Flying circus tickets	Circa 1920s
	Charles Augustus Lindbergh artifacts	
b. 515, f. 47	Booklet, Lewis Machine gun, with Charles Augustus Lindbergh notation	Circa 1918
	Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	
b. 515, f. 47	Piece of the Spirit of St. Louis, small autographed	Circa 1927-1929
	Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	
b. 515, f. 47	Bolt from the <i>Spirit of St. Louis'</i> battery box Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Circa 1927-1929
b. 515, f. 47	Currency, various countries, signed, "Short snorter" bills 37 items	Circa 1930-1959
	Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	
b. 515, f. 47	Enlarged copy of Orteig check Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515 , f. 47	Enlarged copy of Ford check	1936
	Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	
b. 515, f. 47	Paris Air Show Newsletter Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1967
b. 515, f. 47	Receipt for \$18 from Charles Augustus Lindbergh Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1921
b. 515, f. 47a	Wallet from National Air Races Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1930
b. 515, f. 47b	Wallet embossed with plane and "C. L." Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515, f. 47b	Wallet, embossed in gold on exterior "CAL" and on interior "COLONEL CHARLES A. LINDBERGH" Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	
b. 515 , f. 47b	Checkbook with stub for payment for <i>Spirit of St. Louis</i> Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1927
b. 515 , f. 48	Targets held by Charles Augustus Lindbergh while friends shot at it Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1921

Memorabilia > Charles Augustus Lindbergh artifacts (continued)

b. 515, f. 48	Dictionaries with code (2 copies) Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515, f. 48	Bullet casing Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515, f. 48	Button, Progressive Party, given to Charles Augustus Lindbergh by his father Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515, f. 48	Map sent to Evangeline Lodge (Land) Lindbergh Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1927
b. 515 , f. 48	Dime, mercury, sent to Charles Augustus Lindbergh by John D. Rockefeller Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515, f. 48	Ring, plain white metal Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515, f. 48	Notebook, carried by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on flights Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1927-1928
b. 515, f. 48	Card, identification, carried by Charles Augustus Lindbergh on flight Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1927
b. 516	Handkerchief given to Charles Augustus Lindbergh by Anne Morrow Lindbergh	Undated
b. 515 , f. 49	Invitation, dinner, President and Mrs. Ferdinand Marcos, Philippines Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1971
b. 515 , f. 49	Plaque, Apollo 11 Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1969
b. 515 , f. 49	U. S. White House guest cards (2) and dinner program Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1972
b. 515, f. 49	Pamphlet, "Charting His Course" Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515, f. 49	Handbills, Loew's State Theatre (2) Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515, f. 49	Handbill, baseball games Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Circa 1925
b. 516	Pennant, "Lindbergh YMCA Praha"	Undated
b. 515, f. 49	Stickpin, "Berlin, 1938" in box, from German trip Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1938

Memorabilia > Charles Augustus Lindbergh artifacts (continued)

b. 515, f. 49	Program, movie, "Douglas Fairbanks in <i>Robin Hood</i> " Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515, f. 49a	"Charles A. Lindbergh Biographical and Philatelic Study," (2 copies) Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515, f. 50	Glass lantern slide, "Emotional traits" Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515, f. 50	50th high school reunion material Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1968
b. 515, f. 51	Skylab poster, patch and letter by Bill Pogue Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1972
b. 515 , f. 51	Piece of Wright Brothers' Kitty Hawk hangar (souvenir) Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1948
b. 515 , f. 51	Piece of Orville Wright plane Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515 , f. 51	Tintype of Flora Linn Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515 , f. 51	Medal given to Amelia Earhart, replica Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Circa 1932
b. 515, f. 51	Pin from 1932 National Air Races Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1932
b. 515 , f. 51	Buttons, America First (4) Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Circa 1938
b. 515 , f. 51	Sticker, "Defend America First" Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Circa 1938
b. 515 , f. 51	Pen, quill, used by Governor Smith to sign aviation bill Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1928
b. 515 , f. 51	Pin, "Lindbergh flight" Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515 , f. 51	Ribbon, "Welcome Home" Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Circa 1927
b. 515 , f. 51	Horseshoe, Pitch's Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515, f. 51	Newspaper accounts of early Charles Augustus Lindbergh flights Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Circa 1923-1927

Memorabilia > Charles Augustus Lindbergh artifacts (continued)

b. 515, f. 51	Target with 10 bullseyes Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1920
b. 515, f. 51	Der Führer und Sein Volk (miniature book) from 1938 German trip Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	1938
b. 515 , f. 51	Tie tack, Transcontinental Air Transport (TAT) Due to the physical nature of the material, staff supervision is required.	Undated
b. 515A	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's hair	1902, 1941
b. 516	Flight pouches of Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh from Miles Mohawk airplane	Undated
b. 516	Map case, woven straw	Undated
b. 516	Tie, blue striped, worn on transatlantic flight to Paris	Undated
b. 516	Tie, gold, from Alex Johnson at Christmas	Undated
b. 516 b. 516	Tie, gold, from Alex Johnson at Christmas Amulet, Mexican, white bird	Undated Undated

Series XIX: Public opinion mail, 1927-1973

The series consists of mail received by the Lindberghs from people with whom they were not acquainted and to whom they did not respond. The Lindberghs referred to this mail as "C mail." The mail in the series provides a glimpse into the public's response to the Lindberghs from the 1920s until the early 1970s. Of particular note are letters received after Charles's transatlantic flight, after the kidnapping and death of Charles, Jr., and prior to and during World War II.

The series is arranged in two sections: Kidnapping and death of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr., and Chronological. The kidnapping mail is organized under topics assigned, presumably, by the Lindbergh's staff. In both sections the materials are grouped by letter or year and month (if known), but a more granular organization was not attempted.

Kidnapping and death of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr.

_			•	
Dreams	and	re	lın	PILOIIS

b. 532, f. 1-19	A-B	1932-1933, undated
b. 533, f. 1-17	C-E	1932-1933, undated
b. 534, f. 1-4	F	1932-1933, undated
b. 535, f. 1-13	G-I	1932-1933, undated
b. 536, f. 1-15	J-L	1932-1933, undated
b. 537, f. 1-15	M-O	1932-1933, undated
b. 538, f. 1-6	P-Q	1932-1933, undated
b. 539, f. 1-17	R-S	1932-1933, undated
b. 540, f. 1-16	T-Z	1932-1933, undated
b. 541 , f. 1-16	Unsigned	1932 February- March
b. 542, f. 1-4	Unsigned	1932 March
b. 543, f. 1-22	Unsigned	1932 April- December
b. 544, f. 1-21	Unsigned	1933 January-1935 April
b. 545, f. 1-17	Unsigned, undated	Circa 1932-circa 1935

Kidnapping and death of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr. (continued)

Sug	gestions	
b. 546, f. 1-22	A-B	1932-1933, undated
b. 547, f. 1-16	C-D	1932-1933, undated
b. 548, f. 1-16	E-G	1932-1933, undated
b. 549, f. 1-6	Н	1932-1933, undated
b. 550, f. 1-17	I-L	1932-1933, undated
b. 551, f. 1-17	M-O	1932-1933, undated
b. 552, f. 1-15	P-R	1932-1933, undated
b. 553, f. 1-14	S	1932-1933, undated
b. 554, f. 1-20	T-Z	1932-1933, undated
b. 555, f. 1-16	Unsigned	1932 January- March
b. 556, f. 1-16	Unsigned	1932 March- April
b. 557, f. 1-8	Unsigned	1932 May- December
b. 558, f. 1-20	Unsigned, undated	Circa 1932-circa 1935
b. 559, f. 1-5	Unsigned, undated	Circa 1932-circa 1935
b. 559, f. 6-7	Unsigned	1933, 1935
Sym	npathy	
b. 560, f. 1-20	A-B	1932, undated
b. 561, f. 1-18	C-D	1932, undated
b. 562, f. 1-15	E-G	1932, undated
b. 563, f. 1-19	H-J	1932, undated
b. 564, f. 1-14	K-L	1932, undated
b. 565, f. 1-19	M-N	1932, undated

Kidnapping and death of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr. > Sympathy (continued)

b. 566 , f. 1-18	O-R	1932, undated
b. 567, f. 1-20	S-T	1932, undated
b. 568, f. 1-15	U-Z	1932, undated
b. 569 , f. 1-16	Non-English, unsorted The materials in this section were received by the repository with the postmarks and stamps removed.	Circa 1932-circa 1935
b. 570, f. 1-12	Non-English, unsorted The materials in this section were received by the repository with the postmarks and stamps removed.	Circa 1932-circa 1935
b. 571, f. 1-15	Non-English, unsorted The materials in this section were received by the repository with the postmarks and stamps removed.	Circa 1932-circa 1935
b. 572 , f. 1-12	Non-English, unsorted The materials in this section were received by the repository with the postmarks and stamps removed.	Circa 1932-circa 1935
b. 573, f. 1-15	Non-English, unsorted The materials in this section were received by the repository with the postmarks and stamps removed.	Circa 1932-circa 1935
b. 574, f. 1-5	Non-English, unsorted The materials in this section were received by the repository with the postmarks and stamps removed.	Circa 1932-circa 1935
b. 574, f. 6-20	Unsigned	1932 February- March
b. 575, f. 1-20	Unsigned	1932 April-1935 January
b. 576 , f. 1-6	Unsigned	1935 April- August
b. 576 , f. 7-20	Unsigned, undated	Circa 1932-circa 1935
b. 577, f. 1-3	Miscellaneous songs, poems, and textiles	Circa 1932-circa 1933
Chr	ronological	1927-1973
b. 578 , f. 1-15	1927, 1927 January-May	1927, 1927 January-May
b. 579, f. 1-13	1927 May	1927 May
b. 580, f. 1-13	1927 May	1927 May
b. 581, f. 1-14	1927 June	1927 June
b. 582, f. 1-16	1927 June	1927 June

b. 583 , f. 1-17	1927 June	1927 June
b. 584, f. 1-16	1927 June-July	1927 June-July
b. 585 , f. 1-17	1927 July-August	1927 July- August
b. 586 , f. 1-15	1927 August-September	1927 August- September
b. 587 , f. 1-14	1927 October-November	1927 October- November
b. 588, f. 1-12	1927 December	1927 December
b. 589, f. 1-14	Circa 1927-circa 1929	Circa 1927-circa 1929
b. 590, f. 1-17	1928, 1928 January	1928, 1928 January
b. 591 , f. 1-14	1928 January-February	1928 January- February
b. 592, f. 1-14	1928 February	1928 February
b. 593, f. 1-17	1928 March	1928 March
b. 594, f. 1-16	1928 March-May	1928 March- May
b. 595, f. 1-15	1928 June-August	1928 June- August
b. 596, f. 1-7	1928 September-1929	1928 September-1929
b. 597 , f. 1-24	1929 January-1930 December	1929 January-1930 December
b. 598, f. 1-5	1931 January-December	1931 January- December
b. 599, f. 1-18	1932	1932
b. 600, f. 1-19	1932, 1932 January-March	1932, 1932 January-March
b. 601, f. 1-20	1932 March	1932 March
b. 602, f. 1-15	1932 March	1932 March
b. 603, f. 1-20	1932 March	1932 March
b. 604, f. 1-20	1932 April	1932 April
b. 605, f. 1-18	1932 April-May	1932 April-May

b. 606, f. 1-20	1932 May-June	1932 May-June
b. 607, f. 1-22	1932 June-October	1932 June- October
b. 608, f. 1-6	1932 November-December	1932 November- December
b. 609, f. 1-21	1933, 1933 January-May	1933, 1933 January-May
b. 610, f. 1-22	1933 June-1934 February	1933 June-1934 February
b. 611, f. 1-21	1934 March-October	1934 March- October
b. 612, f. 1-19	1934 October-1935 January	1934 October-1935 January
b. 613, f. 1-20	1935 January-February	1935 January- February
b. 614, f. 1-17	1935 February-March	1935 February- March
b. 615, f. 1-20	1935 March-August	1935 March- August
b. 616 , f. 1-17	1935 September-November	1935 September- November
b. 617 , f. 1-16	1935 December-1936 January	1935 December-1936 January
b. 618, f. 1-18	1936 January-May	1936 January- May
b. 619, f. 1-21	1936 June-1937	1936 June-1937
b. 620, f. 1-18	1937 January-May	1937 January- May
b. 621, f. 1-16	1937 May-July	1937 May-July
b. 622, f. 1-17	1937 July-December	1937 July- December
b. 623, f. 1-19	1938-1938 January-May	1938-1938 January-May
b. 624, f. 1-16	1938 May-July	1938 May-July
b. 625 , f. 1-14	1938 July-September	1938 July- September

b. 626, f. 1-14	1938 October-November	1938 October- November
b. 627, f. 1-20	1938 December-1939 April	1938 December-1939 April
b. 628, f. 1-16	1939 April-December	1939 April- December
b. 629, f. 1-16	Circa 1930-circa 1939	Circa 1930-circa 1939
b. 630, f. 1-18	Circa 1930-circa 1939	Circa 1930-circa 1939
b. 631, f. 1-18	1940-1941 September	1940-1941 September
b. 632, f. 1-18	1941 October-1942	1941 October-1942
b. 633, f. 1-18	1942	1942
b. 634, f. 1-19	1942, 1942 January	1942, 1942 January
b. 635, f. 1-18	1942 February-May	1942 February- May
b. 636, f. 1-19	1942 May-September	1942 May- September
b. 637, f. 1-18	1942 October-Dec, circa 1943-circa 1944	1942 October- Dec, circa 1943- circa 1944
b. 638, f. 1-17	Circa 1943-circa 1944, 1943 January	Circa 1943- circa 1944, 1943 January
b. 639, f. 1-19	1943 February-June	1943 February- June
b. 640, f. 1-17	1943 July-November	1943 July- November
b. 641, f. 1-18	1943 December-1944 May	1943 December-1944 May
b. 642, f. 1-16	1944 June-1945	1944 June-1945
b. 643, f. 1-16	1945-circa 1946	1945-circa 1946
b. 644, f. 1-16	1945 January-December	1945 January- December

b. 645, f. 1-20	1946 January-circa 1947	1946 January- circa 1947
b. 646, f. 1-16	Circa 1947-circa 1949	Circa 1947-circa 1949
b. 647, f. 1-18	Circa 1947-circa 1949, 1947 January-July	Circa 1947- circa 1949, 1947 January-July
b. 648, f. 1-20	1947 August-Dec, circa 1948-circa 1949	1947 August- Dec, circa 1948- circa 1949
b. 649, f. 1-19	Circa 1948-circa 1949, 1948 January-March	Circa 1948- circa 1949, 1948 January-March
b. 650, f. 1-19	1948 April-December	1948 April- December
b. 651, f. 1-19	1949, 1949 January-July	1949, 1949 January-July
b. 652, f. 1-20	1949 August-Dec, circa 1950-circa 1953	1949 August- Dec, circa 1950- circa 1953
b. 653, f. 1-20	Circa 1950-circa 1953-1951 January	Circa 1950- circa 1953-1951 January
b. 654, f. 1-20	1951 February-1952 March	1951 February-1952 March
b. 655 , f. 1-18	1952 April-Dec, circa 1953-circa 1954	1952 April-Dec, circa 1953-circa 1954
b. 656, f. 1-22	1953 January-1954	1953 January-1954
b. 657, f. 1-18	1954, 1954 January-March	1954, 1954 January-March
b. 658, f. 1-19	1954 March-April	1954 March- April
b. 659, f. 1-17	1954 April-May	1954 April-May
b. 660, f. 1-15	1954 May-June	1954 May-June
b. 661, f. 1-18	1954 July-November	1954 July- November
b. 662, f. 1-19	1954 November-Dec, circa 1955-circa 1956	1954 November- Dec, circa 1955- circa 1956

b. 663, f. 1-18	Circa 1955-circa 1956, 1955 January-April	Circa 1955- circa 1956, 1955 January-April
b. 664, f. 1-20	1955 April-October	1955 April- October
b. 665, f. 1-18	1955 October-1956	1955 October-1956
b. 666, f. 1-17	1956, 1956 January-March	1956, 1956 January-March
b. 667, f. 1-17	1956 March-May	1956 March- May
b. 668, f. 1-19	1956 June-September	1956 June- September
b. 669, f. 1-17	1956 October-December	1956 October- December
b. 670, f. 1-18	1957, 1957 January-February	1957, 1957 January- February
b. 671, f. 1-17	1957 February-May	1957 February- May
b. 672, f. 1-19	1957 June-December	1957 June- December
b. 673, f. 1-17	1958, 1958 January-July	1958, 1958 January-July
b. 674, f. 1-18	1958 August-1959 March	1958 August-1959 March
b. 675, f. 1-18	1959 April-November	1959 April- November
b. 676, f. 1-19	1959 December-1960 February	1959 December-1960 February
b. 677, f. 1-19	1960 March-September	1960 March- September
b. 678, f. 1-19	1960 October-1961 March	1960 October-1961 March
b. 679, f. 1-18	1961 April-September	1961 April- September
b. 680, f. 1-18	1961 October-1962 February	1961 October-1962 February

b. 681 , f. 1-17	1962 March-May	1962 March-May
b. 682, f. 1-15	1962 June-October	1962 June- October
b. 683, f. 1-18	1962 October-1963 February	1962 October-1963 February
b. 684, f. 1-16	1963 February-July	1963 February- July
b. 685, f. 1-17	1963 August-1964	1963 August-1964
b. 686 , f. 1-18	1964,1964 January-February	1964,1964 January- February
b. 687, f. 1-19	1964 March-June	1964 March- June
b. 688, f. 1-18	1964 July-October	1964 July- October
b. 689 , f. 1-17	1964 November-Dec, circa 1965-circa 1969	1964 November- Dec, circa 1965- circa 1969
b. 690, f. 1-17	1965 January-April	1965 January- April
b. 691 , f. 1-17	1965 May-October	1965 May- October
b. 692, f. 1-20	1965 October-1966 February	1965 October-1966 February
b. 693, f. 1-18	1966 March-August	1966 March- August
b. 694, f. 1-18	1966 September-1967	1966 September-1967
b. 695, f. 1-16	1967 January-February	1967 January- February
b. 696 , f. 1-16	1967 March-May	1967 March-May
b. 697 , f. 1-16	1967 May-July	1967 May-July
b. 698, f. 1-19	1967 August-1968	1967 August-1968
b. 699 , f. 1-18	Circa 1968-circa 1972, 1968 January-February	Circa 1968- circa 1972, 1968 January- February

b. 700, f. 1-19	1968 February-May	1968 February- May
b. 701, f. 1-19	1968 June-October	1968 June- October
b. 702, f. 1-18	1968 November-1969 January	1968 November-1969 January
b. 703, f. 1-18	1969 January-May	1969 January- May
b. 704, f. 1-17	1969 June-August	1969 June- August
b. 705, f. 1-17	1969 September-December	1969 September- December
b. 706, f. 1-18	1969 December-1970 January	1969 December-1970 January
b. 707, f. 1-17	1970 February-April	1970 February- April
b. 708, f. 1-18	1970 May-August	1970 May- August
b. 709, f. 1-17	1970 September-November	1970 September- November
b. 710, f. 1-19	1970 November-Dec, circa 1971-circa 1972	1970 November- Dec, circa 1971- circa 1972
b. 711 , f. 1-18	Circa 1971-circa 1972, 1971 January-February	Circa 1971- circa 1972, 1971 January- February
b. 712, f. 1-17	1971 March-May	1971 March-May
b. 713 , f. 1-17	1971 May-September	1971 May- September
b. 714 , f. 1-18	1971 September-December	1971 September- December
b. 715 , f. 1-18	1972, 1972 January-February	1972, 1972 January- February
b. 716, f. 1-18	1972 March-May	1972 March-May
b. 717 , f. 1-16	1972 June-1973 July	1972 June-1973 July

Chronological oversize b. 718, f. 1-24 1928-1959 1928-1959 b. 723, f. 6-7 1938-1974 1938-1974 b. 719, f. 1-12 1960-1969 May 1960-1969 May b. 720, f. 1-10 1969 June-1972 1969 June-1972 b. 720, f. 11-14 Undated Undated b. 721, f. 1-10 Undated Undated b. 723, f. 8-9 Undated Undated Miscellaneous gifts received with public opinion mail b. 721, f. 11-14 Artifacts Undated b. 721, f. 15-19 Books and newspaper clippings Circa 1930s-Circa 1950s b. 722, f. 1-14 **Books** Circa 1930scirca 1950s Circa 1930sb. 723, f. 1 **Books** circa 1950s b. 723, f. 2-5 Graphic materials Circa 1930scirca 1950s b. 725 Graphic materials Circa 1930scirca 1950s b. 724 **Textiles** Circa 1930scirca 1950s

Series XX: Book collection, 1821-1975

The Book collection contains approximately 550 monographs, periodicals, and pamphlets relating to the Lindbergh and Morrow families. Within Sections A and L, Family members' writings and Alexis Carrel's writings, works are arranged alphabetically by title. In all other sections of the collection works are arranged alphabetically by author. If more than one edition of a work is present, the editions are arranged chronologically.

This collection should not be regarded as the Lindberghs' personal reading library; it is, instead, a collection of books gathered by the Lindberghs because of the references they contain to themselves and their families. Many of these were sent, unsolicited, to the Lindberghs by authors and publishers and are often inscribed. In addition, the collection contains the writings of family members (Section A) as well as genealogical research on the Cutter, Land, Lodge, Lindbergh, Morrow, and Scott families (Section B), an area of particular interest to Charles Augustus Lindbergh.

The bulk of the collection is works relating to the major interests and events in the lives of Charles A. Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh. Biographies of Charles Lindbergh are found in Section C. Approximately half of the works in the collection contain references to the Lindberghs' contributions to aviation, including the 1927 transatlantic flight and later mapping of air routes (Section D). Charles Augustus Lindbergh's evaluations of German and Allied military preparedness and his activities with the America First Committee are contained in Section E.

The Lindberghs' interest in conservation and the protection of indigenous peoples is also documented in the collection (Section F). Charles Lindbergh's early scientific research on aerial mapping, photography of archaeological sites, and the organ perfusion pump is contained in Section G. This section also includes biographical and critical material on Alexis Carrel, Lindbergh's colleague in research on the perfusion pump. Carrel's own writings comprise Section L.

Other sections in the series contain general references to the Lindberghs as authors (Section H), references to the kidnapping of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr., and the trial of Bruno Hauptmann (Section I), and miscellaneous references to the Lindberghs (Section J). There is also a section of general works that does not contain references to the Lindberghs, e.g. Anne Morrow Lindbergh's school books, books given to the Lindberghs by their hosts, and early works on aviation. (Section K).

Numerous works in the series are of interest not only because of their content but also because of the annotations they contain. Charles Augustus Lindbergh was concerned that his career be reported accurately and that credit not be given to him for the accomplishments of less well-known persons; this concern for accuracy is shown in his marginalia. Books so annotated are indicated in the listing of items in the collection.

The series is arranged in twelve groups: A. Family members' writings; B. Genealogies and writings about family members; C. Biographies of Charles A. Lindbergh; D. References to Lindberghs—Aviation; E. References to Lindberghs—Non-intervention in World War II; F. References to Lindberghs—Conservation; G. References to Lindberghs—Scientific research; H. References to Lindberghs—Literature; I. References to Lindberghs—Kidnapping of Charles A. Lindbergh, Jr.; J. References to Lindberghs—Miscellaneous; K. General Work—No specific references to Lindberghs; L. Alexis Carrel's writings.

A. Family members' writings

Anne Morrow Lindbergh first editions (autographed)

b. 726, f. 1	Bring Me a Unicorn. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. (AML)	1972
b. 726, f. 2	Dearly Beloved. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. (AML)	1962
b. 726, f. 3	Earth Shine. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. (AML)	1969

A. Family members' writings > Anne Morrow Lindbergh first editions (autographed) (continued)

b. 726 , f. 4	Gift From the Sea. New York: Pantheon (AML)	1955
b. 727 , f. 1	Gift From the Sea. New York: Pantheon. (Illustrated edition) (AML)	1955
b. 727 , f. 2	Listen! The Wind. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. (AML) (CAL)	1938
b. 727 , f. 3	Listen! The Wind. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. (AML) (CAL)	1938
b. 728, f. 1	North to the Orient. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. (AML) (CAL)	1935
b. 728, f. 2	North to the Orient. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. (AML) (CAL)	1935
b. 728 , f. 3	North to the Orient. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. (AML) (CAL)	1935
b. 729 , f. 1	North to the Orient. London: Chatto & Windus (AML)	1935
b. 729, f. 2	North to the Orient. London: Chatto & Windus (AML)	1937
b. 729 , f. 3	The Steep Ascent. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. (AML)	1944
b. 729 , f. 4	The Steep Ascent. London: Chatto & Windus (AML)	1945
b. 729 , f. 5	The Unicorn and Other Poems. New York: Pantheon (AML)	1956
b. 730, f. 1	The Unicorn and Other Poems. New York: Pantheon. (Deluxe edition, no. 4 of 850) (AML)	1956
b. 730, f. 2	The Wave of the Future. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. (CAL) (AML)	1940
Anı	ne Morrow Lindbergh first editions (unautographed)	
And b. 730, f. 3	ne Morrow Lindbergh first editions (unautographed) Bring Me a Unicorn. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co.	1972
		1972 1972
b. 730, f. 3	Bring Me a Unicorn. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co.	
b. 730, f. 3 b. 730, f. 4	Bring Me a Unicorn. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Bring Me a Unicorn. London: Chatto & Windus	1972
b. 730, f. 3 b. 730, f. 4 b. 730, f. 5	Bring Me a Unicorn. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Bring Me a Unicorn. London: Chatto & Windus Christmas in Mexico, 1927. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co.	1972 1971
b. 730, f. 3 b. 730, f. 4 b. 730, f. 5 b. 730, f. 6	Bring Me a Unicorn. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Bring Me a Unicorn. London: Chatto & Windus Christmas in Mexico, 1927. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Dearly Beloved. New York: Popular Library. (Correspondence inside)	1972 1971 1963
b. 730, f. 3 b. 730, f. 4 b. 730, f. 5 b. 730, f. 6 b. 731, f. 1	Bring Me a Unicorn. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Bring Me a Unicorn. London: Chatto & Windus Christmas in Mexico, 1927. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Dearly Beloved. New York: Popular Library. (Correspondence inside) Dearly Beloved. London: Chatto & Windus	1972 1971 1963 1963
b. 730, f. 3 b. 730, f. 4 b. 730, f. 5 b. 730, f. 6 b. 731, f. 1 b. 731, f. 2	Bring Me a Unicorn. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Bring Me a Unicorn. London: Chatto & Windus Christmas in Mexico, 1927. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Dearly Beloved. New York: Popular Library. (Correspondence inside) Dearly Beloved. London: Chatto & Windus Dearly Beloved. New York: Four Square Books "Discovery and Renewal," Reader's Digest, volume 90, number 537,	1972 1971 1963 1963 1966
b. 730, f. 3 b. 730, f. 4 b. 730, f. 5 b. 730, f. 6 b. 731, f. 1 b. 731, f. 2 b. 731, f. 3	Bring Me a Unicorn. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Bring Me a Unicorn. London: Chatto & Windus Christmas in Mexico, 1927. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Dearly Beloved. New York: Popular Library. (Correspondence inside) Dearly Beloved. London: Chatto & Windus Dearly Beloved. New York: Four Square Books "Discovery and Renewal," Reader's Digest, volume 90, number 537, 37-43	1972 1971 1963 1963 1966 1967 January
b. 730, f. 3 b. 730, f. 4 b. 730, f. 5 b. 730, f. 6 b. 731, f. 1 b. 731, f. 2 b. 731, f. 3 b. 731, f. 4	Bring Me a Unicorn. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Bring Me a Unicorn. London: Chatto & Windus Christmas in Mexico, 1927. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Dearly Beloved. New York: Popular Library. (Correspondence inside) Dearly Beloved. London: Chatto & Windus Dearly Beloved. New York: Four Square Books "Discovery and Renewal," Reader's Digest, volume 90, number 537, 37-43 Earth Shine. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co.	1972 1971 1963 1963 1966 1967 January
b. 730, f. 3 b. 730, f. 4 b. 730, f. 5 b. 730, f. 6 b. 731, f. 1 b. 731, f. 2 b. 731, f. 3 b. 731, f. 4 b. 731, f. 5	Bring Me a Unicorn. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Bring Me a Unicorn. London: Chatto & Windus Christmas in Mexico, 1927. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Dearly Beloved. New York: Popular Library. (Correspondence inside) Dearly Beloved. London: Chatto & Windus Dearly Beloved. New York: Four Square Books "Discovery and Renewal," Reader's Digest, volume 90, number 537, 37-43 Earth Shine. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Earth Shine. London: Chatto & Windus "Flying Around the North Atlantic," National Geographic, volume 66,	1972 1971 1963 1963 1966 1967 January 1969
b. 730, f. 3 b. 730, f. 4 b. 730, f. 5 b. 730, f. 6 b. 731, f. 1 b. 731, f. 2 b. 731, f. 3 b. 731, f. 4 b. 731, f. 5 b. 731, f. 6	Bring Me a Unicorn. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Bring Me a Unicorn. London: Chatto & Windus Christmas in Mexico, 1927. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Dearly Beloved. New York: Popular Library. (Correspondence inside) Dearly Beloved. London: Chatto & Windus Dearly Beloved. New York: Four Square Books "Discovery and Renewal," Reader's Digest, volume 90, number 537, 37-43 Earth Shine. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Earth Shine. London: Chatto & Windus "Flying Around the North Atlantic," National Geographic, volume 66, number 3, 259-337	1972 1971 1963 1963 1966 1967 January 1969 1969 1934 September
b. 730, f. 3 b. 730, f. 4 b. 730, f. 5 b. 730, f. 6 b. 731, f. 1 b. 731, f. 2 b. 731, f. 3 b. 731, f. 4 b. 731, f. 5 b. 731, f. 6	Bring Me a Unicorn. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Bring Me a Unicorn. London: Chatto & Windus Christmas in Mexico, 1927. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Dearly Beloved. New York: Popular Library. (Correspondence inside) Dearly Beloved. London: Chatto & Windus Dearly Beloved. New York: Four Square Books "Discovery and Renewal," Reader's Digest, volume 90, number 537, 37-43 Earth Shine. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Earth Shine. London: Chatto & Windus "Flying Around the North Atlantic," National Geographic, volume 66, number 3, 259-337 Gift From the Sea. London: Chatto & Windus	1972 1971 1963 1963 1966 1967 January 1969 1969 1934 September

A. Family members' writings > Anne Morrow Lindbergh first editions (unautographed) (continued)

b. 732, f. 3	Gift From the Sea. London: Hodder and Stoughton	1958
b. 732, f. 4	Hour of Gold, Hour of Lead. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co.	1973
b. 732, f. 5	Hour of Gold, Hour of Lead. New York: Signet	1974
b. 732, f. 6	The Steep Ascent. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co.	1940
b. 732, f. 7	The Unicorn and Other Poems. London: Chatto & Windus	1958
b. 732, f. 8	Wave of the Future. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co.	1940
Ar	nne Morrow Lindbergh editions (other than first)	
b. 814	An African Essay. New York: Guidance Associates, Harcourt, Brace & World (Sound filmstrip)	1969
b. 733, f. 1	Bring Me a Unicorn. New York: Signet	1973
b. 733, f. 2	Bring Me a Unicorn. Pleasantville, NY: Reader's Digest Condensed Books	1972
b. 733, f. 3	Dearly Beloved. Pleasantville, NY: Reader's Digest Condensed Book	1962
b. 733, f. 4	"Gift From the Sea," Reader's Digest, volume 66, number 397, 167-188	1955 May
b. 733, f. 5	Gift From the Sea. New York: Signet	1957
b. 734, f. 1	Gift From the Sea. New York: Signet	1962
b. 734, f. 2	Gift From the Sea. New York: Hallmark	1967
b. 734, f. 3	Listen! The Wind. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. (Dummy-blank pages)	Undated
b. 734, f. 4	Listen! The Wind. New York: Dell	1938
b. 734, f. 5	"Listen! The Wind," Reader's Digest, volume 87, number 523, 229-263	1965 November
b. 734, f. 6	North to the Orient. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co.	1935
b. 735 , f. 1	North to the Orient. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co.	1963
b. 735, f. 2	<i>The Unicorn</i> . New York: Pantheon. (W.H. French) (Handbound by W. H. French in 1956)	1956
	nne Morrow Lindbergh introductions: Anthologies and works based on nne Morrow Lindbergh's writings	
b. 735, f. 3	Adams, J. Donald. <i>Triumph Over Odds</i> . United Arab Republic	1971
b. 735, f. 4	Barnes, Eric. The Man Who Lived Twice. New York: Scribner (CAL)	1956
b. 735, f. 5	Barnes, Eric. The Man Who Lived Twice. New York: Scribner	1956
b. 736	Barrows, Marjorie. <i>One Thousand Beautiful Things</i> . Chicago: Peoples Book Club	1947
b. 736	Borestone Mountain Poetry Awards 1955. Stanford: Stanford University Press	1955

A. Family members' writings > Anne Morrow Lindbergh introductions: Anthologies and works based [...] (continued)

b. 736	Borestone Mountain Poetry Awards 1956. Stanford: Stanford University Press	1957
b. 737	Braithwaite, William, ed. <i>Anthology of Magazine Verse for 1928</i> . New York: Harold Vinal (CAL)	1928
b. 737	Braithwaite, William, ed. <i>Anthology of Magazine Verse for 1958</i> . New York: Schulte	1959
b. 738	Broening, Angela, ed. <i>Best-Liked Literature, Book Two</i> . Boston: Ginn and Co.	1951
b. 738	Butterworth, Eric. Unity of All Life. New York: Harper & Row	1969
b. 738	Carver, Charles, ed. <i>They Found Adventure</i> . Englewood Cliffs, N.J.: Prentice-Hall	1960
b. 738	College of St. Catherine. La Concha. St. Paul: College of St. Catherine	1966
b. 738	Collette, Elizabeth, Tom Peete Cross, and Elmer Clayton Stauffer, eds. Beyond the Seas. Boston: Ginn and Co.	1946
b. 739	English, Oliver Spurgeon. <i>Emotional Problems of Living, Avoiding the Neurotic Pattern</i> . New York: Norton	1955
b. 739	Greever, Garland. <i>The Century Collegiate Handbook</i> . New York: Appleton-Century-Crofts	1950
b. 739	Gulf Coast Junior College. Panorama. Panama City, FL: Author	1962
b. 739	Handlin, Oscar, ed. Readings in American History. New York: Knopf	1957
b. 739	Herzberg, Max J., Merrill P. Paine, and Austin Melvin Works. <i>Happy Landings</i> . Boston: Houghton Mifflin Co.	1942
b. 739	Long, Haniel, and Anne Morrow Lindbergh. <i>Spring Returns</i> . New York: Pantheon (CAL)	1958
b. 740	Longworth, Alice Roosevelt, and Theodore Roosevelt. <i>The Desk Drawer Anthology: Poems for the American People</i> . Garden City, N.Y.: Doubleday (Theodore Roosevelt)	1938
b. 740	McNamee, Maurice B. Reading for Understanding. New York: Rinehart	1958
b. 740	Maline, Julian Lawrence. <i>Prose and Poetry for Enjoyment</i> . Syracuse: L.W. Singer Co. (CAL)	1948
	Contains notations on top and bottom of pages.	
	Contains notations on top and bottom of pages.	
b. 740	Manchester, Frederick A. <i>Types and Technics in English Composition</i> . New York: Appleton-Century-Crofts	1951
b. 740	Moult, Thomas. <i>The Best Poems of 1941</i> . London: Jonathan Cape (AML)	1942
b. 740	National Geographic Society. <i>Great Adventures with National Geographic</i> . Washington, D.C.: Author	1963

A. Family members' writings > Anne Morrow Lindbergh introductions: Anthologies and works based [...] (continued)

b. 741	Norvell, George Whitefield, and Carol Hovious. <i>ConquestBook Four</i> . Boston: D.C. Heath and Co.	1951
b. 741	Bonner, Amy, ed. and J. Donald Adams, intro <i>The Poetry Society of America Anthology</i> . New York: The Fine Editions Press	1946
b. 741	Roberts, Joseph Boxley, and Paul L. Briand, eds. <i>The Sound of Wings:</i> Readings for the Air Age. New York: Holt	1957
b. 741	Rodman, Selden, ed. <i>The Poetry of Flight: An Anthology</i> . New York: Duell, Sloan and Pearce. (Editor)	1941
b. 741	Sacred Heart Academy. Cordette. Buffalo, N.Y.: Sacred Heart Academy	1961
b. 742	Spectorsky, A. C., ed. <i>The Book of the Sky</i> . New York: Appleton-Century-Crofts	1956
b. 742	Sterling, Edna L. Holt English Language Series; Reading, Listening, Speaking, Writing. Book Four. New York: Holt	1950
b. 742	Swor, Chester E. <i>Neither Down Nor Out</i> . Nashville: Broadman Press. (Author)	1966
b. 743	Tibbits, Clark, compiler. <i>Aging in the Modern World: A Book of Readings</i> . Ann Arbor: University of Michigan Press	1957
b. 743	Travers, Louise Allderdice. <i>The Romance of Shells, in Nature and Art.</i> New York: M. Barrows. (Author)	1962
b. 743	Weeks, Edward, and Emily Flint, eds. <i>Jubilee</i> : One Hundred Years of the Atlantic. Boston: Little, Brown and Co.	1957
b. 743	Wolff, Kurt. <i>Briefwechsel eines Verlegers, 1911-1963</i> . Frankfurt am Main: Scheffler	1966
b. 743	Wright, Helen, and Samuel Berder Rapport, eds. <i>The Great Explorers</i> . New York: Harper & Brothers	1957
An	ne Morrow Lindbergh foreign editions (autographed)	
b. 744	Le vent se lève. Paris: Corrêa. (CAL)	1939
b. 744	Le monde vu de haut: d'Amérique en Chine par le cercle polaire. Paris: Librairie Plon (AML) (CAL) (Hervé Lauwick)	1936
b. 744	<i>Om de Noord naar het Verre Oosten</i> . Maastricht, Belgium: Stols (AML) (CAL)	1935
b. 74 4	North to the Orient. Japan (AML) (CAL)	1936
An	ne Morrow Lindbergh foreign editions (unautographed)	
b. 744	Bring mir das Einhorn: Jahre meiner Jugend. München: Piper	1972
b. 744	Häät. Hämeenlinna: Karisto. (Finland)	1965
b. 745	Die Hochzeit. Berlin: Deutsche Buch-Gemeinschaft	1964
b. 745	Die Hochzeit. München: Deutscher Taschenbuch Verlag	1964

A. Family members' writings > Anne Morrow Lindbergh foreign editions (unautographed) (continued)

b. 745	Die Hochzeit. München: Piper	1962
b. 745	I nöd och lust. Stockholm: Norstedt (Sweden)	1963
b. 745	I nöd och lust. Stockholm: Norstedt (Sweden)	1968
b. 745	Je promets de t'aimer. Paris: R. Laffont	1963
b. 745	Variações sobre um tema. Lisbon: Editoria Lagos (Portugal)	Undated
b. 745	Prometo amarte. Barcelona: Luis de Caralt	1966
b. 745	Trouwdag: thema met variaties. Arnhem: Van Loghum Slaterus (Netherlands)	1963
b. 746	Die Erde leuchtet. München: Piper	1970
b. 746	Muscheln in meiner Hand. München: Piper	1955
b. 746	Muscheln in meiner Hand. München: Piper	1967
b. 746	Muscheln in meiner Hand. München: Piper	1968
b. 746	Muscheln in meiner Hand: Die Hochzeit. Zurich: Buchclub Ex Libris	1962?
b. 746	Geschenk van de zee. Arnhem: Van Loghum Slaterus	1955
b. 746	Die gawe van die see. Pretoria: Van Schaik (South Africa)	1961
b. 746	Gåva från havet. Stockholm: Norstedt (Sweden)	1967
b. 746	Gåva från havet. Stockholm: Norstedt (Sweden)	Undated
b. 746	Gift From the Sea. Tokyo: Kinseido	Undated
b. 746	Gift From the Sea. Tokyo: Shinahoska? (Mori Watanabe) (Japan)	1956
b. 746	Gift From the Sea. Tokyo: Kinseido (Japanese and English)	Undated
b. 747	Hai de li wu. Xianggang: You lian chu ban she (Gift From the Sea. Hong Kong, China: Union)	1959
b. 747	Gift From the Sea (Vietnam?)	1957
b. 747 b. 747	Gift From the Sea (Vietnam?) Gaven fra havet. Copenhagen: Thaning & Appel (Gerd Schiotz) (Denmark)	1957 1955
	Gaven fra havet. Copenhagen: Thaning & Appel (Gerd Schiotz)	
b. 747	Gaven fra havet. Copenhagen: Thaning & Appel (Gerd Schiotz) (Denmark)	1955
b. 747 b. 747	Gaven fra havet. Copenhagen: Thaning & Appel (Gerd Schiotz) (Denmark) Sabiduria del mar. Argentina: IRU (Argentina)	1955
b. 747 b. 747	Gaven fra havet. Copenhagen: Thaning & Appel (Gerd Schiotz) (Denmark) Sabiduria del mar. Argentina: IRU (Argentina) Solitude face a la mer. Paris: Amiot-Dumont	1955 1956 1955
b. 747 b. 747 b. 747 b. 747	Gaven fra havet. Copenhagen: Thaning & Appel (Gerd Schiotz) (Denmark) Sabiduria del mar. Argentina: IRU (Argentina) Solitude face a la mer. Paris: Amiot-Dumont Gift From the Sea. Bombay: Narayan Puranik (India: Marathi)	1955 1956 1955 1958
b. 747 b. 747 b. 747 b. 747	Gaven fra havet. Copenhagen: Thaning & Appel (Gerd Schiotz) (Denmark) Sabiduria del mar. Argentina: IRU (Argentina) Solitude face a la mer. Paris: Amiot-Dumont Gift From the Sea. Bombay: Narayan Puranik (India: Marathi) Gift From the Sea. Pakistan (Pakistan: Bengali)	1955 1956 1955 1958 1955

A. Family members' writings > Anne Morrow Lindbergh foreign editions (unautographed) (continued)

b. 747	Gift From the Sea. Seoul: Eulyoo Publishing (South Korea)	1957
b. 747	Luister! De wind. Amsterdam: Veen (Netherlands)	Undated
b. 747	Wind an vielen Küsten. München: Piper	1956
b. 747	Wind an vielen Küsten. München: List	1963
b. 747	Le vent se lève. Paris: Corrêa	1939
b. 748	Ascolta, è il vento. Milan: Mondadori	1956
b. 748	Ich fliege mit meinem Mann. Leipzig: Tal	1937
b. 748	North to the Orient. Japan	1936
b. 748	Le monde vu de haut: d'Amérique en Chine par le cercle polaire. Paris: Librarie Plon (Hervé Lauwick) (AML) (CAL)	1936
b. 748	<i>Lindberghin kanssa lentämässä</i> . Hämeenlinna: Karisto (Finland) (Hardcover)	Undated
b. 748	Lindberghin kanssa lentämässä. Hämeenlinna: Karisto (Finland) (Paperback)	Undated
b. 748	Over Polarhavet til Orienten. Copenhagen: Erichsen (Denmark)	1937
b. 748	Die Gefährten. Tübingen, Stuttgart: Rainer Wunderlich Verlag	1951
b. 748	Scalata al cielo. Milan: Bompiani	Undated
b. 749 , f. 1	Trage mich über die Flut. München: Piper	1957
Cha	arles Augustus Lindbergh first editions (autographed)	
b. 749, f. 2	"Apparatus for the Culture of Whole Organs," <i>Journal of Experimental Medicine</i> , volume 62 number 3, 409-431 (CAL)	1935 September
b. 749, f. 3	Boyhood on the Upper Mississippi, a Reminiscent Letter. St. Paul: Minnesota Historical Society (CAL)	1972
b. 749 , f. 4	"A Culture Flask for the Circulation of a Large Quantity of Fluid Medium," <i>Journal of Experimental Medicine</i> , volume 70, number 3, 231-238 (CAL)	1939 September
b. 749, f. 5	Lend-Lease Bill. Washington, D.C.: USGPO (CAL)	1941
b. 749, f. 6	Culture of Organs. New York: P.B. Hoeber (CAL)	1938
b. 750, f. 1	Culture of Organs. New York: P.B. Hoeber (CAL)	1938
b. 750, f. 2	Of Flight and Life. New York: Scribner (CAL)	1948
b. 750, f. 3	The Spirit of St. Louis. New York: Scribner (CAL)	1953
b. 750, f. 4	The Spirit of St. Louis. London: John Murray (CAL)	1953
b. 751 , f. 1	The Wartime Journals of Charles A. Lindbergh. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. (CAL)	1970

A. Family members' writings > Charles Augustus Lindbergh first editions (autographed) (continued)

b. 751, f. 2	CAL and Fitzhugh Green. We. New York: G.P. Putnam's Sons (CAL)	1927
b. 752	We. From a series of first 100 autographed editions. New York: G.P. Putnam's Sons (CAL) (Publisher)	1927
b. 752	We. From a series of first 100 autographed editions. New York: G.P. Putnam's Sons (CAL) (Publisher)	1927
Cha	rles Augustus Lindbergh first editions (unautographed)	
b. 753, f. 1	"Apparatus for the Culture of Whole Organs," <i>Journal of Experimental Medicine</i> , volume 62, number 3, 409-431 (reprint)	1935 September
b. 753, f. 2	"Apparatus for the Pulsating Perfusion of Whole Organs," <i>Cryobiology</i> , volume 3, number 3, 252-260	1966 December
b. 753 , f. 3	"Apparatus for the Pulsating Perfusion of Whole Organs," <i>Cryobiology</i> , volume 3, number 3, 252-260 (reprint)	1966 December
b. 753, f. 4	"The Culture of Whole Organs," Science, volume 81, 631-623 (reprint)	1935
b. 753 , f. 5	Revision of Air-Mail Laws. Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1934
b. 753 , f. 6	Spirit of St. Louis. New York: Ballantine	1971
Cha	rles Augustus Lindbergh editions (other than first)	
b. 753 , f. 7	"Of Flight and Life," Reader's Digest, volume 53, number 317, 1-6; 133-138	1948
b. 753 , f. 8	Dalgliesh, Alice, Charles A. Lindbergh, and Georges Schreiber. <i>Ride on the Wind</i> . New York: Scribner	1956
b. 753 , f. 9	"The Spirit of St. Louis," <i>Reader's Digest</i> , volume 63, number 378, 143-180	1953
b. 753, f. 10	The Spirit of St. Louis. New York: Scribner	1956
b. 754	The Spirit of St. Louis. New York: Scribner	Undated
b. 754	We. New York: G.P. Putnam's Sons (CAL) (Seventh Printing)	1927
b. 754	We. New York: G.P. Putnam's Sons (CAL) (Eighteenth Printing)	1927
b. 75 5	We. New York: G.P. Putnam's Sons (CAL) (Thirtieth Printing)	1928
b. 75 5	We. New York: G.P. Putnam's Sons (CAL) (Thirty-Fourth Printing)	1930
b. 755	We. New York: G.P. Putnam's Sons (CAL) (Fifty-Eight Printing)	Undated
b. 756	We. New York: Grosset & Dunlop	1928
b. 756	We. New York: Grosset & Dunlop	Undated
b. 813	The Wisdom of Wildness. New York: Guidance Associates, Harcourt, Brace & World (Sound filmstrip)	1969
Cha	viae Augustus Lindhargh introductions: Anthologics and works based on	

Charles Augustus Lindbergh introductions: Anthologies and works based on CAL's writings

A. Family members' writings > Charles Augustus Lindbergh introductions: Anthologies and works [...] (continued)

b. 756	Adams, J. Donald. <i>Triumph Over Odds</i> . New York: Duell, Sloan & Pearce	1957
b. 757	Allen, Richard. Revolution in the Sky. Brattleboro, V.T.: Stephen Greene	1967
b. 757	"American Heritage," October, volume 21, number 6, 32-37; 114-116	1970
b. 757	Carrel, Alexis. The Voyage to Lourdes. New York: Harper & Row (CAL)	1950
b. 757	Copeland, Lewis, ed. <i>The World's Great Speeches</i> . New York: Dover Publications	1958
b. 758	Davie, Emily. Profile of America. New York: Crowell. (Author)	1954
b. 758	Davie, Emily. Profile of America. New York: Crowell. (Author)	1954
b. 758	Durkin, Joseph T. <i>Alexis Carrel, Savant Mystique</i> . Paris: A. Fayard. (Author)	1969
b. 759	Edlund, Mårten. Flyg-historier. Stockholm: Foket	1961
b. 759	Elisofon, Eliot. Java Diary. New York: Macmillan	1969
b. 759	Fischer, S. Almanach-das 67 Jahr. Frankfurt am Main: S. Fischer	1953
b. 759	French, Paul Comley, ed. <i>Common Sense Neutrality</i> . New York: Hastings House	1939
b. 760	Green, Constance McLaughlin. <i>Vanguard: A History</i> . Washington D.C.: NASA. (CAL)	1970
b. 760	Green, Constance McLaughlin, and Milton Lomask. <i>Vanguard: A History</i> . Washington D.C.: Smithsonian Institution Press (CAL)	1971
b. 760	Grierson, John. Challenge to the Poles: Highlights of Arctic and Antarctic Aviation. London: Foulis (CAL) (Author)	1964
b. 761	Grierson, John. Challenge to the Poles: Highlights of Arctic and Antarctic Aviation. Hamden, CT: Archon(CAL)	1964
b. 761	Hurd, Charles. <i>A Treasury of Great American Speeches</i> . New York: Hawthorn Books (Author)	1959
b. 761	Kinnear, Willis, ed. <i>Creative Power of Mind</i> . Englewood Cliffs, N.J.: Prentice-Hall	1957
b. 762	Land, Emory Scott. <i>Winning the War with Ships</i> . New York: R.M. McBride and Co. (CAL)	1958
b. 762	Larsson, Bruce L. <i>Lindbergh of Minnesota: A Political Biography</i> . New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. (CAL)	1973
b. 762	Larsson, Bruce L. <i>Lindbergh of Minnesota: A Political Biography</i> . New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. (CAL) (Proofs)	1973
b. 763	Lehman, Milton. <i>This High Man: the Life of Robert H. Goddard</i> . New York: Farrar, Straus (CAL)	1963
b. 763	Lehman, Milton. <i>This High Man: the Life of Robert H. Goddard</i> . New York: Pyramid (CAL)	1970

A. Family members' writings > Charles Augustus Lindbergh introductions: Anthologies and works [...] (continued)

b. 763	Malinin, Theodore I. <i>Microcirculation, Perfusion, and Transfusion of Organs</i> . New York: Academic Press (CAL)	1970
b. 764	Nance, John. <i>The Gentle Tasaday: a Stone Age People in the Philippine Rain Forest</i> . Harcourt, Brace and Co.	1975
b. 764	Norman, John, ed. <i>Organ Perfusion and Preservation</i> . New York: Appleton-Century-Crofts (CAL)	1968
b. 764	Peavey, Blanche. Literature of Achievement. Boston: Ginn and Co.	1957
b. 765	Reader's Digest. Family Treasury of Great Biographies, volume 6. Pleasantville, N.Y.: Author	1970
b. 765	Reinert, Otto. Working with Prose. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co.	1959
b. 765	Russell, Lao. <i>The One-World Purpose</i> . Swannanoa, V.A.: University of Science and Philosophy	1960
b. 765	Schoonmaker, Nancy. We Testify. New York: Smith & Durrell (CAL)	1941
b. 766	Ulanoff, Stanley, ed. Fighter Pilot. New York: Doubleday	1962
b. 766	U.S.A.F. <i>Handbook of Respiratory Physiology</i> . Randolph AFB, Texas: Air University (CAL)	1954
b. 766	U.S. Congress. Congressional Recognition of Goddard Rocket and Space Museum. Washington D.C.: USGPO	1970
b. 766	Valentine, Alan. The Age of Conformity. Chicago: H. Regnery Co.	1954
b. 767	Lincoln, Joseph. <i>Soaring on the Wind</i> . Flagstaff: AZ: Northland Press. (Author)	1972
b. 767	Wenkham, Robert. <i>Maui: The Last Hawaiian Place</i> . San Francisco: Friends of the Earth	1970
Cha	arles Augustus Lindbergh foreign editions (autographed)	
b. 768	Non-Stop Paris 33 Timer. Oslo: Nasjonalforlaget (CAL)	1953
b. 768	El aguila solitaria. Mexico, D.F.: Editorial Cumbre (CAL)	1954
b. 768	Spirit of St. Louis. "Arabic" (CAL)	1954
b. 768	33 heures pour Paris. Paris: Presses de la Cité (CAL)	1953
b. 768	Mein Flug über den Ozean. Frankfurt am Main: S. Fischer (CAL)	1954
b. 768	De Brede Zea. Amsterdam: Elsevier (CAL)	1953
b. 769	Vi. Copenhagen: Gyldendalske (CAL)	1927
b. 769	Vi. Stockholm: Bonniers (CAL)	1933
b. 769	Mon avion et moi. Paris: Ernest Flammarion (CAL)	Undated
b. 769	Wir zwei. Leipzig: Brockhaus (CAL)	1934

A. Family members' writings (continued)

Charles Augustus Lindbergh foreign editions (unautographed)

b. 769	"1st Zivilisation Fortschritt," Das Beste aus Reader's Digest, Stuttgart: Reader's Digest, volume 17, number 9, 152-170	1964
b. 769	Atomalderen og Mennesket. Copenhagen: Erichsen	1948
b. 769	Les ailes et la vie. Paris: Vrille	1951
b. 770	Sejren over Atlanten. Copenhagen: Thaning & Appel	1954
b. 770	Spirit of St. Louis. Turin: Einaudi	1955
b. 770	Spirit of St. Louis. Helsinki: Otava	1955
b. 770	Mein Flug über den Ozean. Frankfurt am Main: S. Fischer	1956
b. 770	Mein Flug über den Ozean. Berlin: S. Fischer	1957
b. 770	Non-Stop Paris 33 Timer. Oslo: Nasjonalforlaget	1953
b. 771	Spirit of St. Louis. Stockholm: Bonniers	1954
b. 771	New YorkParis. Paris: Vent d'Ouest	1967
b. 771	Spirit of St. Louis. Dacca: Diganta. (Bengali)	Undated
b. 771	Spirit of St. Louis. Calcutta: Hasantika	1956
b. 771	Spirit of St. Louis. Kuala Lumpur. Lai Than Fong	Undated
b. 771	Spirit of St. Louis. Japan: Pearn, Pollinger & Higham	Undated
b. 771	Spirit of St. Louis. Burma	Undated
b. 771	Spirit of St. Louis. Madras: Alliance. (Tamil)	Undated
b. 771	Spirit of St. Louis. Quilon: Sree Rama Vilas. (Malaysia)	1957
b. 771	Spirit of St. Louis. Colombo: Gunaratne. (Sinhalese)	1955
b. 771	Spirit of St. Louis. Bombay: Vora. (Gujarati)	1956
b. 771	Spirit of St. Louis. Bombay: Marathi	Undated
b. 771	Spirit of St. Louis. Hong Kong	Undated
b. 771	Spirit of St. Louis. Madras: Ramakrishna. (Telgu)	1957
b. 772	Spirit of St. Louis. Korea	Undated
b. 772	Spirit of St. Louis. (Arabic)	1954
b. 772	Spirit of St. Louis. Pakistan. (Arabic)	Undated
b. 772	Kahrmanluk Ruhu: Spirit of St. Louis. Istanbul: Isik Kitaplasi	1957
b. 772	Wartime Journals of Charles A. Lindbergh. Japan: Tetsuo Shinjo	1974
b. 772	Journal du temps de guerre. Paris: Albin Michel	1973

A. Family members' writings > Charles Augustus Lindbergh foreign editions (unautographed) (continued)

b. 772	Kriegstagebuch 1938-1945. Wein: Molden	1972
b. 772	Los diarios de guerra de Charles A. Lindbergh. Barcelona: Acervo	1974
b. 772	"Weisheit der Wildnis," das Beste aus Reader's Digest, volume 20 number 8, 9-15. (Swiss edition)	1968 August
b. 772	"Weisheit der Wildnis," das Beste aus Reader's Digest, volume 21 number 8, 13-19. (German edition)	1968 August
Mis	cellaneous - Books belonging to Charles August Lindbergh	
b. 773, f. 1	The Book of Psalms. New York: American Bible Society (Laura Lodge)	1867
b. 773, f. 2	Burton, Clarence H. <i>The Beginnings of Homeopathy</i> . Detroit: Clarence H. Burton	Undated
b. 773, f. 3	Charter of the City of Detroit. Detroit, MI.	1927
b. 773, f. 4	The Christian Hymnal. Cincinnatti: Bosworth, Chase & Hall (John C. Lodge) (Harriet Lodge)	1871
b. 773, f. 5	Cushing, Luther S. <i>Manual of Parliamentary Practice</i> . Boston: Thompson, Brown & Company (John? C. Lodge)	1878
b. 773, f. 6	Errett, Isaac. <i>Talks to Bereans</i> . Cincinnati: R. W. Carroll & Co. (Evangeline from Ma, 1872 Dec 23)	1872
b. 774, f. 1	Humphreys, F. <i>Humphrey's Manual</i> . New York: F. Humphrey (Annotated)	Undated
b. 774, f. 2	Leadbetter, Thomas D. Municipal Manual: City of Detroit	1947
b. 774, f. 3	Nichols, Charles A. Municipal Manual: City of Detroit (Author)	1913
b. 774, f. 4	Roget, Peter Mark. <i>A Treasury of English Words and Phrases</i> . New York: John R. Anderson & Co (John C. Lodge, 1885 Nov 13)	1881
b. 774, f. 5	Roosevelt, Theodore. <i>Message of the President of the United States</i> . Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1903
b. 774, f. 6	Roosevelt, Theodore. <i>Message of the President of the United States</i> . Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1904
b. 775, f. 1	Webster, Noah. <i>A Primary School Dictionary</i> . Philadelphia: J. B. Lippincott & Co. (Harriet Christina? Lodge, 1869 Jan 18)	1869
b. 775, f. 2	Wormer, Grover Salman. <i>The Morgan Raid of 1863</i> . Memoirs of General G.S. Wormer, Brevet-Brig. Gen., U.S. Vols. Detroit: Ostler Print Co.	1897
b. 775, f. 3	Untitled persojal scrapbook of Granfather Lodge?	Undated
Mis	cellaneous - Books belonging to Evangeline Lodge Land Lindbergh	
b. 776 , f. 1	The American Hospital of Constantinople. <i>Report for the year 1928</i> . Constantinople: Selamet Press	1929
b. 776, f. 2	Arlington, Alexandria, Mt. Vernon 1912-1913: A Guide for Visitors. Alexandria, Virginia: Barrett Press	1910

A. Family members' writings > Miscellaneous - Books belonging to Evangeline Lodge Land Lindber [...] (continued)

b. 776, f. 3	Byron, Lord George. The Prisoner of Chillon. New York: Clark & Maynard	1881
b. 776, f. 4	Burns, Robert. Poems. New York: Little Leather Library Corporation	1910?
b. 776, f. 5	Coleridge, Samuel Taylor. <i>The Rime of the Ancient Mariner</i> . New York: Little Leather Library Corporation	1910?
b. 776, f. 6	Collegiate Sorosis. 1886-1911, A supplement to the Sorosis Book	1911
b. 776 , f. 7	Collegiate Sorosis (University of Michigan). <i>Membership directory</i> . Ann Arbor, Mich: Collegiate Sorosis.	1953
b. 776 , f. 8	Fifty Best Poems of America. New York: Little Leather Library Corporation	1920?
b. 776, f. 9	Fifty Best Poems of England. New York: Little Leather Library Corporation	1920?
b. 776, f. 10	Hale, Edward Everett. <i>The Man Without a Country</i> . New York: Little Leather Library Corp.	1920?
b. 776, f. 11	Halévy, Ludovic. <i>Un mariage d'amour</i> . New York: W.R. Jenkins Co. (ELLL)	1887
b. 776 , f. 12	Halsall, William F. <i>Our Glory - Battleship Oregon and Other Pictures of the Sea</i> , exhibition catalogue. Washington, D.C.: Smithsonian Institution	1914
b. 776, f. 13	Hawthorne, Nathaniel. <i>The Great Stone Face: and Other Tales of the White Mountains</i> (ELLL)	Undated
b. 776 , f. 14	Historical Detroit: A Story in Bronze. Detroit: J. L. Hudson Co.	1926
b. 776, f. 14 b. 776, f. 15	Historical Detroit: A Story in Bronze. Detroit: J. L. Hudson Co. Kipling, Rudyard. Barrack-Room Ballads. New York: Little Leather Library Corporation	
	Kipling, Rudyard. Barrack-Room Ballads. New York: Little Leather Library	1930
b. 776 , f. 15	Kipling, Rudyard. Barrack-Room Ballads. New York: Little Leather Library Corporation Luxor, Mohamed Aboudi. Pocket Guide for Luxor Thebes. Cairo: Church	1930
b. 776, f. 15 b. 777, f. 1	Kipling, Rudyard. Barrack-Room Ballads. New York: Little Leather Library Corporation Luxor, Mohamed Aboudi. Pocket Guide for Luxor Thebes. Cairo: Church Missionary Society	1930 Undated
b. 776, f. 15 b. 777, f. 1 b. 777, f. 2	Kipling, Rudyard. Barrack-Room Ballads. New York: Little Leather Library Corporation Luxor, Mohamed Aboudi. Pocket Guide for Luxor Thebes. Cairo: Church Missionary Society Moore, Thomas. Irish Melodies. London: J. Power (ELLL) An Oxonian, and John Leech. A little tour in Ireland: being a visit to Dublin, Galway, Connamara, Athlone, Limerick, Killarney, Glengarriff,	1930 Undated 1821?
b. 776, f. 15 b. 777, f. 1 b. 777, f. 2 b. 777, f. 3	Kipling, Rudyard. Barrack-Room Ballads. New York: Little Leather Library Corporation Luxor, Mohamed Aboudi. Pocket Guide for Luxor Thebes. Cairo: Church Missionary Society Moore, Thomas. Irish Melodies. London: J. Power (ELLL) An Oxonian, and John Leech. A little tour in Ireland: being a visit to Dublin, Galway, Connamara, Athlone, Limerick, Killarney, Glengarriff, Cork, Etc. London: Bradbury & Evans Phoenix Photo Co. Scenes of the San Francisco Fire and Earthquake, April 18, 1906. Series number 3. Before and After. San Francisco: Phoenix	1930 Undated 1821? 1859
b. 776, f. 15 b. 777, f. 1 b. 777, f. 2 b. 777, f. 3 b. 777, f. 4	Kipling, Rudyard. Barrack-Room Ballads. New York: Little Leather Library Corporation Luxor, Mohamed Aboudi. Pocket Guide for Luxor Thebes. Cairo: Church Missionary Society Moore, Thomas. Irish Melodies. London: J. Power (ELLL) An Oxonian, and John Leech. A little tour in Ireland: being a visit to Dublin, Galway, Connamara, Athlone, Limerick, Killarney, Glengarriff, Cork, Etc. London: Bradbury & Evans Phoenix Photo Co. Scenes of the San Francisco Fire and Earthquake, April 18, 1906. Series number 3. Before and After. San Francisco: Phoenix Photo Co. Poe, Edgar Allan. The Gold-Bug. New York: Little Leather Library	1930 Undated 1821? 1859
b. 776, f. 15 b. 777, f. 1 b. 777, f. 2 b. 777, f. 3 b. 777, f. 4 b. 777, f. 5	Kipling, Rudyard. Barrack-Room Ballads. New York: Little Leather Library Corporation Luxor, Mohamed Aboudi. Pocket Guide for Luxor Thebes. Cairo: Church Missionary Society Moore, Thomas. Irish Melodies. London: J. Power (ELLL) An Oxonian, and John Leech. A little tour in Ireland: being a visit to Dublin, Galway, Connamara, Athlone, Limerick, Killarney, Glengarriff, Cork, Etc. London: Bradbury & Evans Phoenix Photo Co. Scenes of the San Francisco Fire and Earthquake, April 18, 1906. Series number 3. Before and After. San Francisco: Phoenix Photo Co. Poe, Edgar Allan. The Gold-Bug. New York: Little Leather Library Corporation Qur'an?, Arabic (ELLL) In green case, which also includes paper currency with "Africa" and "31.8.18" notations; two small newspaper clippings: "1824 or 1827," and	1930 Undated 1821? 1859 1906

A. Family members' writings > Miscellaneous - Books belonging to Evangeline Lodge Land Lindber [...] (continued)

b. 778, f. 2	Qur'an?, Arabic (ELLL)	Undated
b. 778, f. 3	Roland, Walpole, and Marion Roland. <i>Under Five Flags: War and Other Reminiscences</i> . Toronto: W. Briggs	1912
	The item is annotated and includes correspondence to ELLL.	
b. 778, f. 4	Schreiner, Olive. <i>Dreams</i> . New York: Little Leather Library Corporation	Undated
b. 778, f. 5	Tennyson, Alfred. <i>Tennyson's Birthday Book</i> . Chicago: Belford-Clarke Co.	1890
b. 778, f. 6	Thoreau, Henry David. <i>Friendship and Other Essays</i> . New York: Little Leather Library Corporation	1920?
b. 778, f. 7	Washington, George. Speeches and Letters of George Washington. New York: Little Leather Library Corporation	Undated
Writ	ings of family members	
b. 779	Land, C. H. Scientific Adaptation of Artificial Dentures. Detroit, MI: C. H. Land (CAL)	1885
b. 779	Land, Emery S. "Aviation Looks Ahead on its 50th Birthday," <i>National Geographic Magazine</i> , volume CIV, number 6, 721-756. Washington, D.C.: National Geographic Society	1953
b. 779	Lindbergh, Charles A. The Law of Rights, volume 1, number 1 (CAL)	1905
b. 779	Lindbergh, Charles A. <i>The Law of Rights</i> , volume 1, number 3 (CAL)	1905
b. 779	Lindbergh, Charles A. Real Needs, volume 1, number 1 (CAL)	1916
b. 779	Lindbergh, Charles A. Real Needs, volume 2, number 2 (CAL)	1916
b. 779	Lindbergh, Charles A. Banking and Currency and the Money Trust. Washington, D.C.: National Capital Press (CAL)	1913
b. 779	Lindbergh, Charles A. <i>The Economic Pinch</i> . Philadelphia: Dorrance (CAL)	1923
b. 779	Lindbergh, Charles A. Why is Your Country at War? Washington, D.C.: National Capital Press	1917
b. 779	Lindbergh, Charles A. <i>Your Country at War</i> . Philadelphia: Dorrance (CAL)	1934
b. 779	Lindbergh, Jon. <i>Underwater "Duck" Hunt</i> . Water World, volume 2, number 5, 18-19, 42-43	1957
b. 779	Lindbergh, Jon. "Underwater Duck Hunt," Cousteau, Jacques-Yves, Captain Cousteau's Underwater Treasury, New York: Harper & Brothers	1959
b. 779	Lindbergh, Reeve. Songs of Youth. Los Angeles: American Poetry Society	Undated
b. 779	Lindbergh, Reeve. <i>Young America Sings</i> . Los Angeles: National High School Poetry Association	1958

A. Family members' writings > Writings of family members (continued)

b. 780	Lindbergh, Reeve. <i>Young America Speaks</i> . Los Angeles: National Essay Association	1959
b. 780	Lodge, Charles H. <i>American Homeopathic Observer</i> , 12, 273-274. 344 (CAL)	1875
b. 780	Lodge, Edwin A. Domestic Guide. Detroit: Edwin A. Lodge	Undated
b. 780	Lodge, John. <i>I Remember Detroit</i> . Detroit: Wayne State. Annotated by CAL on genealogy (CAL)	1949
b. 780	Morrow, Dwight. Parties and Party Leaders. Boston: Jones (CAL) (AML)	1923
b. 780	Morrow, Dwight. <i>The Society of Free States</i> . New York: Harper & Brothers (CAL)	1919
b. 780	Morrow, Elizabeth. All Gaul is Divided. New York: Greystone	1941
b. 780	Morrow, Elizabeth. Beast, Bird, and Fish. New York: Knopf (CAL)	1933
b. 780	Morrow, Elizabeth. Casa Mañana. Elizabeth Morrow (CAL) (ECM)	1932
b. 780	Morrow, Elizabeth. Eleven Poets. New York: Vinal (CAL)	1925
b. 781	Morrow, Elizabeth. <i>The Mexican Years</i> . New York: Elizabeth Morrow (ECM)	1953
b. 781	Morrow, Elizabeth. <i>My Favorite Age</i> . New York: Macmillan Publishing (CAL) (ECM)	1943
b. 781	Morrow, Elizabeth. The Painted Pig. New York: Knopf (CAL)	1934
b. 781	Morrow, Elizabeth. A Pint of Judgment. New York: Knopf	1939
b. 781	Morrow, Elizabeth. A Pint of Judgment. New York: Knopf	1939
b. 781		
D. 761	Morrow, Elizabeth. A Pint of Judgment. New York: Knopf	1960
b. 781	Morrow, Elizabeth. <i>A Pint of Judgment</i> . New York: Knopf Morrow, Elizabeth. "President Neilson of Smith," <i>Atlantic</i> , volume 178, number 5, 43-50	1960 1946 November
	Morrow, Elizabeth. "President Neilson of Smith," Atlantic, volume 178,	1946 November
b. 781	Morrow, Elizabeth. "President Neilson of Smith," <i>Atlantic</i> , volume 178, number 5, 43-50	1946 November
b. 781 b. 781	Morrow, Elizabeth. "President Neilson of Smith," <i>Atlantic</i> , volume 178, number 5, 43-50 Morrow, Elizabeth. <i>Quatrains for My Daughter</i> . New York: Knopf (CAL) Morrow, Elizabeth. <i>The Rabbit's Nest</i> . New York: Macmillan Publishing	1946 November 1931
b. 781 b. 781 b. 781	Morrow, Elizabeth. "President Neilson of Smith," <i>Atlantic</i> , volume 178, number 5, 43-50 Morrow, Elizabeth. <i>Quatrains for My Daughter</i> . New York: Knopf (CAL) Morrow, Elizabeth. <i>The Rabbit's Nest</i> . New York: Macmillan Publishing (CAL) (ECM) Morrow, Elizabeth. <i>The Rabbit's Nest</i> . New York: Macmillan Publishing	1946 November 1931 1940
b. 781 b. 781 b. 781 b. 781	Morrow, Elizabeth. "President Neilson of Smith," Atlantic, volume 178, number 5, 43-50 Morrow, Elizabeth. Quatrains for My Daughter. New York: Knopf (CAL) Morrow, Elizabeth. The Rabbit's Nest. New York: Macmillan Publishing (CAL) (ECM) Morrow, Elizabeth. The Rabbit's Nest. New York: Macmillan Publishing (CAL) (ECM) Morrow, Elizabeth. Shannon. New York: Macmillan Publishing (ECM)	1946 November 1931 1940
b. 781 b. 781 b. 781 b. 781 b. 781	Morrow, Elizabeth. "President Neilson of Smith," Atlantic, volume 178, number 5, 43-50 Morrow, Elizabeth. Quatrains for My Daughter. New York: Knopf (CAL) Morrow, Elizabeth. The Rabbit's Nest. New York: Macmillan Publishing (CAL) (ECM) Morrow, Elizabeth. The Rabbit's Nest. New York: Macmillan Publishing (CAL) (ECM) Morrow, Elizabeth. Shannon. New York: Macmillan Publishing (ECM)	1946 November 1931 1940 1940

A. Family members' writings > Writings of family members (continued)

b. 782 Morrow, Elizabeth. In "American Treasury," 1455-1955. New York: Harper & Brothers b. 782 Scandrett, Agnes. Lights are Bright, Sir! 1938 b. 782 Scandrett, Agnes. Lights are Bright, Sir! 1938 b. 782 Scandrett, Agnes. Over Warm Ocean Water (CAL) 1938 b. 782 Scandrett, Agnes. Over Warm Ocean Water. 1938 b. 782 Scandrett, Agnes. Over Warm Ocean Water. 1938 b. 782 Scandrett, Jay. What Goes On 1944 b. 782 Scandrett, Richard, Jr. Self-Government and Isolation. Forum, volume 103, number 4, 214-217 B. Geneologies and writings about family members b. 782 Aeronautical Chamber of Commerce. The Aircraft Industry Prepares for the Future. Washington, D.C.: Aeronautical Chamber of Commerce	
b. 782 Scandrett, Agnes. Lights are Bright, Sir! 1938 b. 782 Scandrett, Agnes. Over Warm Ocean Water (CAL) 1938 b. 782 Scandrett, Agnes. Over Warm Ocean Water. 1938 b. 782 Scandrett, Agnes. Over Warm Ocean Water. 1938 b. 782 Scandrett, Jay. What Goes On 1944 b. 782 Scandrett, Richard, Jr. Self-Government and Isolation. Forum, volume 1940 April 103, number 4, 214-217 B. Geneologies and writings about family members b. 782 Aeronautical Chamber of Commerce. The Aircraft Industry Prepares for the 1944	
b. 782 Scandrett, Agnes. Over Warm Ocean Water (CAL) b. 782 Scandrett, Agnes. Over Warm Ocean Water. 1938 b. 782 Scandrett, Jay. What Goes On 1944 b. 782 Scandrett, Richard, Jr. Self-Government and Isolation. Forum, volume 103, number 4, 214-217 B. Geneologies and writings about family members b. 782 Aeronautical Chamber of Commerce. The Aircraft Industry Prepares for the 1944	
b. 782 Scandrett, Agnes. Over Warm Ocean Water. 1938 b. 782 Scandrett, Jay. What Goes On 1944 b. 782 Scandrett, Richard, Jr. Self-Government and Isolation. Forum, volume 103, number 4, 214-217 B. Geneologies and writings about family members b. 782 Aeronautical Chamber of Commerce. The Aircraft Industry Prepares for the 1944	
b. 782 Scandrett, Jay. What Goes On 1944 b. 782 Scandrett, Richard, Jr. Self-Government and Isolation. Forum, volume 1940 April 103, number 4, 214-217 B. Geneologies and writings about family members b. 782 Aeronautical Chamber of Commerce. The Aircraft Industry Prepares for the 1944	
b. 782 Scandrett, Richard, Jr. Self-Government and Isolation. Forum, volume 1940 April 103, number 4, 214-217 B. Geneologies and writings about family members b. 782 Aeronautical Chamber of Commerce. The Aircraft Industry Prepares for the 1944	
B. Geneologies and writings about family members b. 782 Aeronautical Chamber of Commerce. The Aircraft Industry Prepares for the 1944	
b. 782 Aeronautical Chamber of Commerce. <i>The Aircraft Industry Prepares for the</i> 1944	
b. 782 Aeronautical Chamber of Commerce. <i>Air Power</i> . Washington, D.C.: 1944? Aeronautical Chamber of Commerce	
b. 782 Anonymous, <i>The Mirrors of 1932</i> . New York: Brewer 1931	
b. 783 Anonymous, Washington Merry-Go-Round. New York: Liveright 1931	
b. 783 Arnold, H. <i>Winged Warfare</i> . New York: Harper & Brothers (CAL) 1941	
b. 783 Baldwin, Isabel. <i>Your Heritage in Beach Lake</i> . Washington, D.C.: Isabel Baldwin 1957	
b. 783 Blegen, Theodore. Building Minnesota. Boston: Heath (CAL) 1938	
b. 783 Blegen, Theodore. <i>Minnesota: A History of a State</i> . Minneapolis: University 1963 Press of Minnesota Press (Author)	
b. 783 Eastman, Linda. <i>Portrait of a Librarian</i> . Chicago: American Library Association 1940	
b. 784 Callahan, North. <i>Flight from the Republic</i> . Indianapolis: Bobbs-Merrill 1967	
b. 784 Capps, Finis. From Isolationism to Involvement. Chicago: Swedish Pioneer 1966 Historical Society	
b. 784 Cigrand, B. "Charles Henry Land," <i>American Dental Surgeon</i> , volume 48, number 7, 361-365. (CAL) (Author)	
b. 784 Craven, Wesley. <i>The Army Air Forces in World War II</i> . Chicago: University of Chicago Press	
b. 784 Cutter, Benjamin. <i>A History of the Cutter Family of New England</i> . Boston: 1871 Clapp. Annotated by CAL. (CAL)	
b. 784 Davis, Elisabeth. <i>Father of America</i> . Westwood, NJ: Revell 1958	

B. Geneologies and writings about family members (continued)

b. 785	DeTare, Francis. <i>Men, Ideas, and Politics</i> . Unpublished dissertation, Yale University Press	1957
b. 785	Elliot, Charles. Winfield Scott. New York: Macmillan Publishing (CAL)	1937
b. 786	Fane, Francis. Naked Warriors. New York: Appleton-Century-Croft	1956
b. 786	Fane, Francis. "Skin Diving in Polar Seas," U.S. Naval Institute Proceedings, volume 85, number 2, 65-71	1959
b. 786	Fisher, Harold. The Land Called Morrison. St. Cloud, MN: Volkman	1972
b. 786	Gallagher, Louis. Edmund A. Walsh. New York: Benziger	1962
b. 786	Gruening, Ernest. Many Battles. New York: Liveright	1973
b. 786	Hechler, Kenneth. <i>Insurgency</i> . New York: Columbia University Press (CAL)	1940
b. 787	Henderson, Alfred. <i>C. H. Land, Dentist</i> Consists of Xerox copy of manuscript - 3 folders.	Undated
b. 787	Holmquist, June. <i>Minnesota's Major Historical Sites</i> . St. Paul: Minnesota Historical Society. Annotated by CAL. (CAL)	1963
b. 787	Howland, Hewitt. Dwight Whitney Morrow. New York: Century	1930
b. 787	Jackson, Julian. Dentists to the World. Chicago: Quadrangle (Author)	1964
b. 787	Kinkead, Clara. <i>The Kinkeads of Delaware as Pioneers in Minnesota</i> 1856-1868. Wilmington, DE: George W. Buts, Jr. Annotated by CAL. (CAL)	1949
b. 787	Kramer, Dale. The Wild Jackasses. New York: Hastings	1956
b. 788	LaFollette, Belle. <i>Robert M. LaFollette</i> , vol 1-2. New York: Macmillan Publishing (CAL)	1953
b. 788	Larson, Bruce. "Kansas and the Nonpartisan League," <i>Kansas Historical Quarterly</i> , volume 34, number 1, 51-71	1968
b. 788	Lewis, John. "Adapting Union Methods to Current Changes," Serials of the American Academy of Politics and Social Science, volume 18, number 4, 176-183 (CAL)	1936
b. 788	Ljungmark, Lars. For Sale - Minnesota. Chicago: Swedish Pioneer Historical Society	1971
b. 788	Lubbell, Samuel. Future of American Politics. New York: Harper & Row	1965
b. 788	McBrisk, Mary. <i>Story of Dwight W. Morrow</i> . New York: Farrar (CAL) (Annie Spencer Cutter)	1930
b. 788	McBrisk, Mary. <i>Story of Dwight W. Morrow</i> . New York: Farrar (CAL) (Annie Spencer Cutter)	1930
b. 789	Matthews, Hazel. "Mark of Honour," Canadian Studies in History and Government, number 6. Toronto: University of Toronto Press. Annotated by CAL. (CAL)	1965
b. 789	Mencken, Henry. American Language. New York: Knopf (CAL)	1947

B. Geneologies and writings about family members (continued)

b. 789	Miller, Doris. <i>Centennial History of Huntington, WV</i> . Huntington, W. Va.: Centennial Commission	1971
b. 789	Miller, Doris. Metamorphose of Old Main. Huntington, WV: Doris Miller	1973?
b. 789	Minnesota History, volume 18, number 2	1937
b. 789	Morlan, Robert. "Nonpartisan League and the Minnesota Campaign of 1918," <i>Minnesota History</i> , volume 34, number 6, 221-232	1955
b. 789	Morlan, Robert. <i>Political Prairie Fires</i> . Minneapolis: University of Minnesota Press (CAL)	1955
b. 789	Mullins, Eustace. Federal Reserve Conspiracy. Union, NJ: Common Sense	1954
b. 790	Nicolson, Harold. <i>Dwight Morrow</i> . New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. (CAL)	1935
b. 790	Nicolson, Harold. Dwight Morrow. London: Contstable Edition	1935
b. 790	Nute, Grace. "Lindbergh Colony," <i>Minnesota History</i> , volume 20, number 3, 243-258 (CAL)	1939
b. 790	Ontario History, volume 48, number 4	1956
b. 790	Peterson, H. <i>Opponents of War, 1917-1918</i> . Madison, WI: University of Wisconsin Press	1957
b. 790	Proskauer, Curt. <i>Bildgeschichte der Zahnheilkunde</i> . Cologne: Schauberg. Annotated by CAL	1962
b. 790	Rentschler, Frederick. <i>An Account of the Pratt and Whitney Aircraft Company</i> . E. Hartford, CT: Pratt & Whitney Co.	1950
b. 790	Reynolds, Quentin. <i>Amazing Mr. Doolittle</i> . New York: Appleton-Century-Croft (CAL)	1953
b. 791	Rose, William. Cleveland. Cleveland: World. Annotated by CAL. (CAL)	1950
b. 791	Sargent, Porter. Between Two Wars. Boston: Porter Sargent (CAL)	1945
b. 792	Schwartz, Laszlo. <i>Disorders of the Temporomandibular Joint</i> . Philadelphia: Saunders (Author)	1959
b. 792	Schwartz, Laszlo. "Life of Charles Henry Land," Journals of American College of Dentists, volume 24, number 1, 33-51	1957
b. 792	"Scientists Find Canyon Three Miles Under Sea," <i>Life</i> , volume 33, number 17, 139-142	1952
b. 792	Strode, Hudson. Sweden. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. (CAL) (Author)	1949
b. 792	Union Theological Seminary. <i>Dedication of Van Dusen Hall</i> . New York: Union Theological Seminary	1963
b. 792	United Empire Loyalists Association of Canada. <i>Transactions</i> . (CAL) ("To Mary Scott Land from Mary Christina Land")	1935
b. 792	U.S. Congress. Congressional Directory. Washington, D.C.: USGPO.	1911

B. Geneologies and writings about family members (continued)

b. 792	U.S. Congress. <i>Congressional Directory</i> . Washington, D.C.: USGPO (ELLL's copy)	1916
b. 792	Van Coevering, J. <i>Story of Orchard Lake Community Church</i> . Orchard Lake, MI: Community Church (CAL)	1959
b. 792	Ward, Willis. Orchard Lake and its Island (CAL)	1942
b. 792	Warner, Robert. Profiles of a Profession. Detroit: Wayne State Press	1964
b. 792	Wilson, Eugene. <i>Air Power for Peace</i> . New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (Author)	1945
b. 79 2	Wilson, Eugene. <i>Air Power for Peace</i> . New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (Author)	1968
b. 792	Youngdale, James, ed. Third Party Footprints. Minneapolis: Ross and Haines	1966
C. Bi	ographies of Charles Augustus Lindbergh	
b. 792	American Opinion, volume 10, number 2, 113	1967
b. 792	Beamish, Richard. Boy's Story of Lindbergh. Chicago: Winston	1928
b. 792	Belperron, Pierre. Lindbergh. Paris: Plon	1938
b. 792	Davis, Kenneth. <i>The Hero</i> . New York: Doubleday	1959
b. 79 2	Degreef, J. De Man Zonder Vrees. Netherlands: Helmond	Undated
b. 79 2	Emmons, Elise. The Lone Eagle. Boston: Christopher	1928
b. 79 2	Fife, George. Lindbergh: the Lone Eagle. New York: Burt Publishing Company	1927
b. 792	Fife, George. Lindbergh: the Lone Eagle. New York: Burt Publishing Company	1927
b. 79 2	Haines, Lynn. The Lindberghs. New York: Vanguard Press (CAL)	1931
b. 792	Haines, Lynn. <i>The Lindberghs</i> . New York: Vanguard Press (Annotated by CAL)	1935
b. 792	Hirohata, Paul. Lindbergh. Japanese (Author)	1931
b. 793	Hoyer, Eva. <i>Sixteen Exceptional Americans</i> . New York: Vantage Press (Author)	1959
b. 793	Keyhoe, Donald. Flying with Lindbergh. New York: Grosset & Dunlap	1928
b. 793	Miller, George. Lindbergh: His Story in Pictures. New York: G. P. Putnam's Sons	1929
b. 794 , f. 1	Miller, George. <i>Lindbergh: His Story in Pictures</i> . New York: G. P. Putnam's Sons (CAL) (Publisher) (Author)	1929
b. 794, f. 2	Mott, Frank. Gallery of Americans. New York: New American Library	1951
b. 794, f. 3	O'Brien, P. The Lindberghs. International. Annotated by CAL (CAL)	1935
b. 795	Ross, Walter. <i>The Last Hero</i> . New York: Harper & Row	1968

C. Biographies of Charles Augustus Lindbergh (continued)

b. 795	Van Every, Dale. <i>Charles Lindbergh: His Life</i> . New York: Appleton-Century-Croft. Annotated by CAL. (CAL) (Mrs. W. B. Robertson)	1927
b. 795	West, James. Lone Scout of the Sky. Philadelphia: Winston (Author)	1928
D. R	eferences to the Lindberghs - Aviation	
b. 795	Abbot, Charles. <i>Adventures in the World of Science</i> . Washington, D.C.: Public Affairs	1958
b. 795	Aero Digest, volume 64, number 5	1952 May
b. 795	Aeronautical Chamber of Commerce, <i>Aircraft Yearbook</i> . New York: Van Nostrand (CAL)	1929
b. 795	Aeronautical Chamber of Commerce, <i>Aircraft Yearbook</i> . New York: Van Nostrand (CAL)	1930
b. 795	Aeronautical Chamber of Commerce, <i>Aircraft Yearbook</i> . New York: Van Nostrand (CAL)	1933
b. 795	Aeronautical Chamber of Commerce, <i>Aircraft Yearbook</i> . New York: Van Nostrand (CAL)	1934
b. 795	Allen, C. B. Wonderbook of the Air. Chicago: Winston (Author)	1936
b. 795	Allen, Frederick. Only Yesterday. New York: Harper & Brothers (CAL)	1931
b. 795	American Air Mail Catalogue. Cinnaminson, NJ: American Air Mail Society (Contributors)	1970
b. 795	American Heritage. <i>History of Flight</i> . New York: American Heritage (Eddie Rickenbacker)	1962
b. 795	Armstrong, Neil. First on the Moon. Boston: Little, Brown and Company	1970
b. 796	Bartlett, Robert. Sky Pioneer: The Story of Igor I. Sikorsky. New York: Scribner (CAL)	1947
b. 796	Bennett, Harry. We Never Called Him Henry. New York: Fawcett	1951
b. 796	Berger, Meyer. The Story of the New York Times. New York: Simon & Schuster	1951
b. 796	Billyou, DeForest. Air Law. New York: Ad Press	1963
b. 796	Bixby, Harold. <i>Top Side Ricksha</i> . Harold Bixby. Annotated by CAL. (CAL) (Author)	1938?
b. 796	Briand, Paul, Jr. <i>Daughter of the Sky: The Story of Amelia Earhart</i> . New York: Duell, Sloan and Pearce	1960
b. 796	Brown, Don. <i>Miles Aircraft Since 1925</i> . New York: G. P. Putnam's Sons (Author)	1970
b. 796	Bruno, Harry. Wings Over America. New York: McBride	1942
b. 796	Burlingame, Roger. Henry Ford. New York: Knopf	1955
b. 796	Calitri, Princine. Harry A. Bruno. Minneapolis: Denison	1968

b. 796 Chambe, René. <i>Histoire de l'Aviation</i> . Paris: Flammarion (CAL) (Author) 194	
	48
b. 796 Chamberlain, John. <i>The Enterprising Americans</i> . New York: Harper & Row 196 (Author)	63
b. 796 Chamberlin, Clarence. <i>Record Flights</i> . Philadelphia: Dorrance 192	28
b. 797 Cleveland, Reginald. <i>America Fledges Wings</i> . New York: Pitnam Pub. (CAL) 194	42
b. 797 Collins, Jimmy. <i>Test Pilot</i> . New York: Doubleday. Annotated by CAL. (CAL) 193	35
b. 797 CBS: <i>The Sound of Your Life</i> . New York: CBS	50
b. 797 Corrigan, Douglas. <i>That's My Story</i> . New York: Dutton (CAL) (Author) 193	38
b. 797 Cox, Donald. <i>America's Explorer of Space</i> . Maplewood, NJ: Hammond 196	69
b. 797 Croy, Homer. <i>Our Will Rogers</i> . New York: Duell, Sloan and Pearce (Author) 195	53
b. 797 Cruce, Royce. Charles A. Lindbergh's Contribution to Aviation: Civil and Military. Unpublished master's thesis, University of Louisville. Annonated by CAL (Author)	73
b. 797 D'Ahetze, J. C. <i>En Roue Libre!</i> (Author) 194	48
b. 797 Damon, Ralph. <i>TWA: Nearly Three Decades in the Air.</i> New York: Newcomen 195 Society	52
b. 797 D'Aulaire, Ingri. <i>The Conquest of the Atlantic</i> . New York: Viking (Jon Lindbergh)	33
b. 797 De Goutiere, Justin. <i>The Pathless Way</i> . West Vancouver, B.C.: Graydonald 196	68
b. 797 De la Croix, Robert. <i>Ils ont survolé l'Atlantique</i> . Paris: Artheme Fayard (Author)	57
b. 797 De la Croix, Robert. <i>They Flew the Atlantic</i> . New York: Dutton 195	58
b. 797 Delear, Frank. <i>Igor Sikorsky</i> . New York: Dodd, Mead and Company (Author) 196	69
b. 797 Dewey, Anne. <i>Robert Goddard</i> . Boston: Little, Brown and Company (Esther 196 Goddard)	62
b. 797 Dollfus, Walter. <i>Die Eroberung des Luftmeeres</i> . Zurich: Silva (Author) 194	48
b. 797 Duru, G. <i>Lectures actives</i> . Paris: Hachette 195	54
b. 797 Earhart, Amelia. <i>Last Flight</i> . London: George G. Harrap (CAL) 193	38
b. 797 Eaton Manufacturing. <i>A Chronicle of the Aviation Industry in America</i> 194 1903-1947. Cleveland: Eaton Manufacturing (CAL)	48
	50
b. 797 Emme, Eugene. <i>The Impact of Air Power</i> . Princeton, New Jersey: Van Nostrand	J7

b. 79 7	Federal Writers' Project. <i>Maine: A Guide "Down East,"</i> Boston: Houghton, Mifflin	1937
b. 797	Flury, Arthur. Statistik der Ozeanflüge. Switzerland: Arthur Flury (Author)	1947
b. 79 7	Fokker, Anthony. Flying Dutchman: The Life of Fokker. New York: Holt (CAL)	1931
b. 797	Ford Motor Company. Lift Up Your Eyes (CAL)	Undated
b. 797	Forden, Lesley. Glory Gamblers. New York: Ballantine	1961
b. 798	Forero, José. Historia de la Aviación en Colombia. Aedita (Author)	1964
b. 798	Forrest, Wilbur. <i>Behind the Front Page</i> . New York: Appleton-Century-Croft. Annotations by CAL (CAL) (Author)	1934
b. 798	Foulois, B. From the Wright Brothers to the Astronauts. New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc.	1968
b. 798	Four Miles South of Kitty Hawk. Bantam, CT: Warren McArthur (CAL)	1943
b. 798	Fowler, Gene. Beau James. New York: Viking	1949
b. 798	Gibbons, Cromwell. <i>Military Decorations and Campaign Service Bars of the United States</i> . New York: U.S. Insignia Co. (Dwight Morrow, Jr.) ("To Scott")	1943
b. 798	Goddard, Esther, ed. <i>The Papers of Robert Goddard (3V)</i> . New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (CAL)	1970
b. 798	Goddard, George. Overview. New York: Doubleday (Author)	1969
b. 798	Goddard, Robert. Rocket Development. New York: Prentice-Hall (CAL)	1961
b. 798	Goddard, Robert. Rockets. New York: American Rocket Society (CAL)	1946
b. 798	Goldstrom, John. <i>A Narrative History of Aviation</i> . New York: Macmillan Publishing	1930
b. 798	Goldstrom, John. "Winged Vikings," <i>American Scandinavian Review</i> , volume 22, number 4, 323-332	1934
b. 798	Gray, George. Frontiers of Flight. New York: Knopf (CAL)	1948
b. 798	Gregory, Howard. The Falcon's Disciples. New York: Pageant Press	1967
b. 798	Grosvenor, Gilbert. <i>The National Geographic Society and its Magazine</i> . Washington, D.C.: National Geographic Society (Author)	1957
b. 798	Guggenheim, Harry. <i>Seven Skies</i> . New York: G. P. Putnam's Sons (Author) (Publisher)	1930
b. 799	Guyton, Boone. <i>This Exciting Air</i> . New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (CAL)	1943
b. 799	Hamilton Standard Propellers. <i>Wherever Man Flies</i> . East Hartford, CT: Hamilton Standard Propellers	Undated
b. 799	Head, Joseph. Reincarnation. New York: Julian	1961

b. 799 Heinkel, Ernst. Stürmisches Leben. Stuttgart: Mundus (Author) 1953 b. 799 Helmericks, Harmon. The Last of the Bush Pilots. New York: Knopf 1969 b. 799 Henry Ford Museum. Greenfield Village and the Henry Ford Museum. New York: Crown 1972 b. 799 Henry Ford Museum. Henry Ford. Dearborn: Henry Ford Museum 1953 b. 799 Heron, S. History of the Aircraft Piston Engines. Detroit: Ethyl Corporation (Author) 1961 b. 799 Hess, Dean. Battle Hymn. New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (Author) 1956 b. 799 Hoyt, Edwin. The Last Explorer. New York: John Day 1968 b. 799 Hunt, John. Falaise. New York: Printing-Admiral Press (CAL) Undated b. 799 Hunt, L. J. Practical Flying. Jersey City: Techno-Machine (Author) 1933 b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. L-1011 TriStar and the Lockheed Story. Fallbrook, CA: Aero 1973 b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. 747: Story of the Boeing Super Jet. Fallbrook, CA: Aero (Author) 1972 b. 799 Jablonski, Edward. Sea Wings. New York: Doubleday (Author) 1928 b. 799 Jacobs, A. M. Knight of the Wing. New York: Century (CAL) (Author) 1928 b. 799 Jane's All the World's Aircraft. London: Sampson Low, Marston & Company 1927	
b. 799 Henry Ford Museum. Greenfield Village and the Henry Ford Museum. New York: Crown b. 799 Henry Ford Museum. Henry Ford. Dearborn: Henry Ford Museum 1953 b. 799 Heron, S. History of the Aircraft Piston Engines. Detroit: Ethyl Corporation (Author) b. 799 Hess, Dean. Battle Hymn. New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (Author) 1956 b. 799 Hoyt, Edwin. The Last Explorer. New York: John Day 1968 b. 799 Hunt, John. Falaise. New York: Printing-Admiral Press (CAL) Undated b. 799 Hunt, L. J. Practical Flying. Jersey City: Techno-Machine (Author) 1933 b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. L-1011 TriStar and the Lockheed Story. Fallbrook, CA: Aero 1973 b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. 747: Story of the Boeing Super Jet. Fallbrook, CA: Aero 1970 (Author) b. 799 Jablonski, Edward. Sea Wings. New York: Doubleday (Author) 1972 b. 799 Jacobs, A. M. Knight of the Wing. New York: Century (CAL) (Author) 1928 b. 799 Jane's All the World's Aircraft. London: Sampson Low, Marston & Company 1927	
b. 799 Henry Ford Museum. Henry Ford. Dearborn: Henry Ford Museum 1953 b. 799 Heron, S. History of the Aircraft Piston Engines. Detroit: Ethyl Corporation (Author) 1961 b. 799 Hess, Dean. Battle Hymn. New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (Author) 1956 b. 799 Hoyt, Edwin. The Last Explorer. New York: John Day 1968 b. 799 Hunt, John. Falaise. New York: Printing-Admiral Press (CAL) Undated b. 799 Hunt, L. J. Practical Flying. Jersey City: Techno-Machine (Author) 1933 b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. L-1011 TriStar and the Lockheed Story. Fallbrook, CA: Aero 1973 b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. 747: Story of the Boeing Super Jet. Fallbrook, CA: Aero 1970 (Author) 1972 b. 799 Jablonski, Edward. Sea Wings. New York: Doubleday (Author) 1928 b. 799 Jacobs, A. M. Knight of the Wing. New York: Century (CAL) (Author) 1928	
b. 799 Heron, S. History of the Aircraft Piston Engines. Detroit: Ethyl Corporation (Author) b. 799 Hess, Dean. Battle Hymn. New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (Author) 1956 b. 799 Hoyt, Edwin. The Last Explorer. New York: John Day 1968 b. 799 Hunt, John. Falaise. New York: Printing-Admiral Press (CAL) Undated b. 799 Hunt, L. J. Practical Flying. Jersey City: Techno-Machine (Author) 1933 b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. L-1011 TriStar and the Lockheed Story. Fallbrook, CA: Aero 1973 b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. 747: Story of the Boeing Super Jet. Fallbrook, CA: Aero 1970 (Author) b. 799 Jablonski, Edward. Sea Wings. New York: Doubleday (Author) 1928 b. 799 Jacobs, A. M. Knight of the Wing. New York: Century (CAL) (Author) 1928 b. 799 Jane's All the World's Aircraft. London: Sampson Low, Marston & Company 1927	
(Author) b. 799 Hess, Dean. Battle Hymn. New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (Author) 1956 b. 799 Hoyt, Edwin. The Last Explorer. New York: John Day 1968 b. 799 Hunt, John. Falaise. New York: Printing-Admiral Press (CAL) Undated b. 799 Hunt, L. J. Practical Flying. Jersey City: Techno-Machine (Author) 1933 b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. L-1011 TriStar and the Lockheed Story. Fallbrook, CA: Aero 1973 b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. 747: Story of the Boeing Super Jet. Fallbrook, CA: Aero 1970 (Author) 1970 b. 799 Jablonski, Edward. Sea Wings. New York: Doubleday (Author) 1972 b. 799 Jacobs, A. M. Knight of the Wing. New York: Century (CAL) (Author) 1928 b. 799 Jane's All the World's Aircraft. London: Sampson Low, Marston & Company 1927	
b. 799 Hoyt, Edwin. <i>The Last Explorer</i> . New York: John Day 1968 b. 799 Hunt, John. <i>Falaise</i> . New York: Printing-Admiral Press (CAL) Undated b. 799 Hunt, L. J. <i>Practical Flying</i> . Jersey City: Techno-Machine (Author) 1933 b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. <i>L-1011 TriStar and the Lockheed Story</i> . Fallbrook, CA: Aero 1973 b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. <i>747: Story of the Boeing Super Jet</i> . Fallbrook, CA: Aero (Author) 1970 b. 799 Jablonski, Edward. <i>Sea Wings</i> . New York: Doubleday (Author) 1972 b. 799 Jacobs, A. M. <i>Knight of the Wing</i> . New York: Century (CAL) (Author) 1928 b. 799 <i>Jane's All the World's Aircraft</i> . London: Sampson Low, Marston & Company 1927	
b. 799 Hunt, John. Falaise. New York: Printing-Admiral Press (CAL) Undated b. 799 Hunt, L. J. Practical Flying. Jersey City: Techno-Machine (Author) 1933 b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. L-1011 TriStar and the Lockheed Story. Fallbrook, CA: Aero 1973 b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. 747: Story of the Boeing Super Jet. Fallbrook, CA: Aero (Author) 1970 b. 799 Jablonski, Edward. Sea Wings. New York: Doubleday (Author) 1972 b. 799 Jacobs, A. M. Knight of the Wing. New York: Century (CAL) (Author) 1928 b. 799 Jane's All the World's Aircraft. London: Sampson Low, Marston & Company 1927	
b. 799 Hunt, L. J. <i>Practical Flying</i> . Jersey City: Techno-Machine (Author) 1933 b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. <i>L-1011 TriStar and the Lockheed Story</i> . Fallbrook, CA: Aero 1973 b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. <i>747: Story of the Boeing Super Jet</i> . Fallbrook, CA: Aero 1970 (Author) 1970 b. 799 Jablonski, Edward. <i>Sea Wings</i> . New York: Doubleday (Author) 1972 b. 799 Jacobs, A. M. <i>Knight of the Wing</i> . New York: Century (CAL) (Author) 1928 b. 799 <i>Jane's All the World's Aircraft</i> . London: Sampson Low, Marston & Company 1927	
b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. <i>L-1011 TriStar and the Lockheed Story</i> . Fallbrook, CA: Aero 1973 b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. <i>747: Story of the Boeing Super Jet</i> . Fallbrook, CA: Aero 1970 b. 799 Jablonski, Edward. <i>Sea Wings</i> . New York: Doubleday (Author) 1972 b. 799 Jacobs, A. M. <i>Knight of the Wing</i> . New York: Century (CAL) (Author) 1928 b. 799 <i>Jane's All the World's Aircraft</i> . London: Sampson Low, Marston & Company 1927	
b. 799 Ingells, Douglas. 747: Story of the Boeing Super Jet. Fallbrook, CA: Aero (Author) b. 799 Jablonski, Edward. Sea Wings. New York: Doubleday (Author) 1972 b. 799 Jacobs, A. M. Knight of the Wing. New York: Century (CAL) (Author) 1928 b. 799 Jane's All the World's Aircraft. London: Sampson Low, Marston & Company 1927	
b. 799 Jablonski, Edward. Sea Wings. New York: Doubleday (Author) 1972 b. 799 Jacobs, A. M. Knight of the Wing. New York: Century (CAL) (Author) 1928 b. 799 Jane's All the World's Aircraft. London: Sampson Low, Marston & Company 1927	
b. 799 Jacobs, A. M. <i>Knight of the Wing</i> . New York: Century (CAL) (Author) 1928 b. 799 <i>Jane's All the World's Aircraft</i> . London: Sampson Low, Marston & Company 1927	
b. 799 Jane's All the World's Aircraft. London: Sampson Low, Marston & Company 1927	
b. 799 Jóhannesson, Alexander. <i>Í lofti</i> . Reykjavík: Utgefandi (John Grierson?) 1933	
b. 800 Jordanoff, Assen. <i>Through the Overcast</i> . New York: Funk & Wagnalls (CAL) 1939	
b. 800 Jordanoff, Assen. <i>Your Wings</i> . New York: Funk & Wagnalls (CAL) 1939	
b. 800 Josephson, Matthew. <i>Empire of the Air</i> . New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. 1944 (CAL)	
b. 800 Kaltenborn, H. <i>Fifty Fabulous Years: 1900-1950</i> . Chicago: Pure Oil Co. 1950	
b. 800 Karp, Walter. <i>The Smithsonian Institution</i> . Washington, D.C.: Smithsonian 1965 Institution	
b. 800 Kelly, Charles. <i>The Sky's the Limit</i> . New York: Coward-McCann (Author) 1963	
b. 800 Kenney, George. <i>General Kenney Reports</i> . New York: Duell, Sloan and Pearce 1949	
b. 800 Keyhoe, Donald. "Seeing America with Lindbergh," <i>National Geographic</i> , 1928 volume 53, number 1, 1-46	
b. 800 Knauth, Percy. <i>Wind on My Wings</i> . Garden City, New York: Doubleday (Author)	

b. 800	Langewiesche, Wolfgang. <i>A Flier's World</i> . New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (Annotated by CAL)	1951
b. 800	Langsam, Walter. <i>The World Since 1914</i> . New York: Macmillan Publishing (CAL)	1940
b. 800	Lauwick, Hervé. La maison à roulettes. Paris: Louis Querelle (Author)	1932
b. 800	Learning Corporation of America. <i>Films</i> . New York: Learning Corporation of America	1971
b. 800	LeVier, Tony. <i>Pilot</i> . New York: Harper & Brothers (Author)	1954
b. 800	Lockheed Aircraft Corporation. <i>Days of Trial and Triumph</i> . Burbank, CA: Lockheed Aircraft Corporation	1969
b. 800	Lockheed Aircraft Coporation. <i>Of Men and Stars</i> . Burbank, CA: Lockheed Aircraft Corporation	1957
b. 800	Loening, Grover. Our Wings Grow Faster. New York: Doubleday (CAL)	1935
b. 800	Loening, Grover. <i>Take off Into Greatness</i> . New York: G. P. Putnam's Sons (Author)	1968
b. 800	Lomask, Milton. Seed Money: The Guggenheim Story. New York: Farrar (Harry Guggenheim)	1964
b. 801	Lotti, Armand. L'Oiseau Canari. Paris: Calmann-Levy (Author)	1968
b. 801	Lyle, Eugene. City of Wings. San Diego: City Schools (CAL)	1938
b. 801	Mansfield, Harold. Vision. New York: Duell, Sloan and Pearce	1956
b. 801	Mead, Cary. Wings Over the World. Wauwatosa, WI: Swannet (Author)	1971
b. 801	Missouri Historical Society Bulletin, volume 23, number 2	1967
b. 801	Montague, Richard. "How Not to Fly the Atlantic," <i>American Heritage</i> , volume 22, number 3, 42-47, 80-84	1971
b. 801	Montague, Richard. Oceans, Poles, and Airmen. New York: Random House	1971
b. 801	Mott, T. Bentley. <i>Myron T. Herrick: Friend of France</i> . New York: Doubleday (CAL)	1929
b. 801	Murchie, Guy. Song of the Sky. Boston: Houghton Mifflin (CAL)	1954
b. 801	NASA. This New Ocean. Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1966
b. 801	NASA. Adventures in Research. Washington, D.C.: USGPO (CAL)	1970
b. 801	NASA. Joint DOT - NASA Civil Aviation Research and Development Policy Study. Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1971
b. 801	NASA. Joint DOT - NASA Civil Aviation Research and Development Supporting Papers. Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1971
b. 801	NASA. Apollo Spacecraft. Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1969

b. 801 NASA. Astronautical and Aeronautical Events of 1962. Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1963
b. 801 NASA. Astronautics and Aeronautics, 1965. Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1965
b. 801 NASA. Astronautics and Aeronautics, 1967. Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1967
b. 801 NASA. Astronautics and Aeronautics, 1968. Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1968
b. 801 NASA. Astronautics and Aeronautics, 1969. Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1969
b. 801 NASA. Astronautics and Aeronautics, 1970. Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1970
b. 802 NASA. Astronautics and Aeronautics, 1971. Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1971
b. 802 Nevins, Allan. Ford: Decline and Rebirth, 1933-1962. New York: Scribner	1963
b. 802 Nevins, Allan. <i>Ford: Expansion and Challenge, 1915-1933</i> . New York: Scribner (Frank Ernest Hill)	1957
b. 802 Nevins, Allan. <i>Ford: The Times, the Man, the Company</i> . New York: Scribner (Frank Ernest Hill)	1957
b. 802 New York Times. One Hundred Years of Famous Pages for The New York Times. New York: Simon & Schuster	1951
b. 802 Nichols, Ruth. Wings for Life. Philadelphia: J. B. Lippincott & Co.	1957
b. 802 Niebuhr, Reinhold. <i>The Self and the Dramas of History</i> . New York: Scribner. (CAL) Annotated by CAL as gift of John Hall Wheelock	1955
b. 802 Núñez, Florencio. <i>Mis Apuntes Sobre La Aviación Venezolana</i> . Caracas: Florencio Núñez (Author)	1970
b. 802 O'Brien, P. Will Rogers. Chicago: Winston (Annotated by CAL)	1935
b. 802 O'Connor, Harvey. <i>The Guggenheims</i> . New York: Covici-Friede (CAL)	1937
b. 802 Owen, Russell. <i>The Conquest of the North and South Poles</i> . New York: Random House	1952
b. 802 Pan American Airways. <i>Brief to the Civil Aeronautics Board</i> . New York: Pan American Airways	1957
b. 802 Pan American Airways. <i>Private Cable Code</i> . Washington, D.C.: Pan American Airways	1929
b. 802 Pendell, Elmer. <i>The Next Civilization</i> . Dallas: Royal	1960
b. 802 Pendray, G. Edward, ed. <i>The Guggenheim Medalists</i> . New York: Guggenheim Medal Board of Award	1964
b. 802 Popular Mechanics, volume 43, number 5, 714	1925
b. 802 Pratt and Whitney Aircraft Corporation. <i>Pratt and Whitney Aircraft Story</i> .	1950

b. 802	Romeyer, Jean. <i>Aviatrices aux destins tragiques et glorieux</i> . Paris: de Gigord (Author)	1946
b. 802	Romeyer, Jean. Les Survols héroïques des mers. Paris: de Gigord (Author)	1947
b. 802	Root, Oren. Persons and Persuasions. New York: Norton	1974
b. 802	Rowe, Basil. <i>Under My Wings</i> . Indianapolis: Bobbs-Merrill	1956
b. 803	Schieldrop, Edgar. <i>The Air</i> . Philadelphia: McKay (CAL)	Undated
b. 803	Seaver, George. <i>Francis Younghusband</i> . London: John Murray (Dedicated to Eileen Younghusband) (CAL)	1952
b. 803	Shloss, Leon. "A Requiem for Roosevelt Field," <i>Pegasus</i> , volume 18, number 5, 1-16	1952
b. 803	Shrader, Welman. <i>Fifty Years of Flight</i> . Cleveland: Eaton Manufacturing (Author)	1953
b. 803	Sikorsky, Igor. <i>Recollections and Thoughts of a Pioneer</i> . New York: Wings Club (Author)	1964
b. 803	Sikorsky, Igor. <i>Story of the Winged-S</i> . New York: Dodd, Mead and Company (CAL) (Author)	1942
b. 803	Simonds, William. Henry Ford. Indianapolis: Bobbs-Merrill (Author)	1943
b. 803	Simmons, Walter. Joe Foss. New York: Dutton (CAL)	1943
b. 803	Smith, Dean. By the Seat of My Pants. Boston: Little, Brown and Company	1961
b. 803	Smith, Richard. First Across. Annapolis: Naval Institute (Author)	1973
b. 803	Smith, Robert. Staggerwing! Media, PA: Maney (Author)	1967
b. 803	Smithsonian Institution. <i>The Smithsonian Institution</i> . Washington, D.C.: Smithsonian Institution (S. Dillon Ripley)	1964
b. 803	Snyder, Louis. A Treasury of Great Reporting. New York: Simon & Schuster	1949
b. 803	Sorenson, Charles. My Forty Years with Ford. New York: Norton	1956
b. 803	Stefansson, Vilhjalmur. Discovery. New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc.	1964
b. 803	Storer, E. <i>They Made the News</i> . Philadelphia: Dorrance	1943
b. 803	Strughold, Hubertus. Your Body Clock. New York: Scribner (Author)	1971
b. 803	Sveriges Centralförening för Idrottens Främjande. <i>Årsbok, 1927.</i> Stockholm: Sveriges Centralförening för Idrottens Främjande	1927
b. 803	Thomas, Lowell. Famous First Flights that Changed History. New York: Doubleday (Author and Lowell Thomas Jr.)	1968
b. 803	TWA. Finest Air Fleet in the World	Undated
b. 803	TWA. Legacy of Leadership. Marceline, Missouri: Walsworth	1971

b. 803	Underwood, John. Of Monocoupes and Men. Glendale, CA: Heritage	1973
b. 804	USAF. Medal of Honor, 1918-1968. Washington, D.C.: USAF	1969
b. 804	USAF. Robertson Air National Guard Base Dedication. St. Louis: USAF	1959
b. 804	USAF. Pacific Sweep. Sydney: F. H. Johnston (CAL)	Undated
b. 804	USAF. Satan's Angels. Australia: Angus and Robertson (CAL)	1946
b. 804	U.S. Army. The Medal of Honor. Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1948
b. 804	U.S. Congress. <i>Medal of Honor Recipients, 1863-1963</i> . Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1964
b. 804	U.S. Congress. Medal of Honor, 1863-1968. Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1968
b. 804	U.S. Congress. <i>Medal of Honor Recipients, 1863-1973</i> . Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1973
b. 804	Van Hoorebeeck, Albert. <i>Pioniere des Nordatlantikflugs</i> . Stuttgart: Schwabenverlag	1968
b. 804	Von Gronau, Wolfgang. <i>Weltflieger; Erinnerungen, 1926-1947</i> . Stuttgart: Deutsche Verlags-Anstalt (Author)	1955
b. 804	Von Kármán, Theodore. <i>The Wind and Beyond</i> . Boston: Little, Brown and Company	1967
b. 804	Wagner, William. <i>Ryan, the Aviator</i> . New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (Claude Ryan) (Author)	1971
b. 804	Walker, Joseph. How They Carried the Mail. New York: Sears (CAL)	1930
b. 804	Walhauser, Henry. Pioneers of Flight. Maplewood, New Jersey: Hammond	1969
b. 804	Ward, John. "The Meaning of Lindbergh's Flight," <i>American Quarterly</i> , volume 10, number 9, 3-16	1958
b. 804	Ward, John. Red, White, and Blue. New York: Oxford University Press	1969
b. 805	Weiss, Pierce. <i>Trans-Atlantic</i> . Paris: Pierce Weise (Author)	1937?
b. 805	Wiebe, Robert. Historical Vistas, Volume II. Boston: Allyn & Bacon	1964
b. 805	Willard, John. <i>Adventure Trails in Montana</i> . Helena, Montana: John Willard (Author)	1964
b. 805	Williams, Al. Air-power. New York: Coward-McCann (Author)	1940
b. 805	Wilson, Eugene. <i>Air Power for Peace</i> . New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (CAL)	1945
b. 805	Wilson, Eugene. <i>Kitty Hawk to Sputnik to Polaris</i> . Palm Beach, Florida: Literary Investors Guild	1967
b. 805	Wilson, Eugene. <i>Slipstream</i> . Palm Beach, Florida: Literary Investors Guild (Author)	1967

b. 805	Wilson, Eugene. Wings of the Dawn (CAL) (Author)	1955
b. 805	Wilson, Eugene. <i>Wings of the Dawn</i> . Palm Beach, Florida: Literary Investors Guild (Author)	1967
b. 805	Wright, Wilbur. <i>The Papers of Wilbur and Orville Wright, volumes 1-3</i> . New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (CAL)	1953
b. 805	Year. Fifty Turbulent Years. Los Angeles: Year, Inc.	1950
b. 805	Zuck, Daniel. <i>An Airplane in Every Garage</i> . Washington, D.C.: Vantage Press (Author)	1958
E. R	eferences to Lindberghs - Nonintervention in WWII	
b. 805	Adler, Selig. The Isolationist Impulse. New York: Macmillan Publishing	1957
b. 805	App, Austin. Morgenthau Era Letters. Philadelphia: Boniface	1966
b. 805	Arnold, H. Global Mission. New York: Harper & Brothers	1949
b. 805	Baldwin, Hanson. United We Stand. New York: Whittlesey	1941
b. 805	Barnes, Harry. Court Historians versus Revisionism (Pamphlet)	1952?
b. 805	Barnes, Harry. Rauch on Roosevelt (Pamphlet)	1950?
b. 805	Barnes, Harry. Struggle Against the Historical Blackout (Pamphlet)	Undated
b. 805	Barnes, Harry. Was Roosevelt Pushed into War by Popular Demand in 1941? (Pamphlet)	1950?
b. 805	Birmingham, Stephen. <i>The Late John Marquand</i> . Philadelphia: J. B. Lippincott & Co. (Author)	1972
b. 805	Brown, Constantine. <i>The Coming of the Whirlwind, 1914-1952</i> . Chicago: Regnery (Author)	1964
b. 805	Bullis, G. Brief for an Isolationist. G. Bullis (CAL)	1944
b. 806	Carlson, John. <i>Under Cover</i> . Philadelphia: Blakiston	1943
b. 806	Chamberlin, William. America's Second Crusade. Chicago: Regnery	1950
b. 806	Chamberlin, William. <i>The World's Iron Age</i> . New York: Macmillan Publishing (Author)	1941
b. 806	Cole, Wayne. America First. Madison: University of Wisconsin Press	1953
b. 806	Cole, Wayne. Senator Gerald P. Nye and American Foreign Relations. Minneapolis: University of Minnesota Press (Author)	1962
b. 806	Dillon, Mary Earhart. <i>Wendell Wilkie</i> . Philadelphia: J. B. Lippincott & Co. (Samuel Pryor)	1952
b. 806	Flynn, John. <i>The Smear Terror</i> . New York: John Flynn	1947
b. 806	Hofstadter, Richard. American Political Tradition. New York: Vintage	1954

E. References to Lindberghs - Nonintervention in WWII (continued)

b. 806	Jonas, Manfred. <i>Isolationism in America, 1935-1941</i> . Ithaca: Cornell University Press	1966
b. 806	Krout, John. <i>United States Since 1865</i> . New York: Barnes & Noble	1962
b. 806	Libby, Frederick. To End War. Nyack, New York: Fellowship	1969
b. 806	McCarthy, Joe. The Remarkable Kennedys. New York: Dial	1960
b. 806	Markham, R. <i>The Wave of the Past</i> . Chapel Hill: University of North Carolina Press	1941
b. 806	Nicolson, Harold. Diaries and Letters, 1930-1939. New York: Atheneum	1966
b. 806	Robertson, Wilmot. <i>The Dispossessed Majority</i> . Cape Canaveral: Howard Allen	1972
b. 806	Salter, Sir Arthur. Personality in Politics. London: Faber	1941
b. 806	Schlesinger, Arthur, Jr. Crisis of the Old Order. New York: Houghton Mifflin	1957
b. 806	Seversky, Alexander. <i>America - Too Young to Die!</i> New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc	1961
b. 806	Streit, Clarence. <i>Union Now</i> . New York: Harper & Brothers (CAL)	1939
b. 806	Tansill, Charles. Back Door to War. Chicago: Regnery	1952
b. 806	Tolischus, Otto. They Wanted War. New York: Reynal & Hitchcock (CAL)	1940
b. 806	Townsend, Ralph. Seeking Foreign Trouble. San Francisco: Ralph Townsend	1940
b. 806	Twining, Nathan. Neither Liberty Nor Safety. New York: Holt	1966
b. 806	Vennard, Wickliffe. Federal Reserve Corporation. Boston: Meador (Fourth Edition)	Undated
b. 806	Vennard, Wickliffe. Federal Reserve Corporation. Boston: Meador (Sixth Edition)	Undated
b. 807	Vennard, Wickliffe. Federal Reserve Hoax. Boston: Forum	1963
b. 807	Wedemeyer, Albert. Wedemeyer Reports. New York: Holt (Author)	1958
b. 807	Wilson, Eugene. Kitty Hawk to Sputnik to Polaris	1960
b. 807	Windsor, Duchess of. The Heart Has Its Reasons. New York: McKay	1956
	F. References to Lindberghs - Conservation	
b. 807	Council of Environmental Quality. <i>Environmental Quality, 1972</i> . Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1972
b. 807	Fosdick, Harry. The Living of These Days. New York: Harper & Brothers	1956
b. 807	Hickel, Walter. <i>Who Owns America?</i> Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey: Prentice-Hall (Author)	1971

$F.\ References\ to\ Lindberghs\ -\ Conservation\ (continued)$

b. 807	International Union for Conversation of Nature and Natural Resources. <i>IUCN</i> 1970 Yearbook. Morges, Switzerland: Author	/ Undated
b. 807	International Union for Conversation of Nature and Natural Resources. <i>IUCN</i> 1971 Yearbook. Morges, Switzerland: Author	1972
b. 807	Lindsay, George. "Some Natural Values of Baja, California," <i>Pacific Discovery</i> , volume 23, number 2, 1-10	1970
b. 807	Nogueira-Neto, Paulo. <i>Animais alienígenas, gado tropical, áreas naturais e outros assuntos</i> . São Paulo: Technapis (Author)	1970
b. 807	Sitwell, Nigel, ed. <i>Animal Life '73</i> . Danbury	1973
b. 807	Thomas, Tay. Only in Alaska. New York: Doubleday (Author)	1969
b. 807	Tichy, Herbert. Honig vom Binungabaum. Vienna: Ueberreuter	1971
b. 807	World Wildlife Fund. <i>The Ark Under Way, 1965-1967</i> . Morges, Switzerland: World Wildlife Fund (CAL)	Undated
b. 807	World Wildlife Fund. <i>The Launching of a New Ark 1961-1964</i> . London: Collins (Annotation by CAL)	1965
b. 807	World Wildlife Fund Yearbook, 1968. Morges, Switzerland	Undated
b. 807	World Wildlife Fund Yearbook, 1969. Morges, Switzerland	Undated
b. 807	World Wildlife Fund Yearbook, 1970-71. Morges, Switzerland	Undated
b. 807	World Wildlife Fund Yearbook, 1971-72. Morges, Switzerland	Undated
b. 807	World Wildlife Fund Yearbook, 1972-73. Morges, Switzerland	Undated
G. R	eferences to Lindberghs - Scientific research	
G. R b. 807	eferences to Lindberghs - Scientific research American Museum of Natural History. <i>Annual Report 193</i> 6. New York: American Museum of Natural History	1937
	American Museum of Natural History. <i>Annual Report 1936</i> . New York:	1937
b. 807	American Museum of Natural History. <i>Annual Report 1936</i> . New York: American Museum of Natural History	
b. 807	American Museum of Natural History. <i>Annual Report 1936</i> . New York: American Museum of Natural History Bingay, Malcolm. <i>Detroit is my Own Home Town</i> . Indianapolis: Bobbs-Merrill Carrel, Alexis. "Technique of the Culture of the Thyroid Gland," <i>Journal of</i>	1946
b. 807 b. 807 b. 807	American Museum of Natural History. <i>Annual Report 1936</i> . New York: American Museum of Natural History Bingay, Malcolm. <i>Detroit is my Own Home Town</i> . Indianapolis: Bobbs-Merrill Carrel, Alexis. "Technique of the Culture of the Thyroid Gland," <i>Journal of Experimental Medicine</i> , volume 65, number 4, 515-526	1946 1937
b. 807 b. 807 b. 808	American Museum of Natural History. <i>Annual Report 1936</i> . New York: American Museum of Natural History Bingay, Malcolm. <i>Detroit is my Own Home Town</i> . Indianapolis: Bobbs-Merrill Carrel, Alexis. "Technique of the Culture of the Thyroid Gland," <i>Journal of Experimental Medicine</i> , volume 65, number 4, 515-526 Ceram, C. W. <i>The First American</i> . New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co.	1946 1937 1971
b. 807 b. 807 b. 807 b. 808 b. 808	American Museum of Natural History. <i>Annual Report 1936</i> . New York: American Museum of Natural History Bingay, Malcolm. <i>Detroit is my Own Home Town</i> . Indianapolis: Bobbs-Merrill Carrel, Alexis. "Technique of the Culture of the Thyroid Gland," <i>Journal of Experimental Medicine</i> , volume 65, number 4, 515-526 Ceram, C. W. <i>The First American</i> . New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Clark, Ronald. <i>Einstein: The Life and Times</i> . New York: World Corner, George. <i>A History of the Rockefeller Institute, 1901-1953</i> . New York:	1946 1937 1971 1971
b. 807 b. 807 b. 808 b. 808 b. 808	American Museum of Natural History. <i>Annual Report 1936</i> . New York: American Museum of Natural History Bingay, Malcolm. <i>Detroit is my Own Home Town</i> . Indianapolis: Bobbs-Merrill Carrel, Alexis. "Technique of the Culture of the Thyroid Gland," <i>Journal of Experimental Medicine</i> , volume 65, number 4, 515-526 Ceram, C. W. <i>The First American</i> . New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Clark, Ronald. <i>Einstein: The Life and Times</i> . New York: World Corner, George. <i>A History of the Rockefeller Institute, 1901-1953</i> . New York: Rockefeller Institute (CAL)	1946 1937 1971 1971 1964
b. 807 b. 807 b. 807 b. 808 b. 808 b. 808 b. 808	American Museum of Natural History. <i>Annual Report 1936</i> . New York: American Museum of Natural History Bingay, Malcolm. <i>Detroit is my Own Home Town</i> . Indianapolis: Bobbs-Merrill Carrel, Alexis. "Technique of the Culture of the Thyroid Gland," <i>Journal of Experimental Medicine</i> , volume 65, number 4, 515-526 Ceram, C. W. <i>The First American</i> . New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Clark, Ronald. <i>Einstein: The Life and Times</i> . New York: World Corner, George. <i>A History of the Rockefeller Institute, 1901-1953</i> . New York: Rockefeller Institute (CAL) <i>Cryobiology</i> , volume 4, number 3	1946 1937 1971 1971 1964 1967
b. 807 b. 807 b. 807 b. 808 b. 808 b. 808 b. 808 b. 808	American Museum of Natural History. <i>Annual Report 1936</i> . New York: American Museum of Natural History Bingay, Malcolm. <i>Detroit is my Own Home Town</i> . Indianapolis: Bobbs-Merrill Carrel, Alexis. "Technique of the Culture of the Thyroid Gland," <i>Journal of Experimental Medicine</i> , volume 65, number 4, 515-526 Ceram, C. W. <i>The First American</i> . New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co. Clark, Ronald. <i>Einstein: The Life and Times</i> . New York: World Corner, George. <i>A History of the Rockefeller Institute</i> , <i>1901-1953</i> . New York: Rockefeller Institute (CAL) <i>Cryobiology</i> , volume 4, number 3 Deuel, Leo. <i>Flights into Yesterday</i> . New York: St. Martin's. Annotated by CAL	1946 1937 1971 1971 1964 1967

G. References to Lindberghs - Scientific research (continued)

	Fischer, Albert. Alexis Carrel - As I Knew Him. Copenhagen: Costers (Author)	1953
b. 808	Flagg, Paluel. The Art of Resuscitation. New York: Reinhold (Author)	1944
b. 808	Griffenhagen, George. "History of the Mechanical Heart," Smithsonian Reports, 339-356	1955
b. 808	Judd, Neil. <i>Material Culture of Pueblo Bonito</i> . Washington, D.C.: Smithsonian Institution	1954
b. 808	Lecomte du Noüy, Mary. <i>The Road to "Human Destiny."</i> New York: Longmans, Green	1955
b. 808	Lister, Florence. <i>Earl Morris and Southwestern Archaeology</i> . Albuquerque: University of New Mexico Press	1968
b. 808	Malinin, Theodore. <i>Reversibility of Cellular Inquiry Due to Inadequate Perfusion</i> . Springfield, Illinois: Charles C. Thomas	1972
b. 808	Okkels, Harald. "Effects of Perfusion on Thyroid Epithelium," Journal of Experimental Medicine, volume 66, number 3, 297-304	1937
b. 808	Okkels, Harald. "Problem of Antihormones Studied on Isolated Living Thyroid Glands," <i>Journal of Experimental Medicine</i> , volume 66, number 3, 305-316	1937
b. 808	Parker, Raymond. Methods of Tissue Culture. New York: P. B. Hoeber (CAL)	1938
b. 808	Rice, Hamilton A. "The Rio Branco, Uraricuera and Parimo," <i>Geographical Journal</i> , 113-357 (Author)	1928
b. 808	Soupault, Robert. Alexis Carrel, 1873-1944. Paris: Plon (Author)	1952
H. R	eferences to Lindberghs - Literature	
b. 808	Adams, J. Donald. The Shape of Books to Come. New York: Viking (CAL)	1944
b. 808	American Book Publishers Council. Author, Artist, and Publisher: The	
	Creation of Notable Books. New Haven: Yale University Press	1965
b. 809	Creation of Notable Books. New Haven: Yale University Press	1954
b. 809 b. 809	Creation of Notable Books. New Haven: Yale University Press Butterfield, Roger. The Saturday Evening Post Treasury. New York: Simon &	
	Creation of Notable Books. New Haven: Yale University Press Butterfield, Roger. The Saturday Evening Post Treasury. New York: Simon & Schuster (Ben Hibbs)	1954
b. 809	Creation of Notable Books. New Haven: Yale University Press Butterfield, Roger. The Saturday Evening Post Treasury. New York: Simon & Schuster (Ben Hibbs) Fischer, S. Almanach das 71 Jahr. Frankfurt: S. Fischer Verlag	1954 1957 1956
b. 809 b. 809	Creation of Notable Books. New Haven: Yale University Press Butterfield, Roger. The Saturday Evening Post Treasury. New York: Simon & Schuster (Ben Hibbs) Fischer, S. Almanach das 71 Jahr. Frankfurt: S. Fischer Verlag Hackett, Alice. Sixty Years of Best Sellers, 1895-1955. New York: Bowker	1954 1957 1956 1957
b. 809 b. 809 b. 809	Creation of Notable Books. New Haven: Yale University Press Butterfield, Roger. The Saturday Evening Post Treasury. New York: Simon & Schuster (Ben Hibbs) Fischer, S. Almanach das 71 Jahr. Frankfurt: S. Fischer Verlag Hackett, Alice. Sixty Years of Best Sellers, 1895-1955. New York: Bowker Larrabee, Eric, ed. American Panorama. New York: New York University Press Library of Congress. Annual Report of the Librarian of Congress. Washington,	1954 1957 1956 1957 1968
b. 809 b. 809 b. 809 b. 809	Creation of Notable Books. New Haven: Yale University Press Butterfield, Roger. The Saturday Evening Post Treasury. New York: Simon & Schuster (Ben Hibbs) Fischer, S. Almanach das 71 Jahr. Frankfurt: S. Fischer Verlag Hackett, Alice. Sixty Years of Best Sellers, 1895-1955. New York: Bowker Larrabee, Eric, ed. American Panorama. New York: New York University Press Library of Congress. Annual Report of the Librarian of Congress. Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1954 1957 1956 1957 1968

H. References to Lindberghs - Literature (continued)

b. 809	Library of Congress. <i>Annual Report of the Librarian of Congress</i> . Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1972
b. 809	Library of Congress. <i>Annual Report of the Librarian of Congress</i> . Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1973
b. 809	Yale University Press. <i>Report of the Librarian, 1948-1949</i> . New Haven: Yale University Press	1949
I. Re	eferences to Lindberghs - Kidnapping of Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Jr.	
b. 809	Mansfield, Justine. True Tales of Kidnappings. New York: Business Bourse	1932
b. 809	McCorkle, Lloyd. The Highfields Story. New York: Holt	1958
b. 809	Rossiter, Clinton, ed. The Essential Lippmann. New York: Random House	1963
b. 809	Waller, George. Kidnap: The Story of the Lindbergh Case. New York: Dial	1961
b. 809	Weeks, H. Ashley. <i>Youthful Offenders at Highfields</i> . Ann Arbor: University of Michigan Press	1958
b. 809	Whipple, Sidney. <i>The Trial of Bruno Richard Hauptmann</i> . New York: Doubleday (Ernest Gray?)	1937
b. 810	Whitehead, Don. <i>The FBI Story</i> . New York: Random House (J. Edgar Hoover)	1956
J. Re	eferences to Lindberghs - Miscellaneous	
b. 810	Army and Navy Club Membership Directory. Washington, DC	1972
b. 810	Brachot, Isy. "Le Statuaire de Soete," <i>L'Art Belge</i> , volume 7, 9-18 (Annotation)	1925
b. 810	Booth, Eleanor. Winged Ships: Poems of the Air. Boston: Eleanor Booth	1927
b. 810	Bosworth, Rosalie. <i>American Historical Jingles</i> . Houston: Rosalie Bosworth (Author)	1955
b. 810	Cerf, Bennett. Try and Stop Me. New York: Simon & Schuster	1945
b. 810	Engineers' Club Directory. New York	1942
b. 810	Engineers' Club Directory. New York	1943
b. 810	Goodyear, A. Conger. Sidelights (Author)	Undated
b. 810	Guitry, Sacha. "Charles Lindbergh." Lectures pour Tous, 12-34 (Annotated)	1929
b. 810	Guitry, Sacha. Charles Lindbergh. Paris. Playbill	1928
b. 810	Harris, Hilma. From the Buttes of the Dakotas. Hilma Harris	1927
b. 810	Hennessy, J. Lindburg, the Flying Eagle. Danville, Illinois: J. Hennessy	1927
b. 810	Lallier, Roger. Promenons-Nous par les Airs. Paris: Roger Lallier (Author)	1932
b. 810	Law, Anna. Songs from the Wyoming Valley. Pittson, Pennsylvania: Anna Law (Author)	1928
b. 810	Lewis, Harriet. Glimmering Fireflies. Cambridge, MA: Harriet Lewis (Author)	1929

J. References to Lindberghs - Miscellaneous (continued)

b. 810	New Webster Dictionary and Complete Vest-Pocket Library. South Lancaster, MA: E.S. Miles. Annotated by CAL	Undated
b. 810	Nicholson, Frank. Favorite Jokes of Famous People. New York: Popular	1930
b. 810	Rindge, Agnes. "Charles Despiau," <i>Bulletin, Museum of Modern Art</i> , volume 11, number 4, 6-10	1944
b. 810	Sky Club. New York: Pan American Airways	1974
b. 810	Sullivan, Walter. <i>Quest for a Continent</i> . New York: McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc.	1957
b. 810	Swift, Walter. A Pindaric Ode in Honor of Col. Charles A. Lindbergh. Boston: Walter Swift	1927
b. 810	U. S. Congress. <i>National Defense Program Unification and Strategy: Hearings before the Common Armed Services, House of Representatives.</i> Washington, D.C.: USGPO	1949
b. 810	Wead, Frank. China Clipper. Burbank: Warner Brothers	1936
b. 810	Wheeler, Monroe. <i>Twentieth Century Portraits</i> . New York: Museum of Modern Art (CAL)	1942
K. G	eneral works - No specific references to Lindberghs	
b. 810	Andersson, Axel. <i>Glimtar från livets färdestråt</i> . Skellefteå (Sweden): Axel Andersson	1925
b. 810	Arnold, Henry. Airmen and Aircraft. New York: Ronald (CAL)	1926
b. 810	Art Student League of New York. <i>Robert Brackman</i> . New York: Art Student League of New York	Undated
b. 810 b. 810		Undated
	League of New York Barr, Alfred. Fantastic Art, Dada, Surrealism. New York: Museum of Modern	
b. 810	League of New York Barr, Alfred. Fantastic Art, Dada, Surrealism. New York: Museum of Modern Art	1936
b. 810 b. 810	League of New York Barr, Alfred. Fantastic Art, Dada, Surrealism. New York: Museum of Modern Art Chester, C. Panama. New York: C. Charles Church, Alfred. Roman Life in the Days of Cicero. London: Seeley, Service.	1936 1908
b. 810 b. 810 b. 810	League of New York Barr, Alfred. Fantastic Art, Dada, Surrealism. New York: Museum of Modern Art Chester, C. Panama. New York: C. Charles Church, Alfred. Roman Life in the Days of Cicero. London: Seeley, Service. (AML)(CAL) Annotated by AML	1936 1908 1918
b. 810 b. 810 b. 810 b. 810	League of New York Barr, Alfred. Fantastic Art, Dada, Surrealism. New York: Museum of Modern Art Chester, C. Panama. New York: C. Charles Church, Alfred. Roman Life in the Days of Cicero. London: Seeley, Service. (AML)(CAL) Annotated by AML Eberhardt, John. Lanes o' Ladland. Wichita: Goldsmith-Woolard (Author)	1936 1908 1918 1927
b. 810 b. 810 b. 810 b. 810 b. 810	League of New York Barr, Alfred. Fantastic Art, Dada, Surrealism. New York: Museum of Modern Art Chester, C. Panama. New York: C. Charles Church, Alfred. Roman Life in the Days of Cicero. London: Seeley, Service. (AML)(CAL) Annotated by AML Eberhardt, John. Lanes o' Ladland. Wichita: Goldsmith-Woolard (Author) Farcot, Eugène. La navigation atmosphérique. Paris: Librairie Nouvelle	1936 1908 1918 1927 1859
b. 810 b. 810 b. 810 b. 810 b. 810 b. 810	League of New York Barr, Alfred. Fantastic Art, Dada, Surrealism. New York: Museum of Modern Art Chester, C. Panama. New York: C. Charles Church, Alfred. Roman Life in the Days of Cicero. London: Seeley, Service. (AML)(CAL) Annotated by AML Eberhardt, John. Lanes o' Ladland. Wichita: Goldsmith-Woolard (Author) Farcot, Eugène. La navigation atmosphérique. Paris: Librairie Nouvelle Fellers, Bonner. Wings for Peace. Chicago: Regnery	1936 1908 1918 1927 1859 1953
b. 810 b. 810 b. 810 b. 810 b. 810 b. 810 b. 810	League of New York Barr, Alfred. Fantastic Art, Dada, Surrealism. New York: Museum of Modern Art Chester, C. Panama. New York: C. Charles Church, Alfred. Roman Life in the Days of Cicero. London: Seeley, Service. (AML)(CAL) Annotated by AML Eberhardt, John. Lanes o' Ladland. Wichita: Goldsmith-Woolard (Author) Farcot, Eugène. La navigation atmosphérique. Paris: Librairie Nouvelle Fellers, Bonner. Wings for Peace. Chicago: Regnery Girls Yearbook. New York: Woman's Press (Elizabeth C. Sailer) Gorrell, Edgar. The Measure of America's World War Aeronautical Effort.	1936 1908 1918 1927 1859 1953
b. 810	League of New York Barr, Alfred. Fantastic Art, Dada, Surrealism. New York: Museum of Modern Art Chester, C. Panama. New York: C. Charles Church, Alfred. Roman Life in the Days of Cicero. London: Seeley, Service. (AML)(CAL) Annotated by AML Eberhardt, John. Lanes o' Ladland. Wichita: Goldsmith-Woolard (Author) Farcot, Eugène. La navigation atmosphérique. Paris: Librairie Nouvelle Fellers, Bonner. Wings for Peace. Chicago: Regnery Girls Yearbook. New York: Woman's Press (Elizabeth C. Sailer) Gorrell, Edgar. The Measure of America's World War Aeronautical Effort. Northfield, Vermont: Norwich University Press Gunnison, Walter. Marcus Tullius Cicero: Seven Orations. Boston: Silver,	1936 1908 1918 1927 1859 1953 1918

$K.\,General\,works-No\,specific\,references\,to\,Lindberghs\,(continued)$

b. 811	Junkers: Festschrift Hugo Junkers. Berlin: VDI - Verlag	1929
b. 811	King George's Jubilee Trust. <i>The Coronation of Their Majesties King George VI and Queen Elizabeth</i> . London: King George's Jubilee Trust	1937
b. 811	Lasky, Victor. The American Legion Reader. New York: Hawthorn	1953
b. 811	Lee, Willis. <i>The Face of the Earth as Seen From the Air</i> . New York: American Geographical Society (CAL)	1922
b. 811	Lyon, Thoburn. "Practical Air Navigation," Civil Aeronautics Bulletin, number 24 (CAL)	1940
b. 811	Mattingly, Charles. <i>American Air Navigator</i> . San Diego: Consolidated Vultee Aircraft (Author)	1944
b. 811	McFarland, Marvin. <i>The General Spaatz Collection</i> . Washington, D.C.: Library of Congress (Reprint)	1949
b. 811	Means, James. Manflight. Boston: James Means (CAL)	1891
b. 811	Museum of Modern Art. <i>New Horizons in American Art</i> . New York: Museum of Modern Art	1936
b. 811	Osborn, Frederick. <i>The Future of Human Heredity</i> . New York: Weybright and Talley	1968
b. 811	Peck, James. <i>Armies with Wings</i> . New York: Dodd, Mead and Company (C. B. Allen)	1940
b. 811	Pioneering in Aeronautics. New York: Daniel Guggenheim Medal Board of Award	1952
b. 811	Redfern Gallery. Augustus John. London: Redfern Gallery (CAL)	1939
b. 811	Rizal, José. <i>El filibusterismo</i> . Manila: Jose Rizal National Centennial Commission (Juan Marcos)	1961
b. 811	Rizal, José. <i>Noli me tangere</i> . Manila: José Rizal National Centennial Commission (Juan Marcos)	1961
b. 811	Rust, Francis. <i>Evolution of Democracy</i> . Azerbaijan (Persia): Francis Rust (Author)	1923
b. 811	Rutherford, Roy. <i>Colonel Roscoe Turner, Knight-Errant of the Air</i> . Cleveland: Roy Rutherford	1947
b. 811	Shedenhelm, J. E. "Pilots' Powerplant Manual," Civil Aeronautics Bulletin, number 28 (CAL)	1940
b. 811	Sikorsky, Igor. Ideas Inspired by the Lord's Prayer	1940
b. 812	Sikorsky, Igor. <i>The Mysterious Encounter</i> Consists of 36 pages, typescript.	Undated
b. 812	Sikorsky, Igor. The Mysterious Encounter, 114 pages (Author)	1945
b. 812	Sikorsky, Igor. A Nobler World or None! (Author)	1947

$K.\,General\,works-No\,specific\,references\,to\,Lindberghs\,(continued)$

b. 812	Siniscalchi, Alfieri. <i>Unico Pulpito</i> . Turin: S. Lattes (Author)	1928
b. 812	Sleeping Beauty. New York: McLaughlin Bros. (CAL)	Undated
b. 812	Smith, George. Longman's Briefer Grammar. New York: Longman's (Annotated by AML)	1915
b. 812	Sveriges Centralförening för Idrottens Främjande. <i>Årsbok, 1926.</i> Stockholm: Centraltryckeriet	1926
b. 812	Theosophical Path, volume 11, number 3	1916
b. 812	U. S. Department of Commerce. <i>Digest of Civil Air Regulations for Pilots</i> . Washington, D.C.: USGPO (CAL)	1941
b. 812	U.S. Naval Ordinance Laboratory. <i>Symposium on Aerothermodynamics</i> . Silver Springs, Maryland: U.S. Naval Ordinance Laboratory	1950
b. 812	U.S. Naval Ordinance Laboratory. <i>Symposium on Ordinance Aeroballistics</i> . Silver Springs, Maryland: U.S. Naval Ordinance Laboratory	1950
b. 812	U.S. Naval Ordinance Laboratory. <i>Symposium on Shock-Wave Phenomena</i> . Silver Springs, Maryland: U.S. Naval Ordinance Laboratory	1950
b. 812	U.S. Naval Ordinance Laboratory. <i>Symposium on Theoretical Compressible Flow</i> . Silver Springs, Maryland: U.S. Naval Ordinance Laboratory	1950
b. 812	U.S. Naval Ordinance Laboratory. <i>Symposium on Turbulence</i> . Silver Springs, Maryland: U.S. Naval Ordinance Laboratory	1950
L. A	lexis Carrel's writings	
L. A b. 812	lexis Carrel's writings Az ismeretlen Ember. Hungary	Undated
		Undated 1939
b. 812	Az ismeretlen Ember. Hungary	
b. 812 b. 812	Az ismeretlen Ember. Hungary "Breastfeeding for Babies," Reader's Digest, volume 34, number 206, 1-7	1939
b. 812 b. 812 b. 812	Az ismeretlen Ember. Hungary "Breastfeeding for Babies," Reader's Digest, volume 34, number 206, 1-7 La Conduite de la Vie. (photostat of typescript)	1939 1944
b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812	Az ismeretlen Ember. Hungary "Breastfeeding for Babies," Reader's Digest, volume 34, number 206, 1-7 La Conduite de la Vie. (photostat of typescript) La Conduite de la Vie, chapter 9. (photostat of holograph)	1939 1944 Undated
b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812	Az ismeretlen Ember. Hungary "Breastfeeding for Babies," Reader's Digest, volume 34, number 206, 1-7 La Conduite de la Vie. (photostat of typescript) La Conduite de la Vie, chapter 9. (photostat of holograph) "Do You Know How to Live?" Reader's Digest, volume 35, number 208, 19-22	1939 1944 Undated 1939
b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812	Az ismeretlen Ember. Hungary "Breastfeeding for Babies," Reader's Digest, volume 34, number 206, 1-7 La Conduite de la Vie. (photostat of typescript) La Conduite de la Vie, chapter 9. (photostat of holograph) "Do You Know How to Live?" Reader's Digest, volume 35, number 208, 19-22 The Treatment of Infected Wounds. New York: P. B. Hoeber (CAL)	1939 1944 Undated 1939 1917
b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812	Az ismeretlen Ember. Hungary "Breastfeeding for Babies," Reader's Digest, volume 34, number 206, 1-7 La Conduite de la Vie. (photostat of typescript) La Conduite de la Vie, chapter 9. (photostat of holograph) "Do You Know How to Live?" Reader's Digest, volume 35, number 208, 19-22 The Treatment of Infected Wounds. New York: P. B. Hoeber (CAL) Man, the Unknown. New York: Harper & Brothers (CAL)	1939 1944 Undated 1939 1917
b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812	**Az ismeretlen Ember. Hungary "Breastfeeding for Babies," **Reader's Digest*, volume 34, number 206, 1-7 La Conduite de la Vie. (photostat of typescript) La Conduite de la Vie, chapter 9. (photostat of holograph) "Do You Know How to Live?" **Reader's Digest*, volume 35, number 208, 19-22 The Treatment of Infected Wounds. New York: P. B. Hoeber (CAL) Man, the Unknown. New York: Harper & Brothers (CAL) "Married Love," **Reader's Digest*, volume 35, number 207, 12-16	1939 1944 Undated 1939 1917 1935
b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812	"Breastfeeding for Babies," Reader's Digest, volume 34, number 206, 1-7 La Conduite de la Vie. (photostat of typescript) La Conduite de la Vie, chapter 9. (photostat of holograph) "Do You Know How to Live?" Reader's Digest, volume 35, number 208, 19-22 The Treatment of Infected Wounds. New York: P. B. Hoeber (CAL) Man, the Unknown. New York: Harper & Brothers (CAL) "Married Love," Reader's Digest, volume 35, number 207, 12-16 Médicine Officielle et Médecines Hérétiques. Paris: Plon (CAL)	1939 1944 Undated 1939 1917 1935 1939 1945
b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812 b. 812	"Breastfeeding for Babies," Reader's Digest, volume 34, number 206, 1-7 La Conduite de la Vie. (photostat of typescript) La Conduite de la Vie, chapter 9. (photostat of holograph) "Do You Know How to Live?" Reader's Digest, volume 35, number 208, 19-22 The Treatment of Infected Wounds. New York: P. B. Hoeber (CAL) Man, the Unknown. New York: Harper & Brothers (CAL) "Married Love," Reader's Digest, volume 35, number 207, 12-16 Médicine Officielle et Médecines Hérétiques. Paris: Plon (CAL) Omul, fiinţă necunoscută. Bucharest: Cugetarea	1939 1944 Undated 1939 1917 1935 1939 1945 1938
b. 812 b. 812	"Breastfeeding for Babies," Reader's Digest, volume 34, number 206, 1-7 La Conduite de la Vie. (photostat of typescript) La Conduite de la Vie, chapter 9. (photostat of holograph) "Do You Know How to Live?" Reader's Digest, volume 35, number 208, 19-22 The Treatment of Infected Wounds. New York: P. B. Hoeber (CAL) Man, the Unknown. New York: Harper & Brothers (CAL) "Married Love," Reader's Digest, volume 35, number 207, 12-16 Médicine Officielle et Médecines Hérétiques. Paris: Plon (CAL) Omul, fiinţă necunoscută. Bucharest: Cugetarea Prayer. New York: Morehouse-Gorham	1939 1944 Undated 1939 1917 1935 1939 1945 1938 1949
b. 812	"Breastfeeding for Babies," Reader's Digest, volume 34, number 206, 1-7 La Conduite de la Vie. (photostat of typescript) La Conduite de la Vie, chapter 9. (photostat of holograph) "Do You Know How to Live?" Reader's Digest, volume 35, number 208, 19-22 The Treatment of Infected Wounds. New York: P. B. Hoeber (CAL) Man, the Unknown. New York: Harper & Brothers (CAL) "Married Love," Reader's Digest, volume 35, number 207, 12-16 Médicine Officielle et Médecines Hérétiques. Paris: Plon (CAL) Omul, ființă necunoscută. Bucharest: Cugetarea Prayer. New York: Morehouse-Gorham La Prière. Paris: Plon	1939 1944 Undated 1939 1917 1935 1939 1945 1938 1949

L. Alexis Carrel's writings (continued)

b. 812 *L'uomo, questo sconosciuto*. Milan: Bompiani 1936

Accession 1982-M-015: Additional material, 1888-1979

The bulk of the material consists of General correspondence. Much of this material is minor correspondence – autograph requests, fan mail, printed "junk mail," and Christmas cards – from the last years of Charles Augustus Lindbergh's life (1963-1974). There are, however, also many letters responding to his *Wartime Journals* and to Anne Morrow Lindbergh's *Earth Shine*, as well as to articles by both. Many of the cards and letters in the General correspondence were never opened by the Lindberghs. They have been grouped together by year, but not by month or day.

Perhaps the most interesting material in the addition are the family members' notes regarding biographical treatments of Charles August Lindbergh that began to appear after his death. The material includes the Lindberghs correspondence with Wayne S. Cole; Anne Morrow Lindbergh's correspondence with John Grierson; and responses from family and friends to Leonard Mosley's biography.

The accession is arranged in eight sections: Select correspondence; General correspondence; Speech in Philippines; Family correspondence and records; Financial, legal, and housekeeping records; Lindberghs' notes regarding biographical treatments; Writings about Charles Augustus Lindbergh; and Miscellany.

Select correspondence

b. 518, f. 1	Ames, Evelyn	1966-1974
b. 518, f. 1	Bartlett, Toto (Foster)	1964-1970
b. 518, f. 1	Cole, Wayne S.	1974
b. 518, f. 1	Collins, Michael	1973-1974
b. 518, f. 2	DeCoux, Janet	1969-1970
b. 518, f. 2	Delafield, Mary (Walker)	1966, 1969
b. 518, f. 2	Driscoll, John J.	1963-1971
b. 518, f. 3	Edwards, W. Sterling	1974
b. 518, f. 3	Fredette, Raymond H.	1974
b. 518, f. 3	Gurney, Harlan ("Bud")	1963, 1966
b. 518, f. 3	Harris, Louisa	1966, 1974
b. 518, f. 3	Hatt, Sue (Vaillant)	1966-1974
b. 518, f. 4	Henderson, Alfred R.	1966-1974
b. 518, f. 4	Huber, Jack	1971, undated
b. 518, f. 4	Jovanovich, William	1974
b. 518, f. 4	Kennan, George F.	1974
b. 518, f. 4	Klink, Leon A.	1973
b. 518, f. 5	Knollenberg, Mary T.	1974
b. 518, f. 5	Lamont, Corliss and Helen	1963-1971
b. 518, f. 5	Loening, Grover	1973-1974

Select correspondence (continued)

b. 518, f. 6	McFarland, Marvin W.	1970, 1974
b. 518, f. 6	Nixon, Richard M.	1969-1974
b. 518, f. 6	Oldrin, John and Jinnie	1967-1970
b. 518 , f. 7	Sikorsky, Elisabeth	1966, 1972
b. 518, f. 7	Sparkman, John	1974
b. 518, f. 7	Stewart, James	1973
b. 518, f. 7	Sullivan, Katherine	1967-1971
b. 518 , f. 7	Van Dusen, William	1972
b. 518, f. 8	Wallace, DeWitt and Lila Acheson	1966, 1974
b. 518, f. 8	Wheeler-Bennett, John and Ruth	1967-1974
b. 518, f. 8	Wolff, Helen	1974
Ger	neral correspondence	
	Chronological	
b. 519, f. 9-20	1958-1972	1958-1972
b. 520, f. 21-34	1972	1972
b. 521, f. 35-37	1972	1972
b. 521, f. 38-48	1973	1973
b. 522, f. 49-62	1973	1973
b. 523, f. 63-74	1973	1973
b. 524, f. 75-86	1973	1973
b. 525, f. 87-90	1973	1973
b. 525, f. 91-99	1974	1974
b. 526, f. 100-104	1974	1974
	Christmas cards	
b. 526, f. 105-109	1963	1963
b. 526 , f. 110	1966	1966
b. 527 , f. 111-121	1966-1969	1966-1969
b. 528, f. 122-132	1969-1971	1969-1971
	Requests	
b. 528, f. 133-134	1961-1962	1961-1962

General correspondence > Requests (continued)

b. 529, f. 135-139	1962-1971	1962-1971
b. 529, f. 140	Speech in Philippines	1969
	Family correspondence and records	
b. 529, f. 141	Brown, Marjory W.	1969-1970
b. 529, f. 141	Kenney, Susan (McIlvaine)	1969-1971
b. 529, f. 141	Lindbergh, Barbara (Robbins)	1969, 1974
b. 529, f. 142	Lindbergh, Erin Elisabeth	1974
b. 529, f. 142	Lindbergh, Florence	1969, 1974
b. 529, f. 142	Lindbergh, Kristina	1974
b. 529, f. 142	Lindbergh, Land Morrow	1969
b. 529, f. 143	Morgan, Rhidian Morrow	1971
b. 529, f. 143	Morrow, Nancy Lofton	1974
b. 529, f. 143	Pendleton, Miles Stevens, Jr.	1969, 1971
b. 529, f. 143	Spaeth, Eva Lindbergh Christie	1974
b. 529, f. 143	Voorhees, Ruth (McIlvaine)	1967, 1970
b. 529, f. 144	[Williams?], Faith (Morrow) and Steve	1969
b. 529, f. 144	Yates, Cynthia (Knoch) and Rob	1970-1971
b. 529 , f. 144	Yates, David Spencer and Janice	1966-1971
	Financial, legal, and housekeeping records	
b. 529, f. 145	Correspondence re: stationery	1969-1972
b. 529, f. 146	Addresses of friends and directions to houses	1965-1973, undated
	Lindberghs' notes re: biographical treatments	
b. 529, f. 147-148	Cole, Wayne S. Charles A. Lindbergh and the Battle Against American Intervention in World War II: correspondence, reviews	1974-1976
b. 529, f. 149	Driscoll, John J.: correspondence	1976
b. 529, f. 150-151	Gill, Brendan. Lindbergh Alone: correspondence, notes, printed matter	1975-1977, undated
b. 530, f. 152-158	Grierson, John. I Remember Lindbergh: correspondence, notes, drafts	1974-1977, undated
b. 530, f. 159	Henderson, Alfred R., C. H. Land: correspondence, printed matter	1888, 1972, 1974
b. 530, f. 160	McHugh, J. L.: correspondence	1966-1976

Lindberghs' notes re: biographical treatments (continued)

b. 530, f. 160	Malinin, Theodore I.: correspondence	1975
b. 530, f. 161-162	Mosley, Leonard. Lindbergh: A Biography: correspondence, notes, reviews	1974-1978, undated
b. 530, f. 163	Whitman, Alden: correspondence	1977
b. 531, f. 164-171	Writings about Charles A. Lindbergh	1927, 1929, 1968-1979
	Miscellany: America's Reaction to Lindbergh	
b. 531, f. 172	Poetry	1927, 1928, 1977
b. 531, f. 172	Sheet music	1927, 1957, 1977
b. 531, f. 173-174	Awards: correspondence, printed matter	1974-1976

Accession 1989-M-064: Additional material, 1899-1999

The accession is arranged in eight sections: Correspondence, Writings, Topical files, Flying records, Maps, Architectural plans and sketches, Scrapbooks, and Videotapes.

	Correspondence	
b. 1, f. 1	Personal and family	1974
b. 1, f. 2	Form letters	1956-1973, undated
	Writings	
	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's writings and comments on writings of others	
	Contains typescript carbons of correspondence and writings by Charles Augustus Lindbergh and his comments on the works of others.	
b. 1, f. 3	"Lindbergh and Munich: A Myth Revived," Raymond H. Fredette	1977
b. 1, f. 3	Speech, Alexis Carrel Centenary (typed original)	1973
b. 1, f. 3	Notes on labelling folders	Circa 1975
b. 1, f. 4	Comments on Van Every and Tracy biography (original typescript)	1968
b. 1, f. 4	Letter to Squadron Leader D. B. Adams re: German air power during WWII (carbon)	1968
b. 1, f. 4	Letter to Helen Wolff on Jung (carbon)	1968
b. 1, f. 4	Comments on Fife biography (original typescript)	1968
b. 1, f. 4	Comments on Associated Press biographical sketch issued April 1, 1954 (original typescript)	1969
b. 1, f. 5	Recommendations and letter to Pan American Airways (photocopy)	1935, 1972
b. 1 , f. 5	Additional sheet for "List of certain gifts made by Charles and Anne Lindbergh" (first carbon)	1972
b. 1, f. 5	Prayer of St. Augustine, to be read at Anne Morrow Lindbergh's death (first carbon)	1972
b. 1, f. 5	Letter to William B. Benton re: involvement in organizations (first carbon)	1972
b. 1, f. 5	Letter to Professor Wayne S. Cole (first carbon)	1973
b. 1, f. 5	Letter to Dr. Fritz Vollmer, Director General, World Wildlife Fund (first carbon)	1973
b. 1, f. 5	Letter to Edward J. Smits and recollections of Harry Guggenheim and Falaise (first carbon)	1973
b. 1, f. 6	Comments on Ross biography (first carbon)	1968
b. 1, f. 7	"Flying the <i>Spirit of St. Louis</i> from Washington to New York, June, 1927"(first carbon)	1971

$Writings > Charles \ Augustus \ Lindbergh's \ writings \ and \ comments \ on \ writings \ o \ [...] \ (continued)$

b. 1, f. 7	Military biography data for Fredette (first carbon)	Undated
b. 1, f. 7	Letter to F. G. Miles re: Mohawk airplane (first carbon)	1972
b. 1, f. 8	Letter to Fridley re: park (second carbon)	1970
b. 1, f. 8	Letter to Congressman Daddario re: Subcommittee on Science, Research and Development (second carbon)	1970
b. 1, f. 8	Letter to DeWitt Wallace re: "The Way of Wildness" (second carbon)	1971
b. 1, f. 8	Comments on Harry Bruno's Wings Over America (second carbon)	1971
b. 1, f. 8	Comments on Princine M. Calitri's <i>Harry A. Bruno</i> (second carbon)	1971
b. 1, f. 8	Letter to Colonel Raymond H. Fredette re: military activities (second carbon)	1971
b. 1, f. 8	Letter to DeWitt Wallace (second carbon)	1971
b. 1, f. 8	List of certain gifts made by Charles and Anne Lindbergh (second carbon)	1971
b. 1, f. 8	Comments on We (second carbon)	1971
b. 1, f. 9	Comments on <i>New York Times Magazine</i> article, June 23, 1969 by Alden Whitman (second carbon)	1969
b. 1, f. 9	Letter re: Yellowstone River trip of 1922 (second carbon)	1969
b. 1, f. 9	Letter to Ralph Graves re: <i>Time</i> article (Philippine "incident") (second carbon)	1969
b. 1, f. 9	Letter to Bill Jovanovich re: Whitman manuscript (second carbon)	1970
b. 1, f. 9	Letter to Bill Jovanovich re: <i>The Wartime Journals of Charles Lindbergh</i> (second carbon)	1969
b. 1, f. 9	Letter to Fred Durant re: Robert H. Goddard (second carbon)	1970
b. 1, f. 9	Statement for congressional committee re: Robert H. Goddard (second carbon)	1970
b. 1, f. 9	Letter to Professor Wesley P. Newton re: 1927-1928 flight (second carbon)	1970
b. 1, f. 9	Comments on Whitman article, <i>New York Times Magazine</i> , May 23, 1971(second carbon)	1971
b. 1, f. 9	Letter to Alden Whitman re: manuscript (second carbon)	1971
b. 1, f. 9	Letter to Alden Whitman re: Charles Augustus Lindbergh's involvement in a book project (second carbon)	1971
b. 1, f. 10	Letter and comments on Colonel Raymond H. Fredette's biography (second carbon)	1973
b. 1, f. 10	Speech, Alexis Carrel Centenary (second carbon)	1973

$Writings > Charles \ Augustus \ Lindbergh's \ writings \ and \ comments \ on \ writings \ o \ [...] \ (continued)$

b. 1, f. 10	Notes on Colonel Raymond H. Fredette's biographical sketch (second carbon)	1973
b. 1, f. 10	Inventory, general property and financial, Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh (second carbon)	1973
b. 1, f. 10	Comments re: Dr. L. G. Walker, Jr., biography of Alexis Carrel (second carbon)	1973
b. 1, f. 10	Speech, Lindbergh State Park interpretive center dedication (second carbon)	1973
b. 1, f. 10	Speech, National Veterans Day, Birmingham (AL) (second carbon)	1973
b. 1, f. 10	Comments on Professor Wayne S. Cole's galleys for <i>Charles A</i> . Lindbergh and the Battle Against American Intervention in World War II (second carbon)	1973
b. 1, f. 10	Letter to Dr. W. Sterling Edwards and foreword for Carrel biography (second carbon)	1973
b. 1, f. 10	Letter to Mr. Raymond Weeks re: biographical sketch written by Colonel Raymond H. Fredette (second carbon)	1973
b. 1, f. 11	Letter to Dr. Alfred R. Henderson and notes on Dr. C. H. Land (second carbon)	1974
b. 1, f. 11	Foreword to Michael Collins's Carrying the Fire (second carbon)	1974
b. 1, f. 11	Letter and comments on Professor Wayne S. Cole's galleys for <i>Charles A. Lindbergh and the Battle Against American Intervention in World War II</i> (second carbon)	1974
b. 1, f. 11	Comments on John Nance's <i>The Tasaday</i> (second carbon)	1974
b. 1, f. 11	Letter to John Grierson (second carbon)	1974
b. 1, f. 11	Letter to Professor Wayne S. Cole (second carbon)	1974
b. 1, f. 11	Foreword for "Wildlife, '75" (second carbon)	1974
b. 1, f. 11	Speech, Washington, DC (second carbon)	1949 December 17
b. 1, f. 11	Article, "The Fourth Dimension of Survival," <i>The Saturday Review</i> , (second carbon)	1954 February 27
b. 1, f. 12-45	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's writings and comments on writings of others (additional carbons)	1935-1974
Wri	itings by Charles Augustus Lindbergh	
b. 1, f. 46	"Autobiography of Values" (protection copy)	1973-1974
	Autobiography. Limits	
b. 1, f. 47	Chapter I-"Connecticut" (copy)	1964
b. 1, f. 48	Chapter II-"The Reefs of Biak" (copy)	1962

Writings > Writings by Charles Augustus Lindbergh > Autobiography. Limits (continued)

b. 1, f. 49	Chapter III-"Plastic Discs" (copy)	1964
b. 1, f. 50	Chapter IV-"And Marble Bones" (copy)	1964
b. 1, f. 51	Chapter V-"The Meek Shall Inherit" (copy)	1962
b. 1, f. 52	Chapter VI-"End" (copy)	1965
b. 1, f. 53	Chapter VI-"Apple of Knowledge" (copy)	1964
b. 2, f. 1	Chapter VII-"The Man on the Beach," 2 versions (copies) and "Civilization's Shell" (copy)	1958-1963
b. 2, f. 2	Chapter IX-"The Life Within" (copy)	1958
b. 2, f. 3	Chapter X-"Genes of Power" (copy)	1962
b. 2, f. 4	Chapter XI-"Beyond Survival" (copy)	1961
b. 2, f. 5	Chapter XII-"What Men Will Make" (copy)	1961
b. 2, f. 6	Notes, additions, and outlines of manuscript (copies)	1964, 1972-1973, undated
b. 2, f. 7	Miscellaneous pages and notes (copies)	1967-1970, undated
b. 2, f. 8	Notations on trips and farm house at Little Falls (MN) (copies)	1922-1927
b. 2, f. 9	"Feel the Earth," Reader's Digest	1972 July
b. 2, f. 9	"Is Civilization Progress?," Reader's Digest	1964 July
b. 2, f. 9	"Lessons from the Primitive," Reader's Digest	1972 November
b. 2, f. 9	"The Way of the Wildness," Reader's Digest	1971 November
	Speeches	
b. 2, f. 10-13	Pre World War II addresses and articles	1936-1941
b. 6, f. 3	Pre World War II addresses and articles	1941
b. 2, f. 14-15	World War II-era addresses and articles	1941-1954
b. 2, f. 16	Speech given at Institute of Aeronautical Sciences (IAS) Honor Night Dinner	1954 January 25
b. 2, f. 17-18	Speech given at National Institute of Social Sciences (NISS)	1968 November 21
b. 2, f. 19	Speech given at Alexis Carrel Centenary, Georgetown University	1973 June 28
b. 2, f. 20	Speech given at National Veterans Day Dinner, Birmingham (AL)	1973 October 21
	Writings by others about Charles Augustus Lindbergh	
b. 2, f. 21	Assorted articles and clippings	1976-1977
b. 2, f. 22	Articles by Colonel Raymond H. Fredette	1973-1978
D. Z, 1. ZZ	Articles by Coloner Raymond Fi. Fredette	1773-1770

Writings > Writings by others about Charles Augustus Lindbergh (continued)

b. 2, f. 23	"Charles A. Lindbergh and World Travel," by Juan T. Trippe	1977
b. 6, f. 4	"A Hero Who Lived His Great Dreams," Life	1975 winter
b. 2, f. 24	"Lindbergh and Commercial Aviation," by Don Thomas	1987
b. 2, f. 25	"The North Atlantic Survey Voyage of the S. S. Jelling," by Wilson Turner Jarboe	1933
b. 2, f. 26	"Tracking the 'Lost' Barnstorming Pal of 'Slim' Lindbergh," by Jack Keasler	1976 May
b. 2, f. 27	"When Lindy was a Huckleberry Finn," by Theodore Cabanne	1929
	Writings by others (general)	
b. 2, f. 28	"The Life of Charles Henry Land (1847-1922)," by L. Laszlo Schwartz	1957
b. 2, f. 29	"The Lindbergh Who was Almost Lynched," by Walter W. Liggett	1933 March 30
b. 2, f. 30	Swedish Place Names in North America, by Otto Robert Landelius	1985
b. 3, f. 1	"To Her," by Evangeline Lodge Land	1899
Тор	ical Files	
b. 3, f. 2	60th Anniversary New York to Paris Flight	1985-1987
b. 3, f. 3-4	Lindbergh Fund, 60th Anniversary	1986-1987
b. 3, f. 5	Lindbergh Fund grants	1984-1985
b. 3, f. 6-7	Lindbergh Heritage week (Minnesota)	1985
b. 3, f. 8	Lindbergh Interpretive Center, Minnesota Historical Society	1977-1981
b. 3, f. 9	Missouri Historical Society, Finding Aid, Charles A. Lindbergh Papers	1983
b. 3, f. 10	Missouri Historical Society, Finding Aid, Charles A. Lindbergh Museum Collection	1985
b. 3, f. 11	Missouri Historical Society, Finding Aid, Charles A. Lindbergh Photograph Collection	1986
b. 3, f. 12	Missouri Historical Society, Finding Aid, Charles A. Lindbergh Book Collection	1987
b. 3, f. 13-14	Missouri Historical Society, case inventory of Lindbergh's trophies and decorations	1935
b. 3, f. 15	Missouri Historical Society, case inventory of Lindbergh's trophies and decorations	1942
b. 3, f. 16	Organ perfusion pump grant, Summerlin project	1973
b. 3, f. 17	Scientific Advisory Committee's draft sixth report on ballistic missiles (correspondence)	1949-1957
b. 3, f. 18	Travel by Charles Augustus Lindbergh in the United States and abroad	1965, undated

1962, undated

1962, undated

b. 4, f. 18

b. 4, f. 19

Flying records b. 4, f. 1 1922-1927 Logbook (copy) b. 4, f. 2-3 1924-1928 Flight log at Missouri Historical Society (copy) b. 4, f. 4-6 1925-1929 Flight logs (copies) Maps b. 4, f. 7 Africa (annotated) 1963-1965, undated b. 4, f. 8 1953-1965, Africa, Kenya (annotated) undated 1964-1965 b. 6, f. 2 Africa, Kilimanjaro and Mount Kenya b. 4, f. 9 Africa and Middle East, National Geographic Society 1967-1972 b. 4, f. 10 Asia, Southeast and Philipppines, National Geographic Society 1945-1968 b. 4, f. 11 North and South America, National Geographic Society 1964-1973 b. 4, f. 12 Ocean Floor, National Geographic Society 1967-1968 b. 4, f. 13 Spain and Portugal, National Geographic Society 1965 b. 4, f. 14 United States, Darien (Connecticut) and vicinity, large scale 1922-1941, undated b. 4, f. 15 United States, Darien (Connecticut) and vicinity, small scale 1942-1945 b. 4, f. 16 United States, New York City and Long Island Sound 1940-1957, undated Architectural plans and sketches b. 4, f. 17 Home in Darien (Connecticut), blast shelter and tunnel 1963

b. 6, f. 1 Home in Darien (Connecticut), window details 1962 b. 4, f. 20 Sketches and notes for construction of "new house" 1968-1969 Scrapbooks b. 5, f. 1 1927-circa 1935 b. 5, f. 2 1927-circa 1954 1927-circa 1954

Home in Darien (Connecticut), plot plans and preliminary drawings

Home in Darien (Connecticut), sketch, plans and details

Videotapes Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site. b. 7 "Charles Lindbergh - videotape of still photographs - 1987, running time 1987 12:30" 1 Videocassette (VHS) b. 8 "The Lindberghs of Minnesota, T Willard Hunter at Carleton college, 1993 October 8, 1993" 1 Videocassette (VHS) b. 9 "Scott Berg interview, 1999 Sep, CAL biography" 1999 September 1 Videocassette (VHS) 0:10:50 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] mssams03251989-m-064b009.u.mov As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. b. 10 "Shitteru-Tsumori/Lindbergh" Undated 1 Videocassette (VHS) 1:01:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] mssams03251989-m-064b010.u.mov As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. Undated b. 11 "Videotape of movie of CAL's Flying Tour of US in 1927. Sent by Peter Collinson, 1226 Andre St., Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858. (See letter)." 1 Videocassette (VHS) 0:01:23 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] mssams03251989-m-064b011.u.mov Sound does not match the video picture. As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.

Accession 2002-M-041: Additional material, 1911-1912

b. 1, f. 1 Charles Augustus Lindbergh's school notebook

1911 December 12-1912 May 28

Accession 2002-M-079: Additional material, 1838-1978

The accession consists of correspondence, writings, and financial and legal records. Much of the correspondence and writings (labeled transcripts) duplicate materials in other parts of the collection. The bulk of the accession consists of financial records that provide minute detail of the Lindberghs' financial accounts.

The accession is arranged in ten sections: Correspondence, Aviation, Writings by Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Writings by others, Genealogical material, Financial, Legal, Housekeeping, Memorabilia, and Miscellaneous.

Correspondence

General

b. 1, f. 1-3	Chronological	1959-1961
b. 1, f. 4	Amherst College re: donation	1953-1958
b. 1, f. 5	Conservation in Peru and Bolivia	1966-1967
b. 1 , f. 6	Institute of Arts and Letters and American Academy of Arts and Letters (second carbon)	1973 October- November
b. 1, f. 7	Life magazine, Charles Augustus Lindbergh	1967-1968
b. 1, f. 8	Missouri Historical Society, exhibit inventory	1942
b. 1, f. 9	U. S. Passport Agency	1958
b. 1, f. 10	World Wildlife Fund (second carbon)	1973 April 27
b. 1, f. 11	Letter re: 1927-1928 flights (typescript, first carbon)	1970 June 6
b. 1, f. 12	Letter re: Yellowstone River trip of 1922 (typescript, first carbon)	1969 September 17
b. 1, f. 13	Adams, D. B. re: German air power during WWII (typescript, second carbon)	1968 November 29
b. 1, f. 14	Cole, Wayne S., Charles A. Lindbergh and the Battle Against American Intervention in World War II, (second carbon)	1973 March 19
b. 1, f. 15	Cole, Wayne S., Charles A. Lindbergh and the Battle Against American Intervention in World War II, (first carbon)	1974 March
b. 1, f. 16	Daddario, Emilio Q. re: Subcommittee on Science, Research and Development (typescript, first carbon)	1970 July 1
b. 1, f. 17	Durant, Fred re: Robert H. Goddard (typescript, first carbon)	1970 January 30
b. 1, f. 18	Fredette, Colonel Raymond H. (typescript, first carbon)	1971 July 15
b. 1, f. 19	Fredette, Colonel Raymond H. re: Charles A. Lindbergh biography (first carbon)	1973 December-1974 April
b. 1, f. 20	Fridley, Russell re: park (typescript, second carbon)	1970 June 20

Correspondence > General (continued)

b. 1, f. 21	Henderson, Dr. Alfred R. re: Dr. C. H. Land (first carbon)	1974 January 12
b. 1, f. 22	Jovanovich, Bill re: <i>The Wartime Journals of Charles A. Lindbergh</i> (typescript, first carbon)	1969 December 18
b. 1, f. 23	Jovanovich, Bill re: Whitman article (typescript, first carbon)	1970 January 27
b. 1, f. 24	Walker, Dr. L. G., Jr., notes on Alexis Carrel biography (typescript, first carbon)	1973 September 10
b. 1, f. 25	Whitman, Alden (typescript, first carbon)	1971 August 16
b. 1, f. 26	Wolff, Helen re: Jung (typescript, second carbon)	1968 December 11
	Family	
b. 2, f. 1	Typescript, third carbon	1915, 1922-1923
b. 2, f. 2	Typescript, original	1921-1927
b. 2, f. 3-12	Typescript carbons	1922-1927, 1941, undated
	Select Select correspondence, previously restricted until January 1, 2023, is open for research.	or
b. 3, f. 1-3	Hesshaimer, Brigitte	1957-1960
	Hesshaimer, Marietta	
b. 3, f. 4-6	1957-1959	1957-1959
b. 3A, f. 1	1960, undated	1960, undated
b. 3A, f. 2-15	Von Arnim, Valeska	1954-1960
Av	iation	
b. 4, f. 1-5	Apollo 8 mission commentary	1968
b. 5, f. 1	Apollo 8 press kit	1968
b. 5, f. 2	Correspondence re: Mohawk airplane (second carbon)	1972 February 27
	Flight logs, Charles Augustus Lindbergh	1922-1944
b. 5, f. 3-5	Typescript, original	1922-1929
b. 5, f. 6-7	Typescript, third carbon	1922-1929
b. 6, f. 1-2	Typescript, original	1925-1929
b. 6, f. 3-6	Typescript, third carbon	1925-1929, 1936-1942
b. 6, f. 7	Typescript, original	1943-1944

Aviation > Flight logs, Charles Augustus Lindbergh (continued)

b. 6, f. 8	Typescript, third carbon	1943-1944
b. 6, f. 9	Reports and articles (typescript, third carbon)	1928, undated
b. 6, f. 10	Reports, Greenland-Iceland Air Route, submitted to Pan American Airlines (carbon)	1934 April
b. 7, f. 1	Reports, Mayo Aero Medical Unit, high altitude bail-out test (carbon)	1942 October 3
b. 7, f. 2	Reports, Pan American Airlines and correspondence (second carbon)	1935, 1971
b. 7, f. 3	Reports, transcontinental passenger airline for D. M. Sheaffer, Pennsylvania Railroad (carbon)	1930
	Writings by Charles Augustus Lindbergh	
	Addresses	
b. 7, f. 4	Alexis Carrel Centenary (typescript, first carbon)	1973 June 28
b. 7, f. 5	Dedication of interpretive center, Lindbergh State Park (typescript, first carbon)	1973 September 30
b. 7, f. 6	National Veterans Day, Birmingham (Alabama) (typescript, carbon)	1973 October 21
	Charles Augustus Lindbergh's comments on writings of others	
b. 7 , f. 7	Biographical sketch for Colonel Raymond H. Fredette (typescript, first carbon)	1973 July 11
b. 7, f. 8	Comments on 1942 Bruno book, Wings over America (typescript, first carbon)	1971 July
b. 7, f. 9	Comments on Associated Press biographical sketch (typescript, second carbon)	1969 May 6
b. 7, f. 10	Comments on Davis biography (typescript, second carbon)	1969
b. 7 , f. 11	Comments on Fife's <i>Lindbergh, the Lone Eagle</i> (typescript, second carbon)	1968
b. 7, f. 12	Comments on Harry A. Bruno (typescript, first carbon)	1971 July
b. 7 , f. 13	Comments on New York Times article (typescript, first carbon)	1969 August 3
b. 7 , f. 14	Comments on New York Times Magazine article (typescript, first carbon)	1971 July 12
b. 7 , f. 15	Comments on Ross biography (typescript, second carbon)	1968 August
b. 7 , f. 16	Comments on <i>Time</i> article, Philippine incident (typescript, first carbon)	1969 November 13
b. 7 , f. 17	Comments on Van Every and Tracy biography (typescript, second carbon)	1968 November 29
b. 7, f. 18	Comments on Professor Wayne S. Cole's galleys for <i>Charles A</i> . <i>Lindbergh and the Battle Against American Intervention in World War II</i> (typescript, first carbon)	1973 December 4

Writings by Charles Augustus Lindbergh > Charles Augustus Lindbergh's comments on writings of others (continued)

b. 7 , f. 19	Comments on We (typescript, first carbon)	1971 October 24
b. 7 , f. 20	Comments on Alden Whitman's manuscript (typescript, first carbon)	1971 July 12
	Diaries	
b. 7, f. 21-28	Typescript, third carbon	1912-1938 August
b. 8, f. 1-10	Typescript, third carbon	1938 August-1940 March 1
b. 9, f. 1-10	Typescript, third carbon	1940 March 1-1942 March 13
b. 10, f. 1-10	Typescript, third carbon	1942 March 14-1945 June
b. 11, f. 1	1969 diary project (typescript, copied pages)	1938-1945
b. 11, f. 2	Foreword for Alexis Carrel biography (typescript, first carbon)	1973 December 29
b. 11, f. 3	"Flying Spirit of St. Louis from Washington to New York" (typescript, second carbon)	1971 November 23
b. 11, f. 4	Foreword for Michael Collins's Carrying the Fire (typescript, first carbon)	1974 February 11
b. 11, f. 5	Foreword for John Nance's <i>The Gentle Tasaday</i> (typescript, first carbon)	1974 March 15- April 7
b. 11 , f. 6	Foreword for Wildlife '75 (typescript, first carbon)	1974 May 4
b. 11, f. 7	Statement re: Robert H. Goddard (typescript, first carbon)	1970
b. 11, f. 8	Journal and letter copying instructions	1970, undated
b. 11, f. 9-11	Notebook (original typescript, first and third carbons)	1938
b. 11, f. 12	Preface, Guggenheim Foundation book (typescript)	Circa 1930
b. 11, f. 13	Military biography data for Colonel Raymond H. Fredette (typescript, second carbon)	Circa 1972
b. 11, f. 14	Recollections of Harry F. Guggenheim and Falaise (typescript, second carbon)	1973
b. 11, f. 15	"Way of Wildness" (typescript, first carbon)	1971 August
b. 11 , f. 16	"The Wild World," <i>Life</i> magazine, manuscript and drafts (typescript)	1967 August- September
Wri	tings by others	
b. 11, f. 17	Carrel, Alexis, "Lourdes" (typescript, third carbon)	Undated
b. 11, f. 18	Carrel, Alexis, "Mars 1937" (typescript, third carbon)	Circa 1937

Writings by others (continued)

b. 11, f. 19	Carrel, Alexis, "Meditations" (typescript, third carbon)	Undated
b. 11, f. 20	Carrel, Alexis, separated pages from unknown work(s) (typescript, third carbon)	Circa 1896-circa 1901
b. 12, f. 1-4	New York Times Index, excerpts from (typescript, original, first-third carbons)	1926-1928
Gen	ealogical material	
b. 12, f. 5-7	Biographical notes by Evelyn Lodge Land Lindbergh (typescript, second and third carbons)	1940
b. 12, f. 8	Biographical sketches about and articles by Charles H. Land (typescript)	1895-1955
b. 12, f. 9-12	Biographical sketches about Dr. Charles H. Land, Ola Mansson and Charles August Lindbergh (typescript, original, first-third carbons)	1899, 1945, undated
b. 12, f. 13	Correspondence, Land family (typescript)	1843-1917
b. 13, f. 1	Correspondence, Lodge family (typescript, third carbon)	1843-1917
b. 13, f. 2	Diary, Club, Harriet and Lodge, Edwin A. (typescript)	1838, 1865
b. 13, f. 3-4	Diary, Lodge, Edwin A. (typescript, third carbon)	1843, 1858
b. 13, f. 5-6	"Domestic Guide" by Dr. Edwin A. Lodge (typescript, original and third carbon)	1869
b. 13, f. 7	Materials about Dr. Charles H. Land (typescript)	1953-1955, undated
b. 13, f. 8-9	Family tree, Lindbergh and Morrow (typescript, second-thrid carbons)	Undated

Financial

Financial records include account inventories, statements, cancelled checks, transaction receipts, counterfoils, and/or correspondence. Unless otherwise noted, records for an individual institution include material related to individual as well as joint accounts. Material for individual, joint, and other accounts (including those held for children and grandchildren) are separated and folders are marked accordingly.

Correspondence

b. 14, f. 1-13	Bankers Trust Company	1942-1956
b. 14, f. 14-32	J.P. Morgan	1942-1959
b. 14, f. 33-46	Morgan Guaranty Trust Company	1959-1972
b. 14, f. 47-49	Morgan & Cie	1941-1948
b. 14, f. 50	War bond purchases	1945
b. 14, f. 51	MacDonald, Carlisle	1927-1957

Income and capital accounts

J.P. Morgan

Financial > Income and capital accounts > J.P. Morgan (continued)

b. 14, f. 52-55	1942-1943	1942-1943
b. 15, f. 1-35	1945-1959	1945-1959
	Morgan Guaranty Trust Company	
b. 15, f. 36-40	1960-1963	1960-1963
b. 16, f. 1-18	1964-1972	1964-1972
	Securities accounts	
b. 16, f. 19-46	Bankers Trust Company (Anne Morrow Lindbergh)	1942-1972
	J.P. Morgan	
b. 16, f. 47-53	1944-1949	1944-1949
b. 17, f. 1-26	1950-1960	1950-1960
	Morgan Guaranty Trust Company	
b. 17, f. 27-47	1960-1964	1960-1964
b. 18, f. 1-31	1965-1972	1965-1972
b. 18, f. 32-42	Pictet et Cie	1956-1967
	Checking accounts	
	Bankers Trust Company	
b. 19, f. 1-18	1942-1946 June	1942-1946 June
b. 20, f. 1-20	1946 July-1951	1946 July-1951
b. 21, f. 1-18	1951-1959	1951-1959
b. 22, f. 1-16	1960-1972	1960-1972
	Fairfield County Trust Company	
	Fairfield County Trust Company became Union Trust Company in 1969. Records from 1970 to 1976 are filed under that name.	
b. 22, f. 17-19	1959-1961 November	1959-1961 November
b. 23, f. 1-9	1961 December-1969	1961 December-1969
	The Home Bank & Trust Company	
	The Home Bank & Trust Company became The Stamford Trust Company In November 1950. Records from 1951 to 1957 are filed under that name.	
b. 23, f. 10-18	1946 May-1950	1946 May-1950

Financial > Checking accounts (continued)

b. 24, f. 1-14	The Stamford Trust Company The Stamford Trust Company became The Fairfield County Trust Company in May 1958. Records from 1959 to 1969 are filed under that name.	1951-1958
	Union Trust Company	
b. 24, f. 15-18	1970-1973	1970-1973
b. 25, f. 1-3	1974-1976	1974-1976
	Counterfoils	
	Bankers Trust Company	
b. 25, f. 4-17	1941-1955	1941-1955
b. 26, f. 1-13	1955-1972	1955-1972
	Fairfield County Trust Company	
b. 26, f. 14-19	1952-1957	1952-1957
b. 27, f. 1-4	1957-1964	1957-1964
b. 27, f. 5-10	Home Bank & Trust Company	1946-1952
b. 27, f. 11	J.P. Morgan (Anne Morrow Lindbergh)	1953, 1960-1962
	Morgan Guaranty Trust Company (Anne Morrow Lindbergh)	
b. 27, f. 12-18	1960-1966	1960-1966
b. 28, f. 1-4	1966-1970	1966-1970
b. 28, f. 5-7	J.P. Morgan	1937-1958
b. 28, f. 8-11	Morgan Guaranty Trust Company	1960-1968
b. 28, f. 12	Morgan et Cie (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1939-1940
b. 28, f. 13	Pictet et Cie (Anne Morrow Lindbergh)	1960-1978
b. 28, f. 14	Pictet et Cie (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1961-1965
b. 28, f. 15-16	Union Trust Company	1964-1972
	Royalty accounts Some royalty account statements are filed with the income taxes for that year.	
b. 28, f. 17	Multiple publishers (Anne Morrow Lindbergh)	1942-1943
b. 28, f. 18	Paul B. Hoeber, Inc. and G.P. Putnam's Sons (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1942-1945
b. 28, f. 19	Harcourt, Brace and Company, Inc. (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1944-1945
b. 28, f. 20	Paul B. Hoeber, Inc. (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1944-1946

Financial > Royalty accounts (continued)

L 20 f 24 22	Haveaunt Duran and Courses Law (Assault)	1047 1047
b. 28, f. 21-22	Harcourt, Brace and Company, Inc. (Anne Morrow Lindbergh)	1946-1947
b. 28, f. 23	Paul B. Hoeber, Inc. (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1947
b. 28, f. 24	Multiple publishers (Anne Morrow Lindbergh)	1948
b. 28, f. 25	Paul B. Hoeber, Inc. (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1948
b. 28, f. 26	Harcourt, Brace and Company, Inc. (Anne Morrow Lindbergh)	1949
b. 28, f. 27	Multiple publishers (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1949
b. 28, f. 28	Harcourt, Brace and Company, Inc. (Anne Morrow Lindbergh)	1950
b. 28, f. 29	Charles Scribner's Sons (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1950
b. 28, f. 30	Multiple publishers (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1951
b. 28, f. 31	Multiple publishers (Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh)	1971-1972
	Income taxes	
	Contains forms, receipts, and correspondence with J.P. Morgan and Davis, Polk, Wardwell, Sunderland & Kiendl, the Lindberghs' attorney.	
	Charles Augustus Lindbergh and Anne Morrow Lindbergh	
b. 28, f. 32-38	1941-1945	1941-1945
b. 29, f. 1-31	1946-1951	1946-1951
b. 30, f. 1-21	1952-1957	1952-1957
b. 31, f. 1-21	1958-1963	1958-1963
b. 32, f. 1-24	1964-1970	1964-1970
b. 33, f. 1-5	1971-1972	1971-1972
b. 33, f. 6-12	Lindbergh children	1950-1957
b. 33, f. 13-44	Payroll and withholding taxes	1942-1975
b. 34, f. 1-6	Insurance	1952-1963
b. 34, f. 7-22	Expense account (Charles Augustus Lindbergh)	1945-1972
b. 34, f. 23-25	Transportation receipts (Anne Morrow Lindbergh)	1943-1949
b. 34, f. 26-40	Estate of Dr. Charles H. Land	1954-1964
	Contains statements, transaction receipts, and correspondence from a J. P. Morgan account in the name of Dr. C. H. Land, which Charles Augustus Lindbergh administered for Land.	
Legal		
	Correspondence	
b. 35, f. 1-2	General	1952-1963

Legal > Correspondence (continued)

L 25 C 2 4	Doods Contrates at the dead of the least	1000 1055
b. 35, f. 3-4	Deeds, Contentment Island and oyster beds	1899-1955
b. 35, f. 5-6	Davis, Polk, Wardwell, Sunderland & Kiendl	1946-1947
b. 35, f. 7	Estate of Evangeline Land Lodge Lindbergh	1954-1955
b. 35, f. 8-9	Film rights, <i>The Spirit of St. Louis</i>	1954
b. 35, f. 10	Illiec estate	1953-1961
b. 35, f. 11	Inventory, general property and finances (typescript, first carbon)	1973 August
b. 35, f. 12	List of certain gifts (typescript, first carbon)	1971 September
	Trusts	
	Anne Morrow Lindbergh	
b. 36, f. 1	Banker's Trust Company, first intermediate account	1967
b. 36, f. 2-3	Banker's Trust Company, petition and order to show cause	1956
	Lindbergh children	
b. 36, f. 4-9	Agreements, statement of accounts and correspondence	1952-1967
b. 37, f. 1-4	Release agreements and accounts	1958-1967
b. 37, f. 5	Morgan, Constance M., petition and order to show cause	1956
b. 37, f. 6-9	Grandchildren, correspondence regarding	1955-1967
Но	usekeeping	
b. 38, f. 1-2	Calendars	1954, 1957
b. 38, f. 3	Instructions to staff, Scott's Cove (CT)	1948-1959, undated
b. 38, f. 4	Instructions to staff, Samuel Island, British Columbia	Undated
b. 38, f. 5-12	Ledgers	1948-1952
	Receipts	
b. 38, f. 13-22	1952-1953	1952-1953
b. 39, f. 1-16	1954-1965	1954-1965
b. 40, f. 1-14	1966-1970	1966-1970
b. 41, f. 1-14	1971-1976	1971-1976
	Miscellaneous	
b. 41 , f. 15	Book lists and book orders	1971, undated
b. 41, f. 16	Dog bite, Sigurd	1958
b. 41, f. 17	Gas service application	1946-1947

Housekeeping > Miscellaneous (continued)

b. 41, f. 18	Hospital bills, Martha Knecht	1959-1960
b. 41, f. 19	Inventory, clothing and equipment for South Pacific trip and packing list	1944, undated
b. 41, f. 20	Pads, writing (special ordered for carbons) and sample envelopes	Undated
b. 41, f. 21	Sale of car in France	1961
Mer	morabilia and drawings	
b. 42, f. 1	Calculator, distance, in leather holder with mechanical pencil	1944
b. 42, f. 2	Clipboard, used in B-24 test flights from Willow Run	Circa 1942
b. 42, f. 3	Wallet and licenses (airman's and motor vehicle)	1955-1958
b. 43	Helmet, flying	Circa 1935-1950
b. 44	China, broken (2 pieces) picked up in kitchen in Berchtesgarden, Germany	1945
b. 45, f. 2	Scientific drawings (of perfusion pump?) by Lindbergh	1935
Mis	cellaneous	
b. 41, f. 22	Agenda, American Eugenics Society annual meeting	1958
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 41, f. 23	Fingerprints	1948-1953
	Contains fingerprints for Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Anne Morrow Lindbergh, and their children.	
b. 41, f. 24	Postal cards from Ting Won island	Undated
b. 45, f. 1	Print - John C. Breckinridge	Undated
b. 45, f. 1	Publication, Flight and the World of Tomorrow	1939
b. 45 , f. 1	Sheet music (presentation copy of "The King of the Air" by Carl E. Carlson	1930

Accession 2004-M-011: Additional material, 1955-1984

Correspondence

b. 1, f. 1-3	Gurney, Harlan Albert "Bud"	1955-1971, 1983
b. 1, f. 4	Pryor, Samuel	1964-1969, 1973
b. 1, f. 5	Address book	Undated
b. 1, f. 6	Address lists	Undated
b. 1, f. 7	Attention file lists	1967-1974, undated
b. 1, f. 8	Notes in regard to manuscript copying	1962
b. 1, f. 9	Record of telephone calls by Charles Augustus Lindbergh (1970-1974) and Anne Morrow Lindbergh (1975-1984)	1970-1984

Accession 2005-M-040: Additional material, 1923-1971

Interview with Harlan Albert "Bud" Gurney interview #1, interviewed by Charles Augustus Lindbergh [audio]

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

b. 1	Copy 1 1 CD-R	Circa 1966
b. 2	Copy 2 1 CD-R	Circa 1966
	Correspondence	
b. 3, f. 1-2	Gurney, Harlan (photocopies)	1923-1925, 1952-1957
b. 3, f. 3-4	Gurney, Harlan	1924-1925, 1952-1971
b. 3, f. 5	Clipping, "Lindy and His Air Mail Circus"	Circa 1927

Accession 2015-M-082: Additional material, 1945-1974

b. 1, f. 1-32	Manuscript and typescript drafts and notes for "Autobiography of Values"	1945-1974
b. 1, f. 33	Comments on Walter Sanford Ross' "The Last Hero: Charles A. Lindbergh" (carbon)	1968

Index of Correspondents--Aviation

The information following a correspondent's name refers to one of the five sections of the Aviation series. The name following the section heading refers to a sub-section of one of the five sections.

Index of Correspondents

Aldrin, E. E. Private Industry, Pan American

Allen, C. B. Private Industry, Martin; Government-U. S. Department of Commerce, Civil Aeronautics Authority

Allen, Joseph P. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Allen, William M. Private Industry, Boeing

Ames, Joseph S. National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics

Anders, William A. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Anderson, S. E. Government-U. S. Department of Defense, Office of the Assistant Secretary:

Weapons Evaluation Group

Andrews, Frank M. Military-Army Air Corps

Armstrong, Neil A. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Arnold, H. H. Military-Army Air Corps

Babb, Charles H. Private industry-General correspondence

Baekeland, George Private industry-Ford Motor Company

Baker, Paul S. Private industry-United Aircraft

Banks, Donald Government-Air Ministry, London

Banks, Maurice Government-Air Ministry, London

Barbour, W. Warren Private industry-Trans World Airlines (TWA)

Barron, C. I. Private industry-Lockheed Aircraft Corporation

Beasley, P. R. Private industry-Detroit Aircraft; Personal files-Lockheed Sirius airplane; Personal

files-Lambert Monocoupe airplane

Beisel, Rex B. Private industry-United Aircraft

Bell, Paddy Leigh Private industry-Pan American

Bendix, Vincent Private industry-General correspondence

Bisplinghoff, Raymond L. Organizations-American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics

Bixby, Harold M. Private industry-Pan American

Black, Hugo L. Private industry-Trans World Airlines

Blake, Norman P. Private industry-Pan American

Boedecker, Kenneth J. Private industry-Curtiss-Wright Corporation

Boothby, Walter M. Military-Army Air Forces-Mayo (Clinic) Aero Medical Unit

Borger, J. G. Private industry-Pan American

Borman, Frank Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Bowlus, Hawley Private industry-General correspondence

Boyd, Albert Military-Air Force

Boyd, Charles A. Government-U. S. Department of Defense, Office of the Assistant Secretary:

Weapons Evaluation Group

Boyd, Max B. Military-Air Force

Bradley, Mark E., Jr. Military-Air Force

Brand, Vance D. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Breech, E. R. Private industry-North American Aviation, Inc.

Brett, George H. Military-Army Air Corps

Briggs, James E. Military-Air Force

Bunch, Clare W. Personal files-Lambert Monocoupe airplane

Burchall, H. Private industry-Imperial Airways Ltd.

Burnelli, Vincent J. Military-Army Air Corps; Private industry-General correspondence

Burns, Robert W. Military-Air Force

Bush, Vannevar Government-National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics

Carr, Gerald P. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Chapman, Philip K. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Chenea, V. E. Private industry-Pan American

Christie, Arthur R. Private industry-United Aircraft Corporation

Cleary, James F. Private industry-Pan American

Cleaves, Prentiss Private industry-General correspondence

Coffin, Howard E. Private industry-National Air Transport

Cole, Sterling Government-U. S. Congress, Joint Committee on Atomic Energy, Continental Defense Panel

Cone, J. Carroll Government-Federal Aviation Commission; Government-U. S. Department of

Commerce, Bureau of Air Commerce; Private industry-Pan American Airlines

Cook, Orval R. Military-Air Force

Cooper, John C., Jr. Private industry-Pan American

Cooper, Merian C. Private industry-Pan American

Cortright, Edgar M. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Cowdin, J. C. Private industry-Trans World Airlines

Crabb, Jarred V. Military-Air Force

Craig, H. A. Military-Air Force

Cunningham, Walter Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Cuthell, Chester W. Private industry-National Air Transport

Damon, Ralph S. Private industry-Republic Aviation; Private industry-Trans World Airlines

Darcy, Thomas C. Military-Air Force

Dassault, Marcel Private industry-General correspondence

Dern, George H. Private industry-Pan American

DeWitt, J. L. Military-Army Air Corps

Doolittle, James H. Military-Air Force

Douglas, James H. Military-Air Force

Driscoll, John J. Government-U. S. Department of Defense, Office of the Assistant Secretary:

Weapons Evaluation Group; Military-Air Force

Duke, Charles M., Jr. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Eastland, Thomas B. Private industry-Transcontinental Air Transport

Eastland, Thomas B., Jr. Private industry-Lockheed Aircraft Corporation

Eaton, J. M. Private industry-Pan American Airlines

England, Anthony W. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Enke, Stephen Private industry-General correspondence

Evans, Edward S. Personal files-Lockheed Sirius airplane

Evans, L. J. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration; Private industry-General correspondence

Fairchild, Sherman M. Private industry-General correspondence

Farley, James A. Private industry-Trans World Airlines

Fleet, Reuben H. Private industry-Consolidated Aircraft Corporation

Fleming, C. C. Private industry-Pan American

Ford, Henry Private industry-Ford Motor Company

Ford, Vincent T. Military-Air Force

Freed, Lyle C. Military-Air Force

Friendly, Henry J. Private industry-Pan American

Frye, Jack Military-Army Air Corps; Private industry-Trans World Airlines; Private industry-General correspondence

Gaffney, D. V. Military-Air Force

Gardner, Trevor Military-Air Force

Gates, John B. Private industry-Pan American

Gates, Thomas S. Military-Air Force

Gavin, Joseph G., Jr. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Gibson, Edward G. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Gledhill, Franklin Private industry-Pan American

Glezner, Roland M. Military-Air Force

Gluhareff, M. E. Private industry-United Aircraft Corporation

Gray, Haroldl E. Private industry-Pan American

Grierson, John Private industry-Pan American

Grumman, L. R. Private industry-General correspondence

Gwinn, William P. Private industry-United Aircraft Corporation

Haddon, Carl Private industry-Lockheed Aircraft Corporation

Halaby, Najeeb E. Government-Federal Aviation Agency; Private industry-Pan American

Hancher, Virgil M. Military-Air Force

Harmon, H. R. Military-Air Force

Henderson, Paul Private industry-Transcontinental Air Transport

Henize, Karl G. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Henning, H. P. Private industry-Ford Motor Company

Hill, A. G. Government-U. S. Department of Defense, Office of the Assistant Secretary: Weapons Evaluation Group

Hobbs, L. S. Private industry-United Aircraft Corporation

Holland, Maurice Government-National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics

Hoover, Robert A. Organizations-Society of Experimental Test Pilots

Horner, H. M. Private industry-United Aircraft Corporation

Howley, Frank L. Military-Air Force

Huebner, C. R. Military-Air Force

Hunsaker, Jerome C. Government-National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics

Hurley, Roy T. Private industry-Curtiss-Wright Corporation

Huyot, Robert Private industry-Pan American

Ide, John J. Government-National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics

Irvins, Bill Military-Air Force

Irwin, James B. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Johnson, Leon W. Military-Air Force

Johnson, S. Paul Organizations-Institute of Aeronautical Sciences

Kauffman, S. B. Private industry-Pan American

Kellett, Wallace Private industry-General correspondence

Kenney, George C. Military-Air Force

Keys, Clement M. Private industry-Curtiss-Wright Corporation; Private industry-Transcontinental

Air Transport; Private industry-Trans World Airlines; Private industry-National Air Transport

Kilner, Walter G. Government-National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics

Knight, Harry H. Personal files-Lambert Monocoupe airplane

Kuhrt, Wesley A. Private industry-United Aircraft Corporation

Kuter, Lawrence S. Military-Air Force

Langewiesche, Wolfgang Private industry-Pan American

Lea, Robert B. Private industry-Sperry Gyroscope Company, Inc.; Personal files-Miles Mohawk airplane

Lederer, Jerome Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Lee, F. B. Government-U. S. Department of Commerce, Civil Aeronautics Administration

Lee, Robert M. Military-Air Force

LeMay, Curtis E. Military-Air Force

Leslie, John C. Private industry-Pan American

Leuteritz, Hugo C. Private industry-Pan American

Lewis, G. W. Government-National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics

Lewis, Roger Private industry-General correspondence

Lichty, Ben W. Military-Air Force

Lipscomb, Willis G. Private industry-Pan American

Litchfield, P. W. Private industry-General correspondence

Logan, R. A. Private industry-Pan American

Lousma, Jack R. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Lovelace, W. Randolph III Military-Army Air Forces-Mayo (Clinic) Aero Medical Unit

Lovell, James A., Jr. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Lovett, Robert A. Private industry-Ford Motor Company

Lyman, Lauren D. Private industry-United Aircraft Corporation

MacLeod, Scott Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Macy, Josiah, Jr. Private industry-Pan American

Maddux, J. L. Private industry-Transcontinental Air Transport-Maddux; Private industry-

Transcontinental Air Transport; Private industry-General correspondence

Magee, J. V. Private industry-Transcontinental Air Transport

Magruder, William M. Government-U. S. Department of Transportation, Office of the Secretary;

Private industry-Pan American

Mahoney, B. F. Private industry-General correspondence

Martin, Glenn L. Private industry-Martin (Glenn L.) Company

Mayo, W. B. Private industry-General correspondence

McAdoo, William G. Organizations-National Aeronautic Association

McCandless, Bruce II Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

McCarthy, C. J. Private industry-Chance Vought Aircraft, Inc.; Private industry-United Aircraft Corporation

McDonnell, J. S., Jr. Private industry-General correspondence

McMullen, Clements Military-Air Force

Mead, George J. Government-National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics

Menasco, A. S. Personal files-Miles Mohawk airplane

Miles, F. G. Private industry-General correspondence; Personal files-Miles Mohawk airplane

Miles, G. H. Personal files-Miles Mohawk airplane

Miller, H. B. Private industry-Pan American

Millikan, Clark B. Military-Air Force

Millikan, Robert A. Government-National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics

Minser, E. J. Private industry-Trans World Airlines

Montgomery, J. B. Military-Air Force

Moorman, Thomas S. Military-Air Force

Morrow, Charles T. Private industry-General correspondence

Morrison, W. L. Private industry-Pan American

Mullahey, W. J. Private industry-Pan American

Norstad, Lauris Military-Air Force

O'Donnell, Emmett, Jr. Military-Air Force

Pace, Frank, Jr. Private industry-General correspondence

Paine, Thomas O. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Parker, Robert A. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Pearson, C. C. Private industry-Martin (Glenn L.) Company

Peckham, Cyril Private industry-Imperial Airways Ltd.; Personal files-Miles Mohawk airplane

Player, Willis Private industry-Pan American

Pogue, William R. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Post, George B. Private industry-Edo Aircraft Corporation; Personal files-Lockheed Sirius airplane

Power, Thomas S. Military-Air Force

Priester, André Private industry-Pan American

Pryor, Samuel F. Private industry-Pan American

Putt, D. L. Military-Air Force

Reece, Bob Private industry-Pan American

Reinecke, Ed Organizations-Society of Experimental Test Pilots

Rentschler, Frederick B. Private industry-United Aircraft Corporation

Richter, Paul E. Private industry-Trans World Airlines

Rihl, George L. Private industry-Pan American

Ristine, Carl L. Private industry-Trans World Airlines

Robbins, Richard W. Private industry-Trans World Airlines

Robertson, William B. Private industry-Robertson Aircraft Corporation

Rockwell, W. F., Jr. Private industry-North American Rockwell Corporation

Ross, Ira G. Private industry-Pan American

Ryan, Claude T. Private industry-Ryan Aeronautical Company

Schirra, Walter M. Organizations-Society of Experimental Test Pilots

Schoonmaker, J. M. Private industry-Pan American; Private industry-Trans World Airlines

Schriever, B. A. Military-Air Force; Private industry-General correspondence

Scranton, William W. Private industry-Pan American

Seawell, William T. Private industry-Pan American

Shannon, John T. Private industry-Pan American

Sheaffer, Daniel M. Private industry-Pennsylvania Railroad, The

Shelmerdine, Francis Government-Air Ministry, London

Shepard, Alan Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Sikorsky, Igor I. Private industry-United Aircraft Corporation

Smith, F. L. Military-Army Air Forces-Mayo (Clinic) Aero Medical Unit

Snyder, J. Buell Government-U. S. House of Representatives, Committee on Appropriations

Sorenson, Charles E. Private industry-Ford Motor Company

Sprague, John T. Military-Air Force

Spriggs, James O. Military-Air Force

Squier, Carl B. Private industry-Lockheed Aircraft Corporation; Personal files-Lockheed Sirius airplane

Stafford, Thomas P. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Steele, John A. Private industry-Pan American; Personal files-Lambert Monocoupe airplane

Stefansson, Vilhjamur Private industry-Pan American

Streett, St. Clair Military-Air Force

Swigert, John L., Jr. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Symington, W. Stuart Military-Air Force, Office of the Secretary

Taylor, David W. Government-National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics

Taylor, James B. Private industry-General correspondence; Private industry-Pan American

Taylor, Vernon F. Private industry-Pan American

Tillinghast, Charles C. Jr. Private industry-Trans World Airlines

Tillinghast, T. E. Private industry-United Aircraft Corporation

Tomlinson, D. W. Private industry-Transcontinental and Western Air

Trippe, Juan T. Government-National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics; Private industry-Pan American

Twining, Nathan F. Military-Air Force

Vanaman, A. W. Military-Air Force

Vandenberg, A. H. Private industry-Pan American

Vandenberg, Hoyt S. Military-Air Force

Van Dusen, William Private industry-Pan American

Vaughn, Guy W. Private industry-Curtiss-Wright

Victory, John F. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration; Government-

National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics

Vidal, Eugene Government-U. S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Air Commerce

Voorhees, Tracy S. Government-U. S. Department of Defense, Office of the Assistant Secretary:

Weapons Evaluation Group; Government-U. S. Department of Defense, Office of the Assistant Secretary

Vought, R. R. Private industry-United Aircraft Corporation

Vultee, Gerard Private industry-Detroit Aircraft Corporation Personal files-Lockheed Sirius airplane

Warner, Edward P. Government-National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics

Webb, James E. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Wedemeyer, Albert C. Government-U. S. Congress, Joint Committee on Atomic Energy, Continental

Defense Panel; Military-Army Air Forces; Military-Air Force

Weitz, Paul J. Government-National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Whelan, B. L. Private industry-United Aircraft Corporation; Personal files-Lambert Monocoupe airplane

White, Thomas D. Military-Air Force

Wilson, Eugene E. Private industry-United Aircraft Corporation

Wilson, R. C. Military-Air Force

Wolfe, K. B. Military-Air Force

Woodbridge, John Private industry-Pan American

Woodring, Harry H. Military-Army Air Corps; Private industry-Transcontinental and Western Air Woods, Humphrey G. E. Private industry-Imperial Airways Ltd.

Work, James Personal files-Lockheed Sirius airplane

Wright, T. P. Private industry-General correspondence

Wyman, E. E. Private industry-Pan American

York, Herbert F. Military-Air Force

Young, Clarence M. Private industry-Pan American

Young, Evan E. Private industry-Pan American

 $Zimmerman, Carroll\ L.\ Private\ industry-Douglas\ Aircraft\ Company, Inc.; Private\ industry-North$

American Aviation, Inc.

Zink, Harry J. Government-Civil Aeronautics Board

Index of Correspondents--Conservation

The information following a correspondent's name refers to one of the three sections of the conservation series: Organizations, Geographic areas, and General. The name of each correspondent is followed by the name of one or more organizations or geographic areas or by the heading General, indicating where correspondence is filed. In many cases, the specific dates of incoming letters are indicated. If there are too many letters to list individually or if the letters are filed in General under the individual's name, only the inclusive dates are given.

List of Correspondents

Adams, Alexander B. The Nature Conservancy 1968 Apr 29; 1969 May 7

Adamson, Joy. East Africa: 1964 Apr 27

Alvarez, Jesus B., Jr. Philippines: 1968 Sep 3; 1969 Mar 20, Jul 24, Aug 27, Oct 6; 1970 Jun 22, Aug 3, 6, Sep 4, Nov 25; 1971 Apr 20, 29, May 15, Jun 29, Sep 14; 1972 Jan 22, Feb 13, Oct 24, Nov 17; 1973 Aug 27

Amory, Cleveland. General: 1966

Andersen, Elmer L. (MN): 1969 Feb 14, Aug 11, Sep 29, Oct 17; 1970 Mar 12, Jun 4, 30, Oct 5

Ashe, James. East Africa: 1967 Dec 28; 1968 Jul 20 Atkinson, Clinton E. Japan: 1968 Mar 22; 1970 Apr 24

Ayodo, Samuel O. East Africa: 1966 Mar 3

Ball, George W. General: 1966

Bechtel, Kenneth K. Baja (CA) 1968 Feb 16, May 6, Jun 11, Dec 10; 1969 Feb 6, Apr 18; 1970 Jan 14, Sep

23, Nov 5, 13; 1971 Jan 26, Dec 7; 1972 Feb 14, Mar 1, 7, 30 Belaunde Terry, Fernando. South America: 1967 Jul 12

Bell, James Dunbar. General: 1967

Benavides, Felipe. World Wildlife Fund: 1968 Dec 11; 1970 Aug 11; South America: 1967, undated; 1968 Oct 10, Nov 6, Dec 17; 1969 Jan 23; 1972 Dec.

Benitez, Helena. Philippines: 1969 May 8

Bernhard, Prince of the Netherlands. World Wildlife Fund: 1966 Dec 15; 1967 May 15; 1969 Nov 9; 1970 Jan 14, Feb 2, 12, Dec 2; 1971 Jan 18; 1972 Feb 11, Jun 9, Dec 13, 23, 31; 1973 Jan 9, 22, Nov 24

Berwick, E. J. H. International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources: 1966 Sep 22, Oct 26, Nov 14; 1967 Jan 11, Jun 16, Aug 9, Nov 3, Dec 19; 1968 Feb 1, 2, 6, Mar 5, 12, 13, Jun 21, 28, Jul 8, Oct 1

Bleazard, Stan. East Africa: 1964 May 18, Dec 3; 1967 Dec 27

Bok, Cary W. The Nature Conservancy: 1969 Apr 28, Jul 31, Aug 21

Bourne, Arthur G. General: 1966-1969, undated

Brown, David W. J. East Africa: 1966 Nov 30; 1967 Apr 18, Aug 22

Brown, Harold. Aldabra: 1967 Oct 11

Brycson, D. N. M. East Africa: 1966 Mar 10; 1973 May 16

Budowski, Gerardo. International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources: 1971 Jan

14, Mar 3, Sep 15, Oct 23

Burns, John A. Pacific Islands: 1968 Apr 22; 1970 Jun 22 Canine, William L. The Nature Conservancy: 1968 Oct 3

Chamberlain, John. General: 1966-1968 Chapin, James. General: 1962-1963

Coenen, Ernst. General: 1970

Collins, W. A. R. East Africa: 1962 Oct 2

Colson, Charles W. Citizens' Advisory Committee on Environmental Quality: 1971 Jan 27, Feb 16 Coolidge, Harold J. International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources:

1962-1974; World Wildlife Fund: 1966, undated; 1969 Mar 9; 1973 Apr 13

Creekmore, J. H. World Wildlife Fund: 1968 Feb 26

Crowe, Philip Kingsland. World Wildlife Fund: 1965 Jun 7, Jul 14; 1966 Feb 25, Apr 3, 29, May 21, Jul 6, 11, Aug 30, Oct 22, Dec 6; 1967 May 17, Jul 20, Aug 19, 25; 1968 Jul 2, 9, Aug 1, Oct 31; 1969 Mar 6, 14, 25, Apr 4, May 3, Jul 2, Oct 24; 1970 Jan 18, 22, Oct 21

Dalgas Frisch, Johan. South America: 1968 Jul 1, Aug 2, 6, Sep 10, 26, Oct 25; 1969 Jan 14, Oct 9, undated; World Wildlife Fund: 1968 Aug 2, 6, 9, 22

De Haes, Charles. World Wildlife Fund: 1970 Nov 27, Dec 8; 1971 Apr 30; 1972 Jan 18

Delano, Warren. The Nature Conservancy: 1970 Feb 10, 11, Aug 8

Denis, Armand and Michaela. East Africa: 1966 May 31; 1969 undated

Diamond, Henry L. Citizens' Advisory Committee on Environmental Quality: 1973 Mar 15, Apr 26, Jun 11, 21, Jul 31, Aug 24, Oct 24

Douglas, Jack. General: 1968

Dungan, Ralph A. South America: 1967 Apr 18, May 31

Elizalde, Manuel, Jr. Philippines: 1969 Apr 14; 1970 Mar 2, Apr 25, Oct 16; 1971 Feb 2, Mar 20, Jun 22,

Oct 8; 1972 Jan 11, Apr 2, 7, May 11, Sep 26, Oct 9, undated; 1974 Mar 8

Elliot, Sir Hugh F. I. International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources: 1966 May 25, Aug 10, Oct 4, Nov 15

Fitter, Richard S. R. International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources: 1968 Jun 5, 7, 15, 16; General: 1966-1968

Fong, Hiram L. Pacific Islands: 1968 May 22 Fontana, Omar. South America: 1968 Dec 30

Fox, Robert. Philippines: 1969 Oct 10; 1970 Apr 23, 24 Gabrielson, Ira N. World Wildlife Fund: 1964-1973

Geigy, Rudolf. World Wildlife Fund: 1968 Jan 14, Feb 20; 1970 Mar 18 Gill, Thomas P. Pacific Islands: 1969 Mar 14, Apr 28, May 16, Jul 24, Oct 16

Gilmore, Warner E. Indonesia: 1967 Jun 26, Jul 10, 11, 31, Aug 23, Sep 6, 8

Godfrey, Arthur. World Wildlife Fund: 1969 Jul 7; Pacific Islands: 1968 Sep 30; General: 1968

Green, Marshall. Indonesia: 1967 May 8, Dec 12; 1968 Mar 1: General: 1970

Grimwood, Ian. East Africa: 1962 Oct 2; 1963 Feb 14, Aug 3, Oct 2, Nov 11, Dec 8, 29; 1964 Jan 13, May 2, 29, Jul 18, Aug 1, Sep 22, Dec 4: South America: 1965 May 11, Jun 30, Aug 12, Dec 26; 1966 Feb 18, May 30, Jun 21, Jul 16, Sep 27, Oct 15, Nov 9, Dec 4; 1967 Feb 8, Apr 14, Jul 11, Sep 6, Nov 18; 1968 Jun 11; Philippines: 1974 Apr 9; General: 1968

Grzimek, Bernhard. General: 1965-1971

Guest, Winston F. C. World Wildlife Fund: 1970 Sep 2, Dec 17; 1971 Dec 3

Gutermuth, C. R. World Wildlife Fund: 1964-1973

Haleck, Pepe. Pacific Islands: 1964 Nov 26; 1965 Jan 13; 1966 Feb 28

Harrisson, Tom. Philippines: 1967 undated; 1968 Dec 28; 1969 Jan 14, 17, 21, 27, 29, Feb 5, 14, Apr 27, Jul 14, Sep 15, Nov 13; International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources: 1969 Feb, Apr 24, Jun 24

Hatfield, Mark. The Belle W. Baruch Foundation: 1969 Jan 17

Hickel, Walter J. General: 1968-1972

Hiller, Herbert S. The Nature Conservancy: 1969 Apr 21

Hoffmann, Luc. World Wildlife Fund: 1968 Feb 2, 28, Oct undated, Nov 6, 7; 1969 Jul 3, 4, 5, Aug 4, 20, Oct 9, Nov 17, Dec 16; 1971 Jul 22, Oct 12; 1972 Mar 24

Holloway, Colin W. International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources: 1968 Feb 28, May 16, Jun 24, Aug 12, 19; 1969 May 22; 1971 Oct 15; 1972 Jan 14, Mar 30; 1973 May 25, Jun 13, Jul 13, Aug 8

Holt, Sidney J. General: 1966-19*68

Inouye, Daniel K. Pacific Islands: 1968 May 20

Johnson, Huey D. The Nature Conservancy: 1968 Oct 8; 1969 Jul 25; 1971 Dec 23; 1972 Feb 9, Mar 2, Aug 31

Jones, John Wesley. South America: 1966 Aug 26; 1967 Dec 29; 1968 Mar 5, 25, May 6 Jouanin, Christian. General: 1967

Jourde, Paul. General: 1967

Kellogg, Francis L. World Wildlife Fund: 1966 Apr 18; 1969 Mar 25; 1971 Jun 15; 1973 May 16, Jul 3, 30,

Aug 1, 8, 9, 13, 16, 20, 23, Oct 18; 1974 Jan 18, Feb 19, Mar 13, Apr 29

Kenyatta, Jomo (S. T. Kairo, private secretary). East Africa: 1966 Mar 22, Nov 12

Kleinwort, Ernest G. World Wildlife Fund: 1970 Jan 8, Dec 7, 30; 1971 Jan 5, May 10

Konchellah, John L. N. Ole. East Africa: 1962 Aug 30, Sep 17, Nov 1; 1963 Jan 11, Mar 20, Apr 4

Kortlandt, A. General: 1968

Lamont, Austin. The Nature Conservancy: 1968 Nov 4, Dec 6, 26; 1969 Mar 11, Apr 22

Leakey, Louis S. B. East Africa: 1964 Jun 2, Jul 13, Aug 13, Sep 17; 1965 Dec 17, undated

Lee, H. Rex. Pacific Islands: 1964 Apr 28, May 12, 30, Jul 17, Aug 21, Sep 17, Oct 29, Dec 31; 1965 Feb 12, Jul 2, Oct 22, Dec 3; 1966 Oct 21

Lewis, T. L. Pacific Islands: 1969 Aug; 1971 Mar 17, Jun 4; 1972 Aug 24, 30, Sep 19; 1973 Jul 17

Lindsay, George E. Baja (CA): 1967 Oct 10; 1968 Oct 22, 24, Nov 18; 1969 Feb 4, Oct 25; 1970 Apr 17,

Sep 1, Dec 8; 1971 May 12, Oct 6; 1972 Oct 31

Little, Royal. General: 1966-1973

Lovejoy, Thomas E. World Wildlife Fund: 1973 Dec 19; 1974 Jan 9

MacPhail, Ian. World Wildlife Fund: 1965 May 7; 1967 Jun 15, Jul 10, 13, 24; 1968 Feb 1

Marcos, Ferdinand E. E. Philippines: 1973 Dec 26

Marcos, Imelda (Romualdez). Philippines: 1969 May 13; 1970 Jan 13, Jun 12; 1973 Aug 2

Marshall, Anthony D. Madagascar: 1970 Aug 18, Sep 15, 25, Oct 3; 1971 Feb 11, Apr 10; General:

1971-1972

McBride, Robert H. Baja (CA): 1972 Apr 2

McCall, Tom. Citizens' Advisory Committee on Environmental Quality: 1971 Sep 16

McDonald, David L. General: 1965-1967 McHale, Thomas R. Philippines: 1969 Feb 22 McHugh, J. Laurence. General: 1966-1974

McVay, Scott. General: 1970 Messel, Harry. General: 1968 Miller, R. H. General (undated)

Miller, Richard Gordon. International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources:

1966 Nov 25, Dec 5

Mills, Herbert H. World Wildlife Fund: 1966-1972

Mitchell, Edward. General: 1968-1969 Morton, Rogers C. B. General: 1972

Mountfort, Guy. World Wildlife Fund: 1971 Jan 18 Mullahey, William J. Pacific Islands: 1963-1974

Mungai, N. East Africa: 1967 Feb 14

Murchison, John D. World Wildlife Fund: 1965 Oct 28; 1969 Mar 13, Oct 18; 1971 Feb 18

Nance, John. Philippines: 1973 Jan 1; 1974 Apr 2

Nelson, Gaylord. General: 1972

Nicholls, Frank G. International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources: 1971 Dec

6; 1972 Dec 29; 1973 Jan 4, Feb 7, 8, May 8, Dec 26

Nicholson, E. M. General: 1968

Nierenberg, William A. General: 1970

Nishiwaki, Masaharu. Japan: 1969 Jan 13; International Union for Conservation of Nature and

Natural Resources: 1969 Nov 21; 1970 Sep 10; 1972 Dec 11

Nixon, Richard M. Citizens' Advisory Committee on Environmental Quality: 1971 Apr 23

Nogueira-Neto, Paulo. International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources: 1969

Aug 28; 1972 Apr 26; World Wildlife Fund: 1969 Nov 17

Norris, Kenneth S. The Oceanic Foundation: 1970 Apr 20, May 12, Aug 25; 1971 Jan 19

Noonan, Patrick. The Nature Conservancy: 1973 Dec 7; 1974 Apr 12

Olin, John M. General: 1966-1967

Olson, Erwin A. South America: 1966 Sep 1, Oct 6, 12, Nov 15; 1967 Jun 13; 1968 Feb 2

Oram, Harold L. World Wildlife Fund: 1965 Apr 23, Jul 13, Oct 1, 5, 27; 1966 Jan 12, Mar 24, 30, Apr 4, 6,

19, 26, 28, Aug 8, Sep 2, 6, Dec 2; 1967 Jun 15

Osborn, Fairfield. New York Zoological Society: 1964 Oct 15, 30; 1966 Apr 7, 29, Sep 12; 1968 Apr 8, 24, Oct 24, Dec 20; 1969 Jan 16, undated

Owen, John S. East Africa: 1965 May 14, Jul 20, Aug 13, Oct 5, Nov 4, 26; 1966 Jan 3, 18, 26, 31, Feb 11, 14, Apr 1, 15, May 26, Jun 20, Aug 1, 29; 1967 Jan 15, Mar 9, Jul 18, Aug 31, Oct 19, Dec 6, 18; 1968 Jan 4, 30, Jul 14, Nov 20; 1969 Mar 7, Oct 27; 1970 Feb 24, Oct undated, Nov 14; 1972 Jun 14 Polunin, Nicholas. General: 1968-1972

Pough, Richard. World Wildlife Fund: 1965 Oct 29; 1966 Sep 20; 1971 Feb 3; General: 1966-1971 Preston, Frank W. World Wildlife Fund: 1968 Nov 2

Pryor, Taylor. The Oceanic Foundation: 1968 Apr 16, 17, 18, Jun 11, Oct 29; 1969 Jul 2, Aug 15, 20; 1970 Feb 18, Apr 18; 1971 Mar 17, Dec 27

Reischauer, Edwin. Japan. 1965 Aug 30

Richards, Thomas W. The Nature Conservancy: 1968 Oct 7, Nov 1; 1969 Jan 10, Feb 25, Mar 5, 11, Sep 4, 12, Dec 4; 1970 Mar 20, 26, May 18, Jun 16; 1971 Jan 26, May 26, Jul 8

Richardson, Edward T., Jr. The Nature Conservancy: 1969 Jan 2, Mar 26, Apr 1, May 29, Jul 11, Dec 23 Ripley, Dillon. Madagascar: 1966 Oct 10, Dec 8; Aldabra: 1967 Aug 22, 29; World Wildlife Fund: 1973 Apr 13; General: 1965-1972

Rockefeller, Godfrey A. World Wildlife Fund: 1973-1974

Rockefeller, Laurence S. Citizens' Advisory Committee on Environmental Quality: 1970 Apr 30, May 8, Jul 21, 25, Aug 12, Sep 17, Nov 12, 20; 1971 Mar 10, Jun 10, 22, Sep 22; 1972 Jan 5, 11, Mar 3, Apr 12, Jul 14, Oct 18, 23, Dec 7: New York Zoological Society: 1970 Jun 17; 1971 Aug 27

Rogers, William P. General: 1969

Roosevelt, Archibald B. General: 1971

Roxas, Sixto K. Philippines: 1969 Jan 30, Feb 5, Mar 30, Apr 7, 28, May 5, 19, Jun 30, Aug 26; 1970 Feb 5, Mar 4, Aug 31, Sep 3; 1971 May 3

Rumsfeld, Donald. Citizens' Advisory Committee on Environmental Quality: 1972 Sep 15

Sanvictores, Jose G. Philippines: 1969 May 13; 1972 Feb 11

Schelle, William E. World Wildlife Fund: 1973 Jul 16

Schenkel, Rudolf and Lotte. World Wildlife Fund: 1967 Jun 2; 1968 Jan 9; 1969 Oct 7; undated Scott, Peter. World Wildlife Fund: 1965 Jun 18; 1966 Apr 6, May 3, Jul 20, Aug 21, Sep 9, 28; 1967 Jul 20, Dec 5; 1968 Apr 22, May 29, Sep 12; 1969 May 6, Jun 6; 1970 Jan 20, 29, Feb 7, Apr 3, Nov undated; 1971 Jan 18; International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources: 1966 Nov 15; 1967 Jun 20, Oct 31, Nov 6; 1968 Jan 31, undated, Mar 15, Apr 27, Jul 3, Aug 5; 1969 Aug 2; 1971 Nov 15; 1972 Feb 19

Sheldrick, David. East Africa: 1965 Nov 9; 1967 Feb 8

Simon, Noel. International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources: 1962 Sep 10; 1963 Nov 8; 1964 May 15, Aug 13, Oct 6, 21, Nov 23, Dec 9; 1965 Jun 23, Dec 22; 1966 Feb 9, May 20, Jun 14, Oct 9, 18, Nov 16; 1967 Feb 14, Apr 13, Jul 27, Aug 3, Sep 6, Nov 9, 14, Dec 4, 5; 1968 Feb 20, Apr 30, May 20, Jul 12, 15, Aug 23, Sep 23; 1969 Jan 7, Feb 28, Aug 6, 16, Sep 2, Oct 7, Nov 3

Smith, Fred. Citizens' Advisory Committee on Environmental Quality: 1971 Sep 10; 1972 Nov 13 Soemarwoto, Otto. Indonesia: 1968 Feb 12

Solheim, Wilhelm G., II. Philippines: 1972 May 16

Sri Budojo. Indonesia: 1967 Jun 26, Jul 11, Sep 1, 6; 1968 Jan 5; 1969 Apr 14

Stark, Virgil. East Africa: 1966 Aug 26

Starker, A. Leopold. Baja (CA): 1970 Jan 14, Oct 30, Nov 13; 1971 Oct 6, Nov 15; 1972 Apr 4, Jul 19 Stevens, Lawrence N. Citizens' Advisory Committee on Environmental Quality: 1970-1973

Stewart, J. McLain. World Wildlife Fund: 1971 Jun 25, Dec 20; 1973 Mar

Swift, Lloyd. World Wildlife Fund: 1965-1971

Talbot, Lee M. Aldabra: 1967 Jun 20

Talcott, Shirley Whitney. The Nature Conservancy: 1969 Jan 6

Taylor, Roy. (MN): 1970 Jul 7

Thomas, Lowell. General: 1968-1972

Thomas, Lowell, Jr.and Tay. General: 1968-1972

Thresher, Philip B. East Africa: 1967 Oct 10, 22; 1968 Jan 17; 1972 Apr 5

Togasaki, Gordon S. Japan: 1965 Jan 21, Apr 23; 1966 Dec 9; 1967 Sep 28; 1968 Apr 17

Train, Russell E. World Wildlife Fund: 1966 Sep 20; 1968 Apr 10; 1969 Jan 18; General: 1963-1973

Tsiang, Y. S. Taiwan: 1969 Feb 10

Tufele-Faia'oga. Pacific Islands: 1964 Jun 17, Jul 5, 12, Aug 20, Sep 11

Tufele, Lia F. Pacific Islands: 1964 Dec 28

Turner, Myles. East Africa: 1966 Jun 6, undated. Verschuren, Jacques. Indonesia: 1967 Jun 30

Villadolid, Deogracias V. Philippines: 1967 Apr 5

Vincent, Jack. Madagascar: 1966 Aug 30, Sep 13, 21, 26, Oct 14; International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources: 1966 Oct 21; 1967 Feb 7, Apr 11, May 19, Jul 7, Nov 16; 1968 Feb 17 Vollmar, Fritz. World Wildlife Fund: 1965-1974

Walkowicz, Thaddeus F. Citizens' Advisory Committee on Environmental Quality: 1971 Feb 17, Mar 10, Apr 19

Warland, Moira A. G. International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources: 1971 Sep 1; 1972 Mar 6, Apr 14

Warner, William W. Aldabra: 1967 Aug 21

Watt, James G. Citizens' Advisory Committee on Environmental Quality: 1972 Sep 15 Webley, Michael. East Africa: 1966 Jun 17, Nov 3, Dec 20; 1967 May 22, Nov 27; 1968 Jun 10

Whitaker, John C. Citizens' Advisory Committee on Environmental Quality: 1970 Apr 23, May 27, Jun 12, 26, Jul 13

Williams, G. Mennen. Philippines: 1969 Feb 4, 5, 18, 25

Woodman, Everett M. The Nature Conservancy: 1972 Oct 19, Nov 21

Zaphiro, Denis R. P. East Africa: 1963 Feb 28; 1964 Apr 24, Jul 2, Sep 27; 1965 Jul 28, Sep undated, Oct 26; 1966 Aug 26; 1967 Jan 2, Sep 2; 1968 Oct 5; 1969 Feb 25; 1971 undated

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Aeronautics

Aeronautics -- History

Anthropology

Archaeology

Architecture

Armed Forces

Conservation of natural resources

Dentistry

Emigration and immigration

Engineering

Environmental protection

Families

Geography

Kidnapping

Medicine

Neutrality -- United States

Popular culture

Science

Shipping

Women

World War, 1914-1918

World War, 1939-1945

Geographic Names

Africa

Arctic regions

Asia

Connecticut

Europe

Europe -- Description and travel

Germany

Great Britain Latin America

Middle Atlantic States

Middle West

New York (State)

Soviet Union

United States -- Description and travel

United States -- Foreign relations

United States -- Politics and government

West Indies

Genres / Formats

Diaries

Occupations

Air pilots

Conservationists

Names

Arnold, Henry Harley, 1886-1950

Barnes, Harry Elmer, 1889-1968

Beard, Charles A. (Charles Austin), 1874-1948

Beard, Mary Ritter, 1876-1958

Benton, William, 1900-1973

Bigelow, Poultney, 1855-1954

Bingham, Hiram, 1875-1956

Bingham, Robert W. (Robert Warwick), 1880-

Breckinridge, Henry, 1886-1960

Bullitt, William C. (William Christian), 1891-1967

Bye, George T.

Byrd, Richard Evelyn, 1888-1957

Carrel, Alexis, 1873-1944

Castle, William R., Jr. (William Richards),

1878-1963

Chamberlin, William Henry, 1897-1969

Christie, Eva Lindbergh

Doolittle, James Harold, 1896-1993

Flexner, Abraham, 1866-1959

Ford, Henry, 1863-1947

Goddard, Robert Hutchings, 1882-1945

Guggenheim, Harry Frank, 1890-1971

Gurney, Harlan

Hauptmann, Bruno Richard, 1899-1936

Hearst, William Randolph, 1863-1951

Hoover, Herbert, 1874-1964

Hutchins, Robert Maynard, 1899-1977

Kennedy, Joseph P. (Joseph Patrick), 1888-1969

Land, Charles Henry

Land, Emory Scott, 1879-1971

Land, Evangeline Lodge

Lindbergh, Anne Morrow, 1906-2001

Lindbergh, Charles A. (Charles August),

1859-1924

Lindbergh, Charles A. (Charles Augustus),

1902-1974

Lindbergh, Evangeline Lodge Land

Lodge, Edwin Albert

Love, Philip R.

Lyman, Lauren D. (Lauren Dwight), 1891-1971

Marquand, John P. (John Phillips), 1893-1960

McCormick, Robert R. (Robert Rutherford), 1880-1955 Newton, James D. (James Draper), 1905-1999 Nicolson, Harold, 1886-1968 Rickenbacker, Eddie, 1890-1973 Rogers, Will, 1879-1935 Roosevelt, Franklin D. (Franklin Delano), 1882-1945 Schwartz, L. Laszlo Seal, Alvina Lindbergh Sikorsky, Igor Ivan, 1889-1972 Smith, Truman, 1893-1970 Thomas, Lowell, 1892-1981 Trippe, J. T. (Juan Terry), 1899-1981 Wilder, Billy, 1906-2002 Wood, Robert E. (Robert Elkington), 1879-1969 Wright, Orville, 1871-1948

Families

Lindbergh family Morrow family

Corporate Bodies

America First Committee
Ford Motor Company
Pan American Airways Corporation
Transcontinental & Western Air, Inc
United Aircraft Corporation
United States. Army Air Forces
United States. Bureau of Air Commerce
United States. National Advisory Committee
for Aeronautics
United States. National Aeronautics and Space
Administration
World Wildlife Fund